NATIONAL ENTITY FOR ACCREDITATION AND QUALITY ASSURANCE IN HIGHER EDUCATION

ACCREDITATION OUTCOMES FOR INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION AND STUDY PROGRAMS IN SERBIA

INTRODUCTION

This electronic publication contains information on accredited institutions of higher education and study programs concluding with the session held on January 10, 2019, and also includes the results of re-accreditation in the 2012-2014 period.

Validity of all accreditations is 7 years.

The Guide also contains the information about the institutions and study programs accredited by the National Council of Higher Education (NCHE) within the appeal procedure, contained in the list sent to the CAQA by the NCHE. Accreditation outcomes by current Commission for Accreditation and Quality Assurance as a part of the National Accreditation Entity are specially marked.

The information about the institutions and study programs in the process of accreditation can be found on the National Accreditation Entity's web page: www.nat.rs.

EXPLANATION OF ABBREVIATIONS

The list of accredited study programs is presented in tables using the following abbreviations:

SF - scientific field

TT - technical and technological sciences

HS - humanities and social sciences

NM - natural sciences and mathematics

MS - medical sciences

A - arts

IMT - interdisciplinary, multidisciplinary and transdisciplinary studies

BPS - basic professional studies

BAS - basic academic studies (**BAS3** 180 credits, **BAS4** 240 credits)

SPS - specialist professional studies

MPS - master professional studies

MAS - master academic studies (MAS1 60 credits, MAS2 120 credits)

IAS - integrated academic studies

SAS - specialist academic studies

DS - doctoral studies

DAS - doctoral academic studies

JSP - joint study program

DLS - distance learning studies

NS - number of students

Accredited (NCHE) - Accredited by National Council for Higher Education, unknown date of accreditation

* Accredited - Accredited by National Council for Higher Education, known date of accreditation

NOTE:

Accreditation outcomes by current Commission for Accreditation and Quality Assurance, as a part of the National Accreditation Entity, are marked yellow.

CONTENTS

UNIVERSITIES FOUNDED BY THE REPUBLIC OF SERBIA	5
University of Belgrade	5
University of Arts in Belgrade	
University of Novi Sad	
University of Kragujevac	
University of Niš	
University of Priština	
State University of Novi Pazar	
University of Defense	
University of Criminalistic and Police Studies - former "Academy of Criminalistic and Police Studies"	
UNIVERSITIES NOT FOUNDED BY THE REPUBLIC OF SERBIA	48
"Singidunum" University	
"Megatrend" University - former "John Naisbitt"	
"Business Academy" University	
"Educons" University	54
"Metropolitan" University	56
"Union" University	57
"Union - Nikola Tesla" University	59
"Alpha BK" University	62
European University	64
University of Novi Pazar	65
Colleges of academic studies	66
Colleges of professional studies	67
Higher education units outside of institution headquarters	86
Institutions of higher education under initial accreditation	92

UNIVERSITIES FOUNDED BY THE REPUBLIC OF SERBIA

University of Belgrade

Fig. 17 MAS EUROPEAN AND INTERNATIONAL POLITICS AND CRISES MANAGEMENT According 2 MIT MAS ENTREPRESPECTRIAL MANAGEMENT - TIMPUS According 2 According 2 MIT MAS ENTREPRESPECTRIAL MANAGEMENT - TIMPUS According 2 A DIT MAS ENTREPRESPECTRIAL MANAGEMENT - TIMPUS According 2 A DIT MAS ENTREPRESPECTRIAL MANAGEMENT - TIMPUS According 2 A DIT MAS EDUCATIONAL POLICIES According 2 A DIT MAS EDUCATIONAL POLICIES According 2 A DIT MAS EDUCATIONAL POLICIES According 2 A DIT MAS STEDIES OF MIGRATIONS According 2 A DIT MAS TERRORISM, ORGANIZED CRINE, AND SAFETY, - 100 ECTS According 2 A DIT MAS TERRORISM, ORGANIZED CRINE, AND SAFETY, - 120 ECTS According 2 A MAS TERRORISM, ORGANIZED CRINE, AND SAFETY, - 120 ECTS According 2 A STEON MUST SERVICE ACCORDING AND SAFETY, - 120 ECTS ACCORDING AND SAFETY - 120 E	Univ	ersity	of Belgrade - studies at the University			
Image: Comment of the comment of t						
MASI - FURDPEAN POLITICS AND CRISIS MANAGEMENT Accredited 2 MIT MAS - ENTREPRENEURAL MANAGEMENT - TEMPUS Accredited 2 MIT MAS - EURIST PROJECT Accredited 2 Accredited 3 MIT MAS - EURIST PROJECT Accredited 3 Accredited 3 Accredited 4 MIT MAS - EURIST PROJECT Accredited 5 Accredited 5 MIT MAS - RELIGION IN SOCIETY, CULTURE AND EUROPEAN INTEGRATIONS Accredited 2 Accredited 3 Accredited 4 Accredited 4 Accredited 4 Accredited 4 Accredited 4 Accredited 5 Accredited 4 Accredited 5 Accredited 6 Accredited 7 Accre	SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
2	1	IMT		S MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2010.	30
Secondary According Acco	2	DAT			Accredited 2016.	30
Secondary According 2 Secondary According 3 According 4					Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011.	19 19
S					Accredited 2011.	50
Total	5	IMT	MAS - RELIGION IN SOCIETY, CULTURE AND EUROPEAN INTE	GRATIONS	Accredited 2013.	30
8 HS MASI -TERRORISM, ORGANIZED CRIME, AND SAFETY. OB CYS. 9 HS MASI -TERRORISM, ORGANIZED CRIME, AND SAFETY. OB CYS. 10 BMT MASI -TERRORISM, ORGANIZED CRIME, AND SAFETY. TWO YEARS Accredited? 10 BMT MASI -TERRORISM, ORGANIZED CRIME, AND SAFETY. TWO YEARS Accredited? 11 BMT MASI -TERRORISM, ORGANIZED CRIME, AND SAFETY. TWO YEARS ACCREDITED					Accredited 2017.	50
S	7	IMT			Accredited 2014.	35
BIS MAS2 - TERRORISM, ORGANIZED CRIME, AND SAFETY - 120 ECT	8	HS				80 80
MAS - HERORISM, ORGANIZED CRIME, AND SAFETY - T.D. RETS Accredited 2	_	TTG			Accredited 2010.	50
MAS - PRABLICA THEOLOGY ASTROPHYSICS IN ENGLISH MAS - PRASHUS MUNDUS JOINT EUROPEAN MASTER ACADEMIC STUDIES OF ASTROPHYSICS - ACCREGISE 2 II DATT MASI - IMECHATERONICS IN MEDICAL REHABILITATION USP OF TEMPUS PROJECT WITH UNIVERSITY OF ACCREGISE 2 II DATE DS - BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY - ACCREGISE 2 II DATE DS - BIOPHYSICS - ACCREGISE 2 ACCREGISE	9	HS			Accredited 2016.	50
MAS - RRASMUS MUNDUS JONT EUROPEAN MASTER ACADEMIC STUDIES OF ASTROPHYSICS - ASTROMUNDUS	10	IMT		MASTER ACADEMIC STUDIES OF	Accredited 2012.	40
ASTROMUNDUS MS1 MECHATORICS IN MEDICAL RICHABILITATION (JSP OF TEMPUS PROJECT WITH UNIVERSITY OF NOVI SAD AND STATE UNIVERSITY OF NOVI PAZAR) MS1 MS2 MS3 MS4 MS3 MS2 M		ł		MIC STUDIES OF ASTROPHYSICS	Accredited 2017	40
MASI - MECHATRONICS IN MEDICAL REHABILITATION USP OF TEMPUS PROJECT WITH UNIVERSITY OF Accredited 2 NOVISAD AND STATE USIVERSITY OF ROVI PAZAR) 12		ĺ		WIC STUDIES OF ASTROLITISIES -	Accredited 2017.	40
DS - BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2	11	IMT	MAS1 - MECHATRONICS IN MEDICAL REHABILITATION (JSP O	F TEMPUS PROJECT WITH UNIVERSITY OF	Accredited 2015.	32
12 MT IN - BIODRIDUCAL ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY Accredited 2	10	D. CT	,		Accredited 2011.	10
MT DS - HISTORY AND PHILOSOPHY OF NATURAL SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY Accredited 2					Accredited 2016.	10
International Content Inte					Accredited 2013.	10
Faculty of Orthodox Theology Address: Mije Kovačevića 11b, Beograd Certificate of Institutional accreditation - Certificate of Institutional accredita					Accredited 2014.	10
Faculty of Orthodox Theology	_				Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015.	20 10
Address: Mije Kovačevica 11b, Beograd Certificate of Institutional accreditation - WWW: www.bfspc.bg.acs					Accirculted 2013.	10
WWW. sww.bfspc.bg.ac.ps						
HS BAS - GENERAL THEOLOGY Accredited 2 BAS - PARCITICAL THEOLOGICAL CATECHETICAL PROGRAM Accredited 2 BAS - PRACTICAL THEOLOGY Accredited 2 BAS - PRACTICAL THEOLOGY ACCREDITED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS ACCREDITED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS ACCREDITED AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS ACCREDITED AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS ACCREDITED AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS ACCREDITED AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS ACCREDITED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS ACCREDITED AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS ACCREDITED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS ACCREDITED AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS ACCREDITED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS ACCREDITED ACCREDITED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS ACCREDITED ACCREDITED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS ACCREDITED ACCREDITED AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS ACCREDITED ACCREDITED AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS ACCREDITED ACCREDITED ACCREDITED AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS ACCREDITED ACCREDITED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS ACCREDITED ACCREDIT						
1 HS BASS - ORTHODOX THEOLOGICAL CATECHETICAL PROGRAM Accredited 2 HS BASS - PRACTICAL THEOLOGY BASS - ORTHODOX THEOLOGICAL SHEPHERD PROGRAM Accredited 2 HS BASS - PRACTICAL THEOLOGY Accredited 2 HS MAS - THEOLOGIST Accredited 2 HS MAS - THEOLOGIST Accredited 2 HS MAS - THEOLOGIST Accredited 2 HS MASI - THEOLOGICAL PROGRAM WITH 3 MODULES: BIBLICAL-PATRISTIC, LITURGICAL-LEGAL AND Accredited 2 SYSTEMATIC-HISTORICAL SYSTEMATIC-HISTORICAL HS HS MAS - PRACTICAL THEOLOGY Accredited 2 HS HS MAS - PRACTICAL THEOLOGY Accredited 2 HS HS HS MAS - PRACTICAL THEOLOGY Accredited 2 PROGRAM ACCREDITED HS HS DS - THEOLOGY Accredited 2 Accredited 3 Accredited 2 Accredited 3 Accredited 3 Accredited 4 Accredited 4 Accredited 5 Accredited 5 Accredited 5 Accredited 6 Accredited 6 Accredited 7 Accredited 7 Accredited 7 Accredited 7 Accredited 8 Accredited 9 Acc	SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
BASS - ORTHODOS THEOLOGY Accredited 2 BAS - PRACTICAL THEOLOGY BASS - ORTHODOS THEOLOGICAL SHEPHERD PROGRAM Accredited 2 BASS - ORTHODOS THEOLOGICAL SHEPHERD PROGRAM Accredited 2 BASS - ORTHODOS THEOLOGICAL SHEPHERD PROGRAM Accredited 2 BASS - PRACTICAL THEOLOGICAL SHEPHERD PROGRAM ACCREDITED ACC	1	LIC	BAS - GENERAL THEOLOGY		Accredited 2009.	160
2 HS BAS4 - ORTHODOX THEOLOGICAL SHEPHERD PROGRAM Accredited 2 A HS BAS - PRACTICAL THEOLOGY Accredited 2 A HS MAS - THEOLOGIST Accredited 2 BAS - PRACTICAL THEOLOGIST Accredited 2 BAS - PRACTICAL THEOLOGIST ACCREDITED A	1	пъ			Accredited 2014.	135
HS BAS - PRACTICAL THEOLOGY Accredited 2	2	HS			Accredited 2009.	140 95
HS MAS - THEOLOGIST	3	HS			Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017.	93
5 HS MAS - PRACTICAL THEOLOGIST Accredited 2 6 HS MAS1 - THEOLOGICAL PROGRAM WITH 3 MODULES: BIBLICAL-PATRISTIC, LITURGICAL-LEGAL AND Accredited 2 7 HS MAS1 - RELIGIOUS PROGRAM Accredited 2 8 HS MAS - PRACTICAL THEOLOGY Accredited 2 9 HS DS - THEOLOGY Accredited 2 Faculty of Physics Address: Studentski trg 12-16, Beograd Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 3 WWW: www.fr.bg.ac.rs Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 3 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 3 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 3 WWW: www.fr.bg.ac.rs Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 3 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 3 <					Accredited 2009.	40
SYSTEMATIC-HISTORICAL Accredited 2	5	HS			Accredited 2009.	20
The content of the	6	HS		L-PATRISTIC, LITURGICAL-LEGAL AND	Accredited 2015.	75
B	7	LIC			Approdited 2015	25
Paculty of Physics Accredited 2 Accredited 2					Accredited 2015. Accredited 2017.	
Faculty of Physics Address: Studentski trg 12-16, Beograd Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 3 WWW: www.ff.bg.ac.rs Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 2 SP SF NAME OUTCO 1 NM BAS - METEOROLOGY Accredited 2 Accredited 2 NM BAS - APPLIED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS Accredited 2 Accredited 2 NM BAS - APPLIED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS Accredited 2 Accredited 3					Accredited 2009.	10
Address: Studentski trg 12-16, Beograd WWW: www.ff.bg.ac.rs SP SF NAME OUTCO 1 NM BAS - METEOROLOGY BAS4 - METEOROLOGY BAS4 - APPLIED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS BAS4 - APPLIED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS Accredited 2 3 NM BAS - THEORETICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS BAS4 - THEORETICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 4 NM BAS - GENERAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 5 NM MAS - THEORETICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 6 NM MAS - APPLIED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS Accredited 2 6 ACCREDITED ACCREDIT	9	HS	DS - THEOLOGY		Accredited 2015.	12
WWW: www.ff.bg.ac.rs SP SF NAME	Facu	ılty of	Physics			
SP SF NAME OUTCO 1						
1 NM BAS - METEOROLOGY Accredited 2 2 NM BAS - APPLIED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS Accredited 2 3 NM BAS - APPLIED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS Accredited 2 3 NM BAS - THEORETICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 4 NM BAS - GENERAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 5 NM MAS - GENERAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 6 NM MAS - THEORETICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 6 NM MAS - THEORETICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 6 NM MAS - APPLIED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS Accredited 2 7 NM MAS - APPLIED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS Accredited 2 8 NM MAS - METEOROLOGY Accredited 2 8 NM MAS - GENERAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 9 NM DS - METEOROLOGY Accredited 2 DS - METEOROLOGY Accredited 2 DS - METEOROLOGY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2				Certificate of Institution		
1 NM BAS4 - METEOROLOGY Accredited 2 2 NM BAS - APPLIED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS Accredited 2 3 NM BAS - THEORETICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 4 NM BAS - GENERAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 5 NM MAS - THEORETICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 5 NM MAS - THEORETICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 6 NM MAS - THEORETICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 6 NM MAS - APPLIED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS Accredited 2 7 NM MAS - APPLIED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS Accredited 2 7 NM MAS - METEOROLOGY Accredited 2 8 NM MAS - GENERAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 9 NM MAS - GENERAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 9 NM DS - METEOROLOGY Accredited 2 DS - METEOROLOGY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2	SP	SF			OUTCOME	NS
BAS4 - METEOROLOGY NM BAS - APPLIED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS BAS4 - APPLIED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS NM BAS4 - APPLIED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS BAS54 - THEORETICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS Accredited 2	1	NM			Accredited 2009.	40
Accredited 2 Accredited 2		- · · · · · ·			Accredited 2015.	40
NM BAS - THEORETICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS BAS4 - THEORETICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS Accredited 2	2	NM			Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	50 50
3 NM BAS4 - THEORETICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 4 NM BAS - GENERAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 5 NM MAS - THEORETICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 6 NM MAS - APPLIED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS Accredited 2 7 NM MAS - METEOROLOGY Accredited 2 8 NM MAS - GENERAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 9 NM MAS - GENERAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 9 NM DS - METEOROLOGY Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2<	_	ND f			Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009.	50
4 NM BAS - GENERAL PHYSICS 5 NM MAS - THEORETICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 B NM MAS - GENERAL PHYSICS Accredited 2	3	NM			Accredited 2015.	50
5 NM MAS - THEORETICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 6 NM MAS - APPLIED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS Accredited 2 Accredited 3	4	NM	BAS - GENERAL PHYSICS		Accredited 2010.	25
S NM MAS1 - THEORETICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 6 NM MAS - APPLIED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS Accredited 2 Accredited 2 7 NM MAS - METEOROLOGY Accredited 2 Accredited 2 8 NM MAS - GENERAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 9 NM DS - METEOROLOGY Accredited 2 Accredited 2 9 NM DS - METEOROLOGY Accredited 2 Accredited 2 9 NM DS - METEOROLOGY Accredited 2 Accredited 2 DS - METEOROLOGY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2	_		MAS - THEORETICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS		Accredited 2016. Accredited 2009.	25 20
6 NM MAS1 - APPLIED AND COMPUTER PHYSICS Accredited 2 7 NM MAS - METEOROLOGY Accredited 2 8 NM MAS - GENERAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 9 NM DS - METEOROLOGY Accredited 2 9 NM DS - METEOROLOGY Accredited 2 9 NM DS - METEOROLOGY Accredited 2 9 Accredited 2	5	NM	MAS1 - THEORETICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL PHYSICS		Accredited 2015.	20
7 NM MAS - METEOROLOGY Accredited 2 8 NM MAS - GENERAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 9 NM DS - METEOROLOGY Accredited 2	6	NM			Accredited 2009.	20
NM MAS1 - METEOROLOGY 8 NM MAS - GENERAL PHYSICS Accredited 2		- 12.2			Accredited 2015.	20
8 NM MAS - GENERAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2 9 NM DS - METEOROLOGY DS - METEOROLOGY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2	7	NM			Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	20 20
8 NM MAS - GENERAL PHYSICS Accredited 2 9 NM DS - METEOROLOGY Accredited 2 9 NM DS - METEOROLOGY Accredited 2 Accredited 2 Accredited 2		ND f			Accredited 2013. Accredited 2011.	25
9 NM DS - METEOROLOGY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2	8	NM	MAS - GENERAL PHYSICS		Accredited 2016.	20
DS - METEOROLOGY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2	9	NM			Accredited 2009.	10
		-			Accredited 2015.	10
	10	NM			Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	50 50

Fac	ulty of	f Biology		
		dentski trg 16, Beograd v.bio.bg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 09.05	
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	
		BAS - BIOLOGY	Accredited 2009.	230
1	NM	BAS4 - BIOLOGY	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016.	230
	\n.	SAS - BIOLOGY OF MICROORGANISMS	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2009.	23
	NM	SAS - MICROBIOLOGY	Accredited 2014.	1
3	NM	SAS - IMMUNOLOGY WITH MICROBIOLOGY SAS - IMMUNOBIOLOGY WITH MICROBIOLOGY	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	
			Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	1
1	NM	SAS - GENETICS	Accredited 2014.	1
5	NM	MAS - BIOLOGY	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2011.	8
,	INIVI	MAS1 - BIOLOGY	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016.	8
		MAS - MOLECULAR BIOLOGY AND PHYSIOLOGY	Accredited 2009.	6
5	NM	MAS1 - MOLECULAR BIOLOGY AND PHYSIOLOGY	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016.	6
		MAS - ECOLOGY	Accredited 2009.	1
7	NM	MAS1 - ECOLOGY	Accredited 2011.	4
		MAS - PROFESSOR OF BIOLOGY	Accredited 2016. Accredited 2012.	1
3	NM	MAS1 - PROFESSOR OF BIOLOGY	Accredited 2016.	1
)	NM	MAS - PROFESSOR OF ECOLOGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROT MAS1 - PROFESSOR OF ECOLOGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PRO		1
			Accredited 2016. Accredited 2009.	5
10	NM	DS - BIOLOGY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2014.	6
1	NM	DS - MOLECULAR BIOLOGY AND PHYSIOLOGY DS - MOLECULAR BIOLOGY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	1
1.0	277.6		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	1
2	NM	DS - ECOLOGY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2014.	1
Fac	ulty of	f Geography		
		dentski trg 3/III, Beograd	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 10.04	1 2000
		v.gef.bg.ac.rs		
			Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 24.10	
SP	SF	NAME	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 24.10 OUTCOME	.2014
P	SF NM	NAME BAS - TOURISMOLOGY		0.2014 N
SP	NM IMT	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY	OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	N: 80
	NM IMT NM	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS - SPATIAL PLANNING	OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012.	0.2014 N 8 8 8
2	NM IMT	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS - DEMOGRAPHY	OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	N 8 8 8 5 5 5
SP 1 2 3	NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	0.2014
2	NM IMT NM IMT	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS5 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	0.2014 No. 8 8 8 5 5 5 5 5
2	NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS - GEOGRAPHY	OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	9.2014 N 88 88 55 55 55 55 58
2	NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT NM	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS5 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS6 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS7 - GEOGRAPHY BAS6 - GEOGRAPHY	OUTCOME	0.2014 N 88 88 55 55 55 55 58 88 88
1 2 3 4	NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS - GEOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER	OUTCOME	0.2014
3	NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT NM NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT NM	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS - GEOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER	OUTCOME	0.2014 N 8 8 8 5 5 5 5 5 5 8 8 8 8 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
3	NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS - GEOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY	OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.	3.2014 N 88 88 85 55 55 55 55 55 55 55
;	NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT NM NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT NM	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER	OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012.	3.2014 88 88 88 55 55 55 55 55 55 55
1 2 3 4 4 5 5 7 7	NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS5 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS6 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS6 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS6 - GEOGRAPHY BAS6 - GEOGRAPHY MAS6 - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY MAS6 - GEOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOGRAPHY - MASTER	OUTCOME	N 8 8 8 8 5 5 5 5 5 5
: :	NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT NM NM NM IMT	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOGRAPHY BAS5 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY	OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014.	N 8 8 8 8 5 5 5 5 5 5
33	NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT NM IMT NM NM NM IMT NM	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY MAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS	OUTCOME	N 8 8 8 8 5 5 5 5 5 5
3 0 0	NM IMT NM	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOGRAPHY BAS5 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY	OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017.	N 8 8 8 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
2 3 3 4 5 5 7 7 8 8 9	NM IMT	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS5 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS6 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS6 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS7 - GEOGRAPHY BAS6 - GEOGRAPHY MAS7 - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY MAS - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY MAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS MAS1 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS MAS1 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS	OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014.	N 8 8 8 8 5 5 5 5 5 5
2 3 3 4 5 5 7 7 8 9	NM IMT NM	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS - GEOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY MAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS MAS1 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS DS - GEOSCIENCES DS - GEOSCIENCE	OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2010.	N 8 8 8 8 5 5 5 5 5 5
2 3 4 5 7 3 3 0 1 1	NM IMT NM	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY MAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS MAS1 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS DS - GEOSCIENCES DS - GEOSCIENCE	OUTCOME	N 8 8 8 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
1 2 2 3 3 4 4 5 5 7 7 8 8 9 10 11	NM IMT NM	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS - GEOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY MAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS MAS1 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS DS - GEOSCIENCES DS - GEOSCIENCE	OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2010.	N 8 8 8 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
0 1	NM IMT NM	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS - GEOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY MAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS MAS1 - GEOSCIENCES DS - GEOSCIENCE CArchitecture Evar kralja Aleksandra 73/II, Beograd	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredi	N 8 8 8 8 5 5 5 5 5 5
1 2 2 3 3 4 4 5 5 5 5 6 1 1 0 1 1 1 Fac	NM IMT NM	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS - GEOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY MAS - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS MAS1 - GEOSCIENCES DS - GEOSCIENCE F Architecture evar kralja Aleksandra 73/II, Beograd v.arh.bg.ac.rs NAME	OUTCOME	N 8 8 8 8 5 5 5 5 5 5
2 3 3 4 5 5 7 7 8 8 9 9 9 9 1 1	NM IMT NM	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY MAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS MAS1 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS DS - GEOSCIENCES DS - GEOSCIENCE F Architecture evar kralja Aleksandra 73/II, Beograd v.arh.bg.ac.rs	OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.	N 8 8 8 8 5 5 5 5 5 5
0 1 1 Fac	NM IMT NM	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS - GEOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY MAS - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS MAS1 - GEOSCIENCES DS - GEOSCIENCE F Architecture evar kralja Aleksandra 73/II, Beograd v.arh.bg.ac.rs NAME	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014.	N 8 8 8 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
0 0 1 1 Eac	NM IMT NM	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS - GEOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY MAS - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS MAS1 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS DS - GEOSCIENCES DS - GEOSCIENCE FArchitecture evar kralja Aleksandra 73/II, Beograd v.arh.bg.ac.rs NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - URBAN RECONSTRUCTION - CITIES IN NEW MILLENNIUL SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENT AND GREEN ARCHITECTURE	OUTCOME	N 8 8 8 8 5 5 5 5 5 5
0 0 1 1 Sep	NM IMT NM	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS - GEOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS MAS1 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS DS - GEOSCIENCES DS - GEOSCIENCE F Architecture evar kralja Aleksandra 73/II, Beograd v.arh.bg.ac.rs NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - URBAN RECONSTRUCTION - CITIES IN NEW MILLENNIUI SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENT AND GREEN ARCHITECTURE SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENT AND GREEN ARCHITECTURE	OUTCOME	N 8 8 8 8 5 5 5 5 5 5
0 1 1 Addr WW	NM IMT NM	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOGRAPHY BAS5 - GEOGRAPHY BAS5 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY MAS - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY MAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS MAS1 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS DS - GEOSCIENCES DS - GEOSCIENCES CONSTRUCTION - CITIES IN NEW MILLENNIUM SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENT AND GREEN ARCHITECTURE SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENT AND GREEN ARCHITECTURE SAS - DESIGN AND HERITAGE	OUTCOME	N 8 8 8 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
0 0 1 Fac	NM IMT THE IMT NM IMT THE IMT	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS5 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS5 - GEOGRAPHY BAS5 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY MAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS MAS1 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS DS - GEOSCIENCES DS - GEOSCIENCE FArchitecture evar kralja Aleksandra 73/II, Beograd v.arh.bg.ac.rs NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - URBAN RECONSTRUCTION - CITIES IN NEW MILLENNIUL SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENT AND GREEN ARCHITECTURE SAS - DESIGN AND HERITAGE IAS - ARCHITECTURE	OUTCOME	N 8 8 8 8 5 5 5 5 5 5
1 2 2 3 3 4 4 5 5 5 5 6 7 7 8 8 9 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	NM IMT NM	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS5 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS5 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS5 - GEOGRAPHY BAS5 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY MAS - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY MAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS MAS1 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS DS - GEOSCIENCES DS - GEOSCIENCES DS - GEOSCIENCE FArchitecture evar kralja Aleksandra 73/II, Beograd v.arh.bg.ac.rs NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENT AND GREEN ARCHITECTURE SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENT AND GREEN ARCHITECTURE SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENT AND GREEN ARCHITECTURE SAS - DESIGN AND HERITAGE IAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH MAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	OUTCOME	N 88 88 55 55 55 55 55
22 33 44 55 77 33 10 11 11 15 10 11 10 11 10 11 10 11 10 11 11 10 11 11	NM IMT THE IMT NM IMT THE IMT	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS5 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS5 - GEOGRAPHY BAS5 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY MAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS MAS1 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS DS - GEOSCIENCES DS - GEOSCIENCE FArchitecture evar kralja Aleksandra 73/II, Beograd v.arh.bg.ac.rs NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - URBAN RECONSTRUCTION - CITIES IN NEW MILLENNIUL SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENT AND GREEN ARCHITECTURE SAS - DESIGN AND HERITAGE IAS - ARCHITECTURE	OUTCOME	NN 88 88 88 55 55 55 55
22 33 44 55 56 77 38 99 110 111 111 111 111 111 111 111 111	NM IMT NM	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS5 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS5 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS5 - GEOGRAPHY BAS5 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - GEOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY MAS - GEOGRAPHY MAS - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY MAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS MAS1 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS DS - GEOSCIENCES DS - GEOSCIENCES DS - GEOSCIENCE FArchitecture evar kralja Aleksandra 73/II, Beograd v.arh.bg.ac.rs NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENT AND GREEN ARCHITECTURE SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENT AND GREEN ARCHITECTURE SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENT AND GREEN ARCHITECTURE SAS - DESIGN AND HERITAGE IAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH MAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	OUTCOME	NN 88 88 88 55 55 55 55
0 1 Cacaddry VW	NM IMT NM	BAS - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - TOURISMOLOGY BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS4 - SPATIAL PLANNING BAS5 - DEMOGRAPHY BAS5 - DESIGN AND ENGLISH BAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS4 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS BAS5 - GEOGRAPHY BAS6 - GEOGRAPHY BAS6 - SPATIAL PLANNING - MASTER MAS1 - SPATIAL PLANNING MAS - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - DEMOGRAPHY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY - MASTER MAS1 - TOURISMOLOGY MAS - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS MAS1 - GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS DS - GEOSCIENCES DS - GEOSCIENCES DS - GEOSCIENCE FArchitecture EVAR KRAIJA Aleksandra 73/II, Beograd v.arh.bg.ac.rs NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENT AND GREEN ARCHITECTURE SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENT AND GREEN ARCHITECTURE SAS - BESIGN AND HERITAGE IAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH MAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH MAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2009.	1.2000 I.2011 IN

TT RAS. MINNE DROMESEING According 2007 32 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	Tecl	hnical	Faculty			
TT RAS. MINNE DROMESEING According 2007 32 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4						
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	SP	SF			OUTCOME	
Tr BAS - METALLURGICAL ENGINEERING Accessine 2009 18 18 BAS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING Accessine 2004 20 20 3 3 Tr BAS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING Accessine 2009 18 4 7 BAS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING Accessine 2009 18 4 7 BAS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING Accessine 2009 10 4 7 BAS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING Accessine 2009 10 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	1	TT				
MAST MICHAEL SEGISLESSING	2	TT				
1 1 BASH - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING		11				
1	3	TT				
1	4	TT				
MASS - MINING LINGUISED March Ma	5	тт				
1	3	11				
1	6	TT	MAS1 - METALLURGICAL ENGINEERING		Accredited 2014.	8
R	7	TT				
MAST : ENGINERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2019 19 17 DS - ITCLINOLOGICAL ENGINEERING Accredited 2019 10 17 DS - ITCLINOLOGICAL ENGINEERING Accredited 2010 20 10 17 DS - ITCLINOLOGICAL ENGINEERING Accredited 2014 5 10 17 DS - METALLURGICAL ENGINEERING Accredited 2014 5 10 17 DS - METALLURGICAL ENGINEERING Accredited 2014 5 10 17 DS - METALLURGICAL ENGINEERING Accredited 2015 5 10 10 10 10 10 10	8	тт	MAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2009.	26
10 T DS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2014 Ascredited 2013 T DS - MINING ENGINEERING Accredited 2013 T Ascredited 2013 T Ascredited 2014 Ascr	0	11	MAS1 - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT			
10 11 15 15 15 15 15 15	9	TT	DS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2014.	20
11 11 15 15 15 15 15 15	10	TT	DS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING	DS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING		8
12 T DS - MINING ENGINEERING According 2013. 8	11	TT	DS - METALLURGICAL ENGINEERING	DS - METALLURGICAL ENGINEERING		
Address	12	TT	DS - MINING ENGINEERING			8
No. No.	Fact	ulty of	Economics			
SP SE NAME						
HS				Certificate of Institutiona		
H HS BASI - ECONOMICS, BUSINESS MANAGEMENT AND STATISTICS IN SERBIAN AND FNGLISH Accredited 2014, 400 BS MASI - BANKING AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT Accredited 2009, 100 BS MASI - BANKING AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT Accredited 2009, 100 BS MASI - BANKING AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT Accredited 2009, 100 BS MASI - BANKING AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT Accredited 2009, 100 BS MASI - BANKING AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT Accredited 2009, 100 BS MASI - BANKING AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT Accredited 2009, 100 BS MASI - QUANTITATIVE FINANCE IN ENGLISH Accredited 2009, 100 BS MASI - QUANTITATIVE FINANCE IN ENGLISH Accredited 2009, 100 BS MASI - QUANTITATIVE FINANCE IN ENGLISH Accredited 2009, 100 BS MASI - QUANTITATIVE FINANCE IN ENGLISH Accredited 2009, 100 BS MASI - MASI - QUANTITATIVE FINANCE IN ENGLISH Accredited 2014, 100 BS MASI - MASI - QUANTITATIVE FINANCE Accredited 2014, 100 BS MASI - MACROECONOMICS OF TRANSITION ECONOMIES Accredited 2014, 100 BS MASI - MACROECONOMICS OF TRANSITION ECONOMIES Accredited 2014, 100 BS MASI - MASI - QUANTITATIVE ANALYSIS Accredited 2014, 100 BS MASI - MASI - CONOMIC POLICY AND DEVELOPMENT Accredited 2014, 100 BS MASI - ECONOMIC POLICY AND DEVELOPMENT Accredited 2014, 100 MASI - ECONOMIC POLICY AND DEVELOPMENT Accredited 2014, 100 MASI - ECONOMIC ANALYSIS AND POLICY ACCREDITED 100 Accredited 2014, 100 MASI - ECONOMIC ANALYSIS AND POLICY ACCREDITED 100 Accredited 2014, 100 BS MASI - ECONOMIC ANALYSIS AND POLICY Accredited 2014, 100 MASI - ECONOMIC ANALYSIS AND POLICY Accredited 2014, 100 MASI - ECONOMIC ANALYSIS AND POLICY Accredited 2014, 100 MASI - ECONOMIC ANALYSIS AND POLICY Accredited 2014, 100 MASI - ECONOMIC ANALYSIS AND POLICY Accredited 2014, 100 BS MASI - ECONOMIC ANALYSIS AND POLICY Accredited 2014, 100 MASI - ECONOMIC ANALYSIS AND POLICY ACCREDITED 100 Accredited 2015, 100 MASI	SP	SF				
HS	1	HS	1			900
MASI - BANKING AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT Accredited 2014, 104	2	HS	·	CS (180 ECTS)		
MAS MASI QUANTITATIVE FINANCE IN ENGLISH Accredited 2014, 25	3	HS				
MAS MAS BUSINESS ECONOMY AND MANAGEMENT Accredited 2009, 25 MAS INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS Accredited 2009, 25 Accredited 2009, 25 MAS INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS Accredited 2009, 25 Accredited 2009, 26 Accredited 2009, 27 Accredited 2009, 27						
7 HS MAS - INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS Accrediated 2009, 25 Accrediated 2014, 25 8 HS MAS - MACROECONOMICS OF TRANSITION ECONOMIES Accrediated 2009, 25 Accrediated 2009, 25 9 HS MAS - QUANTITATIVE ANALYSIS Accrediated 2009, 25 Accrediated 2009, 25 10 HS MAS - CONOMIC POLICY AND DEVELOPMENT Accrediated 2009, 25 Accrediated 2009, 25 11 HS MAS - ACCOUNTING, AUDITING AND BUSINESS FINANCE Accrediated 2009, 75 Accrediated 2009, 75 12 HS MAS - ACCOUNTING, AUDITING AND BUSINESS FINANCE Accrediated 2014, 25 Accrediated 2014, 25 13 HS MAS - ECONOMIC ANALYSIS AND POLICY Accrediated 2009, 25 Accrediated 2014, 25 14 HS MAS - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT Accrediated 2009, 17 Accrediated 2014, 25 15 HS MAS - ECONOMIC ANALYSIS AND POLICY Accrediated 2014, 25 Accrediated 2014, 25 15 HS MAS - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT Accrediated 2014, 25 Accrediated 2014, 25 15 HS MAS - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT Accrediated 2018, 25 Accrediated 2018, 25						
MAS - MACROGECONOMICS OF TRANSITION ECONOMIES Accredited 2014, 25			MAS - INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS		Accredited 2009.	25
MASI -						25
MASI - QUANTITATIVE ANALYSIS Accredited 2014 50 MASI - SCONOMIC POLICY AND DEVELOPMENT Accredited 2009 25 MASI - SCONOMIC POLICY AND DEVELOPMENT Accredited 2009 25 MASI - ACCOUNTING, AUDITING AND BUSINESS FINANCE Accredited 2014 25 MASI - ACCOUNTING, AUDITING AND BUSINESS FINANCE Accredited 2014 75 MASI - SCONOMIC ANALYSIS AND POLICY Accredited 2014 75 MASI - ECONOMIC ANALYSIS AND POLICY Accredited 2014 75 MASI - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT Accredited 2019 175 MASI - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT Accredited 2010 175 MASI - MASTER TEACHER EDUCATION Accr	8	HS	MAS1 - MACROECONOMICS OF TRANSITION ECONOMIES		Accredited 2014.	25
10	9	HS				
MASI - ECONOMIC POLICY AND DEVELOPMENT	10	нѕ	MAS - ECONOMIC POLICY AND DEVELOPMENT		Accredited 2009.	25
11	10	115				25
12	11	HS				75
13 HS MAS - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT Accredited 2009, 175 Accredited 2011, 175 Accredited 2012, 175 Acc	12	HS				25
15			MAS1 - ECONOMIC ANALYSIS AND POLICY MAS - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT			
MAS1 - ECONOMY AND ENERGY MANAGEMENT Accredited 2016. 25 15	13	HS			Accredited 2014.	175
15	14	HS				
HS DS - ECONOMICS Accredited 2014. 20	15	HS		I - JSP	Accredited 2013.	25
HS DS - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015. 20	16	HS	DS - ECONOMICS			
Recording Reco	17	HS	DS - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2009.	20
Address: Narodnog fronta 43, Beograd Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.2009. WWW: www.uf.bg.ac.rs Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 06.02.2015.	18	HS	DS - STATISTICS		Accredited 2009.	10
Address: Narolnog fronta 43, Beograd WWW: www.uf.bg.ac.rs SP SF NAME OUTCOME NS BAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER BAS4 - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2009. 140 Accredited 2015. 140 Accredited 2015. 300 Accredited 2015. 300 Accredited 2015. 300 Accredited 2015. 200 MAS - GRADUATE TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2015. 200 MAS - GRADUATE PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION IN PRESCHOOLS - MASTER MAS1 - MASTER PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2015. 200	Foo	ultv: of	Tooghar Training		Accidated 2014.	10
WWW: www.uf.bg.ac.rs SP SF NAME OUTCOME NS				Contillants of Total 1	al accreditation 21.61	2000
1 HS BAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER BAS4 - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2009. 140 Accredited 2015. 140 2 HS BAS - TEACHER BAS4 - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2015. 300 3 HS MAS - GRADUATE TEACHER EDUCATION - MASTER Accredited 2015. 200 4 HS MAS - GRADUATE PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION IN PRESCHOOLS - MASTER Accredited 2015. 200 5 HS DS WHOLE CLASS TEACHING METHODS Accredited 2010. 6	WWV	W: www				
HS BAS4 - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2015. 140 BAS - TEACHER Accredited 2009. 300 Accredited 2015. 300 Accredited 2015. 300 Accredited 2015. 300 Accredited 2015. 300 Accredited 2015. 200 MAS - GRADUATE TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2015. 200 MAS - GRADUATE TEACHER EDUCATION IN PRESCHOOLS - MASTER Accredited 2015. 200 MAS - GRADUATE PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION IN PRESCHOOLS - MASTER Accredited 2015. 200 Accredited 2015. 200 Accredited 2015. 200 Accredited 2015. 200	SP	SF				
HS BAS4 - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2015. 300 3 HS MAS - GRADUATE TEACHER EDUCATION - MASTER Accredited 2009. 140 Accredited 2015. 200 4 HS MAS - GRADUATE PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION IN PRESCHOOLS - MASTER Accredited 2015. 200 MAS - GRADUATE PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION IN PRESCHOOLS - MASTER Accredited 2009. 140 Accredited 2015. 200 5 HS DS WHOLE CLASS TEACHING METHODS Accredited 2010. 6	1	HS	BAS4 - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION		Accredited 2015.	140
HS MAS - GRADUATE TEACHER EDUCATION - MASTER Accredited 2009. 140 Accredited 2015. 200 MAS - GRADUATE TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2015. 200 MAS - GRADUATE PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION IN PRESCHOOLS - MASTER Accredited 2009. 140 Accredited 2015. 200 Accredited 2015. 200 Accredited 2010. 6	2	HS				
HS MAST - MASTER TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2015. 200 MAS - GRADUATE PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION IN PRESCHOOLS - MASTER Accredited 2009. 140 Accredited 2015. 200 Accredited 2015. 200 Accredited 2010. 6	3	нс	MAS - GRADUATE TEACHER EDUCATION - MASTER			140
4 HS MAS1 - MASTER PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2015. 200 5 HS DS WHOLE CLASS TEACHING METHODS Accredited 2010. 6	ر			SCHOOLS - MASTER		
	4	HS		SCHOOLS - MASTER		200
	5	HS	DS - WHOLE CLASS TEACHING METHODS		Accredited 2010. Accredited 2015.	6 9

		Special Education and Rehabilitation		
		okog Stevana 2, Beograd <u>r.fasper.bg.ac.rs</u> Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona		
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - SPECIAL EDUCATION AND REHABILITATION OF PEOPLE WITH MOTOR SKILL DISORDERS	Accredited 2009.	30
2	HS	BAS - PREVENTION AND TREATMENT OF BEHAVIORAL DISORDERS	Accredited 2009.	50
			Withdrawn 2015.	50
3 4	HS HS	BAS - SPECIAL EDUCATION AND REHABILITATION OF PEOPLE WITH LOW VISION BAS - SPECIAL EDUCATION AND REHABILITATION OF DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING PEOPLE	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009.	50 30
	-	BAS - SPECIAL EDUCATION AND REHABILITATION OF DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING FEOR EE BAS - SPECIAL EDUCATION AND REHABILITATION OF PEOPLE WITH MENTAL DEVELOPMENT DISORDERS	Accredited 2009.	60
5	HS	BAS4 - SPECIAL EDUCATION AND REHABILITATION OF PEOPLE WITH MENTAL DEVELOPMENT DISORDERS	Accredited 2014.	60
6	HS	BAS - LOGOPEDICS	Accredited 2009.	60
			Accredited 2015.	60
7 8	HS HS	BAS4 - DEFECTOLOGY	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009.	160
9	HS	MAS - SPECIAL EDUCATION AND REHABILITATION OF PEOPLE WITH MOTOR SKILL DISORDERS	Accredited 2009.	25
	HS	MAS - SPECIAL EDUCATION AND REHABILITATION OF PEOPLE WITH MENTAL DEVELOPMENT DISORDERS	Accredited 2009.	50
10	HS	MAS1 - SPECIAL EDUCATION AND REHABILITATION OF PEOPLE WITH MENTAL DEVELOPMENT DISORDERS	Accredited 2014.	50
11	HS	MAS - LOGOPEDICS	Accredited 2009.	50
12	HS	MAS - SPECIAL EDUCATION AND REHABILITATION OF PEOPLE WITH LOW VISION	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009.	50 25
			Accredited 2009.	60
13	HS	MAS - PREVENTION AND TREATMENT OF BEHAVIORAL DISORDERS	Withdrawn 2015.	00
14	HS	MAS1 - DEFECTOLOGY	Accredited 2015.	160
15	HS	DS - SPECIAL EDUCATION AND REHABILITATION	Accredited 2009.	11
			Accredited 2014.	11 15
16 17	HS HS	DS - DEFECTOLOGY DS - LOGOPEDICS	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015.	15
1 /	115	DG - EOGOI EDICO	Accredited 2013.	3
Fac	ulty of	Sports and Physical Education		
		goja Parovića 156, Beograd Certificate of Institutiona v.dif.bg.ac.rs Certificate of Institutiona		
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
	***	BAS - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS	Accredited 2009.	160
1	HS	BAS4 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS	Accredited 2014.	160
2	HS	BPS - RECREATION	Accredited 2009.	30
	115	BIO - RECREATION	Accredited 2015.	30
3	HS	BPS - SPORTS	Accredited 2009.	90 90
4	HS	SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL STUDIES OF SPORT	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2016.	50
		MAS - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS	Accredited 2009.	50
5	HS	MAS1 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS	Accredited 2014.	80
6	MS	DS - EXPERIMENTAL METHODS OF INSTRUMENTAL HUMAN LOCOMOTION	Accredited 2009.	
		DS - EXPERIMENTAL METHODS OF HUMAN LOCOMOTION RESEARCH		9
			Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	
	ulty of	Construction Engineering	Accredited 2015.	14
Addr	ulty of		Accredited 2015.	2009.
Addr WW	ulty of	Construction Engineering evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/I, Beograd Certificate of Institutiona	Accredited 2015.	2009. 2014.
Addr WW'	ulty of ress: Bul W: www	Construction Engineering evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/I, Beograd ourf.bg.ac.rs Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona	Accredited 2015. l accreditation - 31.01. l accreditation - 28.03.	2009. 2014.
Addr WW'	ulty of ress: Bul W: www	Construction Engineering evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/I, Beograd	Accredited 2015. al accreditation - 31.01. al accreditation - 28.03. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	2009. 2014. NS 340
Addr WWY SP	ress: Bul W: www SF	evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/I, Beograd cqrf.bg.ac.rs Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona NAME BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING WITH 4 MODULES BAS - GEODESY	Accredited 2015. al accreditation - 31.01. al accreditation - 28.03. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	2009. 2014. NS 340 340 60
Addr WWV SP 1	ulty of ress: Bul W: www.	E Construction Engineering evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/I, Beograd orf.bg.ac.rs Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona NAME BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING WITH 4 MODULES BAS - GEODESY BAS - GEODESY BAS - GEODESY AND GEOINFORMATICS	Accredited 2015. al accreditation - 31.01. al accreditation - 28.03. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	2009. 2014. NS 340 340 60 60
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3	ulty of ress: Bul W: www.	evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/I, Beograd cyf.bg.ac.rs RAME BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING WITH 4 MODULES BAS - GEODESY BAS - GEODESY BAS - GEODESY AND GEOINFORMATICS SAS - WATER MANAGEMENT AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION IN ENGLISH - DLS	Accredited 2015. al accreditation - 31.01. al accreditation - 28.03. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2010.	2009. 2014. NS 340 340 60 60 32
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4	ulty of ress: Bul W: www.	E Construction Engineering evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/I, Beograd orf.bg.ac.rs Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona NAME BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING WITH 4 MODULES BAS - GEODESY BAS - GEODESY BAS - GEODESY AND GEOINFORMATICS	Accredited 2015. al accreditation - 31.01. al accreditation - 28.03. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	2009. 2014. NS 340 340 60 60 32 30
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5	ulty of tess: Bul W: www.	evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/I, Beograd cyf.bg.ac.rs Evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/I, Beograd cyf.bg.ac.rs Evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/I, Beograd cyf.bg.ac.rs Evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/I, Beograd Certificate of Institutiona NAME BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING WITH 4 MODULES BAS - GEODESY BAS - GEODESY BAS - GEODESY AND GEOINFORMATICS SAS - WATER MANAGEMENT AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION IN ENGLISH - DLS SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY, MAINTENANCE AND STRUCTURE VALUE ASSESSMENT IN CONSTRUCTION	Accredited 2015. al accreditation - 31.01. al accreditation - 28.03. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2010.	2009. 2014. NS 340 340 60 60 32 30 40
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5	ulty of ress: Bul W: www. SF TT TT TT TT TT	evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/I, Beograd orf.bg.ac.rs Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona NAME BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING WITH 4 MODULES BAS - GEODESY BAS - GEODESY BAS - GEODESY AND GEOINFORMATICS SAS - WATER MANAGEMENT AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION IN ENGLISH - DLS SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY, MAINTENANCE AND STRUCTURE VALUE ASSESSMENT IN CONSTRUCTION SAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING	Accredited 2015. al accreditation - 31.01. al accreditation - 28.03. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	2009. 2014. NS 340 340 60 60 32 30 40 200 200
Addr	ulty of tess: Bul W: www.	evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/I, Beograd orf.bg.ac.rs Certificate of Institutiona Orf.bg.ac.rs NAME BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING WITH 4 MODULES BAS - GEODESY BAS - GEODESY AND GEOINFORMATICS SAS - WATER MANAGEMENT AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION IN ENGLISH - DLS SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY, MAINTENANCE AND STRUCTURE VALUE ASSESSMENT IN CONSTRUCTION SAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS - GEODESY	Accredited 2015. al accreditation - 31.01. al accreditation - 28.03. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	2009. 2014. NS 340 60 60 32 30 40 200 200 50
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7	ulty of ess: Bul W: www. SF TT	Certificate of Institutiona orf.bg.ac.rs Evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/I, Beograd Certificate of Institutiona orf.bg.ac.rs Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona NAME BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING WITH 4 MODULES BAS - GEODESY BAS - GEODESY BAS - GEODESY AND GEOINFORMATICS SAS - WATER MANAGEMENT AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION IN ENGLISH - DLS SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY, MAINTENANCE AND STRUCTURE VALUE ASSESSMENT IN CONSTRUCTION SAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS - GEODESY MAS - GEODESY MAS - GEODESY AND GEOINFORMATICS DS - GEODESY AND GEOINFORMATICS	Accredited 2015. al accreditation - 31.01. al accreditation - 28.03. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	2009. NS 3400 3400 600 600 2000 500 600 5
Addr WWV SP 1 2 2 3 4 5 6 7	ulty of ess: Bulw: www. SF TT	evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/I, Beograd .orf.bg.ac.rs Certificate of Institutiona .orf.bg.ac.rs NAME BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING WITH 4 MODULES BAS - GEODESY BAS - GEODESY AND GEOINFORMATICS SAS - WATER MANAGEMENT AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION IN ENGLISH - DLS SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY, MAINTENANCE AND STRUCTURE VALUE ASSESSMENT IN CONSTRUCTION SAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS3 - GEODESY MAS - GEODESY MAS - GEODESY MAS - GEODESY AND GEOINFORMATICS	Accredited 2015. al accreditation - 31.01. al accreditation - 28.03. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	2009. NS 3400 600 600 322 300 400 2000 500 600 555
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 4 5 5 6 6 7 8 8	ulty of ess: Bul W: www. SF TT	evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/I, Beograd .orf.bg.ac.rs Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona NAME BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING WITH 4 MODULES BAS - GEODESY BAS - GEODESY AND GEOINFORMATICS SAS - WATER MANAGEMENT AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION IN ENGLISH - DLS SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY, MAINTENANCE AND STRUCTURE VALUE ASSESSMENT IN CONSTRUCTION SAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS - GEODESY MAS - GEODESY MAS - GEODESY AND GEOINFORMATICS DS - GEODESY AND GEOINFORMATICS DS - GEODESY AND GEOINFORMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2015. al accreditation - 31.01. al accreditation - 28.03. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	2009.2014. NS 340 340 60 60 32 2000 200 50 60 5 200
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 8	ulty of ress: Bulw: www. SF TT	evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/I, Beograd certificate of Institutiona (April) (Apr	Accredited 2015. al accreditation - 31.01. al accreditation - 28.03. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.	2009.2014. NS 340 60 60 322 00 50 60 55 20 20
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Fact	ulty of ess: Bul W: www SF TT	evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/I, Beograd Certificate of Institutiona Orf.bg.ac.rs RAME BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING WITH 4 MODULES BAS - GEODESY BAS - GEODESY AND GEOINFORMATICS SAS - WATER MANAGEMENT AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION IN ENGLISH - DLS SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY, MAINTENANCE AND STRUCTURE VALUE ASSESSMENT IN CONSTRUCTION SAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS - GEODESY MAS - GEODESY MAS - GEODESY AND GEOINFORMATICS DS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2015. al accreditation - 31.01. al accreditation - 28.03. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	2009.2014. NS 340 60 60 322 2009. 50 60 55 20 200 2009.
Addr WWY 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ulty of ess: Bul W: www SF TT	evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/1, Beograd	Accredited 2015. al accreditation - 31.01. al accreditation - 28.03. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	2009.2014. NS 340 340 60 600 322 300 50 600 5 5 200 220 22014.
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Fac Addr	ulty of ess: Bul W: www SF TT ST TT TT	Construction Engineering evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/I, Beograd	Accredited 2015. al accreditation - 31.01. al accreditation - 28.03. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2014.	2009. 2014. NS 340 340 600 322 300 50 600 5 5 200 200 200 200 200 100 100 100
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Factor WWV	ulty of ess: Bul W: www SF TT	Construction Engineering evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/I, Beograd	Accredited 2015. al accreditation - 31.01. al accreditation - 28.03. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	2009. 2014. NS 340 340 600 600 322 300 500 600 5 5 200 2009. 2014. NS 3600 350
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Factor WWV	ulty of ess: Bul W: www SF TT ST TT TT	Construction Engineering evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/I, Beograd	Accredited 2015. al accreditation - 31.01. al accreditation - 28.03. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	20092014. NS 340 340 60 60 322 30 40 200 50 60 5 20 2014. NS 360 350 220
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 5 6 6 7 8 8 9 Fact WWV SP	ulty of ess: Bul W: www SF TT	Construction Engineering evar Kralja Aleksandra 73/I, Beograd	Accredited 2015. al accreditation - 31.01. al accreditation - 28.03. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	2009.2014. NS 340 340 60 60 322 30 40 200 50 60 5 20 2014. NS 360 350

Fac	ulty of	Veterinary Medicine	
Addr	ress: Bul	evar oslobođenja 18, Beograd	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 10.07.2009. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 24.10.2014.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
			Accredited 2009. 40
1	MS	SAS - VETERINARY MEDICINE	Accredited 2014. 40
2	MS	IAS - VETERINARY MEDICINE	Accredited 2009. 156 Accredited 2014. 156
3	MS	DS - VETERINARY MEDICINE	Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20
Fac	ulty of	Philosophy	120100100 201 11 20
		a Ljubina 18-20, Beograd	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 23.04.2009.
		f.bg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 08.05.2015.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1	HS	BAS - ART HISTORY	Accredited 2009. 90
		BAS4 - ART HISTORY BAS - CLASSICAL SCIENCE	Accredited 2014. 90 Accredited 2009. 30
2	HS	BAS4 - CLASSICAL SCIENCE	Accredited 2015. 30
3	HS	BAS - ARCHEOLOGY BAS4 - ARCHEOLOGY	Accredited 2009. 62 Accredited 2015. 62
4	HS	BAS - HISTORY	Accredited 2009. 120
4	пъ	BAS4 - HISTORY	Accredited 2015. 120
5	HS	BAS - PEDAGOGY BAS4 - PEDAGOGY	Accredited 2009. 60 Accredited 2015. 60
6	HS	BAS - PHILOSOPHY	Accredited 2009. 70
		BAS - PSYCHOLOGY	Accredited 2014. 70 Accredited 2009. 88
7	HS	BAS4 - PSYCHOLOGY	Accredited 2015. 88
8	HS	BAS - SOCIOLOGY BAS4 - SOCIOLOGY	Accredited 2009. 100 Accredited 2014. 100
9	HS	BAS - ANDRAGOGY	Accredited 2009. 35
		BAS - ETHNOLOGY AND ANTHROPOLOGY	Accredited 2014. 30 Accredited 2009. 55
10	HS	BAS4 - ETHNOLOGY AND ANTHROPOLOGY	Accredited 2015. 55
11	HS	MAS - PEDAGOGY MAS1 - PEDAGOGY	Accredited 2009. 60 Accredited 2015. 60
12	TIC	MAS - CLASSICAL SCIENCE	Accredited 2009. 25
12	HS	MAS1 - CLASSICAL SCIENCE	Accredited 2015. 25 Accredited 2009. 25
13	HS	MAS - ETHNOLOGY AND ANTHROPOLOGY MAS1 - ETHNOLOGY AND ANTHROPOLOGY	Accredited 2009. 25 Accredited 2015. 25
14	HS	MAS - ARCHEOLOGY	Accredited 2009. 25
		MAS1 - ARCHEOLOGY MAS - ART HISTORY	Accredited 2015. 25 Accredited 2009. 80
15	HS	MAS1 - ART HISTORY	Accredited 2014. 80
16	HS	MAS - ANDRAGOGY	Accredited 2009. 30 Accredited 2014. 30
17	HS	MAS - PSYCHOLOGY	Accredited 2009. 88
		MAS1 - PSYCHOLOGY MAS - SOCIOLOGY	Accredited 2015. 88 Accredited 2009. 75
18	HS	MAS1 - SOCIOLOGY	Accredited 2015. 75
19	HS	MAS - PHILOSOPHY	Accredited 2009. 50 Accredited 2014. 50
20	HS	MAS - HISTORY	Accredited 2009. 100
21	HS	MAS1 - HISTORY MAS - MASTER OF HISTORY - SOCIETY, STATE, TRANSITION	Accredited 2015. 100 IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2014. 25
22	HS	MAS - MASTER OF HISTORY - THE RUSSIAN STUDIES	Accredited 2014. 25
23	IMT	MAS1 - EDUCATION OF SUBJECT TEACHERS	Accredited 2013. 50
24	HS	DS - ART HISTORY	Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2014. 15
25	HS	DS - ETHNOLOGY AND ANTHROPOLOGY	Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2015. 10
26	HS	DS - PHILOSOPHY	Accredited 2015. 10 Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2015. 20
27	HS	DS - ARCHEOLOGY	Accredited 2009. 10
28	HS	DS - ANDRAGOGY	Accredited 2015. 10 Accredited 2009. 10
29	HS	DS - PEDAGOGY	Accredited 2015. 10 Accredited 2009. 10
30	HS	DS - SOCIOLOGY	Accredited 2015. 10 Accredited 2009. 10
	HS		Accredited 2015. 20 Accredited 2009. 10
31	HS	DS - HISTORY DS - CLASSICAL SCIENCE	Accredited 2015. 20 Accredited 2015. 10
			Accredited 2015. 10 Accredited 2009. 15
33	HS	DS - PSYCHOLOGY	Accredited 2015. 15

racu	lty of	Mining and Geology	
		ina 7, Beograd .rgf.bg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 19.08.2008 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 07.06.2013
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1	TT	BAS - GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2008. 26 Accredited 2013. 25
2	TT	BAS - GEOPHYSICS	Accredited 2008. 15 Accredited 2013. 15
3	TT	BAS - HYDROGEOLOGY	Accredited 2008. 36 Accredited 2013. 36
4	TT	BAS - MINING ENGINEERING	Accredited 2008. 75 Accredited 2013. 80
5	TT	BAS - MINING ENGINEERING	Accredited Certificate: 22.01.19.
6	TT	BAS - OIL AND GAS ENGINEERING	Accredited 2008. 35 Accredited 2013. 30
7	TT	BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ENGIN BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY ENGINEERING	
8	NM	BAS - GEOLOGY	Accredited 2008. 90 Accredited 2013. 90
9	TT	MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ENGIN MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY ENGINEERING	
10	TT	MAS - GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2008. 15 Accredited 2013. 15
11	TT	MAS - MINING ENGINEERING	Accredited 2013. 32 Accredited 2013. 32
12	TT	MAS - MINING ENGINEERING	Accredited Certificate: 22.01.19.
13	TT	MAS - HYDROGEOLOGY	Accredited 2008. 22
14	TT	MAS - OIL AND GAS ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2013. 22 Accredited 2008. 32
	TT	MAS - GEOLOGY	Accredited 2013. 16 Accredited 2008. 50
	TT	MAS - GEOPHYSICS	Accredited 2013. 60 Accredited 2008. 10
	TT	DS - GEOPHYSICS	Accredited 2013. 10 Accredited 2008. 15
	TT	DS - MINING ENGINEERING	Accredited 2008. 16 Accredited 2013. 16 Accredited 2013. 16
19	TT	DS - MINING ENGINEERING	Accredited Certificate: 22.01.19.
20	NM	DS - GEOLOGY	Accredited 2008. 20 Accredited 2013. 30
21	TT	DS - HYDROGEOLOGY	Accredited 2008. 10
22	TT	DS - GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2013. 10 Accredited 2013. 5
Facu	ltv of	Forestry	
	ss: Kne	za Višeslava 1, Beograd .sfb.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.2009 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 29.11.2013
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1	TT	BAS - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE AND HORTICULTURE BAS4 - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE	Accredited 2009. 65 Accredited 2013. 65
2	TT	BAS - WOOD PROCESSING BAS - TECHNOLOGY, MANAGEMENT AND ENGINEERING OF W	Accredited 2009. 100
3	TT	BAS - ECOLOGIC ENGINEERING IN THE PROTECTION OF SOIL	Accredited 2009 60
4	TT	BAS - FORESTRY BAS4 - FORESTRY	Accredited 2013. 00 Accredited 2009. 120 Accredited 2013. 120
5	TT	BPS - TECHNOLOGY OF FURNITURE AND WOOD PRODUCTS	Accredited 2013. 50
6	TT	SAS - WOOD TRADE AND WOOD PRODUCTION	Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2014. 10
7	TT	MAS - FORESTRY POLICY AND ECONOMICS IN ENGLISH - JSP	Accredited 2014. 30
	TT	MAS - FORESTRY MAS1 - FORESTRY	Accredited 2009. 192 Accredited 2013. 61
	TT TT	MAS1 - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE MAS1 - TECHNOLOGY, MANAGEMENT AND ENGINEERING OF	Accredited 2013. 44 WOOD PRODUCTS AND FURNITURE Accredited 2013. 58
10 '	11		
	TT	MAS1 - ECOLOGIC ENGINEERING IN THE PROTECTION OF SOII	AND WATER RESOURCES Accredited 2013. 30 Accredited 2009. 25

Fac	ulty of	Political Sciences			
		e Ilića 165, Beograd .fpn.bg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institution Certificate of Institution		
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - POLITICAL STUDIES		Accredited 2009.	100
1	115	BAS4 - BASIC ACADEMIC POLITICAL STUDIES		Accredited 2015.	100
2	HS	BAS - SOCIAL POLITICS AND SOCIAL WORK BAS4 - SOCIAL POLITICS AND SOCIAL WORK		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	100 100
3	HS	BAS - JOURNALISM		Accredited 2009.	160
3	нз	BAS4 - JOURNALISM		Accredited 2015.	160
4	HS	BAS - INTERNATIONAL STUDIES		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	140 140
5	HS	BAS4 - BASIC ACADEMIC INTERNATIONAL STUDIES MAS - POLITICAL STUDIES		Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009.	50
6	HS	MAS - MASTER ACADEMIC POLITICAL STUDIES - STATE AND I	POLITICAL VIOLENCE	Accredited 2015.	25
7	HS	MAS - INTERNATIONAL STUDIES		Accredited 2010.	110
	110	MAS1 - MASTER ACADEMIC POLITICAL STUDIES - INTERNATION MAS - JOURNALISM	ONAL STUDIES	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009.	125 25
8	HS	MAS1 - JOURNALISM		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	25
9	HS	MAS - SOCIAL POLITICS		Accredited 2010.	20
9	пъ	MAS - SOCIAL POLITICS		Accredited 2015.	25
10	HS	MAS - SOCIAL WORK MAS1 - SOCIAL WORK		Accredited 2010. Accredited 2015.	20 40
11	HS	MAS - REGIONAL STUDIES		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2010.	50
12	HS	MAS - ECOLOGICAL POLICY		Accredited 2011.	25
1.2	по	MAS1 - MASTER ACADEMIC POLITICAL STUDIES - ECOLOGICA		Accredited 2015.	25
12	HS	MAS - PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION, LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND MAS1 - MASTER ACADEMIC POLITICAL STUDIES - PUBLIC ADI		Accredited 2011. Accredited 2015.	25 25
13	пъ	PUBLIC POLICY	Accredited 2015.	23	
14	HS	MAS - INTERDISCIPLINARY MASTER STUDIES OF SOUTH EAST	ERN EUROPE	Accredited 2012.	25
15	HS	MAS1 - MASTER ACADEMIC POLITICAL STUDIES - INTERDISCI	PLINARY MASTER STUDIES OF SOUTH	Accredited 2015.	25
		EASTERN EUROPE IN ENGLISH MAS - POLITICAL STUDIES - POLITICAL ANALYTICS AND POLI	TELCAL MANIACEMENT	Accredited 2012.	25
16	HS	MAS1 - MASTER ACADEMIC POLITICAL STUDIES - POLITICAL		Accredited 2012. Accredited 2015.	25
17	HS	MAS1 - POLITICAL STUDIES - REGIONAL MASTER STUDIES OF		Accredited 2014.	25
18	HS	MAS1 - POLITICAL STUDIES - POLITICAL STUDIES OF RELIGIO	N	Accredited 2015.	25
19	HS	MAS1 - POLITICAL STUDIES - STUDIES OF GENDER	NV AND DEMOCRATICATION	Accredited 2015.	25
20	HS HS	MAS1 - MASTER ACADEMIC POLITICAL STUDIES - DEMOCRAC MAS1 - MASTER ACADEMIC POLITICAL STUDIES - POLITICAL		Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015.	25 25
22	HS	MAS1 - MASTER ACADEMIC POLITICAL STUDIES - FLECTIONS		Accredited 2015.	25
23	HS	MAS1 - MASTER ACADEMIC STUDIES OF CULTURE	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	Accredited 2015.	25
24	HS	MAS1 - MASTER ACADEMIC STUDIES OF COMMUNICATION		Accredited 2015.	25
25	HS	DS - POLITICAL STUDIES DS - DOCTORAL ACADEMIC POLITICAL STUDIES		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	18 20
_		DS - CULTURE AND MEDIA		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009.	13
26	HS	DS - DOCTORAL ACADEMIC CULTURAL STUDIES - CULTURE A	AND MEDIA	Accredited 2015.	20
27	HS	DS - SOCIAL POLITICS AND SOCIAL WORK DS - DOCTORAL ACADEMIC POLITICAL STUDIES - SOCIAL POL	LITICS AND SOCIAL WORK	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	40 10
28	HS	DS - INTERNATIONAL STUDIES DS - DOCTORAL ACADEMIC POLITICAL STUDIES - INTERNATIONAL STUDIES - INTERNAT	ONAL AND EUROPEAN STUDIES	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	16 20
Foo	ulty of	Philology			
		00			2010
WW	W: www	dentski trg 3, Beograd	Certificate of Institution Certificate of Institution	al accreditation - 17.04	.2015.
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	
1	HS	BAS - LANGUAGE, LITERATURE, CULTURE		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	1200
2	HS	BAS - SERBIAN LITERATURE AND LANGUAGE WITH LITERAR BAS4 - SERBIAN LITERATURE AND LANGUAGE WITH LITERAL		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	65 65
3	HS	BAS - SERBIAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE		Accredited 2009.	120
	110	BAS4 - SERBIAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE		Accredited 2015.	120
4	HS	BAS - SERBIAN LITERATURE AND LANGUAGE BAS4 - SERBIAN LITERATURE AND LANGUAGE		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	90 120
5	HS	MAS - SERBIAN LANGUAGE		Accredited 2010.	100
_	***	MAS1 - SERBIAN LANGUAGE MAS - SERBIAN LITERATURE		Accredited 2015. Accredited 2010.	100
6	HS	MAS1 - SERBIAN LITERATURE		Accredited 2015.	100
7	HS	MAS - MASTER - LANGUAGE, LITERATURE, CULTURE		Accredited 2010.	700
8	HS	MAS1 - LANGUAGE, LITERATURE, CULTURE MAS - DIDACTICS OF FRENCH AS A FOREIGN LANGUAGE - JSP	Y	Accredited 2016. Accredited 2011.	700 50
9	HS	MAS - LANGUAGES, BUSINESS AND INTERNATIONAL TRADE -	JSP	Accredited 2011.	25
10	HS	MAS1 - CONFERENCE, PROFESSIONAL AND AUDIO-VISUAL TR		Accredited 2015.	30
11	HS	MAS1 - CULTURES IN DIALOGUE		Accredited 2015.	100
12	HS	MAS1 - SERBIAN AS A FOREIGN LANGUAGE		Accredited 2015. Accredited 2010.	100 150
13	HS	DS - LANGUAGE, LITERATURE, CULTURE		Accredited 2016.	

Fac	ulty of	Organizational Sciences			
		Ellića 154, Beograd	Certificate of Institution Certificate of Institution		
SP	SF	NAME	Certificate of Histitution	OUTCOME	
51) I	BAS - INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2009.	260
1	TT	BAS4 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES IN SERB	IAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2014.	260
		BAS - INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2017.	390
2	TT	BAS - INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES - DLS BAS4 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES - DLS		Accredited 2010. Accredited 2014.	80 100
3	TT	BAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION IN SERBIAN AND B	ENGLISH	Accredited 2009.	330
4	TT	SAS - CYBER FORENSICS		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011.	330
5	TT	SAS - MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2009.	35
6	TT	SAS - ORGANIZATIONAL SCIENCES		Accredited 2009.	35
7	TT	SAS - INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND MANAGEMENT IN SERBIA SPS - MANAGEMENT	N AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	50 105
9	HS	MAS - MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		Accredited 2009.	160
10	TT	MAS - ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	220 35
		MAS - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCES		Accredited 2009.	35
11	TT	MAS - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCES II	N SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2014.	35
12	TT	MAS - QUALITY CONTROL MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2009.	50
13	TT	MAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION MAS1 - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION IN SERBIAN AND	FNGLISH	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	140 175
14	TT	MAS - E-COMMERCE AND SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT IN SERBIA		Accredited 2009.	35
14	11		IN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2014.	35
15	MS	MAS - HEALTH CARE SYSTEM MANAGEMENT - JSP MAS1 - HEALTH CARE SYSTEM MANAGEMENT (JSP)		Accredited 2010. Accredited 2016.	36 36
16	HS	MAS - INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS AND MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2010.	30
		MAS - INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS AND MANAGEMENT IN ENGLISH		Accredited 2016.	
17 18	HS HS	MAS1 - ADMINISTRATION MANAGEMENT (60 ECTS), ONE YEAL MAS2 - ADMINISTRATION MANAGEMENT (120 ECTS), TWO YEA		Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012.	27 27
19	HS	MAS - PUBLIC SECTOR MANAGEMENT (120 EC15), 1 WO 1E		Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014.	50
20	TT	MAS - MANAGEMENT OF OPERATIONS IN SERBIAN AND ENGL		Accredited 2014.	
21	TT	MAS - OPERATIONAL RESEARCH AND COMPUTER STATISTICS	IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2009.	35
	TTT	MAS - BUSINESS ANALYTICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH MAS - INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	35 170
22	TT	MAS1 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES IN SERI		Accredited 2014.	175
23	HS	MAS - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT, CONTROL AND MANAGERL	AL ACCOUNTING	Accredited 2018.	35
24	TT	DS - INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND MANAGEMENT DS - INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND QUANTITATIVE MANAGEM	ENT WITH 7 MODILLES IN SEDRIAN AND ENG	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2014.	50 36
25	TT	DS - MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	ENT WITH / MODULES IN SERBIAN AND ENG.	Accredited 2014.	
26	TT	DS - HEALTH CARE SYSTEM MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2015.	27
Fac	ulty of	Chemistry			
		lentski trg 12-16, Beograd	Certificate of Institution		
	_	.chem.bg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institution		
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	
1	NM	BAS - BIOCHEMIST		Accredited 2008.	50
2	NM	BAS - BIOCHEMISTRY BAS - PROFESSOR OF CHEMISTRY		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008.	50 25
3	NM	BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL CHEMIST		Accredited 2008.	35
3	INIVI	BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL CHEMISTRY		Accredited 2013.	30
4	NM	BAS - CHEMIST BAS - CHEMISTRY		Accredited 2008.	85 80
5	NM	IAS - CHEMISTRY TEACHING		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014.	25
6	NM	MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL CHEMISTRY		Accredited 2013.	20
7	NM	MAS - GRADUATE BIOCHEMIST		Accredited 2008.	20
<u> </u>	1 1171	MAS - BIOCHEMISTRY MAS - GRADUATE CHEMIST		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008.	25 50
8	NM	MAS - CHEMISTRY		Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	50
9	NM	DS - BIOCHEMISTRY		Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	15 15
10	NM	DS - CHEMISTRY		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008.	45
10	INIVI	DS - CHEMISTR I		Accredited 2013.	45
Fac	ulty of	Physical Chemistry			
		lentski trg 12-16, Beograd	Certificate of Institution		
SP	SF	r.ffh.bg.ac.rs NAME	Certificate of Institution	OUTCOME	
sr_		BAS - PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY		Accredited 2008.	100
1	NM	BAS4 - PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY		Accredited 2014.	100
2	IMT	SPS - FORENSICS - JSP		Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	50 50
3	NM	MAS - PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY		Accredited 2008.	60
		MAS1 - PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2008.	60 35
4	NM	DS - PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	

Facu	ılty of	Agriculture			
		anjina 6, Beograd agrifaculty.bg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona		
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	TT	BAS - PLANT PRODUCTION		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2013.	340 340
2	TT	BAS - ZOOTECHNOLOGY		Accredited 2009.	100
3	TT	BAS - SOIL MELIORATION		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009.	100 55
4	TT	BAS - AGRICULTURAL TECHNOLOGY		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009.	55 55
5	TT	BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009.	55 60
				Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009.	300 120
6	HS	BAS - AGRONOMICS		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009.	120 32
7	TT	SAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009.	16 32
8	TT	SAS - ZOOTECHNOLOGY SAS - AGRIBUSINESS AND TRADE MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2013.	32
10	TT TT	MAS - SOIL MELIORATION		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009.	32
11	HS	MAS - AGRONOMICS		Accredited 2009.	32
				Accredited 2013.	50
12	TT	MAS - AGRICULTURAL TECHNOLOGY		Accredited 2009.	32
13	TT TT	MAS - AGRICULTURE MAS - ZOOTECHNOLOGY		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009.	224 32
				Accredited 2009.	32
15	TT	MAS - PHYTOMEDICINE		Accredited 2013.	32
16	TT	MAS - HORTICULTURE MAS - FRUIT GROWING AND VITICULTURE		Accredited 2009.	32 32
17 18	TT	MAS - FARMING AND TRUCK FARMING		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009.	32
				Accredited 2009.	30
19	TT	MAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY		Accredited 2013.	128
20	TT	MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - WUS PROGRAM	GERRYAN AND ENGLIGH	Accredited 2010.	32
21	TT	MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION IN AGRICULTURE IN : DS - AGRONOMICS AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT	SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2013.	32 6
				Accredited 2013.	32
22	TT	DS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY		Accredited 2014.	32
23	TT	DS - AGRICULTURAL SCIENCES		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	60 90
Facu	ılty of	Medicine			
Addre	ess: Dr S	ubotića 8, Beograd	Certificate of Institutiona	al accreditation - 27.03.	.2009.
		med.bg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutiona		
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	MS	BAS4 - NURSING		Accredited 2014.	48
		SAS - MEDICAL ORIENTATION		Accredited 2009.	318
2	MS	SAS - MEDICAL SCIENCES		Accredited 2014.	318
3	MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST		Accredited 2014.	24
		SPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - SPECIALIST		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.	24
4	MS	SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL NURSE		Accredited 2014.	80
5	MS	SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL RADIOLOGIST		Accredited 2014.	24
6	MS	SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL ANESTHETIST		Accredited 2014.	24
7	MS	SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGICAL EN		Accredited 2014.	24
9	MS	SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL-LABORATORY TE	CHNOLOGIST	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.	24 640
10	MS MS	IAS - MEDICINE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH MAS - HEALTH CARE POLICY AND MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	640 24
		MAS - PUBLIC HEALTH - GRADUATE MANAGER - MASTER		Accredited 2010.	36
11	MS	MAS - PUBLIC HEALTH IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		Accredited 2014.	48
12	MS	MAS - HEALTH CARE SYSTEM MANAGEMENT - JSP MAS1 - HEALTH CARE SYSTEM MANAGEMENT (JSP)		Accredited 2010. Accredited 2016.	36 36
13	MS	MAS - PHARMACEUTICAL MEDICINE		Accredited 2010.	30
		MAS - GRADUATE NURSE		Accredited 2014.	24
14	MS	MAS1 - NURSING		Accredited 2014.	40
15	IMT	MAS1 - NEUROETHICS		Accredited 2014.	48
16	IMT	MAS1 - PHYSICAL ACTIVITY, HEALTH AND EXERCISE BASED	THEKAPY	Accredited 2016.	36
17 18	MS MS	DS - MOLECULAR MEDICINE DS - MEDICAL SCIENCES II (WITH 7 ELECTIVE FIELDS)		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2010.	15 50
				Accredited 2010.	180
19	MS	DS - MEDICAL SCIENCES		Accredited 2016.	

Faci	ulty of	Mathematics		
		dentski trg 16, Beograd v.matf.bg.ac.rs		Institutional accreditation - 19.02.2010. Institutional accreditation - 19.06.2015.
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME NS
1	NM	BAS - ASTRONOMY AND ASTROPHYSICS		Accredited 2009. 25
1	INIVI	BAS4 - ASTRONOMY AND ASTROPHYSICS BAS - INFORMATICS		Accredited 2015. 25
2	NM	BAS - INFORMATICS BAS4 - INFORMATICS		Accredited 2009. 120 Accredited 2015. 120
3	NM	BAS - MATHEMATICS		Accredited 2009. 250
		BAS4 - MATHEMATICS		Accredited 2015. 250
4	NM	BAS - INFORMATICS MAS - ASTRONOMY AND ASTROPHYSICS		Accredited 2017. 160 Accredited 2009. 15
5	NM	MAS1 - ASTRONOMY AND ASTROPHYSICS		Accredited 2015. 15
6	NM	MAS - INFORMATICS		Accredited 2009. 70 Accredited 2015. 70
7	NM	MAS - MATHEMATICS MAS1 - MATHEMATICS		Accredited 2010. 200 Accredited 2015. 200
8	NM	DS - INFORMATICS		Accredited 2010. 15 Accredited 2015. 15
9	NM	DS - MATHEMATICS		Accredited 2009. 30
10	NM	DS - ASTRONOMY AND ASTROPHYSICS		Accredited 2015. 30 Accredited 2009. 14
10	INIVI	DS - ASTRONOMIT AND ASTROPHISICS		Accredited 2015. 14
	ulty of		T	
		evar kralja Aleksandra 67, Beograd v.ius.bg.ac.rs		Institutional accreditation - 12.04.2008. Institutional accreditation - 14.02.2014.
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME NS
1	HS	BAS - LAW		Accredited 2008. 1500
1	пъ			Accredited 2014. 1500
2	IMT	MAS - MASTER OF LAW IN EUROPEAN INTEGRATION MAS1 - MASTER OF EUROPEAN INTEGRATION IN SERBIAN AN	D ENGLISH	Accredited 2009. 50 Accredited 2014. 60
3	IMT	MAS2 - MASTER OF EUROPEAN INTEGRATION IN SERBIAN AN		Accredited 2014. 10
4	HS	MAS - LAW		Accredited 2011. 500
				Accredited 2014. 504
5	HS	MAS - PUBLIC PROCUREMENT DS - DOCTORAL STUDIES IN LEGAL SCIENCES		Accredited 2017. 50 Accredited 2008. 50
6	HS	DS - LAW		Accredited 2014. 50
Faci	ulty of	Dental Medicine		
		Subotića 8, Beograd v.stomf.bg.ac.rs		Institutional accreditation - 12.04.2008. Institutional accreditation - 13.09.2013.
SP	SF	NAME	<u> </u>	OUTCOME NS
		BPS - ORAL HYGIENIST		Accredited 2008. 50
1	MS	BPS - ORAL HYGIENE		Accredited 2014. 48
2	MS	BPS - DENTAL TECHNICIAN-PROSTHETIST BPS - DENTAL TECHNICIAN PROSTHETIST		Accredited 2012. 50 Accredited 2017. 30
3	MS	SAS - DENTISTRY		Accredited 2008. 60 Accredited 2013. 30
4	MS	SPS - ORAL HYGIENE		Accredited 2014. 48
5	MS	IAS - DENTISTRY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		Accredited 2011. 200 Accredited 2013. 240
6	MS	DS - MULTIDISCIPLINARY APPROACH TO SOLVING FUNDAME		Accredited 2008. 20
		DS - FUNDAMENTAL AND CLINICAL RESEARCH IN DENTISTRY	Y IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2013. 30
Fact	ulty of	Safety Engineering		
		spodara Vučića 50, Beograd		$Institutional\ accreditation\ -\ 10.07.2009.$
	_	v.fco.bg.ac.rs	Certificate of 1	Institutional accreditation - 12.12.2014.
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME NS
1	IMT	BAS - STUDIES OF SAFETY ENGINEERING BAS4 - STUDIES OF SAFETY ENGINEERING		Accredited 2009. 390 Accredited 2014. 390
2	IMT	SPS - STUDIES OF SAFETY MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2009. 96 Accredited 2014. 96
3	IMT	SPS - FORENSICS - JSP		Accredited 2012. 50 Accredited 2017. 50
4	IMT	MAS - STUDIES OF SAFETY ENGINEERING		Accredited 2009. 50
+	HVI I	MAS1 - STUDIES OF SAFETY ENGINEERING		Accredited 2014. 50
	IMT	MAC DICK MANAGEMENT OF NATURAL AND OTHER DICAGE	EDC	A a a ma dit - 1 2017 50
5	IMT IMT	MAS - RISK MANAGEMENT OF NATURAL AND OTHER DISASTI DS - STUDIES OF SAFETY ENGINEERING	ERS	Accredited 2017. 50 Accredited 2009. 17

	ulty of	Technology and Metallurgy			
	ess: Kar	rnegijeva 4, Beograd v.tmf.bg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institution Certificate of Institution		
SP	SF	NAME	Certificate of institution	OUTCOME	NS
		BAS - CHEMICAL ENGINEERING		Accredited 2009.	120
1	TT	BAS4 - CHEMICAL ENGINEERING		Accredited 2014.	150
2	TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGY		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	20 60
3	TT	BAS - METALLURGICAL ENGINEERING		Accredited 2009.	20
<i>-</i>	11	BAS4 - METALLURGICAL ENGINEERING		Accredited 2014.	20
4	TT	BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	60 60
5	TT	BAS - BIOCHEMICAL ENGINEERING AND BIOTECHNOLOGY		Accredited 2009.	80
		BAS4 - BIOCHEMICAL ENGINEERING AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - ENGINEERING OF MATERIALS		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	90 40
6	TT	BAS4 - ENGINEERING OF MATERIALS		Accredited 2014.	40
7	TT	MAS - BIOCHEMICAL ENGINEERING AND BIOTECHNOLOGY	IN GEDDIAN AND ENGLIGH	Accredited 2009.	40
		MAS1 - BIOCHEMICAL ENGINEERING AND BIOTECHNOLOGY I MAS - ENGINEERING OF MATERIALS	IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	40 10
8	TT	MAS1 - ENGINEERING OF MATERIALS IN SERBIAN AND ENGL	ISH	Accredited 2014.	10
9	TT	MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SER	RIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	40 40
10	TT	MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SER	ELLITAD LIGHDII	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2016.	40
11	TT	MAS - METALLURGICAL ENGINEERING	OL TOLL	Accredited 2009.	10
		MAS1 - METALLURGICAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENG MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGY	JLISH	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	10
12	TT	MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGY			10
13	TT	MAS - CHEMICAL ENGINEERING MAS1 - CHEMICAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	60 60
1.4	TYTE		IOT	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	5
14	TT	DS - METALLURGICAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGL	ISH	Accredited 2014.	5
15	TT	DS - ENGINEERING OF MATERIALS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		Accredited 2010. Accredited 2014.	20 20
16	TT	DS - CHEMICAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		Accredited 2010.	30
	11	BS CHEMICAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGESTI		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2010.	30 20
17	TT	DS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIA	AN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2014.	20
18	TT	DS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	5 5
19	TT	DS - CHEMISTRY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		Accredited 2010. Accredited 2014.	10 10
20	TT	DS - BIOCHEMICAL ENGINEERING AND BIOTECHNOLOGY IN S	SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2014.	15 15
Fac	ulty of	f Pharmacy			
		vode Stepe 450, Beograd v.pharmacy.bg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institution Certificate of Institution		
SP	SF	NAME	1	OUTCOME	NS
1	MS	SAS - BIOLOGICAL MEDICINES		Accredited 2012.	20
2	240	SAS - PHARMACOTHERAPY IN PHARMACEUTICAL PRACTICE	(90 ECTS)	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012.	24
2	MS	SAS - PHARMACOTHERAPY IN PHARMACEUTICAL PRACTICE	,	Accredited 2017.	48
3	MS	SAS - BIOCHEMICAL DIAGNOSTICS (90 ECTS) SAS - BIOCHEMICAL DIAGNOSTICS		Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	20 25
4	MS	SAS - TOXICOLOGICAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONTAMINANTS RI SAS - TOXICOLOGICAL RISK ASSESSMENT	SK ASSESSMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	24 25
•			GLISH	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2013.	48
5	MS	SAS - PHARMACEUTICAL HEALTH CARE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH			10
6	MS	SAS - COSMETOLOGY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		Accredited 2013.	12
6 7	MS MS	SAS - COSMETOLOGY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - PHARMACOECONOMICS AND PHARMACEUTICAL LEGIS	LATION	Accredited 2013.	36
6 7 8 9	MS MS MS MS	SAS - COSMETOLOGY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH			36 24 24
6 7 8 9 10	MS MS MS MS	SAS - COSMETOLOGY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - PHARMACOECONOMICS AND PHARMACEUTICAL LEGIS SAS - INDUSTRIAL PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - PHARMACEUTICAL MANGEMENT AND MARKETING IN S SAS - PHARMACY 1		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008.	36 24 24 60
6 7 8 9	MS MS MS MS	SAS - COSMETOLOGY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - PHARMACOECONOMICS AND PHARMACEUTICAL LEGIS SAS - INDUSTRIAL PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - PHARMACEUTICAL MANGEMENT AND MARKETING IN S SAS - PHARMACY 1 SAS - PHARMACY 2		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013.	36 24 24
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	MS MS MS MS MS MS MS	SAS - COSMETOLOGY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - PHARMACOECONOMICS AND PHARMACEUTICAL LEGIS SAS - INDUSTRIAL PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - PHARMACEUTICAL MANGEMENT AND MARKETING IN S SAS - PHARMACY 1 SAS - PHARMACY 2 SAS - PHARMACY 3 IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES IN ENGLISH		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014.	36 24 24 60 50 20
6 7 8 9 10 11 12	MS MS MS MS MS MS	SAS - COSMETOLOGY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - PHARMACOECONOMICS AND PHARMACEUTICAL LEGIS SAS - INDUSTRIAL PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - PHARMACEUTICAL MANGEMENT AND MARKETING IN S SAS - PHARMACY 1 SAS - PHARMACY 2 SAS - PHARMACY 3 IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES IN ENGLISH SAS - DRUG RELEASE TO PUBLIC MARKET		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2016.	36 24 24 60 50 20
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	MS MS MS MS MS MS MS	SAS - COSMETOLOGY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - PHARMACOECONOMICS AND PHARMACEUTICAL LEGIS SAS - INDUSTRIAL PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - PHARMACEUTICAL MANGEMENT AND MARKETING IN S SAS - PHARMACY 1 SAS - PHARMACY 2 SAS - PHARMACY 3 IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES IN ENGLISH SAS - DRUG RELEASE TO PUBLIC MARKET IAS - MASTER OF PHARMACY IAS - PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	36 24 24 60 50 20 24 240 252
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	MS	SAS - COSMETOLOGY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - PHARMACOECONOMICS AND PHARMACEUTICAL LEGIS SAS - INDUSTRIAL PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - PHARMACEUTICAL MANGEMENT AND MARKETING IN S SAS - PHARMACY 1 SAS - PHARMACY 2 SAS - PHARMACY 3 IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH SAS - PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES IN ENGLISH SAS - DRUG RELEASE TO PUBLIC MARKET IAS - MASTER OF PHARMACY		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2008.	36 24 24 60 50 20 24 240

Fac	Faculty of Mechanical Engineering			
		ljice Marije 16, Beograd v.mas.bg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 12.04.2008. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 08.03.2013.	
SP	SP SF NAME OUTCOM			
1	1 TT BAS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH BAS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING		Accredited 2008. 540 Accredited 2013. 540 Accredited 2017. 720	
2	2 TT MAS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH MAS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING		Accredited 2008. 416 Accredited 2013. 416 Accredited 2017. 416	
3	TT DS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH DS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING		Accredited 2008. 50 Accredited 2013. 50 Accredited 2017. 50	
Fac	ulty of	Veterinary Medicine		
		evar oslobođenja 18, Beograd v.vet.bg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 10.07,2009. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 24.10,2014.	
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS	
4	MS	SAS - VETERINARY MEDICINE	Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2014. 40	
5	5 MS IAS - VETERINARY MEDICINE		Accredited 2009. 156 Accredited 2014. 156	
6	MS	DS - VETERINARY MEDICINE	Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20	

University of Arts in Belgrade

Uni	versity	of Arts in Belgrade - studies at the University		
		ančićev venac 29, Beograd <u>r.arts.bg.ac.rs</u>	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 29.10 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 10.11	
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	IMT	MAS - UNESCO CULTURAL POLICY AND MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2011.	22
2	HS	MAS - CULTURAL POLICY AND MANAGEMENT	Accredited Certificate: 09.11.18.	28
3	IMT	MAS - THEORY OF ARTS AND MEDIA	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017.	15 10
4	IMT	MAS - MASTER IN INTERNATIONAL PERFORMANCE RESEARCH		15
5	IMT IMT	DS - MULTIMEDIA ART DS - DIGITAL ART	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013.	10 10
7	IMT	DS - THEORY OF ARTS AND MEDIA	Accredited 2011.	10
8	HS	DAS - THEORY OF ARTS AND MEDIA	Accredited Certificate: 09.11.18.	10
Fac	ulty of	Applied Arts		
		lja Petra 4, Beograd .fpu.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 11.06 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 22.05	
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	A	BAS - APPLIED ARTS	Accredited 2010.	81
1	Λ	BAS4 - APPLIED ARTS	Accredited 2015.	49
2	A	BAS - DESIGN BAS4 - DESIGN	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	50 9
3	Α	BAS - CONSERVATION AND RESTORATION	Accredited 2010.	14
		BAS4 - CONSERVATION AND RESTORATION MAS - APPLIED ARTS	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2010.	14 81
4	A	MAS1 - APPLIED ARTS	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2015.	49
5	Α	MAS - DESIGN	Accredited 2009.	50
5	Λ	MAS1 - DESIGN	Accredited 2015.	9
6	A	MAS - CONSERVATION AND RESTORATION MAS1 - CONSERVATION AND RESTORATION	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2015.	14 14
7	Α	DS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN	Accredited 2013.	30
			necreatica 2015.	20
Foo	ulty of	Dramatic Arts	Tecreated 2013.	30
		Dramatic Arts		
Addr	ess: Bul	Dramatic Arts evar umetnosti 20, Beograd v.fdubg.com/sr/	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 17.03	.2010.
Addr	ess: Bul	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd v.fdubg.com/sr/ NAME	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12	2.2010. 2.2017. NS
Addr WW'	ess: Bulc W: www SF	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd v.fdubg.com/sr/ NAME BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 17.03 OUTCOME Accredited 2010.	3.2010. 3.2017. NS
Addr WWY SP 1 2	ess: Bulc W: www SF A A	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd v.fdubg.com/sr/ NAME BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION BAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 17.03 OUTCOME Accredited 2010. Accredited 2009.	3.2010. 3.2017. NS
Addr WW'	ess: Bule W: www SF A A A	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd v.fdubg.com/sr/ NAME BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION BAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN BAS - DRAMATURGY	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 17.03 OUTCOME Accredited 2010. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009.	NS 12 10 10
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4	ess: Bule W: www SF A A A A	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd v.fdubg.com/sr/ NAME BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION BAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 17.03 OUTCOME Accredited 2010. Accredited 2009.	3.2010. 3.2017. NS
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5	ess: Bule W: www SF A A A A A	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd v.fdubg.com/sr/ NAME BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION BAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN BAS - DRAMATURGY BAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING BAS - ACTING BAS4 - ACTING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 17.03 OUTCOME Accredited 2010. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2016.	3.2010. 3.2017. NS 12 10 10 10 5 12 12
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4	ess: Buldw: www.	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd v.fdubg.com/sr/ NAME BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION BAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN BAS - DRAMATURGY BAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING BAS - ACTING BAS - ACTING BAS - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 17.03 OUTCOME Accredited 2010. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010.	2010. 2017. NS 12 10 10 5 12 12 12 20
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5	ess: Bule W: www SF A A A A A	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd v.fdubg.com/sr/ NAME BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION BAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN BAS - DRAMATURGY BAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING BAS - ACTING BAS - ACTING BAS - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA BAS4 - MONTAGE	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 17.03 OUTCOME Accredited 2010. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2016.	3.2010. 3.2017. NS 12 10 10 10 5 12 12
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7	ess: Bule W: www SF A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd v.fdubg.com/sr/ NAME BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION BAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN BAS - DRAMATURGY BAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING BAS - ACTING BAS - ACTING BAS - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 17.03 OUTCOME Accredited 2010. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010.	3.2010. 3.2017. NS 12 10 10 5 12 12 12 20 12 17 7
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	SF A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd v.fdubg.com/sr/ NAME BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION BAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN BAS - DRAMATURGY BAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING BAS - ACTING BAS - ACTING BAS - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA BAS4 - MONTAGE BAS4 - CAMERA BAS4 - FILM AND TELEVISION DIRECTING BAS4 - MANAGEMENT AND THEATRE, RADIO AND CULTURE PI	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 17.03 OUTCOME Accredited 2010. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2010.	.2010. .2017. NS 12 10 10 5 12 12 20 12 17 7
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	SF A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd .fdubg.com/sr/ NAME BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION BAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN BAS - DRAMATURGY BAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING BAS - ACTING BAS - ACTING BAS - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA BAS4 - MONTAGE BAS4 - CAMERA BAS4 - FILM AND TELEVISION DIRECTING BAS4 - MANAGEMENT AND THEATRE, RADIO AND CULTURE PI BAS4 - DRAMATIC AND AUDIOVISUAL ARTS	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 17.03 OUTCOME Accredited 2010. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2016.	.2010. .2017. NS 12 10 10 5 12 20 12 20 12 17 7
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	SF A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd .fdubg.com/sr/ NAME BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION BAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN BAS - DRAMATURGY BAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING BAS - ACTING BAS - ACTING BAS - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA BAS - MONTAGE BAS - CAMERA BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION DIRECTING BAS - MANAGEMENT AND THEATRE, RADIO AND CULTURE PI BAS - DRAMATIC AND AUDIOVISUAL ARTS SAS - ADVERTISING AND MEDIA	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12	.2010. .2017. NS 12 10 10 5 12 12 20 12 17 7 15 59 20
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	SF A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd .fdubg.com/sr/ NAME BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION BAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN BAS - DRAMATURGY BAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING BAS - ACTING BAS - ACTING BAS - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA BAS - MONTAGE BAS - CAMERA BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION DIRECTING BAS - MANAGEMENT AND THEATRE, RADIO AND CULTURE PI BAS - DRAMATIC AND AUDIOVISUAL ARTS SAS - ADVERTISING AND MEDIA MAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 17.03 OUTCOME Accredited 2010. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2010.	.2010. .2017. NS 12 10 10 5 12 12 20 12 17 7 15 59 20
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	SF A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd .fdubg.com/sr/ NAME BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION BAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN BAS - DRAMATURGY BAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING BAS - ACTING BAS - ACTING BAS - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA BAS - MONTAGE BAS - CAMERA BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION DIRECTING BAS - MANAGEMENT AND THEATRE, RADIO AND CULTURE PI BAS - DRAMATIC AND AUDIOVISUAL ARTS SAS - ADVERTISING AND MEDIA	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12	.2010. .2017. NS 12 10 10 5 12 12 20 12 17 7 15 59 20
Addr WW SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	SF A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd v.fdubg.com/sr/ NAME BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION BAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN BAS - DRAMATURGY BAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING BAS - ACTING BAS - ACTING BAS - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA BAS4 - MONTAGE BAS4 - CAMERA BAS4 - FILM AND TELEVISION DIRECTING BAS4 - MANAGEMENT AND THEATRE, RADIO AND CULTURE PI BAS4 - DRAMATIC AND AUDIOVISUAL ARTS SAS - ADVERTISING AND MEDIA MAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN MAS - ACTING MAS - DRAMATURGY MAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12	2010. 2017. NS 12 10 10 5 12 20 17 7 15 59 20 12 15 10 5 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
Addr WW SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	SF A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd 2.fdubg.com/sr/ NAME BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION BAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN BAS - DRAMATURGY BAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING BAS - ACTING BAS - ACTING BAS - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA BAS4 - MONTAGE BAS4 - CAMERA BAS4 - FILM AND TELEVISION DIRECTING BAS4 - FILM AND TELEVISION DIRECTING BAS4 - DRAMATIC AND AUDIOVISUAL ARTS SAS - ADVERTISING AND MEDIA MAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN MAS - ACTING MAS - DRAMATURGY MAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING MAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING MAS - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA MAS1 - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 17.03 OUTCOME	2010. 2017. 12 10 10 5 12 12 20 17 7 15 59 20 12 15 10
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	SF A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd 2.fdubg.com/sr/ NAME BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION BAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN BAS - DRAMATURGY BAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING BAS - ACTING BAS - ACTING BAS - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA BAS4 - MONTAGE BAS4 - CAMERA BAS4 - FILM AND TELEVISION DIRECTING BAS4 - FILM AND TELEVISION DIRECTING BAS4 - DRAMATIC AND AUDIOVISUAL ARTS SAS - ADVERTISING AND MEDIA MAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN MAS - ACTING MAS - DRAMATURGY MAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING MAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING MAS - HANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA MAS1 - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA MAS1 - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA MAS - THEORY OF DRAMATIC ARTS, MEDIA, AND CULTURE	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12	2010. 2017. 12 10 10 5 12 12 20 12 17 7 7 15 59 20 12 15 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	SF A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd 2.fdubg.com/sr/ NAME BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION BAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN BAS - DRAMATURGY BAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING BAS - ACTING BAS - ACTING BAS - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA BAS4 - MONTAGE BAS4 - FILM AND TELEVISION DIRECTING BAS4 - FILM AND TELEVISION DIRECTING BAS4 - DRAMATIC AND AUDIOVISUAL ARTS SAS - ADVERTISING AND MEDIA MAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN MAS - ACTING MAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING MAS - THEORY OF DRAMATIC ARTS, MEDIA, AND CULTURE MAS1 - THEORY OF DRAMATIC ARTS, MEDIA, AND CULTURE	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12	2010. 2017. NS 12 10 10 5 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 15 59 20 12 15 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	SF A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd 2.fdubg.com/sr/ NAME BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION BAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN BAS - DRAMATURGY BAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING BAS - ACTING BAS - ACTING BAS - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA BAS4 - MONTAGE BAS4 - CAMERA BAS4 - FILM AND TELEVISION DIRECTING BAS4 - FILM AND TELEVISION DIRECTING BAS4 - DRAMATIC AND AUDIOVISUAL ARTS SAS - ADVERTISING AND MEDIA MAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN MAS - ACTING MAS - DRAMATURGY MAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING MAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING MAS - HANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA MAS1 - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA MAS1 - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA MAS - THEORY OF DRAMATIC ARTS, MEDIA, AND CULTURE	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12	2010. 2017. 12 10 10 5 12 12 20 12 17 7 7 15 59 20 12 15 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	SF A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd 2.fdubg.com/sr/ NAME BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION BAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN BAS - DRAMATURGY BAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING BAS - ACTING BAS - ACTING BAS - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA BAS - HELM AND TELEVISION DIRECTING BAS - CAMERA BAS - HILM AND TELEVISION DIRECTING BAS - DRAMATIC AND AUDIOVISUAL ARTS SAS - ADVERTISING AND MEDIA MAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN MAS - ACTING MAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING MAS - THEORY OF DRAMATIC ARTS, MEDIA, AND CULTURE MASI - THEORY OF DRAMATIC ARTS AND MEDIA MAS - CREATIVE FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION MASI - MONTAGE MASI - FILM AND TELEVISION DIRECTING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12	2010. 2017. NS 12 10 10 5 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 15 59 20 12 15 10 15 59 20 12 17 7 15 59 20 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	SF A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd .fdubg.com/sr/ NAME	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12	2010. 2017. NS 12 10 10 5 12 12 12 12 12 12 17 7 15 59 20 12 15 10 10 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	SF A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd '.fdubg.com/sr/ NAME	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12	2010. 2017. NS 12 10 10 5 12 20 12 17 7 15 59 20 12 15 10 5 20 12 17 17 15 59 20 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	SF A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd .fdubg.com/sr/ BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION BAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN BAS - DRAMATURGY BAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING BAS - ACTING BAS - ACTING BAS - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA BAS4 - MONTAGE BAS4 - CAMERA BAS4 - FILM AND TELEVISION DIRECTING BAS4 - HIM AND TELEVISION DIRECTING BAS4 - DRAMATIC AND AUDIOVISUAL ARTS SAS - ADVERTISING AND MEDIA MAS - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN MAS - ACTING MAS - DRAMATURGY MAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING MAS - THEATRE AND RADIO DIRECTING MAS - THEORY OF DRAMATIC ARTS, MEDIA, AND CULTURE MAS1 - THEORY OF DRAMATIC ARTS, MEDIA, AND CULTURE MAS1 - THEORY OF DRAMATIC ARTS AND MEDIA MAS - CREATIVE FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION MAS1 - MONTAGE MAS1 - FILM AND TELEVISION DIRECTING MAS1 - THEORY OF DRAMATIC ARTS AND MEDIA MAS1 - THEORY OF DRAMATIC ARTS AND AUDIO-VISUAL ARTS DS - DRAMATIC AND AUDIO-VISUAL ARTS	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12	2010. 2017. NS 12 10 10 5 12 20 12 17 7 15 59 20 12 15 10 5 20 12 17 17 15 19 20 12 11 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	SF A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	evar umetnosti 20, Beograd '.fdubg.com/sr/ NAME	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.12	2010. 2017. NS 12 10 10 5 12 20 12 17 7 15 59 20 12 15 10 5 20 12 17 17 17 15 59 20 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12

Ea-]t ~	f Eina Auto			
	_	f Fine Arts	O 100 1 0 7 11 11	.1P44 A0.05	2011
		jićeva 10, Beograd w.flu.bg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutions Certificate of Institutions		
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	Α	BAS - SCULPTURE		Accredited 2009.	10
2	Α	BAS - GRAPHICS		Accredited 2009.	12
3	Α	BAS - PAINTING		Accredited 2010.	32
4	A	BAS4 - BASIC ACADEMIC STUDIES - FINE ARTS (WITH 4 MODUL NEW MEDIA)	LES: PAINTING, SCULPTURE, GRAPHICS AND	Accredited 2016.	55
5	A	MAS - GRAPHICS		Accredited 2010.	13
6	A	MAS - SCULPTURE		Accredited 2010.	10
7	A	MAS - PAINTING		Accredited 2010.	36
8	A	MAS1 - MASTER ACADEMIC STUDIES - FINE ARTS (WITH 4 MOI AND NEW MEDIA)	DULES: PAINTING, SCULPTURE, GRAPHICS	Accredited 2016.	68
9	A	DS - FINE ARTS		Accredited 2010.	21
	<u> </u>	DS - DOCTORAL ARTISTIC STUDIES - FINE ARTS		Accredited 2016.	20
Fac	culty o	f Music			
Addı	ress: Kra	alja Milana 50, Beograd	Certificate of Institution:	al accreditation - 29.10.	.2010.
ww	W: www	w.fmu.bg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institution	al accreditation - 02.06.	.2017.
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	Α	BAS - HARP		Accredited 2009.	1
2	HS	BAS - MUSIC THEORY		Accredited 2009.	12
3	HS	BAS - ETHNOMUSICOLOGY		Accredited 2009.	10
4	HS	BAS - MUSICOLOGY		Accredited 2009.	10
5	A	BAS - PERCUSSION INSTRUMENTS		Accredited 2009.	1
6	A	BAS - GUITAR		Accredited 2009.	3
7	HS	BAS - MUSIC PEDAGOGY		Accredited 2009.	15
8	A	BAS - COMPOSITION		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2017.	4 4
9	A	BAS - WIND INSTRUMENTS (FLUTE, OBOE, CLARINET, BASSOO	N, HORN, TRUMPET, TROMBONE/PIPE)	Accredited 2009.	14
10	A	BAS - STRING INSTRUMENTS (VIOLIN, VIOLA, VIOLONCELLO,	CONTRABASS)	Accredited 2009.	20
11	A	BAS - PIANO		Accredited 2009.	20
12	A	BAS - SOLO SINGING		Accredited 2009.	6
13	A	BAS - CONDUCTING		Accredited 2009.	2
14	A	BAS - PIPE ORGAN		Accredited 2009.	1
15	A	BAS - HARPSICHORD		Accredited 2009.	1
16	A	BAS - JAZZ AND POPULAR MUSIC		Accredited 2015.	16
17	A	BAS - PERFORMANCE ARTS		Accredited 2017.	84
18	HS	BAS4 - MUSICAL ART SCIENCES (WITH 4 MODULES)		Accredited 2017. Accredited 2013.	52 42
19	A	SAS - PERFORMANCE ARTS		Accredited 2017.	31
20	HS	SAS - MUSICAL ART SCIENCES WITH 2 MODULES: MUSIC THEO SAS - MUSIC THEORY	PRY AND MUSIC PEDAGOGY	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017.	10 5
21	A	MAS - COMPOSITION		Accredited 2010. Accredited 2017.	4 4
22	A	MAS - PERFORMANCE ARTS		Accredited 2010. Accredited 2017.	78 91
23	HS	MAS - MUSICAL ART SCIENCES MAS1 - MUSICAL ART SCIENCES (WITH 4 MODULES)		Accredited 2010. Accredited 2017.	51 52
24	HS	DS - MUSICAL ART SCIENCES WITH 2 MODULES: MUSIC THEOF DS - MUSICAL ART SCIENCES (WITH 4 MODULES: MUSIC THEO ETHNOMUSICOLOGY)		Accredited 2010. Accredited 2017.	5 14
25	HS	DS - ETHNOMUSICOLOGY		Accredited 2009.	4
26	2H	DS - MUSICOLOGY		Accredited 2009	- 1

Accredited 2009.

Accredited 2010. Accredited 2017.

Accredited 2010. Accredited 2017.

4

29 24

3

25 26

27

28 A

HS HS

A

DS - MUSICOLOGY

DS - COMPOSITION

DS - PERFORMANCE ARTS

University of Novi Sad

Uni	versity	y of Novi Sad - studies at the University		
		Zorana Đinđića 1, Novi Sad v.uns.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 28.11.	
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	IMT	MAS - EUROPEAN INTEGRATION LAW	Accredited 2010.	30
2	IMT	MAS - GENDER STUDIES	Accredited 2011.	15
3	IMT	MAS - EUROPEAN STUDIES	Accredited 2011.	27
4	IMT	MAS - EUROPEAN STUDIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH - JSP	Accredited 2016. Accredited 2013.	25
<u>† </u>	IMT	MAS - MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2011.	35
<u> </u>	IMT	MAS - MASTER OF APPLIED STATISTICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2011.	25
1	IMT	MAS - ENTREPRENEURSHIP IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2012.	30
}	IMT	MAS - SPORTS MEDICINE WITH PHYSICAL THERAPY	Accredited 2012.	20
10	IMT	MAS - PROFESOR OF VOCATIONAL COURSES IN SERBIAN AND HUNGARIAN MAS - YOUTH COMMUNITY WORK	Accredited 2012.	50 25
1	IMT IMT	MAS - APPLIED STATISTICS	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2016.	20
2	IMT	MAS - ICT FOR PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION	Accredited 2016.	16
.3	IMT	MAS1 - SPORTS MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2016.	2:
4	IMT	MAS1 - FORENSICS	Accredited 2016.	2:
15	IMT	MAS - VITICULTURE AND ENOLOGY	Accredited 2018.	10
6	IMT	DS - GENDER STUDIES	Accredited 2012.	7
		Pupin" Technical Faculty		
		e Đakovića b.b., Zrenjanin .tf.uns.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.04. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 04.04.	
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
	TT	BAS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2009.	60
2	IMT	BAS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2009.	120
	11/11	BAS4 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2014.	80
	TT	BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT BAS4 - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2014.	147
	-	BAS - CLOTHING TECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2010.	50
	TT	BAS4 - ENGINEERING OF CLOTHING	Accredited 2014.	50
	TT	BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING - JSP	Accredited 2011.	180
		BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING - JSP	Accredited 2014.	40
,	TT	BAS4 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2014.	60
,	IMT IMT	BAS4 - INFORMATION SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY IN EDUCATION BAS4 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.	80
	IMT	BAS4 - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING OF OIL AND GAS EXPLOITATION - JSP WITH R		5(
.0	IMT	GAS UNIVERSITY BAS4 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING	Accredited 2015.	40
		MAS - CLOTHING TECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2009.	16
1	TT	MAS1 - ENGINEERING OF CLOTHING	Accredited 2014.	1
2	TT	MAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2009.	32
. 2	11	MAS1 - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2014.	3:
3	IMT	MAS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2009.	3:
4	TT	MAS1 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MAS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	32
		MAS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN E-MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS SYSTI		3:
5	IMT	MAS1 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN E-MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS SYST		3:
6	IMT	MAS - INFORMATION SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY IN EDUCATION	Accredited 2010.	35
. 0	11/11	MAS1 - INFORMATION SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY IN EDUCATION	Accredited 2014.	35
7	TT	MAS - ENGINEERING ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - JSP MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING - JSP	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014.	96 16
8	TT	MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING - JSP MAS1 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.	32
9	TT	DS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT	Accredited (NCHE)	12
⁷ acı	ulty of	Sports and Physical Education		
	2000 I c-	rćenska 16, Novi Sad	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 04.09 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 12.06	
	ess: Lov W: <u>fsfvn</u>	<u>18.fS</u>		
VWV		NAME	OUTCOME	
vwv	W: <u>fsfvn</u>			NS
P	W: <u>fsfvn</u>	NAME BAS3 - PROFESSOR OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS (180 ECTS) BAS4 - PROFESSOR OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS (240 ECTS)	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009.	N 10 25
VWY SP	W: fsfvn SF HS	NAME BAS3 - PROFESSOR OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS (180 ECTS) BAS4 - PROFESSOR OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS (240 ECTS) BAS4 - GRADUATE PROFESSOR OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS (240 ECT BPS - TRAINER	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009.	100 250 250 250
P	W: fsfvn SF HS HS	NAME BAS3 - PROFESSOR OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS (180 ECTS) BAS4 - PROFESSOR OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS (240 ECTS) BAS4 - GRADUATE PROFESSOR OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS (240 ECT BPS - TRAINER BPS - TRAINER IN SPORT	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	NS 100 250 250 2.50 2.50
P P	W: fsfvn SF HS HS	NAME BAS3 - PROFESSOR OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS (180 ECTS) BAS4 - PROFESSOR OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS (240 ECTS) BAS4 - GRADUATE PROFESSOR OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS (240 ECT BPS - TRAINER BPS - TRAINER IN SPORT BPS - SPORTS MANAGER	S) OUTCOME Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009.	NS 100 250 250 2.2 2.2 2.2
SP 2	W: fsfvn SF HS HS HS HS	NAME BAS3 - PROFESSOR OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS (180 ECTS) BAS4 - PROFESSOR OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS (240 ECTS) BAS4 - GRADUATE PROFESSOR OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS (240 ECT BPS - TRAINER BPS - TRAINER IN SPORT	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	NS 100 250 250 25 25 25 25 25 100
P 2	W: fsfvn SF HS HS HS	NAME BAS3 - PROFESSOR OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS (180 ECTS) BAS4 - PROFESSOR OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS (240 ECTS) BAS4 - GRADUATE PROFESSOR OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS (240 ECT BPS - TRAINER BPS - TRAINER IN SPORT BPS - SPORTS MANAGER BPS - MANAGER IN SPORT	S) Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	NS 100 250 250 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25
SP	W: fsfvn SF HS HS HS HS	NAME BAS3 - PROFESSOR OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS (180 ECTS) BAS4 - PROFESSOR OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS (240 ECTS) BAS4 - GRADUATE PROFESSOR OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS (240 ECT BPS - TRAINER BPS - TRAINER IN SPORT BPS - SPORTS MANAGER BPS - MANAGER IN SPORT MAS - GRADUATE PROFESSOR OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS	S) Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009.	NS 100 250 250 22 22 22 21 100

	Dure Jakšića 7, Novi Sad www.akademija.uns.ac.rs NAME BAS - PHOTOGRAPHY BAS4 - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN BAS4 - AUDIO-VISUAL MEDIA MONTAGE BAS4 - AUDIO-VISUAL MEDIA BAS4 - ANIMATION AND VISUAL EFFECTS BAS - ACTING IN HUNGARIAN LANGUAGE BAS4 - ACTING IN HUNGARIAN LANGUAGE BAS5 - PAINTING BAS - SCULPTURE BAS4 - LIGHTING DESIGN BAS - GRAPHICS BAS - NEW VISUAL MEDIA BAS4 - MULTIMEDIAL DIRECTING BAS - GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS BAS - PIANO BAS - STRING INSTRUMENTS	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 08.07 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 02.06 OUTCOME Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010.	5.2017.
SP SF 1 A 2 A 3 A 4 A 5 A 6 A 7 A 8 A 9 A 10 A 11 A 12 A 13 A 14 A 15 A	BAS - PHOTOGRAPHY BAS4 - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN BAS4 - AUDIO-VISUAL MEDIA MONTAGE BAS4 - AUDIO-VISUAL MEDIA BAS4 - ANIMATION AND VISUAL EFFECTS BAS - ACTING IN HUNGARIAN LANGUAGE BAS4 - ACTING IN HUNGARIAN LANGUAGE BAS5 - PAINTING BAS - SCULPTURE BAS4 - LIGHTING DESIGN BAS - GRAPHICS BAS - NEW VISUAL MEDIA BAS4 - MULTIMEDIAL DIRECTING BAS - GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS BAS - GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS	OUTCOME	NS 5 7 7 30 10 10 16 6 7 8 5 6
2 A 3 A 4 A 5 A 6 A 7 A 8 A 9 A 10 A 11 A 12 A 13 A 14 A 15 A	BAS4 - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN BAS4 - AUDIO-VISUAL MEDIA MONTAGE BAS4 - AUDIO-VISUAL MEDIA BAS4 - ANIMATION AND VISUAL EFFECTS BAS - ACTING IN HUNGARIAN LANGUAGE BAS4 - ACTING IN HUNGARIAN LANGUAGE BAS - PAINTING BAS - SCULPTURE BAS4 - LIGHTING DESIGN BAS - GRAPHICS BAS - NEW VISUAL MEDIA BAS4 - MULTIMEDIAL DIRECTING BAS - GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS BAS - GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS	Accredited 2010.	5 7 7 30 7 10 10 16 6 7 8 5
3 A 4 A 5 A 6 A 7 A 8 A 9 A 10 A 11 A 12 A 13 A 14 A 15 A	BAS4 - AUDIO-VISUAL MEDIA MONTAGE BAS4 - AUDIO-VISUAL MEDIA BAS4 - ANIMATION AND VISUAL EFFECTS BAS - ACTING IN HUNGARIAN LANGUAGE BAS4 - ACTING IN HUNGARIAN LANGUAGE BAS - PAINTING BAS - SCULPTURE BAS4 - LIGHTING DESIGN BAS - GRAPHICS BAS - NEW VISUAL MEDIA BAS4 - MULTIMEDIAL DIRECTING BAS - GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS BAS - PIANO	Accredited 2010.	7 30 7 10 10 16 6 7 8 5
4 A 5 A 6 A 7 A 8 A 9 A 10 A 11 A 12 A 13 A 14 A 15 A	BAS4 - AUDIO-VISUAL MEDIA BAS4 - ANIMATION AND VISUAL EFFECTS BAS - ACTING IN HUNGARIAN LANGUAGE BAS4 - ACTING IN HUNGARIAN LANGUAGE BAS - PAINTING BAS - SCULPTURE BAS4 - LIGHTING DESIGN BAS - GRAPHICS BAS - NEW VISUAL MEDIA BAS4 - MULTIMEDIAL DIRECTING BAS - GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS BAS - PIANO	Accredited 2016.	30 7 10 10 16 6 7 8 5
4 A 5 A 6 A 7 A 8 A 9 A 10 A 11 A 12 A 13 A 14 A 15 A	BAS4 - ANIMATION AND VISUAL EFFECTS BAS - ACTING IN HUNGARIAN LANGUAGE BAS4 - ACTING IN HUNGARIAN LANGUAGE BAS - PAINTING BAS - PAINTING BAS - SCULPTURE BAS4 - LIGHTING DESIGN BAS - GRAPHICS BAS - NEW VISUAL MEDIA BAS4 - MULTIMEDIAL DIRECTING BAS - GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS BAS - PIANO	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010.	7 10 10 16 6 7 8 5
5 A 6 A 7 A 8 A 9 A 10 A 11 A 12 A 13 A 14 A 15 A	BAS - ACTING IN HUNGARIAN LANGUAGE BAS4 - ACTING IN HUNGARIAN LANGUAGE BAS - PAINTING BAS - SCULPTURE BAS4 - LIGHTING DESIGN BAS - GRAPHICS BAS - NEW VISUAL MEDIA BAS4 - MULTIMEDIAL DIRECTING BAS - GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS BAS - PIANO	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2010.	10 10 16 6 7 8 5
6 A 7 A 8 A 9 A 10 A 11 A 12 A 13 A 14 A 15 A	BAS4 - ACTING IN HUNGARIAN LANGUAGE BAS - PAINTING BAS - SCULPTURE BAS4 - LIGHTING DESIGN BAS - GRAPHICS BAS - NEW VISUAL MEDIA BAS4 - MULTIMEDIAL DIRECTING BAS - GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS BAS - PIANO	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2010.	10 16 6 7 8 5 6
7 A 8 A 9 A 10 A 11 A 12 A 13 A 14 A 15 A	BAS - SCULPTURE BAS4 - LIGHTING DESIGN BAS - GRAPHICS BAS - NEW VISUAL MEDIA BAS4 - MULTIMEDIAL DIRECTING BAS - GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS BAS - PIANO	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2010.	6 7 8 5 6
8 A 9 A 10 A 11 A 12 A 13 A 14 A 15 A	BAS4 - LIGHTING DESIGN BAS - GRAPHICS BAS - NEW VISUAL MEDIA BAS4 - MULTIMEDIAL DIRECTING BAS - GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS BAS - PIANO	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2010.	7 8 5 6
9 A 10 A 11 A 12 A 13 A 14 A 15 A	BAS - GRAPHICS BAS - NEW VISUAL MEDIA BAS4 - MULTIMEDIAL DIRECTING BAS - GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS BAS - PIANO	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2010.	8 5 6
11 A 12 A 13 A 14 A 15 A	BAS - MULTIMEDIAL DIRECTING BAS - GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS BAS - PIANO	Accredited 2010.	6
12 A 13 A 14 A 15 A	BAS - GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS BAS - PIANO		
13 A 14 A 15 A	BAS - PIANO		. 0
14 A 15 A		Accredited 2010.	9
15 A	IBAS - STRING INSTRUMENTS	Accredited 2010.	10
	BAS4 - AUDIO-VISUAL MEDIA PRODUCTION	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010.	16 7
10 A	BAS - ACTING IN SERBIAN LANGUAGE	Accredited 2010.	10
	BAS4 - ACTING IN SERBIAN LANGUAGE	Accredited 2015.	10
17 A	BAS4 - CAMERA BAS - DRAMATURGY	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010.	7 5
18 A	BAS4 - DRAMATURGY	Accredited 2016.	5
19 A	BAS - GUITAR	Accredited 2011.	2
20 A	BAS - WIND AND PERCUSSION INSTRUMENTS BAS - COMPOSITION	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011.	13
21 A	BASI - COMPOSITION BASI - COMPOSITION	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016.	4
22 A	BAS - PIPE ORGAN	Accredited 2011.	
23 A 24 A	BAS - SOLO SINGING BAS - HARP	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011.	1
		Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011.	20
25 HS	BAS - MUSIC PEDAGOGY	Accredited 2017.	20
26 A	BAS - MUSICOLOGY	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017.	4
27 A	BAS - ETHNOMUSICOLOGY	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017.	8
28 A 29 A	BAS - MUSIC PRODUCTION BAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2016.	20
29 A 30 IMT		Accredited 2016. Accredited 2017.	20
31 A	BAS4 - FINE ARTS	Accredited 2015.	43
32 A	BAS4 - PERFORMANCE ARTS	Accredited 2016.	
33 A 34 A	MAS - GRAPHICS MAS - PAINTING	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010.	
35 A	MAS - SCULPTURE	Accredited 2010.	7
36 A	MAS - DRAMATURGY	Accredited 2009.	4
37 A	MAS1 - DRAMATURGY MAS - GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS	Accredited 2016. Accredited 2010.	5
38 A	MAS - NEW VISUAL MEDIA	Accredited 2010.	6
39 A	MAS1 - AUDIO-VISUAL MEDIA PRODUCTION	Accredited 2010.	
40 A	MAS1 - AUDIO-VISUAL MEDIA MONTAGE MAS1 - AUDIO-VISUAL MEDIA	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2016.	
41 A	MAS1 - LIGHTING DESIGN	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010.	7
42 A	MAS1 - MULTIMEDIAL DIRECTING	Accredited 2010.	6
43 A	MAS - PHOTOGRAPHY	Accredited 2016. Accredited 2010.	
	MAS - PHOTOGRAPH Y MAS - ACTING IN SERBIAN LANGUAGE	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010.	
44 A	MAS1 - ACTING IN SERBIAN LANGUAGE	Accredited 2015.	10
45 A	MAS1 - SOUND RECORDING AND SOUND DESIGN	Accredited 2010.	7
46 A 47 A	MAS - HARP MAS - SOLO SINGING	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011.	1
48 A	MAS - PIPE ORGAN	Accredited 2011.	1
49 A	MAS - COMPOSITION MAS1 - COMPOSITION	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016.	4
50 A	MAS - PIANO MAS - WIND AND DEDCHSSION INSTRUMENTS	Accredited 2011.	
51 A 52 A	MAS - WIND AND PERCUSSION INSTRUMENTS MAS - STRING INSTRUMENTS	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011.	
53 A	MAS - GUITAR	Accredited 2011.	1
54 HS	MAS - MUSIC PEDAGOGY	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017.	20
55 A	MAS - MUSICOLOGY	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017.	4
56 A	MAS - ETHNOMUSICOLOGY	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017.	8
57 A 58 A	MAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN MAS1 - ANIMATION AND VISUAL EFFECTS	Accredited 2016. Accredited 2010.	
30 A	MADE - ANIMATION AND VISUAL EFFECTS	Accredited 2010.	

59	A	MAS1 - CAMERA	Accredited 2010.	7
60		MAS - ACTING IN HUNGARIAN	Accredited 2010.	10
60	Α	MAS1 - ACTING IN HUNGARIAN	Accredited 2015.	10
61	A	MAS - DRAWING	Accredited 2009.	6
62	A	MAS1 - MUSIC AND MEDIA	Accredited 2015.	10
63	A	MAS1 - FINE ARTS	Accredited 2015.	49
64	A	MAS1 - APPLIED THEATRE	Accredited 2016.	20
65	A	MAS1 - PERFORMANCE ARTS	Accredited 2016.	46
66	A	MAS - CONSERVATION AND RESTORATION OF WORKS OF FINE AND APPLIED ARTS	Accredited 2017.	10
67	A	SAS - TERRACOTTA SCULPTURE	Accredited 2017.	6
68	A	DS - COMPOSITION	Accredited 2014.	2
69	A	DS - MUSICOLOGY	Accredited 2014.	4
70	A	DS - DRAMATIC AND AUDIO-VISUAL ARTS	Accredited 2014.	15
71	A	DS - FINE ARTS	Accredited 2014.	20
72	A	DS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN	Accredited 2014.	3
73	A	DS - MUSIC ART - PERFORMANCE ARTS	Accredited 2015.	18
74	A	DS - ETHNOMUSICOLOGY	Accredited 2016.	4

Faculty of Economics

Address: Segedinski put 9-11, Subotica	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 1	19.08.2008.
WWW: www.ef.uns.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 1	14.02.2014.

SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - AGRARIAN ECONOMY AND AGRIBUSINESS	Accredited 2008.	90
	115	DID AGRICUIT AND AGRICULTURE	Accredited 2013.	43
2	HS	BAS - MARKETING	Accredited 2008.	180
			Accredited 2013.	74
3	HS	BAS - EUROPEAN ECONOMY AND BUSINESS	Accredited 2008.	120
		BAS - EUROPEAN AND INTERNATIONAL ECONOMY AND BUSINESS	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009.	66 390
4	HS	BAS - FINANCE, BANKING, AND INSURANCE	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2013.	126
5	HS	BAS - QUANTITATIVE ECONOMICS	Accredited 2008.	90
_	110	PAG MANAGERENT	Accredited 2009.	120
6	HS	BAS - MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2013.	47
7	HS	BAS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION	Accredited 2008.	90
/	пъ	BAS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION	Accredited 2013.	
8	HS	BAS - TRADE	Accredited 2009.	90
0	113	BAS - TRADE	Accredited 2013.	30
9	HS	BAS - BUSINESS INFORMATION SYSTEMS	Accredited 2008.	90
-			Accredited 2014.	33
10	HS	BAS - BUSINESS INFORMATICS	Accredited 2017.	33
11	HS	MAS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION	Accredited 2008.	70
	-		Accredited 2013.	22
12	HS	MAS - MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2009.	90
			Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008.	30
13	HS	MAS - BUSINESS INFORMATION SYSTEMS	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	17
		MAS - AGRIBUSINESS	Accredited 2008.	10
14	HS	MAS - AGRONOMICS AND AGRIBUSINESS	Accredited 2014.	23
15	HS	MAS - QUANTITATIVE ECONOMICS	Accredited 2009.	10
1.0	HC	MAG TRADE	Accredited 2008.	70
16	HS	MAS - TRADE	Accredited 2013.	15
17	HS	MAS - EUROPEAN ECONOMY AND BUSINESS	Accredited 2008.	50
1 /	113	MAS - EUROPEAN AND INTERNATIONAL ECONOMY AND BUSINESS	Accredited 2014.	27
18	HS	MAS - AGRARIAN AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT	Accredited 2008.	40
19	HS	MAS - FINANCE, BANKING, AND INSURANCE	Accredited 2008.	30
17	115	MAD THVIRE, DANKING, AND INSURANCE	Accredited 2014.	72
20	HS	MAS - MARKETING	Accredited 2008.	50
			Accredited 2013.	33
21	HS	DS - ECONOMICS	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	14 8
	1	DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	15
22	HS	DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS DS - BUSINESS ECONOMY AND MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	6
	1		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	5
23	HS	DS - BUSINESS INFORMATICS	Accredited 2009.	2
	1	1	11001001100 2011.	تــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ

Faculty of Teacher Education in Hungarian language

	Address: Štrosmajerova 11, Subotica WWW: www.magister.uns.ac.rs Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 22.05 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 13.06		
SP	SP SF NAME OU		OUTCOME NS
1	HS	BAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION BAS - GRADUATE PRESCHOOL TEACHER	Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20
2	HS BAS - TEACHER EDUCATION BAS - GRADUATE TEACHER		Accredited 2009. 35 Accredited 2014. 35
3	HS	MAS - MASTER PRESCHOOL TEACHER	Accredited 2014. 15
4	HS	MAS - TEACHER EDUCATION MAS - MASTER TEACHER	Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2014. 40

Facul	4	 	C	

Address: Trg Dositeja Obradovića 6, Novi Sad

WWW: www.ftn.uns.ac.rs

Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 12.04.2008.

Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 05.04.2013.

		ftn.uns.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 05.04.2	
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	TT	BAS - TECHNICAL MECHANICS AND TECHNICAL DESIGN IN SE	Accredited 2013.	30 30
2	TT	BAS - TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	110 140
3	TT	BAS - POSTAL TRAFFIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS IN SERB	IAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	60 40
4	TT	BAS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AN	D ENGLISH Accredited 2010. Accredited 2013.	60 40
5	TT	BAS - MECHATRONICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	60 90
6	TT	BAS - GRAPHIC ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND I	ENGLISH Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	120 64
7	TT	BAS - MECHANIZATION AND CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING I	N SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	50 60
8	TT	BAS - PRODUCTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013.	80 100
9	TT	BAS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	60
10	TT	BAS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGI BAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		120 120
11	TT	BAS - ENERGETICS, ELECTRONICS AND TELECOMMUNICATIO	Approximate 2009	180 240
12	TT	BAS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AN	Accredited 2008	180 240
13	TT	BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLIS	Accredited 2008	150 180
14	TT	BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2011.	180 180
15	TT	BAS - GEODESY AND GEOMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008.	60
16	TT	BAS - ENERGETICS AND PROCESS TECHNOLOGY IN SERBIAN A	ACCREDITED	90 50
17	IMT	BAS - ANIMATION IN ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISE	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2010.	60
	тт	BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING - JSP	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2011.	180
		BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING - JSP BAS - DISASTER AND FIRE RISK MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN A	Accredited 2014. ND FNGLISH Accredited 2011.	90
	тт	BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING (JSP WITH FACULTY OF	MECHANICAL AND CIVIL ENGINEERING) Accredited 2012.	60
		BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING (JSP WITH FACULTY OF BAS - BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	MECHANICAL AND CIVIL ENGINEERING) Accredited 2016. Accredited 2013.	60
22	TT	BAS - MEASUREMENT AND REGULATION IN SERBIAN AND EN	GLISH Accredited 2013.	60
	TT	BAS - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND INFORMATION TECHNO		80
		BAS - TECHNOLOGY OF CLEAN ENERGIES IN SERBIAN AND EN		60
		BAS - APPLIED SOFTWARE ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND EN		
		BAS - STAGE ARCHITECTURE, TECHNIQUE AND DESIGN IN SE		24
		BAS4 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AN		80
28	IN	BAS4 - INFORMATION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLIS		240
		BPS - ELETROENERGETICS - RENEWABLE SOURCES OF ELECT	Accredited 2013.	60
30	TT	BPS - ELECTRONICS, AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	Accredited 2013.	40
31	TT	BPS - SOFTWARE AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2014.	40 60
32	TT	SAS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM SAS - ARCHITECTURE	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013.	20 20
33	TT	SAS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY IN CONSTRUCTION	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013.	32 32
34	TT	SAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013.	20 20
35	TT	SAS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013.	20 20
36	TT	SAS - ENERGETICS, ELECTRONICS, AND TELECOMMUNICATION	NS Accredited 2012. Accredited 2013.	20 20
37	TT	SAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2013.	20 20
38	TT	SAS - GEODESY AND GEOMATICS	Accredited 2013.	20
39	TT	SPS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2013.	70 64
40	TT	SPS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT - MBA	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2013.	35 32
41	TT	SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCC		70
42	TT	SPS - ENERGETICS, ELECTRONICS, AND TELECOMMUNICATIO	NS Accredited 2010. Accredited 2013.	70 64
43	TT	MAS - TECHNICAL MECHANICS AND TECHNICAL DESIGN IN S	Accredited 2008	64
44	TT	MAS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AN	Accredited 2010	35 32

Fig. December De	45	IMT	MAS - LOGISTIC ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2010.	35
To Mas - PRODUCTION ENGINEERING IN STRRIAM AND ENGLISH According 2015; According 2015; According 2015; According 2015; According 2016; Accor	46	TT		Accredited 2008.	16 32
To MAS - POSTAL TRAFFIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2015	47	TT	MAS - PRODUCTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2011.	70 64
TI MAS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING AND THE MAS - PRAPER AND TRANSPORT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2008. TH MAS - ENERGETICS AND PROCESS TECHNOLOGY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2008. ACCORDING 2008. ACCORDING 2008. TH MAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2008. ACCORDING 2008. ACCORDING 2008. TH MAS - MECHATRONICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2008. ACCORDING 2008. ACCORDING 2008. TH MAS - GRODESY AND GEOMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2008. ACCORDING 2008. ACCORDING 2008. TH MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2008. ACCORDING 2008. TH MAS - CONFIDER SCIENCE AND ALTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2008. ACCORDING 2008. TH MAS - CORPUTER SCIENCE AND ALTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2008. ACCORDING 2008. TH MAS - ENGREGETICS, ELECTRONICS, AND TELL COMMUNICATIONS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2008. ACCORDING 2008. ACCORDING 2008. TH MAS - ARCHITECTURE AND ERRORNES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2008. AC	48	TT	MAS - POSTAL TRAFFIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2008.	35
TI MAS - ENGINEERIN AND PROCESS TECHNOLOGY IN SERRIAN AND ENGLISH According 2013 TH MAS - ENGINEERIN MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2013 TH MAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2013 TH MAS - BEGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2013 TH MAS - MECHATRONICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2013 TH MAS - MECHATRONICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2013 TH MAS - MECHATRONICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2013 TH MAS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ALTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2013 TH MAS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ALTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2013 TH MAS - ENGINEERING MAND ENGLISH ACCORDING ACCORDING 2013 TH MAS - ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2013 TH MAS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ALTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2013 TH MAS - ACCORDITION INCIDENTAL IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2013 TH MAS - ACCORDITION INCIDENTAL IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2013 TH MAS - ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2013 TH MAS - ACCORDITION INCIDENTAL IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2013 TH MAS - ACCORDITION INCIDENTAL IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2013 TH MAS - RECEIVED AND TO READING THE SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2013 TH MAS - RECEIVED AND TO READING THE SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2013 TH MAS - RECEIVED AND TO READING THE SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING THE SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2016 TH MAS - RECEIVED AND TO READING THE SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING THE SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCO	49	тт	MAS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2008.	32 60
TI MAS - ENERGETICS AND PROCESS TECHNOLOGY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2015. THE MAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2015. THE MAS - RECORD AND ACCORDING ACCORDING 2015. THE MAS - RECORD AND ACCORDING ACCORDING 2015. THE MAS - GEODESY AND GEOMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2015. THE MAS - GEODESY AND GEOMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2015. ACCORDING 2015. THE MAS - GEODESY AND GEOMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2015. ACCORDING 2015. ACCORDING 2015. THE MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2015. ACCORDI					32 70
Security of the Security Secur					128 32
Accredited 2018. 3 IT MAS - GEOLOGY AND GEOMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2018. 4 Accredited 2018. 5 IT MAS - GEOLOGY AND GEOMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 5 IT MAS - GEOLOGY AND GEOMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 5 IT MAS - GEOLOGY AND GEOMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 5 Accredited 2018. 5 IT MAS - CONSTRUCTION FINGIN-PRINT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 5 Accredited 2018. 5	51	TT	MAS - ENERGETICS AND PROCESS TECHNOLOGY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2013.	32 175
THE MAS. CORDITATION OF STREET IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING OF STREET IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING OF STREET IN SERBIAN AND ENG	52	TT	MAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2013.	160
Actrodict 2013. ACTRODICT OF MAS. CONSTRUCTION PRIGHERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACTRODICT OF MAS. CRAPHIC ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACTRODICT OF MAS. CRAPHIC ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACTRODICT OF MAS. CRAPHIC ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACTRODICT OF MAS. CRAPHIC ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACTRODICT OF MAS. ACCURITATION AND CONSTRUCTION PRIGHERING AND ENGLISH ACTRODICT OF MAS. ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SURBIAN AND ENGLISH ACTRODICT OF MAS. ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH T. MAS. REGIONAL TO URSE AND DEVISE OF MAS. THE MAS. ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACTRODICT OF MAS. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACTRODICT OF MAS. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACTRODICT OF MAS. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACTRODICT OF MAS. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACTRODICT OF MAS. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACTRODICT OF MAS. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACTRODICT OF MAS. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACTRODICT OF MAS. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACTRODICT OF MAS. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACTRODICT OF MAS. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACTRODICT OF MAS. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACTRODICT OF MAS. ENGINEERI	53	TT	MAS - MECHATRONICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2013.	35 64
57 TT MAS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 58 TT MAS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 59 TT MAS - ENERGETICS, ELECTRONICS, AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 59 ACCORDING TO THE MAS - ENERGETICS, ELECTRONICS, AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 50 ACCORDING TO THE MAS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 51 TM AS - SERBEGTICS, ELECTRONICS, AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 52 ACCORDING TO THE MAS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 53 ACCORDING TO THE MAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 54 ACCORDING TO THE MAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 55 ACCORDING TO THE MAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 56 ACCORDING TO THE MAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 57 AND - REGIONAL POLICIES AND DEVELOPMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 58 ACCORDING TO THE MAS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING - ADVANCED ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 59 ACCORDING TO THE MAS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING - ADVANCED ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 50 ACCORDING TO THE MAS - AND AND ENGLISH ACCORDING THE MAS - AND AND ENGLISH ACCORDING TO THE MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING - ISP 50 ACCORDING TO THE MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING - ISP 51 ACCORDING TO THE MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING - ISP 51 ACCORDING TO THE MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING - ISP 51 ACCORDING TO THE MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING - ISP 51 ACCORDING TO THE MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING - ISP 51 ACCORDING TO THE MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING - ISP 51 ACCORDING TO THE MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING - ISP 51 ACCORDING TO THE MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING - ISP 51 ACCORDING TO THE MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING - ISP 51 ACCORDING TO THE MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING - ISP 51 ACCORDING TO THE MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING - ISP 51 ACCORDING TO THE MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING - IS	54	TT	MAS - GEODESY AND GEOMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		35 64
MAS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ALTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2018.	55	TT	MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		120 128
Se TT MAS - REPRIGETORS, ELECTRONICS, AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2013. MAS - ARCHITECTURE NAD URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2018. MAS - ARCHITECTURE NAD LORBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2018. MAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 1918. MAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2018. MAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2018. MAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2018. MAS - ARCHITECTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2018. MAS - RECHANGANI POLICIES AND DEVELOPMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH WILL RECHANGE 2018. MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2018. MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2018. MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2018. MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2018. MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2018. MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING SIP MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING SIP SERBIAN AND ENGLISH MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING SIP SERBIAN AND ENGLISH MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING SIP S	56	TT	MAS - GRAPHIC ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		105 64
TH MAS - REREGETICS, ELECTRONICS, AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. TH MAS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. TH MAS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. TH MAS - RECHANIZATION AND CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. TH MAS - RECHANIZATION AND CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. TH MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. TH MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013. Accredit	57	TT	MAS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2008.	140 160
Ty MAS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2018. Accredit	58	TT	MAS - ENERGETICS, ELECTRONICS, AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2008.	175 160
MAS. ARCHITECTURE REGISTAL POLICIES AND DEVELOPMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2018. ACCREDITED TO MAS. MECHANIZATION AND CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH. WILS PROGRAM Accredited 2018. TT MAS. REGISTAL POLICIES AND DEVELOPMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH. WILS PROGRAM Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited	59	TT		Accredited 2008.	105
TI MAS - REGIONAL POLICIES AND DEVELOPMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH - WUS PROGRAM Accredited 2013. MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited					96 32
TT MAS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING - ADVANCED ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accordined 2010.					32 35
63 TT MAS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING - ADVANCED ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 64 IMT MAS - ANIMATION IN ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 65 TT MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING - JSP 66 ACCORDING TO THE RISK MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 67 TT MAS - DISASTER AND FIRE RISK MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 68 TT MAS - DISASTER AND FIRE RISK MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 69 TT MAS - MENUREMENT AND REGULATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 69 TT MAS - MENUREMENT AND REGULATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 69 TT MAS - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 69 TT MAS - WATER INFORMATION PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 69 TT MAS - WATER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 69 TT MAS - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 69 TT MAS - WATER INFORMATION PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 60 TT MAS - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 61 TH MAS - PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 62 TT MAS - APPLIED SOFTWARE ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 63 TT MAS - APPLIED SOFTWARE ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 64 TT MAS - REGIONAL POLICIES AND DEVELOPMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 65 TT MAS - REGIONAL POLICIES AND DEVELOPMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 66 TT MAS - REGIONAL POLICIES AND DEVELOPMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 66 TT MAS - REGIONAL POLICIES AND DEVELOPMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 66 TT MAS - ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 67 TT MAS - ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 68 MT MAS - ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 69 ACCORDING AND ANALYTIC ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 60 TT MAS - ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 60 TT MAS - ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 61 TH MAS - ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 62 TH MAS - ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 63 TT DS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 64 TT DS - SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 65 TT DS - SERFICITIONE ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 66 TT DS - SERFICITIONE ENGINEERING IN					70
64 MT MAS - ANIMATION IN ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 65 TT MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING - JSP Accredited 2014. 66 TT MAS - DISASTER AND FIRE RISK MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 66 TT MAS - DISASTER AND FIRE RISK MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 67 TT MAS - BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 68 TT MAS - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 69 TT MAS - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 69 TT MAS - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 69 TT MAS - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 69 TT MAS - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 69 ACCREDITED AND ASSOCIATION OF A SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCREDITED ACCRED				Accredited 2010.	32 32
TI MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING - JSP Accredited 2014.	64	IMT	MAS - ANIMATION IN ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2010.	35 32
66 TT MAS - DISASTER AND FIRE RISK MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 67 TT MAS - RIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 68 TT MAS - MEASUREMENT AND REGULATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 69 TT MAS - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 70 TT MAS - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 71 TT MAS - TECHNOLOGY OF CLEAN ENERGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 72 TT MAS - PORTHAL TECHNIQUE, DESIGN AND PRODUCTION IN ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 73 TT MAS - DIGITAL TECHNIQUE, DESIGN AND PRODUCTION IN ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERENG. Accredited 2013. 74 TT MAS - DIGITAL TECHNIQUE, DESIGN AND PRODUCTION IN ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERENG. Accredited 2013. 75 TT MAS - STAGE ARCHITECTURE AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 76 TT MAS - STAGE ARCHITECTURE AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2014. 77 TT MAS - STAGE ARCHITECTURE AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCREDITED ACCR	65	TT		Accredited 2011.	96 64
Accredited 2013. 68 TT MAS - BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 69 TT MAS - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 70 TT MAS - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 71 TT MAS - TECHNOLOGY OF CLEAN ENBERGISE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 72 TT MAS - TECHNOLOGY OF CLEAN ENBERGISE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 73 TT MAS - DIGITAL TECHNIQUE. DESIGN AND PRODUCTION IN ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 74 TT MAS - DIGITAL TECHNIQUE. DESIGN AND PRODUCTION IN ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 75 TT MAS - DIGITAL TECHNIQUE. DESIGN AND PRODUCTION IN ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 76 TT MAS - STAGE ARCHITECTURE AND DEVILOPMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 77 TT MAS - ENGINEERING SINOVATION USP) 78 MT MAS - ENGINEERING SINOVATION USP) 79 MT MASI - INFORMATION SYSTEMS ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2014. 79 MT MASI - INFORMATION SYSTEMS ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. 80 TT DS - TECHNICAL MECHANICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. 81 TT DS - TECHNICAL MECHANICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCREDIC 2018. 82 TT DS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCREDIC 2018. 83 TT DS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCREDIC 2018. 84 TT DS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCREDIC 2018. 85 TD DS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCREDIC 2018. 86 TT DS - SENERGETICS, ELECTRONICS, AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCREDIC 2013. 87 DS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCREDIC 2013. 88 TT DS - SENERGETICS, ELECTRONICS, AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCREDIC 2013. 89 TT DS - SENERGETICS, ELECTRONICS, IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCREDIC 2013. 80 TT DS - SENERGETIC SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCREDIC 2013. 81 DS - TECHNICAL MECHANICS IN SERBIAN AND	66	TT		Accredited 2011.	35
TT MAS - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013.					32 32
TT MAS - WATER TREATMENT AND PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. TI MAS - TECHNOLOGY OF CLEAN ENERGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. TI MAS - APPLIED SOFTWARE ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. TH MAS - DIGITAL TECHNIQUE, DESIGN AND PRODUCTION IN ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERVENG. Accredited 2013. TH MAS - REGIONAL POLICIES AND DEVELOPMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. TH MAS - REGIONAL POLICIES AND DEVELOPMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. TH MAS - STAGE ARCHITECTURE AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2016. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2016. TH MAS - INFORMATION SYSTEMS ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. TH MASI - INFORMATION SYSTEMS ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. TH MASI - INFORMATION AND ANALYTIC ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. TH MASI - INFORMATION SYSTEMS ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. TH DS - TECHNICAL MECHANICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. TH DS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. Acc	68			Accredited 2013.	32
TT MAS - TECHNOLOGY OF CLEAN ENERGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. TH MAS - APPLIED SOFTWARE ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. TH MAS - DIGITAL TECHNIQUE, DESIGN AND PRODUCTION IN ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERENG. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. TH MAS - TIGITAL TECHNIQUE, DESIGN AND PRODUCTION IN ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERENG. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. TH MAS - STAGE ARCHITECTURE AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. TH MAS - ENGINEERING INNOVATION (JSP) Accredited 2016. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. TH MAS - INFORMATION SYSTEMS ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. TH MAS - INFORMATION SYSTEMS ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. TH DS - TECHNICAL MECHANICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. BS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. BS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. BS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. BS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. BS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. Accre					32 32
TT MAS - DIGITAL TECHNIQUE, DESIGN AND PRODUCTION IN ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERVENG. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. TM MAS - REGIONAL POLICIES AND DEVELOPMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014. TT MAS - STAGE ARCHITECTURE AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. MAS - ENGINEERING INNOVATION (JSP) Accredited 2014. MAS - ENGINEERING INNOVATION (JSP) Accredited 2015. MAS - INFORMATION SYSTEMS ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. MAS - INFORMATION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. MAS - INFORMATION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. MAS - TO DS - TECHNICAL MECHANICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2015. DS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. MAS - STACHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH DS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. DS - BERCHATRONICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015.			MAS - TECHNOLOGY OF CLEAN ENERGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		32
TT MAS - REGIONAL POLICIES AND DEVELOPMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. TO MAS - STAGE ARCHITECTURE AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2016. TO MAS - ENGINEERING INNOVATION (USP) Accredited 2016. TO MAS - INFORMATION SYSTEMS ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCREDITED ACCREDITED AND ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCREDITED ACCREDITED ACCREDITED AND ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCREDITED ACCRE					
75 TT MAS - STAGE ARCHITECTURE AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 76 TT MAS - ENGINEERING INNOVATION (1879) Accredited 2014. 77 TT MASI - INFORMATION SYSTEMS ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2014. 78 IMT MASI - INFORMATION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. 79 IMT MASI - INFORMATION AND ANALYTIC ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. 80 TT DS - TECHNICAL MECHANICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 81 TT DS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 82 TT DS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 83 TT DS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2018. 84 TT DS - ENERGETICS, ELECTRONICS, AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2018. 84 TT DS - MECHATRONICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 85 TT DS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING, INDUSTRIAL MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 86 TT DS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredite					32 32
TT MAS ENGINEERING INNOVATION (ISP) Accredited 2016.					24
MT MASI - INFORMATION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015.		TT		Accredited 2016.	25
TT DS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015.					48
BO					32 32
81 TT DS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 82 TT DS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 83 TT DS - ENERGETICS, ELECTRONICS, AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 84 TT DS - MECHATRONICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 85 TT DS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING, INDUSTRIAL MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 86 TT DS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 87 TT DS - TECHNICAL MATHEMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 88 TT DS - TECHNICAL MATHEMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 89 TT DS - TRAFFIC IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 80 TT DS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 81 TD DS - ANIMATION IN ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 82 TT DS - ANIMATION IN ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 83 TT DS - ANIMATION IN ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 84 TT DS - ANIMATION IN ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 85 TT DS - SAPHIC ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 86 TT DS - SAPHIC ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 87 TD DS - SAPHIC ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 88 ACCREDITED 2013. 89 TT DS - SAPHIC ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 90 TT DS - SAPHIC ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 91 TD DS - STAGE DESIGN 92 TT DS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 94 ACCREDITED 2013. 95 ACCREDITED 2013. 96 ACCREDITED 2014. 97 ACCREDITED 2014. 98 ACCREDITED 2015. 99 ACCREDITED 2015. 99 ACCREDITED 2015. 90 ACCREDITED 2015. 90 ACCREDITED 2015. 91 ACCREDITED 2015. 91 ACCREDITED 2015. 92 ACCREDITED 2015. 93 TT DS - STAGE DESIGN 94 ACCREDITED 2015. 95 ACCREDITED 2015. 96 ACCREDITED 2015. 97 ACCREDITED 2015. 98 ACCREDITED 2015. 99 ACCREDITED 2015. 90 ACCREDITED 2015. 90 ACCREDITED 2015. 91 ACCREDITED 2015. 91 ACCREDITED 2015. 92 ACCREDITED 2015. 93 ACCREDITED 2015. 94 ACCREDITED 2015. 95 ACCREDITED 2015. 96 ACCREDITED 2015. 97 ACCREDITED 2015. 97 ACCREDITED 2015. 98 ACCRED					10
TT DS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2011.				Accredited 2008.	11
TT DS - ENERGETICS, ELECTRONICS, AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. BS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING, INDUSTRIAL MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH BS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014.	82	TT		Accredited 2008.	15 15
Accredited 2013. 84 TT DS - MECHATRONICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 85 TT DS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING, INDUSTRIAL MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 86 TT DS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 87 TT DS - TECHNICAL MATHEMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 88 TT DS - TRAFFIC IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 89 TT DS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 89 TT DS - ANIMATION IN ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 90 TT DS - ANIMATION IN ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 91 TD DS - GRAPHIC ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 92 TT DS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 93 TT DS - STAGE DESIGN 94 TT DS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 95 TT DS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2011.	83	тт		Accredited 2008.	13 55
Accredited 2013. 85 TT DS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING, INDUSTRIAL MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 86 TT DS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 87 TT DS - TECHNICAL MATHEMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 88 TT DS - TRAFFIC IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 89 TT DS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 89 TT DS - ANIMATION IN ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 90 TT DS - ANIMATION IN ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 91 TT DS - GRAPHIC ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 92 TT DS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 93 TT DS - STAGE DESIGN 94 TT DS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 95 TT DS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 96 TT DS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 97 TD DS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 98 Accredited 2013. 99 TT DS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 89 Accredited 2014. 80 Accredited 2015. 80 Accredited 2015. 80 Accredited 2016. 80 Accredited 2011.					40 16
Accredited 2013. 86 TT DS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 87 TT DS - TECHNICAL MATHEMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 88 TT DS - TRAFFIC IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 89 TT DS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 89 TT DS - ANIMATION IN ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 90 TT DS - ANIMATION IN ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 91 TT DS - GRAPHIC ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 92 TT DS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 93 TT DS - STAGE DESIGN 94 TT DS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 86 TT DS - GROPESY AND GEOMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 87 Accredited 2013. 88 Accredited 2013. 88 Accredited 2013. 89 TT DS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 89 Accredited 2013. 80 Accredited 2013. 80 Accredited 2013. 81 Accredited 2013. 81 Accredited 2013. 82 Accredited 2013. 83 Accredited 2013. 84 Accredited 2013. 85 ACCREDITED SECRET AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 86 ACCREDITED SECRET AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 87 ACCREDITED 2013. 88 ACCREDITED 2013.					6 15
BS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. BY TT DS - TECHNICAL MATHEMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH BY TT DS - TRAFFIC IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH BY TT DS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH BY TT DS - ANIMATION IN ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH BY TT DS - GRAPHIC ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH BY TT DS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH BY TT DS - STAGE DESIGN BY TT DS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH CONTROL OF THE DS - CEODESY AND GEOMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2011.				Accredited 2013.	19 40
87 TT DS - TECHNICAL MATHEMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 88 TT DS - TRAFFIC IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 89 TT DS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 90 TT DS - ANIMATION IN ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 91 TT DS - GRAPHIC ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 92 TT DS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 93 TT DS - STAGE DESIGN 94 TT DS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 95 TT DS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 96 TT DS - GRONEEY AND GEOMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2011.	86	TT	DS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2013.	25 17
88 TT	87	TT	DS - TECHNICAL MATHEMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2013.	17
90 TT DS - ANIMATION IN ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 91 TT DS - GRAPHIC ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 92 TT DS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 93 TT DS - STAGE DESIGN 94 TT DS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 95 TT DS - GRAPHIC ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 96 Accredited 2013. 97 Accredited 2014. 98 Accredited 2015. 99 Accredited 2016. 99 Accredited 2018. 90 Accredited 2018. 90 Accredited 2019.	88	TT	DS - TRAFFIC IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2013.	10
91 TT DS - GRAPHIC ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 92 TT DS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 93 TT DS - STAGE DESIGN 94 TT DS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 95 TT DS - GROPESY AND GEOMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2011. 96 TT DS - GROPESY AND GEOMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2011.	89	TT			8 13
91 TT DS - GRAPHIC ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 92 TT DS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 93 TT DS - STAGE DESIGN 94 TT DS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 95 TT DS - GRAPHIC ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2011.	90	TT	DS - ANIMATION IN ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		5
92 TT DS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 93 TT DS - STAGE DESIGN 94 TT DS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 95 TT DS - CEODESY AND GEOMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. Accredited 2011.	91	TT	DS - GRAPHIC ENGINEERING AND DESIGN IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		3
93 TT DS - STAGE DESIGN 94 TT DS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 95 TT DS CEODESY AND GEOMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011.	92	TT	DS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		8
94 IT DS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. Accredited 2011.				Accredited 2014.	8
	94	TT	DS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2013.	33 40
Accredited 2013.1	95	TT	DS - GEODESY AND GEOMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013.	5 5

Fac	ulty of	Law			
Addr	ess: Trg	Dositeja Obradovića 1, Novi Sad	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.2		
		/.pf.uns.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 26.09.2		
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS	
1	HS	BAS - INTERNAL AFFAIRS PROGRAM BAS4 - LAW - INTERNAL AFFAIRS PROGRAM	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	220 220	
2	HS	BAS - GENERAL PROGRAM	Accredited 2009.	660	
		BAS4 - LAW - GENERAL PROGRAM MAS - GENERAL PROGRAM	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	660 150	
3	HS	MAS1 - LAW - GENERAL PROGRAM	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	165	
4	HS	MAS - INTERNAL AFFAIRS PROGRAM	Accredited 2009.	50	
5	HS	MAS1 - LAW - INTERNAL AFFAIRS PROGRAM MAS1 - NATIONAL SECURITY	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015.	55 70	
6	HS	MAS1 - SOCIAL WORK	Accredited 2015.	20	
7	HS	DS - PUBLIC LAW	Accredited 2011.	12 22	
	***	DG DDW/JTD AW	Accredited 2016. Accredited 2009.	20	
8	HS	DS - PRIVATE LAW	Accredited 2014.	20	
Facu	ulty of	Medicine			
		duk Veljkova 3, Novi Sad	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 10.04.2		
		v.medical.uns.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 04.07.2		
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS	
1	MS	BAS - NURSING - ORGANIZER OF NURSING CARE BAS4 - NURSING CARE	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	70 54	
2	HS	BAS - SPECIAL EDUCATION	Accredited 2010.	24	
3	MS	BAS - SPECIAL REHABILITATION	Accredited 2010.	48	
4	HS	BAS4 - SPECIAL EDUCATION AND REHABILITATION BAS - MEDICAL REHABILITATION	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2010.	72 45	
5	MS	BAS4 - MEDICAL REHABILITATION	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2014.	45	
6	MS	BPS - NURSING CARE - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN	Accredited 2009.	25	
		BPS - NURSING CARE	Accredited 2014.	48	
7	MS MS	BPS - BASIC PROFESSIONAL STUDIES OF RADIOLOGICAL TECHNOLOG' SAS - SPECIALIST ACADEMIC STUDIES OF EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERV		45 25	
9	MS	IAS - PHARMACY - MASTER OF PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2009.	108	
9	MS	IAS - PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2014.	108	
10	MS	IAS - MEDICINE - DOCTOR OF MEDICINE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - MEDICINE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	282 282	
11	MS	IAS - DENTISTRY - DOCTOR OF DENTAL MEDICINE IN SERBIAN AND EN		72	
11	IVIS	IAS - DENTISTRY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2014.	72	
12	MS	MAS - NURSING CARE MAS1 - NURSING CARE	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	24 24	
13	MS	MAS - SPECIAL REHABILITATION	Accredited 2010.	18	
14	HS	MAS - SPECIAL EDUCATION	Accredited 2010.	12	
15 16	HS MS	MAS1 - SPECIAL EDUCATION AND REHABILITATION MAS1 - MASTER ACADEMIC STUDIES OF MEDICAL REHABILITATION	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2016.	36 20	
	IMT	DS - BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING - INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010.	12	
17	MS	DS - BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2014.	12	
18	MS	DS - MOLECULAR MEDICINE DS - DDE CLINICAL DESCADOLI	Accredited 2009.	6 6	
10		DS - PRE-CLINICAL RESEARCH DS - CLINICAL MEDICINE, DOCTOR OF MEDICAL SCIENCES	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	70	
19	MS	DS - CLINICAL RESEARCH	Accredited 2014.	12	
20	MS	DS - PUBLIC HEALTH, DOCTOR OF MEDICAL SCIENCES DS - PUBLIC HEALTH	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	12 26	
_	<u> </u>		1.00100.000 201 11		
	•	Pedagogy			
		gorička 4, Sombor zpef.uns.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.2 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.12.2		
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS	
		BAS - SCHOOL LIBRARIAN	Accredited 2009.	30	
1	HS	BAS4 - GRADUATE LIBRARIAN-INFORMATICIST	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2013.	30	
2	HS	BAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER	Accredited 2009.	50	
		BAS4 - GRADUATE PRESCHOOL TEACHER BAS - TEACHER	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009.	60 95	
3	HS	BAS - GRADUATE TEACHER	Accredited 2013.	95	
4	HS	BAS - MEDIA DESIGNER IN EDUCATION BAS4 - GRADUATE MEDIA DESIGNER IN EDUCATION	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2013.	50 50	
5	HC	MAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009.	60	
5	HS	MAS1 - MASTER PRESCHOOL TEACHER	Accredited 2013.	50	
6	HS	MAS - MEDIA DESIGNER IN EDUCATION MAS1 - MASTER MEDIA DESIGNER IN EDUCATION	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2013.	25 25	
7	TIC	MAS - TEACHER	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009.	100	
7	HS	MAS1 - MASTER TEACHER	Accredited 2013.	100	
9	HS	MAS1 - MASTER LIBRARIAN-INFORMATICIST DE DOCTORAL STUDIES OF WHOLE CLASS TEACHING METHODS FOR	Accredited 2013.	25	
7	HS	DS - DOCTORAL STUDIES OF WHOLE CLASS TEACHING METHODS FOR INFORMATICS	NATURE, MATHEMATICS, Accredited 2013.	10	
		AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION			

Fac	ulty of	Natural Sciences and Mathematics		
		Dositeja Obradovića 3, Novi Sad pmf.uns.ac.rs Certificate of Institution Certificate of Institution		
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	NM	BAS - QUALITY CONTROL AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT BAS4 - CHEMISTRY - QUALITY CONTROL AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	
2	NM	BAS - GEOGRAPHY BAS - GEOGRAPHY	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2016.	20
3	NM	BAS - GRADUATE GEOGRAPHER IN ENGLISH	Accredited 2014.	
4	NM	BAS - ECOLOGY BAS - GRADUATE ECOLOGIST	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017.	60
5	NM	BAS - GRADUATE PHYSICIST	Accredited 2012.	50
6	NM	BAS - INFORMATICS BAS3 - INFORMATICS (180 ECTS)	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	

NM

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

BAS - MATHEMATICS

BAS - PHYSICS

BPS - OPTOMETRY

BAS - CHEMISTRY

BAS - TOURISM

BAS - BIOCHEMISTRY

BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

BAS - GRADUATE BIOLOGIST

BAS - APPLIED MATHEMATICS

BAS - GEOGRAPHY PROFESSOR

BAS4 - PROFESSOR OF PHYSICS

BAS - COMPUTER SCIENCES

SAS - CHEMIST SPECIALIST

MAS - MASTER ECOLOGIST

MAS - MASTER BIOLOGIST

SAS - BIOCHEMISTRY

MAS - ECOLOGY

MAS - BIOLOGY

MAS - GEOGRAPHY

MAS - CHEMISTRY

MAS1 - CHEMISTRY

MAS - PHYSICS

MAS - BIOCHEMISTRY

MAS1 - BIOCHEMISTRY

MAS - MATHEMATICS

MAS1 - MATHEMATICS

BAS - GRADUATE INFORMATICIST

BAS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES

IAS - MASTER BIOLOGY PROFESSOR

IAS - MASTER PROFESSOR OF PHYSICS

MAS - MASTER GEOGRAPHER IN ENGLISH

MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

BAS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM

BAS - GRADUATE TOURISMOLOGIST

BAS - GRADUATE BIOLOGY PROFESSOR

BAS - GRADUATE GEOGRAPHY PROFESSOR

BAS - GRADUATE PROFESSOR OF PHYSICS

SAS - CHEMISTRY PROFESSOR SPECIALIST

IAS - MASTER PROFESSOR OF MATHEMATICS

BAS - GRADUATE TOURISMOLOGIST IN ENGLISH

BAS - GRADUATE PROFESSOR OF MATHEMATICS

BAS - GRADUATE GEOGRAPHY PROFESSOR IN ENGLISH

SAS - SPECIALIST ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ANALYST

IAS - COMBINED MAJORS - NATURAL AND COMPUTER SCIENCES

MAS - COMBINED MAJORS - NATURAL SCIENCES AND MATHEMATICS AND COMPUTER SCIENCE

BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ANALYST

Accredited 2008

Accredited 2013

Accredited 2017

Accredited 2008.

Accredited 2013 Accredited 2017

Accredited 2008

Accredited 2013

Accredited 2017

Accredited 2008.

Accredited 2013.

Accredited 2008.

Accredited 2013

Accredited 2017.

Accredited 2008

Accredited 2013

Accredited 2008

Accredited 2013

Accredited 2008

Accredited 2012

Accredited 2017

Accredited 2014.

Accredited 2012.

Accredited 2012

Accredited 2017

Accredited 2014.

Accredited 2013

Accredited 2012

Accredited 2016 Accredited 2012.

Accredited 2013

Accredited 2017.

Accredited 2017.

Accredited 2011.

Accredited 2011.

Accredited 2011.

Accredited 2011

Accredited 2014

Accredited 2016

Accredited 2017

Accredited 2017

Accredited 2008

Accredited 2013

Accredited 2017

Accredited 2008

Accredited 2013

Accredited 2017

Accredited 2008

Accredited 2012 Accredited 2016

Accredited 2014

Accredited 2008

Accredited 2008

Accredited 2013

Accredited (NCHE)

60

80

80

80

50

55

40

30

30

40

40

120

80

80 70

70

35

35

80

150

160

160

40

40

40

55

30

30

40

50

80

45

15

15

15

25

60

40

55

25 25

60

60

75

80

80 25

20

20

60

75

75

			Accredited 2008.	50
43	NM	MAS - APPLIED MATHEMATICS	Accredited 2013.	25
			Accredited 2017.	30
44	NM	MAS - INFORMATICS	Accredited 2008.	50
44	INIVI	WAS - INFORMATICS	Accredited 2013.	50
45	NM	MAS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2008.	25
43	INIVI	MAS - INFORMATICS TEACHING	Accredited 2013.	25
46	NM	MAS - GEOINFORMATICS	Accredited 2008.	25
47	NM	MAS - APPLIED MATHEMATICS: DATA SCIENCE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2016.	25
40	ND 4	MAS - MASTER GEOGRAPHY PROFESSOR	Accredited 2012.	40
48	NM	MAS - GEOGRAPHY PROFESSOR	Accredited 2017.	30
49	NM	MAS - MASTER GEOGRAPHY PROFESSOR IN ENGLISH	Accredited 2014.	
		MAS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM	Accredited (NCHE)	100
50	NM	MAS - MASTER TOURISMOLOGIST	Accredited 2012.	100
20	1,1,1	MAS - TOURISM	Accredited 2017.	100
51	NM	MAS - MASTER TOURISMOLOGIST IN ENGLISH	Accredited 2014.	100
52	NM	MAS - MASTER BIOLOGY PROFESSOR	Accredited 2012.	40
			Accredited 2012.	15
53	NM	MAS - MASTER PROFESSOR OF PHYSICS	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2016.	15
54	NM	MAS - PROFESSOR OF MATHEMATICS	Accredited 2013.	27
54	INIVI	MAS - PROFESSOR OF MATHEMATICS	Accredited 2013.	15
55	NM	MAS - REPRODUCTIVE BIOLOGY - JSP	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	20
56	NM	MAS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017.	50
57				
5/	NM	MAS - COMPUTER SCIENCES	Accredited 2017.	25
58	NM	DS - BIOLOGY	Accredited 2008.	15
		DS - DOCTOR OF SCIENCE - BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Accredited 2013.	10
59	NM	DS - INFORMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2008.	15
		DG TOVINGE	Accredited 2013.	11
60	NM	DS - TOURISM	Accredited 2010.	5
		DS - DOCTOR OF SCIENCE - GEOSCIENCES - TOURISM	Accredited 2014.	5
61	NM	DS - GEOSCIENCES	Accredited 2008.	10
_		DS - DOCTOR OF SCIENCE - GEOSCIENCES	Accredited 2014.	8
62	NM	DS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION	Accredited 2008.	10
			Accredited 2013.	10
63	NM	DS - BIOCHEMISTRY	Accredited 2008.	10
			Accredited 2013.	10
64	NM	DS - CHEMISTRY	Accredited 2008.	10
0.	1 1111	20 CHEMBERT	Accredited 2013.	10
			Accredited 2008.	15
65	NM	DS - PHYSICS	Accredited 2013.	15
			Accredited 2017.	15
66	NM	DS - ECOLOGY	Accredited 2008.	10
00	ININI	DS - DOCTOR OF SCIENCE - ECOLOGICAL SCIENCES	Accredited 2013.	10
		DS - TEACHING METHODOLOGY OF NATURAL SCIENCES, MATHEMATICS, AND COMPUTER SCIENCE	Accredited 2008.	25
67	NM	DS - TEACHING METHODOLOGY OF NATURAL SCIENCES (BIOLOGY, CHEMISTRY, PHYSICS, GEOGRAPHY),	Accredited 2015.	20
L		MATHEMATICS AND INFORMATICS		
68	NIM 4	DC MATHEMATICS IN CEDDIAN AND ENCLICH	Accredited 2008.	20
08	NM	DS - MATHEMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2013.	15
69	NM	DS - DOCTORAL SCHOOL OF MATHEMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH (JSP WITH FACULTY OF NATURAL SCIENCES AND	Accredited 2016.	20
		MATHEMATICS IN NIŠ, FACULTY OF NATURAL SCI. AND MATHEMATICS IN KRAGUJEVAC AND S. UN. OF N. PAZAR)	Acciedited 2010.	20
_	14 ^			
Fact	uty of	Construction Engineering		
A 11	17	Contificate of Institution	1 11 11 12 04	2000

Address: Kozaračka 2a, Subotica

WWW: www.gf.uns.ac.rs

Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 12.04.2008.

Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 05.04.2013.

SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	TT	BAS - CONSTRUCTIONS AND MATERIALS	Accredited 2008.	96
2	TT	BAS - HYDRAULICS AND WATER RESOURCE ENGINEERING	Accredited 2008.	48
3	TT	OAC - GEODESY	Accredited 2017.	30
4	TT	BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING WITH 4 MODULES: CONSTRUCTIONS, HYDRAULICS AND	Accredited 2013.	144
4	11	ENVIRONMENTAL WATER RESOURCE ENGINEERING, ROADS AND ARCHITECTURAL ENGINEERING		
5	TT	MAS - CONSTRUCTIONS AND MATERIALS	Accredited 2008.	52
6	TT	MAS - HYDRAULICS AND WATER RESOURCE ENGINEERING	Accredited 2008.	19
		MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING WITH 6 MODULES: CONCRETE CONSTRUCTIONS, METAL	Accredited 2014.	75
7	TT	CONSTRUCTIONS, HYDRAULICS AND ENVIRONMENTAL WATER RESOURCE ENGINEERING, ROADS,		i l
		ARCHITECTURAL ENGINEERING - DESIGN AND ARCHITECTURAL ENGINEERING - URBANISM		
Q	TT	DS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING	Accredited 2008.	5
O	11	DG - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING	Accredited 2013.	8

Fac	ulty of	Agriculture		
		J ,	Institutional accreditation - 18.08.24 Institutional accreditation - 17.05.24	
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	TT	BAS - CATTLE FARMING	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	60 60
2	TT	BAS - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE	Accredited 2008.	55
3	TT	BAS - GENERAL	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008.	50 25
4	TT	BAS - HORTICULTURE	Accredited 2008.	30
-			Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008.	30 25
5	TT	BAS - REGULATION AND USE OF WATER IN AGRICULTURE	Accredited 2013.	30
6 7	TT	BAS - BIOTECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2008.	30 30
/	TT	BAS - AGRICULTURAL TECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008.	30 50
8	TT	BAS - FRUIT GROWING AND VITICULTURE	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	50
9	TT	BAS - FARMING AND TRUCK FARMING	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	90 90
10	HS	BAS - AGRONOMICS	Accredited 2008.	90
11	TIC	BAS - AGRONOMICAL PAG. AGRITOURIAN AND RUDAL DEVICE OPMENT	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009.	90 50
11	HS	BAS - AGRITOURISM AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008.	50 50
12	TT	BAS - AGROECOLOGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	50
13	TT	BAS - PHYTOMEDICINE	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	75 75
14	TT	BAS - ORGANIC AGRICULTURE	Accredited 2010.	60
15	TT	BAS4 - AGROINDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013.	50 25
16	TT	BAS4 - FORESTRY	Accredited 2016.	30
17	MS	IAS - VETERINARY MEDICINE	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	60 60
18	TT	MAS - GROWING OF FRUIT AND GRAPEVINE	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	20 15
19	TT	MAS - SOIL AND PLANT NUTRITION	Accredited 2008.	15
			Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008.	10
20	TT	MAS - ORGANIC AGRICULTURE	Accredited 2013.	10
21	TT	MAS - HORTICULTURE	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	15 15
22	TT	MAS - CATTLE FARMING	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	30 30
23	TT	MAS - PHYTOMEDICINE	Accredited 2009.	32
			Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008.	30 10
24	TT	MAS - AGRICULTURAL TECHNOLOGY MAS - BIOTECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008.	10
25 26	TT	MAS - REGULATION, USAGE, AND PROTECTION OF WATERS	Accredited 2008.	10
20	11	MAS - REGULATION, USAGE, AND I ROTECTION OF WATERS	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008.	10
27	TT	MAS - GENETICS, PLANT BREEDING, AND SEED SCIENCE	Accredited 2013.	16
28	HS	MAS - AGRONOMICS MAS - AGRONOMICAL	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	40 40
29	TT	MAS - GROWING OF FIELD CROPS	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	25 30
30	TT	MAS - WATER MANAGEMENT IN AGRICULTURE - JSP	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2013.	15 15
31	HS	MAS - AGRICULTURAL COUNSELLING - AGRICULTURAL MANAGER	Accredited 2010.	25
32	TT	MAS - AGRICULTURAL COUNSELLING - AGRICULTURAL ADVISER	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010.	32 32
33	TT	MAS - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE	Accredited 2013.	32
34 35	TT	MAS - AGRITOURISM AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT MAS - SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE, FOOD PRODUCTION AND TECHNOLOGY IN DANUBE REGION	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2016.	25 5
36	HS	DS - AGRONOMICS	Accredited 2009.	5
37	TT	DS - ANIMAL PRODUCTION	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008.	10 10
38	TT	DS - AGRONOMY	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	30 35
39	MS	DS - VETERINARY MEDICINE	Accredited 2008.	8
5)	14112	20 DEMINICINE	Accredited 2014.	10

Faculty of Philosophy

Address: Dr Zorana Đinđića 2, Novi Sad

WWW: www.ff.uns.ac.rs

Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 28.11.2008.

Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 04.07.2014.

WWV	WW: www.ff.uns.ac.rs Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 04.07.2014.			
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - RUSSIAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	25 50
2	HS	BAS - SOCIOLOGY	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	55 55
3	HS	BAS - PHILOSOPHY	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	60 60
4	HS	BAS - PEDAGOGY BAS4 - PEDAGOGY	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	75 75
5	HS	BAS - PSYCHOLOGY BAS4 - PSYCHOLOGY	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	80 80
6	HS	BAS - HISTORY	Accredited 2008.	150
7	HS	BAS4 - HISTORY BAS - RUSYN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2008.	70 35
8	HS	BAS - JOURNALISM	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	70 70
9	HS	BAS - HUNGARIAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	25 25
10	HS	BAS - SLOVAK LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2008.	30
11	HS	BAS - GERMAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2019.	60
12	HS	BAS - ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	70 70
13	HS	BAS - ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE WITH OTHER FO	Accredited 2014. DREIGN PHILOLOGY Accredited 2017.	70 90
14	HS	BAS - COMPARATIVE LITERATURE WITH LITERARY THEORY	Accredited 2008.	20
15	HS	BAS - SERBIAN LITERATURE	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2008.	20 85
4.5	***	BAS4 - SERBIAN LITERATURE AND LANGUAGE BAS - SERBIAN PHILOLOGY: LITERATURE IN CONTACT WITH:	Accredited 2014. SLOVAKIAN Accredited 2008.	85 25
16	HS	BAS4 - SERBIAN PHILOLOGY IN CONTACT WITH SLOVAK/HUN	GARIAN Accredited 2014.	25
17	HS	BAS - SERBIAN PHILOLOGY: SERBIAN LANGUAGE AND LITER. BAS4 - SERBIAN PHILOLOGY: SERBIAN LANGUAGE AND LITER	RATURE Accredited 2014.	58 60
18	HS	BAS - FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE BAS4 - FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE WITH OTHER R		50 60
19	HS	BAS - ROMANIAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	25 25
20	HS	BAS4 - SOCIAL WORK	Accredited 2016.	50
21	HS	MAS - HUNGARIAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	25 20
22	HS	MAS - PHILOSOPHY MAS1 - PHILOSOPHY	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	20 20
23	HS	MAS - PEDAGOGY MAS1 - PEDAGOGY	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	40 50
24	HS	MAS - PSYCHOLOGY MAS1 - PSYCHOLOGY	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	60 90
25	HS	MAS - HISTORY MAS1 - HISTORY	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	17 50
26	HS	MAS - SLOVAK LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	10 10
27	HS	MAS - RUSYN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	10 10
28	HS	MAS - SOCIOLOGY MAS1 - SOCIOLOGY	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	50 50
29	HS	MAS - ROMANCE LANGUAGES	Accredited 2008.	40
30	HS	MAS - COMMUNICOLOGY	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	30 30
31	HS	MAS - RUSSIAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	20 25
32	HS	MAS - GERMAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	30 30
33	HS	MAS - ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	60 60
34	HS	MAS - COMPARATIVE LITERATURE WITH LITERARY THEORY MAS1 - COMPARATIVE LITERATURE WITH LITERARY THEORY	Accredited 2009.	20 20
35	HS	MAS - SERBIAN LITERATURE MAS1 - SERBIAN LITERATURE AND LANGUAGE	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	50 50
36	HS	MAS - SERBIAN PHILOLOGY: SERBIAN LANGUAGE AND LITER MAS1 - SERBIAN PHILOLOGY: SERBIAN LANGUAGE AND LITER	ATURE Accredited 2008.	60 55
37	HS	MAS1 - SERBIAN PHILOLOGY: SERBIAN AS A FOREIGN LANGU		20
38	HS	MAS - CONFERENCE, PROFESSIONAL AND AUDIO-VISUAL TRA	NSLATION - TEMPUS Accredited 2014.	25 10
39	HS	MAS - ROMANIAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	10
40	HS HS	MAS1 - FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE WITH OTHER F MAS1 - EDUCATION LEADERSHIP	OMANIC LANGUAGE AND CULTURE Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015.	50 50
42	HS	MAS1 - SOCIAL WORK	Accredited 2016.	50
43	HS	MAS1 - SOCIOLOGIST IN SOCIAL PROTECTION	Accredited 2016.	15

44	HS	DS - PHILOSOPHY	Accredited 2009.	3
44	нэ	DS - PHILOSOPHI	Accredited 2014.	5
45	HS	DS - PHILOLOGY/LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2009.	30
43	115	DS - LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2014.	30
46	HS	DS - SOCIOLOGY	Accredited 2009.	5
40	пъ	DS - SOCIOLOGI	Accredited 2014.	5
47	HS	DS - PEDAGOGY	Accredited 2009.	5
47	пъ	DS-FEDAUUT	Accredited 2014.	5
48	HS	DS - PSYCHOLOGY	Accredited 2009.	9
40	пъ	DS-FSTEROLOGI	Accredited 2014.	15
49	HS	DS - HISTORY	Accredited 2009.	4
49	пъ	D5 - HISTORY	Accredited 2014.	5
50	HS	DS - TEACHING METHODOLOGY	Accredited 2008.	13
50	пэ	DS - TEACHING METHODOLOGY	Accredited 2015.	15
51	HS	DS - INTERDISCIPLINARY DOCTORAL STUDIES IN HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES	Accredited 2014.	10

Faculty of Technology

Fac	Faculty of Technology				
		evar cara Lazara 1, Novi Sad v.tf.uns.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 12.04.2008. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 01.02.2013.		
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS		
1	TT	BAS - FOOD PROCESSING ENGINEERING	Accredited 2008. 88 Accredited 2013. 100		
2	TT	BAS - BIOTECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2008. 54 Accredited 2013. 66		
3	TT	BAS - PHARMACEUTICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2008. 34 Accredited 2013. 44		
4	TT	BAS - CHEMICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2008. 42 Accredited 2013. 50		
5	TT	BAS - ENGINEERING OF MATERIALS	Accredited 2008. 22 Accredited 2013. 25		
6	TT	SAS - MICROBIOLOGICAL SAFETY OF FOOD	Accredited 2013. 18		
7	TT	SAS - ENOLOGY	Accredited 2014. 18		
8	TT	SAS - COSMETIC TECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2016. 8		
9	TT	MAS - PHARMACEUTICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2008. 18 Accredited 2013. 18		
10	TT	MAS - BIOTECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2008. 36 Accredited 2013. 36		
11	TT	MAS - CHEMICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2008. 27 Accredited 2013. 27		
12	TT	MAS - ENGINEERING OF MATERIALS	Accredited 2008. 9 Accredited 2013. 9		
13	TT	MAS - FOOD PROCESSING ENGINEERING	Accredited 2008. 45 Accredited 2013. 45		
14	TT	MAS1 - MATERIAL AND ENERGY FLOW MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2015. 16		
15	TT	DS - FOOD PROCESSING ENGINEERING	Accredited 2008. 21 Accredited 2013. 21		
16	TT	DS - BIOTECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2008. 15 Accredited 2013. 15		
17	TT	DS - PHARMACEUTICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2008. 10 Accredited 2013. 10		
18	TT	DS - CHEMICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2008. 15 Accredited 2013. 15		
19	TT	DS - MATERIAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2008. 10 Accredited 2013. 10		

University of Kragujevac

		y of Kragujevac	
		ına Cvijića b.b., Kragujevac v.kg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 22.05.2009 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.11.2014
Fac	ulty of	Pedagogy	
		ana Mijalkovića 14, Jagodina <u>v.pefja.kg.ac.rs</u>	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.2009 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 24.10.2014
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME N
1	HS	BAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER IN PRESCHOOLS	Accredited 2009. 50 Accredited 2014. 90
2	HS	BAS - TEACHER	Accredited 2014. 90 Accredited 2009. 90 Accredited 2014. 90
3	HS	BAS - HOME PRESCHOOL TEACHER	Accredited 2014. 30 Accredited 2014. 30 Accredited 2014. 30
4	HS	BAS - PSYCHOLOGY (JSP)	Accredited 2017. 30
5	HS	MAS - TEACHER	Accredited 2009. 30 Accredited 2014. 7:
6	HS	MAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER IN PRESCHOOLS	Accredited 2014. 7. Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 7.
7	HS	MAS - HOME PRESCHOOL TEACHER	Accredited 2010.
•			Accredited 2014. 1: S Accredited 2015. 50
9	HS HS	MAS1 - EDUCATION OF WHOLE CLASS TEACHING PROFESSOR MAS1 - EDUCATION LEADERSHIP	S Accredited 2015. 50
10	HS	DS - DOCTOR OF SCIENCE - TEACHING METHODS	Accredited 2016.
Fac	ulty of	Natural Sciences and Mathematics	
		loja Domanovića 12, Kragujevac v.pmf.kg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.2009 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 09.05.2014
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME N
1	NM	BAS - ECOLOGY	Accredited 2012. 40 Accredited 2017. 40
2	NM	BAS - INFORMATICIST BAS - INFORMATICS	Accredited 2009. 3: Accredited 2011. 7
		BAS4 - BASIC ACADEMIC STUDIES OF INFORMATICS	Accredited 2016. 70
3 4	NM NM	BAS - INFORMATICS BPS - ECOLOGY	Accredited 2017. 100 Accredited 2009. 2:
5	NM	BAS - PHYSICIST BAS4 - PHYSICS	Accredited 2009. 2: Accredited 2013. 2:
6	NM	BAS - CHEMIST BAS4 - CHEMISTRY	Accredited 2009. 6:
) T) (BAS - MATHEMATICIAN	Accredited 2009. 50
7	NM	BAS - MATHEMATICS BAS4 - BASIC ACADEMIC STUDIES OF MATHEMATICS	Accredited 2011. 50 Accredited 2016. 50
		BAS - BIOLOGIST	Accredited 2009. 7:
8	NM	BAS - BIOLOGY	Accredited 2012. 3: Accredited 2017. 3:
9	HS	BAS - PSYCHOLOGY (JSP)	Accredited 2017. 3. Accredited 2017. 3.
10	NM	MAS - PHYSICIST	Accredited 2009.
	1111	MAS1 - PHYSICS MAS - MATHEMATICIAN	Accredited 2013. 1: Accredited 2009. 3
11	NM	MAS - MATHEMATICS	Accredited 2011. 30
		MAS1 - MASTER ACADEMIC STUDIES OF MATHEMATICS	Accredited 2016. 30 Accredited 2009. 20
12	NM	MAS - INFORMATICIST MAS - INFORMATICS	Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2011. 20
		MAS1 - MASTER ACADEMIC STUDIES OF INFORMATICS	Accredited 2016. 20
13	NM	MAS - CHEMIST MAS1 - CHEMISTRY	Accredited 2009. 30 Accredited 2013. 50
14	NM	MAS - BIOLOGY	Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2012. 20
15	NM	MAS1 - BIOLOGY - MOLECULAR BIOLOGY	Accredited 2017. 20 Accredited 2015. 20
16	NM	MAS - ECOLOGY	Accredited 2012. 20 Accredited 2017. 20
17	NM	DS - PHYSICAL SCIENCES DS - PHYSICS	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2013.
18	NM	DS - BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES DS - BIOLOGY	Accredited 2013. 12 Accredited 2013. 12
19	NM	DS - CHEMICAL SCIENCES DS - CHEMISTRY	Accredited 2013. 10 Accredited 2013. 10
20	NM	DS - COMPUTER SCIENCES	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.

Fac	culty o	f Law			
Add	ress: Jov	vana Cvijića 1, Kragujevac w.jura.kg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona		
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - LAW		Accredited 2009.	440
2	HS	BAS4 - LAW BAS4 - BASIC ACADEMIC STUDIES OF LAW - INTERNAL AFFAI	IRS AND SECURITY	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2016.	440 165
3	HS	MAS - LAW	IKS AND SECORIT	Accredited 2009.	150
3	116	MAS1 - LAW MAS1 - MASTER ACADEMIC STUDIES OF LAW (WITH 6 MODUI	I ES EVOLUTION OF LAW DUDLIC LAW	Accredited 2015.	100
4	HS	THEORETICAL LAW, CIVIL RIGHTS - CONTRACT LAW, CIVIL R CRIMINAL LAW)		Accredited 2016.	160
5	HS	DS - LAW		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	30 30
Fac	culty o	f Mechanical and Civil Engineering - former "Faculty of	Mechanical Engineering Kraljevo"		
		sitejeva 19, Kraljevo w.mfkv.kg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona		
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	TT	BAS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS4 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WITH 4 MODULES: MACH ENGINEERING, AUTOMATIC CONTROL, ROBOTICS AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION	FLUID TECHNOLOGY, ENERGETICS AND	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	120 120
2	TT	BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING (JSP WITH FACULTY OF NOVI SAD)	TECHNICAL SCIENCES, UNIVERSITY OF	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2016.	60 60
3	TT	MAS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING		Accredited 2009.	120
		MAS1 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WITH 4 MODULES: MACH ENGINEERING, AUTOMATIC CONTROL, ROBOTICS AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION		Accredited 2014.	64
4	TT	DS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	5 10
For	mltv o	Fedagogy - former "Faculty of Teacher Education in U	×i.a.s"	Tiestedited 201 ii	10
				1 14 . 14	2000
		g Svetog Save 36, Užice w.pfu.kg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona		
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - TEACHER		Accredited 2009.	130
1	-	BAS4 - TEACHER BAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	130
2	HS	BAS4 - PRESCHOOL TEACHER		Accredited 2014.	30
3	HS	MAS - TEACHER		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	45 45
3	115	MAS1 - MASTER TEACHER		Accredited 2016.	93
4	HS	MAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER MAS1 - MASTER PRESCHOOL TEACHER		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	15 15
5	HS	DS - WHOLE CLASS TEACHING METHODS		Accredited 2010.	5
3	пъ	DS - DOCTOR OF SCIENCE - WHOLE CLASS TEACHING METHO	DDS	Accredited 2016.	5
Fac	culty o	f Engineering - former "Faculty of Mechanical Engineer	ing Kragujevac"		
		stre Janjić 6, Kragujevac w.mfkg.kg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona		
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	TT	BAS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING		Accredited 2008.	240
	11	BAS - INDUSTRIAL MILITARY ENGINEERING - JSP		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2010.	240 40
2	TT	BAS4 - INDUSTRIAL MILITARY ENGINEERING - JSP WITH MILI	TARY ACADEMY	Accredited 2015.	40
3	TT	BAS - URBAN ENGINEERING BAS - AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013.	40
5	TT	BAS4 - COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY AND SOFTWARE ENGINEER	ING	Accredited 2015.	40
6	TT	MAS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING		Accredited 2017. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	96 96
7	TT	MAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2010.	16
0		MAS1 - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT MAS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING - BUSINESS INFORMATION SYSTEMS		Accredited 2015. Accredited 2010.	16 16
8	TT	MAS1 - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING - BUSINESS INFORMATION		Accredited 2015.	16
9	TT	MAS - INDUSTRIAL MILITARY ENGINEERING - JSP MAS1 - INDUSTRIAL MILITARY ENGINEERING - JSP WITH MILI	ITARY ACADEMY	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2015.	16 16
10	TT	MAS - AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING		Accredited 2013.	16
11	TT	MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC	CCUPATIONAL SAFETY	Accredited 2017.	16
12	TT	MAS - URBAN ENGINEERING		Accredited 2018. Accredited 2008.	16 20
13	TT	DS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING		Accredited 2013.	50
14	TT	DS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING MANAGE	EMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2015.	15

-	14 6				
		Economics	T		•
		re Pucara Starog 3, Kragujevac v.ekfak.kg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional		
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - ECONOMICS BAS4 - ECONOMICS		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	250 250
2	HS	BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY И MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2009.	350
		BAS4 - BUSINESS ECONOMY II MANAGEMENT MAS - ECONOMICS		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	350 90
3	HS	MAS1 - ECONOMICS		Accredited 2014.	65
4	HS	MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY AND MANAGEMENT MAS1 - BUSINESS ECONOMY AND MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	120 145
5	HS	MAS - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION	ON	Accredited 2018. Accredited 2009.	30 30
6	HS	DS - ECONOMICS		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	30
Fac	ulty of	Philology and Arts			
		ana Cvijića bb, Kragujevac z.filum.kg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutions Certificate of Institutions		
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - SERBIAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE		Accredited 2009.	60
				Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009.	60 30
2	HS	BAS - SPANISH LANGUAGE AND HISPANIC LITERATURE		Accredited 2015.	30
3	HS	BAS - GERMAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE BAS4 - GERMAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE		Accredited 2010. Accredited 2015.	30
4	HS	BAS - FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	30 30
5	HS	BAS - ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	75 75
6	HS	BAS - ITALIAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE		Accredited 2014.	30
7	A	BAS - MUSIC IN MEDIA		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2017.	9 33
8	A	BAS - MURAL PAINTING		Accredited 2009.	13
9	A	BAS - INTERIOR ARCHITECTURE		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016.	13 13
10	A	BAS - STRING INSTRUMENTS BAS - GRAPHIC DESIGN		Accredited 2009.	13
11	A	BAS - GRAPHIC DESIGN WITH 2 MODULES: VISUAL COMMUNI	CATION AND GRAPHIC DESIGNER OF BOOKS	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016.	13
12	A A	BAS - ACCORDION BAS - SOLO SINGING		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009.	3
14	A	BAS - PIANO		Accredited 2009.	2
15 16	A A	BAS - FLUTE BAS - PERFORMANCE ARTS WITH MODULES: ACCORDION, PLA	ANO SOLO SINCING VIOLIN VIOLA	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016.	1 19
10	A	VIOLONCELLO, CONTRABASS, FLUTE, OBOE, CLARINET			
17	HS	BAS - MUSIC PEDAGOGY BAS4 - MUSIC THEORY AND PEDAGOGY		Accredited 2009. * Accredited 2016.	20 20
18	A	BAS - FINE ARTS (WITH 2 MODULES: PAINTING AND GRAPHIC	S)	Accredited 2016.	14
19	HS	BAS - PSYCHOLOGY (JSP)		Accredited 2017. Accredited 2009.	30 40
20	HS	MAS - ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	40
21	HS	MAS - FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	25 25
22	HS	MAS - SERBIAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	50 50
23	A	MAS - GRAPHIC DESIGN		Accredited 2009.	10
24	HS	MAS - SERBIAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE - SERBIAN AS A	A FOREIGN LANGUAGE	Accredited 2016. Accredited 2013.	10 30
25	A	MAS - ACCORDION		Accredited 2009.	3
26	HS	MAS - MUSIC PEDAGOGY MAS1 - MUSIC THEORY AND PEDAGOGY		Accredited 2009. * Accredited 2016.	15 15
27	A	MAS - MUSIC IN MEDIA		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2017.	5 5
28	Α	MAS - MURAL PAINTING		Accredited 2010.	10
29	HS	MAS - GERMAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2012.	30 25
30	HS	MAS - SPANISH LANGUAGE AND HISPANIC LITERATURE		Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	25
31	A	MAS - PERFORMANCE ARTS WITH MODULES: ACCORDION, PI		Accredited 2017. Accredited 2016.	25
32	A	VIOLONCELLO, CONTRABASS, FLUTE, OBOE, CLARINET, HORN, BASSOON AND CHAMBER MUSIC MAS - INTERIOR ARCHITECTURE Accred			10
33	A	MAS1 - FINE ARTS (WITH 2 MODULES: PAINTING AND GRAPH)	(CS)	Accredited 2016.	10
34	HS	DS - SERBIAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE DS - PHILOLOGY		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2010.	8 15
35	HS	DS - DOCTORAL ACADEMIC STUDIES OF PHILOLOGY (LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE)		Accredited 2015.	28
36	A	DS - PERFORMANCE ARTS - ACCORDION		Accredited 2015.	3

	ulty of	f Technical Sciences - Čačak - former "Technical Faculty	y ⁶⁶	
		tog Save 65, Čačak v.ftn.kg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 11.04.20 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 21.03.20	
SP	SF	NAME		NS
	1	BAS - ENTREPRENEURIAL MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2009.	60
1	TT	BAS4 - ENTREPRENEURIAL MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2014.	45
2	TT	BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT BAS4 - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	30 30
3	TT	BAS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2009.	40
3	11	BAS4 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2014.	80
4	IMT	BAS - MECHATRONICS BAS4 - MECHATRONICS	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	20 30
5	TT	BAS - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING	Accredited 2009.	80
6	TT	BAS4 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017.	80 130
7			Accredited 2009.	40
/	IMT	IAS - TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATICS	Accredited 2014.	30
8	TT	MAS - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING MAS1 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	32 32
9	IMT	MAS - MECHATRONICS	Accredited 2009.	8
		MAS1 - MECHATRONICS	Accredited 2014.	8 16
10	TT TT	MAS - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING - WUS MAS - TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATICS - DLS	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2010.	24
12	TT	MAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2011.	32
		MAS1 - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT MAS1 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.	32
13	TT TT	MAS - SUBJECT TEACHING OF ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER F		16
15	TT	MAS - SUBJECT TEACHING OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2012.	16
16	TT	DS - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING	Accredited 2009.	14
17	TT	DS - MECHATRONICS	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.	12 5
18	TT	DS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2016.	5
19	TT	DS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2016.	7
Fact	ulty of	Medical Sciences		
		tozara Markovića 69, Kragujevac	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 22.03.20	
CD	-	v.medf.kg.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20	<mark>018.</mark>
SP	SF	NAME	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20 OUTCOME	018. NS
SP	-		Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20	018. NS 44 44
1 2	SF	NAME	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20 OUTCOME Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2018.	NS 44 44 44
1	SF MS	NAME BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20 OUTCOME Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2008.	018. NS 44 44
1 2 3 4	MS MS MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20 OUTCOME Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2018.	NS 44 44 44 44 44
1 2 3 4 5	MS MS MS HS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST BAS - PSYCHOLOGY (JSP)	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20 OUTCOME Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2017.	NS 44 44 44 44 44 44 30
1 2 3 4 5 6	MS MS MS HS MS	NAME BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST BAS - PSYCHOLOGY (JSP) BPS - MANAGEMENT IN THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20 OUTCOME Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2018.	018. NS 44 44 44 44 44 44 30 88
1 2 3 4 5 6 7	MS MS MS HS MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST BAS - PSYCHOLOGY (JSP) BPS - MANAGEMENT IN THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM IAS - PHARMACY	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20 OUTCOME	018. NS 44 44 44 44 44 44 30 88 84 84
1 2 3 4 5 6 7	MS MS MS HS MS	NAME BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST BAS - PSYCHOLOGY (JSP) BPS - MANAGEMENT IN THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20 OUTCOME	018. NS 44 44 44 44 44 30 88 84 84
1 2 3 4 5 6 7	MS MS MS HS MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST BAS - PSYCHOLOGY (JSP) BPS - MANAGEMENT IN THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM IAS - PHARMACY	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20 OUTCOME	018. NS 44 44 44 44 44 44 30 88 84 84
1 2 3 4 5 6 7	MS MS MS HS MS MS MS	NAME BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST BAS - PSYCHOLOGY (JSP) BPS - MANAGEMENT IN THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM IAS - PHARMACY	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20 OUTCOME	NS 44 44 44 44 44 44 48 88 84 88 88
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	MS MS MS MS MS MS MS MS MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST BAS - PSYCHOLOGY (JSP) BPS - MANAGEMENT IN THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM IAS - PHARMACY IAS - PHARMACY IAS - MEDICINE	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20 OUTCOME	018. NS 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 48 88 88
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	MS	NAME BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST BAS - PSYCHOLOGY (JSP) BPS - MANAGEMENT IN THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM IAS - PHARMACY IAS - PHARMACY IAS - MEDICINE IAS - MEDICINE	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20 OUTCOME	018. NS 44 44 44 44 44 44 48 88 84 84
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	MS M	BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST BAS - PSYCHOLOGY (JSP) BPS - MANAGEMENT IN THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM IAS - PHARMACY IAS - PHARMACY IAS - MEDICINE IAS - MEDICINE IAS - DENTISTRY	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20 OUTCOME	NS 44 44 44 44 44 44 48 88 84 84 84 24 48
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	MS M	NAME BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST BAS - PSYCHOLOGY (JSP) BPS - MANAGEMENT IN THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM IAS - PHARMACY IAS - PHARMACY IAS - MEDICINE IAS - MEDICINE IAS - DENTISTRY IAS - DENTISTRY	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20 OUTCOME	NS 44 44 44 44 44 44 48 88 84 84 24 2
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	MS M	NAME BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST BAS - PSYCHOLOGY (JSP) BPS - MANAGEMENT IN THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM IAS - PHARMACY IAS - PHARMACY IAS - MEDICINE IAS - MEDICINE IAS - DENTISTRY IAS - DENTISTRY SAS - PHARMACY SPECIALIST	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20 OUTCOME	NS 44 44 44 44 44 44 48 88 84 84 24 2
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	MS M	NAME BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST BAS - PSYCHOLOGY (JSP) BPS - MANAGEMENT IN THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM IAS - PHARMACY IAS - PHARMACY IAS - MEDICINE IAS - MEDICINE IAS - DENTISTRY SAS - PHARMACY SPECIALIST DS - MEDICAL SCIENCES DS - DOCTORAL SCHOOL - MEDICAL SCIENCES	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20 OUTCOME	NS 44 44 44 44 44 44 48 88 84 84 24 2
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Fact	MS M	NAME BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST BAS - PSYCHOLOGY (JSP) BPS - MANAGEMENT IN THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM IAS - PHARMACY IAS - PHARMACY IAS - MEDICINE IAS - MEDICINE IAS - DENTISTRY SAS - PHARMACY SPECIALIST DS - MEDICAL SCIENCES	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20 OUTCOME	018. NS 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 48 88 84 84 180 88 88 24 24 48 98 98
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Fact	MS M	NAME BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST BAS - PSYCHOLOGY (JSP) BPS - MANAGEMENT IN THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM IAS - PHARMACY IAS - PHARMACY IAS - MEDICINE IAS - MEDICINE IAS - DENTISTRY SAS - PHARMACY SPECIALIST DS - MEDICAL SCIENCES DS - DOCTORAL SCHOOL - MEDICAL SCIENCES Contains the second of the	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20 OUTCOME	018. NS 44 44 44 44 44 44 48 88 84 84 84 24 24 48 98 98
1 2 3 3 4 5 6 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Fact Addrwwy SP 1	MS M	NAME BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST BAS - PSYCHOLOGY (JSP) BPS - MANAGEMENT IN THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM IAS - PHARMACY IAS - PHARMACY IAS - MEDICINE IAS - MEDICINE IAS - DENTISTRY SAS - PHARMACY SPECIALIST DS - MEDICAL SCIENCES DS - DOCTORAL SCHOOL - MEDICAL SCIENCES *Hotel Management and Tourism in Vrnjačka Banja vođanska bb, Vrnjačka Banja v.hit-vb.kg.ac.rs NAME BAS - HOSPITALITY AND TOURISM	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20 Accredited 2008. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019.	018. NS 44 44 44 44 44 48 88 84 84 84 24 24 48 98 98
1 2 3 3 4 5 6 6 7 8 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Fact Addr www SP 1 2	MS M	NAME BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST BAS - PSYCHOLOGY (JSP) BPS - MANAGEMENT IN THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM IAS - PHARMACY IAS - PHARMACY IAS - MEDICINE IAS - MEDICINE IAS - DENTISTRY SAS - PHARMACY SPECIALIST DS - MEDICAL SCIENCES DS - DOCTORAL SCHOOL - MEDICAL SCIENCES THotel Management and Tourism in Vrnjačka Banja vođanska bb, Vrnjačka Banja vođanska bb, Vrnjačka Banja v.hit-vb.kg.ac.rs NAME BAS - HOSPITALITY AND TOURISM BAS4 - HEALTH TOURISM	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20 Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 201	018. NS 44 44 44 44 44 44 48 88 84 84 84 24 24 0013. NS NS
1 2 3 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Fact Fact SP 1	MS M	NAME BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST BAS - PSYCHOLOGY (JSP) BPS - MANAGEMENT IN THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM IAS - PHARMACY IAS - PHARMACY IAS - MEDICINE IAS - DENTISTRY SAS - PHARMACY SPECIALIST DS - MEDICAL SCIENCES DS - DOCTORAL SCHOOL - MEDICAL SCIENCES **Hotel Management and Tourism in Vrnjačka Banja* vođanska bb, Vrnjačka Banja* vođanska bb, Vrnjačka Banja* vohit-vb.kg.ac.rs NAME BAS - HOSPITALITY AND TOURISM BAS - GASTRONOMY MANAGEMENT	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20 Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019.	018. NS 44 44 44 44 44 44 48 88 84 84 84 89 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Fact Addr www SP 1 2 2	MS M	NAME BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST BAS - PSYCHOLOGY (JSP) BPS - MANAGEMENT IN THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM IAS - PHARMACY IAS - PHARMACY IAS - MEDICINE IAS - MEDICINE IAS - DENTISTRY SAS - PHARMACY SPECIALIST DS - MEDICAL SCIENCES DS - DOCTORAL SCHOOL - MEDICAL SCIENCES THotel Management and Tourism in Vrnjačka Banja vođanska bb, Vrnjačka Banja vođanska bb, Vrnjačka Banja v.hit-vb.kg.ac.rs NAME BAS - HOSPITALITY AND TOURISM BAS4 - HEALTH TOURISM	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.20 Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 201	018. NS 44 44 44 44 44 30 88 84 84 84 180 88 88 89 98 98 98 100 50
1 2 3 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Fact Fact Fact SP 1	MS M	NAME BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST BAS - PSYCHOLOGY (JSP) BPS - MANAGEMENT IN THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM IAS - PHARMACY IAS - PHARMACY IAS - MEDICINE IAS - DENTISTRY SAS - DENTISTRY SAS - PHARMACY SPECIALIST DS - MEDICAL SCIENCES DS - DOCTORAL SCHOOL - MEDICAL SCIENCES **Hotel Management and Tourism in Vrnjačka Banja* vođanska bb, Vrnjačka Banja* vođanska bb, Vrnjačka Banja* vođanska bb, Vrnjačka Banja* vođanska bb, Vrnjačka Banja* NAME BAS - HOSPITALITY AND TOURISM BAS - GASTRONOMY MANAGEMENT MAS - HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT MAS - HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.09.26 OUTCOME Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019.	018. NS 44 44 44 44 44 48 88 84 84 8

Fac	ulty of	Agronomy		
		a Dušana 34, Čačak <u>zafc.kg.ac.rs</u>	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 20.03 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.08	
SP	SF	NAME		NS
1	TT	BAS4 - ZOOTECHNOLOGY		20 20
2	TT	BAS4 - FRUIT GROWING AND VITICULTURE		20 20
3	TT	BAS4 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY		40 40
4	TT	BAS4 - GENERAL AGRONOMY		40 40
5	TT	MAS - AGRONOMY MAS1 - AGRONOMY WITH 4 MODULES: FARMING AND TRUCK VITICULTURE, PLANT PROTECTION AND ZOOTECHNO		
6	TT	MAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY		16 16
7	TT	DS - AGRONOMY		12 12

University of Niš

Uni	vorsity	y of Niš - studies at the University	
			C. (C.) - C. T. (1) - C. T. (1) - C. T. (1) - C. T. (1) - C. (1) - C. T. (1)
		verzitetski trg 2, Niš v.ni.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.2009. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.11.2014.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1	TT	MAS - MULTIMEDIAL TECHNOLOGIES - TEMPUS	Accredited 2010. 32
2	TT	MAS - ENGINEERING INNOVATION (JSP)	Accredited 2016. 25
Fac	ulty of	Coccupational Safety	
		nojevića 10a, Niš	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 11.04.2009.
WW	W: wwv	<u>v.znrfak.ni.ac.rs</u>	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 09.05.2014.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1	TT	BAS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION	
3	TT	BAS4 - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION	Accredited 2014. 180 Accredited 2014. 180
		MAS - EMERGENCY SITUATION MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2014. 100 Accredited 2009. 32
4	TT	MAS1 - EMERGENCY SITUATION MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2014. 32
5	TT	MAS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY	Accredited 2009. 32
	1.	MAS1 - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ENGINEERING	Accredited 2014. 32
6	TT	MAS - FIRE PROTECTION MAS1 - FIRE PROTECTION ENGINEERING	Accredited 2009. 32 Accredited 2014. 32
_	<u> </u>	MAS - FIRE PROTECTION ENGINEERING MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING	Accredited 2014. 32 Accredited 2009. 32
7	TT	MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING	Accredited 2009. 32 Accredited 2014. 32
8	TT	MAS - MANAGEMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES	Accredited 2009. 32
		MAS1 - MANAGEMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES	Accredited 2014. 32
9	IMT	MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2016. 25
10	TT	DS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ENGINEERING	Accredited 2013. 5 Accredited 2017. 10
			Accredited 2017. 10 Accredited 2013. 5
11	TT	DS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING	Accredited 2017. 10
Fac	ulty of	Technology	
Addr	ess: Bul	evar oslobođenja 124, Leskovac	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 24.04.2009.
WW	W: alfa.	tf.ni.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 21.03.2014.
			Certificate of Thematomal accreditation - 21.05.2014.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
SP	SF	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 20
1	TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20
	1	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2014. 40
1	TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2014. 40 Accredited 2009. 60
1 2	TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2014. 40 Accredited 2009. 60 Accredited 2014. 60
1 2	TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2014. 40 Accredited 2009. 60 Accredited 2014. 60 Accredited 2009. 8
1 2 3 4	TT TT TT TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2014. 40 Accredited 2009. 60 Accredited 2014. 60 Accredited 2009. 8
1 2 3	TT TT TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2014. 40 Accredited 2009. 60 Accredited 2014. 60 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2014. 8
1 2 3 4	TT TT TT TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2014. 40 Accredited 2009. 60 Accredited 2014. 60 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2009. 16
1 2 3 4 5 6	TT TT TT TT TT TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2014. 40 Accredited 2009. 60 Accredited 2014. 60 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2014. 16
1 2 3 4 5 6 7	TT TT TT TT TT TT TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - MATERIAL AND ENERGY FLOW MANAGEMENT	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2014. 40 Accredited 2009. 60 Accredited 2014. 60 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2009. 16 Accredited 2014. 16 Accredited 2015. 16
1 2 3 4 5 6	TT TT TT TT TT TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2014. 40 Accredited 2009. 60 Accredited 2014. 60 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2009. 16 Accredited 2014. 16
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - MATERIAL AND ENERGY FLOW MANAGEMENT	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2014. 40 Accredited 2009. 60 Accredited 2014. 60 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2014. 16 Accredited 2015. 16 Accredited 2009. 15
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Fac	TT ATT TT TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - MATERIAL AND ENERGY FLOW MANAGEMENT DS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING **Construction Engineering and Architecture** ksandra Medvedeva 14, Niš	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2014. 40 Accredited 2009. 60 Accredited 2014. 60 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2014. 16 Accredited 2015. 16 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.2009.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Fac Addr ww	TT Wilty of	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - MATERIAL AND ENERGY FLOW MANAGEMENT DS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING **Construction Engineering and Architecture** ksandra Medvedeva 14, Niš v.gaf.ni.ac.rs	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009, 20 Accredited 2014, 20 Accredited 2019, 40 Accredited 2014, 60 Accredited 2014, 60 Accredited 2014, 8 Accredited 2009, 8 Accredited 2014, 16 Accredited 2015, 16 Accredited 2015, 15 Accredited 2014, 15 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.2009, Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 04.04.2014,
1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 8 Fac	TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT ST TT TT TT T	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - MATERIAL AND ENERGY FLOW MANAGEMENT DS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING **Construction Engineering and Architecture** ksandra Medvedeva 14, Niš v.gaf.ni.ac.rs NAME	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2014. 40 Accredited 2009. 60 Accredited 2014. 60 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2009. 16 Accredited 2014. 16 Accredited 2015. 16 Accredited 2015. 16 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.2009. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 04.04.2014.
1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 8 Fac Addrwww	TT Wilty of	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - MATERIAL AND ENERGY FLOW MANAGEMENT DS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING **Construction Engineering and Architecture** ksandra Medvedeva 14, Niš v.gaf.ni.ac.rs NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2014. 40 Accredited 2009. 60 Accredited 2014. 60 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2014. 16 Accredited 2014. 16 Accredited 2015. 16 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.2009. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 04.04.2014. OUTCOME NS
1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 8 Fac Addrwww	TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT ST TT TT TT T	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - MATERIAL AND ENERGY FLOW MANAGEMENT DS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING **Construction Engineering and Architecture** ksandra Medvedeva 14, Niš v.gaf.ni.ac.rs NAME	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2014. 40 Accredited 2009. 60 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2014. 16 Accredited 2015. 16 Accredited 2015. 16 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.2009. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 04.04.2014. OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 100 Accredited 2009. 180
1 2 3 4 4 5 6 7 8 8 Fac Addr WW SP 1 2	TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - MATERIAL AND ENERGY FLOW MANAGEMENT DS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING **Construction Engineering and Architecture** ksandra Medvedeva 14, Niš v.gaf.ni.ac.rs NAME	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2014. 60 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2009. 16 Accredited 2014. 16 Accredited 2014. 16 Accredited 2014. 16 Accredited 2015. 16 Accredited 2015. 16 Accredited 2014. 15 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.2009. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 04.04.2014. OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 100 Accredited 2009. 180 Accredited 2014. 180
1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 8 8 Facc Addr WW SP 1	TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - MATERIAL AND ENERGY FLOW MANAGEMENT DS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING **Construction Engineering and Architecture** ksandra Medvedeva 14, Niš v.gaf.ni.ac.rs NAME	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009, 20 Accredited 2014, 20 Accredited 2009, 40 Accredited 2014, 40 Accredited 2009, 60 Accredited 2009, 8 Accredited 2009, 8 Accredited 2009, 8 Accredited 2014, 8 Accredited 2009, 16 Accredited 2014, 16 Accredited 2015, 16 Accredited 2015, 16 Accredited 2014, 15 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.2009, Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 04.04.2014, OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009, 180 Accredited 2009, 180 Accredited 2014, 180
1 2 3 4 4 5 6 7 8 8 Fac Addr WW SP 1 2 3	TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - MATERIAL AND ENERGY FLOW MANAGEMENT DS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING **Construction Engineering and Architecture** ksandra Medvedeva 14, Niš v.gaf.ni.ac.rs NAME	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009, 20 Accredited 2014, 20 Accredited 2014, 40 Accredited 2014, 60 Accredited 2009, 8 Accredited 2009, 8 Accredited 2014, 8 Accredited 2009, 8 Accredited 2014, 8 Accredited 2014, 8 Accredited 2014, 8 Accredited 2014, 16 Accredited 2014, 16 Accredited 2015, 16 Accredited 2016, 15 Accredited 2014, 15 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.2009, Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 04.04.2014, OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009, 100 Accredited 2009, 180 Accredited 2014, 180
1 2 3 4 5 5 6 6 7 8 8 Fac Addr WW SP 1 2 3 4	TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - MATERIAL AND ENERGY FLOW MANAGEMENT DS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING COnstruction Engineering and Architecture ksandra Medvedeva 14, Niš v.gaf.ni.ac.rs NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING IAS - ARCHITECTURE MAS - ARCHITECTURAL - CONSTRUCTIONAL MAS - ARCHITECTURAL PLANNING MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING - CONSTRUCTIONS	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2014. 40 Accredited 2009. 60 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2014. 16 Accredited 2015. 16 Accredited 2015. 16 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.2009. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 04.04.2014. OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 180 Accredited 2014. 180 Accredited 2014. 180 Accredited 2009. 32 Accredited 2009. 64 Accredited 2009. 32
1 2 3 4 5 6 6 7 2 3 4 4 5 5 6 7 7 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - MATERIAL AND ENERGY FLOW MANAGEMENT DS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING Construction Engineering and Architecture ksandra Medvedeva 14, Niš v.gaf.ni.ac.rs NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING IAS - ARCHITECTURE MAS - ARCHITECTURAL - CONSTRUCTIONAL MAS - ARCHITECTURAL PLANNING MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING - CONSTRUCTIONS MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING - ROADS	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009, 20 Accredited 2014, 20 Accredited 2009, 40 Accredited 2014, 40 Accredited 2009, 60 Accredited 2014, 60 Accredited 2014, 8 Accredited 2009, 8 Accredited 2014, 8 Accredited 2009, 16 Accredited 2014, 16 Accredited 2014, 16 Accredited 2015, 16 Accredited 2015, 16 Accredited 2014, 15 Accredited 2014, 15 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.2009, Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 04.04.2014, OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009, 100 Accredited 2009, 180 Accredited 2014, 180 Accredited 2014, 180 Accredited 2009, 32
1 2 3 4 4 5 6 7 8 8 Fac SP 1 2 3 4 4 5 5 6 6 7 8 8	TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - MATERIAL AND ENERGY FLOW MANAGEMENT DS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING **Construction Engineering and Architecture** ksandra Medvedeva 14, Niš v.gaf.ni.ac.rs NAME	Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2014. 40 Accredited 2014. 60 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2014. 16 Accredited 2015. 16 Accredited 2015. 16 Accredited 2014. 15 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.2009. Accredited 2014. 15 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 04.04.2014. OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 100 Accredited 2019. 180 Accredited 2014. 180 Accredited 2014. 180 Accredited 2009. 32
1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 8 8 9 9	TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - MATERIAL AND ENERGY FLOW MANAGEMENT DS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING F Construction Engineering and Architecture Resandra Medvedeva 14, Niš Regaf.ni.ac.rs NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING IAS - ARCHITECTURAL - CONSTRUCTIONAL MAS - ARCHITECTURAL PLANNING MAS - ARCHITECTURAL PLANNING MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING - CONSTRUCTIONS MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING - ROADS MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING - HYDRAULICS MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING	Accredited 2009. 20 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2014. 40 Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2014. 40 Accredited 2009. 60 Accredited 2014. 60 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2014. 8 Accredited 2014. 16 Accredited 2014. 16 Accredited 2014. 16 Accredited 2015. 16 Accredited 2015. 16 Accredited 2014. 15 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.2009. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 04.04.2014. OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 180 Accredited 2014. 180 Accredited 2014. 180 Accredited 2009. 32
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 8 Fac SP 1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 8 9 10	TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - MATERIAL AND ENERGY FLOW MANAGEMENT DS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING **Construction Engineering and Architecture** ksandra Medvedeva 14, Niš v.gaf.ni.ac.rs NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING IAS - ARCHITECTURAL - CONSTRUCTIONAL MAS - ARCHITECTURAL PLANNING MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING - CONSTRUCTIONS MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING - ROADS MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING - ROADS MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING - HYDRAULICS MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING - HYDRAULICS MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING	Accredited 2009. 20
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 10 11	TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - MATERIAL AND ENERGY FLOW MANAGEMENT DS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING COnstruction Engineering and Architecture ksandra Medvedeva 14, Niš v.gaf.ni.ac.rs NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING IAS - ARCHITECTURE MAS - ARCHITECTURAL - CONSTRUCTIONAL MAS - ARCHITECTURAL PLANNING MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING - CONSTRUCTIONS MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING - ROADS MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING - HYDRAULICS MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING - HYDRAULICS MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DS - ARCHITECTURE	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. 20
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 8 Fac SP 1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 8 9 10	TT	BAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY BAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES BAS4 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS1 - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY MAS - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGIES MAS1 - MATERIAL AND ENERGY FLOW MANAGEMENT DS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING **Construction Engineering and Architecture** ksandra Medvedeva 14, Niš v.gaf.ni.ac.rs NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING IAS - ARCHITECTURAL - CONSTRUCTIONAL MAS - ARCHITECTURAL PLANNING MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING - CONSTRUCTIONS MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING - ROADS MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING - ROADS MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING - HYDRAULICS MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING - HYDRAULICS MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING	OUTCOME NS

	_	Fine Arts	T	
		eginje Ljubice 10, Niš v.artf.ni.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 28.06.	2013
P	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS NS
,1		BAS - GRAPHIC DESIGN		10
	A	BAS - GRAPHIC DESIGN BAS4 - GRAPHIC DESIGN	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016.	10
	Α	BAS - GUITAR	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2011.	- 1
	A	BAS - WIND INSTRUMENTS	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011.	
	A	BAS - STRING INSTRUMENTS	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011.	
	A	BAS - ACCORDION	Accredited 2011.	
	A	BAS - PIANO	Accredited 2011.	
	A	BAS - SOLO SINGING	Accredited 2011.	
			Accredited 2011.	1
	A	BAS - PAINTING	Accredited 2017.	1
	HS	BAS - GENERAL MUSIC PEDAGOGY	Accredited 2012.	2
)	A	BAS - PERFORMANCE ARTS	Accredited 2017.	2
	Α	BAS - MUSIC THEORY	Accredited 2017.	2
	Α	BAS4 - PERCUSSION INSTRUMENTS	Accredited 2016.	
	HS	MAS - GENERAL MUSIC PEDAGOGY - ONE YEAR STUDIES	Accredited 2012.	2
		MAG DEDECORMANCE ADEC	Accredited 2012.	2
	A	MAS - PERFORMANCE ARTS	Accredited 2017.	2
	A	MAS - MUSIC THEORY	Accredited 2017.	2
	Α	MAS - PAINTING	Accredited 2009.	1
	Α	MAS1 - PAINTING	Accredited 2016.	1
	Α	MAS - GRAPHIC DESIGN	Accredited 2009.	1
	Л	MAS1 - GRAPHIC DESIGN	Accredited 2016.	1
CI	ılty of	Medicine		
ıcı	iity oi	Weuteme	C . (8)	200
dre	ess: Bul	evar Dr Zorana Đinđića 81, Niš	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 12.04.	
WV	W: www	v.medfak.ni.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 05.04. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 29.12.	
	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	N
			Accredited 2008.	2
	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER	Accredited 2013.	2
			Accredited 2017.	2
	MS	BPS - ORAL HYGIENIST	Accredited 2008.	2
			Accredited 2008.	2
	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL DENTAL PROSTHETICIAN	Accredited 2013.	2
			Accredited 2017.	- 2
			Accredited 2010.	8
	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE-TECHNICIAN	Accredited 2013.	12
4	3.60	GAG BYANNA GEVENOUS ASSESSMENT	Accredited 2017.	12
_	MS	SAS - PHARMACEUTICAL MEDICINE	Accredited 2010.	2
	MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE/TECHNICIAN - SPECIALIST	Accredited 2008.	
		SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL NURSE/TECHNICIAN	Accredited 2013.	
		CDC CDECIALICE DDOEEGGOMAL MUDGE TECTRACIAN	1 2. 10015	4
_	MS	SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL NURSE-TECHNICIAN	Accredited 2017.	4
		SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL NURSE-TECHNICIAN SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST	Accredited 2008.	2
	MS MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	4
		SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017.	4
	MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. IALIST Accredited 2008.	2
		SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGI	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017.	22 22 22 22 22
	MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. IALIST	22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22
	MS MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER -	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. IALIST	22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22
	MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGI	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. IALIST Accredited 2008. NEER Accredited 2013. IALIST Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	2 4 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
	MS MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER -	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. IALIST Accredited 2008. NEER Accredited 2013. IALIST Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017.	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
	MS MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER -	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. IALIST Accredited 2018. NEER Accredited 2013. IALIST Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2008.	22 22 22 22 22 22 20 20 20 20
	MS MS MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC IAS - MEDICINE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. IALIST Accredited 2008. NEER Accredited 2013. IALIST Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017.	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
	MS MS MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC IAS - MEDICINE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - DENTISTRY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - DENTISTRY	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. IALIST NEER Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2013.	22 22 22 22 22 20 20 20 20
	MS MS MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC IAS - MEDICINE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - DENTISTRY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2008.	22 22 22 22 22 20 20 33 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34
	MS MS MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC IAS - MEDICINE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - DENTISTRY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - DENTISTRY	Accredited 2008.	22 22 22 22 22 22 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 2
	MS MS MS MS MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIAL SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIAL SPS - MEDICINE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - DENTISTRY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2008.	22 22 22 23 24 20 20 20 33 34 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35
	MS MS MS MS MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIAL SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIAL SPONTE - SPECIA	Accredited 2008.	22 22 22 22 22 22 20 20 60 77 88
	MS MS MS MS MS MS MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIAL SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIAL SPS - MEDICINE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - DENTISTRY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - HEALTH POLICY AND MANAGEMENT - MASTER	Accredited 2008.	18 20 20
	MS MS MS MS MS MS MS MS MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL PROFESSIONAL PROFESSION	Accredited 2008.	11 20 20 3
	MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL PROFESSIONAL PROFESSION	Accredited 2008.	11 20 20 3
	MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIALIST - MEDICINE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - DENTISTRY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - PHARMACY MAS - HEALTH POLICY AND MANAGEMENT - MASTER DS - MOLECULAR MEDICINE DS - CLINICAL MEDICINE DS - PUBLIC HEALTH	Accredited 2008.	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
	MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPECIALIST - MEDICINE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - DENTISTRY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - PHARMACY MAS - HEALTH POLICY AND MANAGEMENT - MASTER DS - MOLECULAR MEDICINE DS - CLINICAL MEDICINE DS - PUBLIC HEALTH DS - BASIC RESEARCH IN DENTISTRY	Accredited 2008.	22 22 22 22 22 22 22 20 20 66 57 57
	MS M	SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC IAS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC IAS - MEDICINE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - DENTISTRY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - DENTISTRY IAS - PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - PHARMACY MAS - HEALTH POLICY AND MANAGEMENT - MASTER DS - MOLECULAR MEDICINE DS - CLINICAL MEDICINE DS - PUBLIC HEALTH DS - BASIC RESEARCH IN DENTISTRY DS - CLINICAL AND EPIDEMIOLOGIC RESEARCH IN DENTISTR DS - TOXICOLOGY	Accredited 2008.	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
	MS M	SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC IAS - MEDICINE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - DENTISTRY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - DENTISTRY IAS - PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - PHARMACY MAS - HEALTH POLICY AND MANAGEMENT - MASTER DS - MOLECULAR MEDICINE DS - CLINICAL MEDICINE DS - PUBLIC HEALTH DS - BASIC RESEARCH IN DENTISTRY DS - CLINICAL AND EPIDEMIOLOGIC RESEARCH IN DENTISTRY	Accredited 2008.	220 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200
	MS M	SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC IAS - MEDICINE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - DENTISTRY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - DENTISTRY IAS - PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - PHARMACY MAS - HEALTH POLICY AND MANAGEMENT - MASTER DS - MOLECULAR MEDICINE DS - CLINICAL MEDICINE DS - PUBLIC HEALTH DS - BASIC RESEARCH IN DENTISTRY DS - CLINICAL AND EPIDEMIOLOGIC RESEARCH IN DENTISTR DS - TOXICOLOGY DS - MEDICAL SCIENCES	Accredited 2008.	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
	MS M	SPS - PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL INSTRUMENT NURSE SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC IAS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGIC ENGINEER - SPEC IAS - MEDICINE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - DENTISTRY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - DENTISTRY IAS - PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH IAS - PHARMACY MAS - HEALTH POLICY AND MANAGEMENT - MASTER DS - MOLECULAR MEDICINE DS - CLINICAL MEDICINE DS - PUBLIC HEALTH DS - BASIC RESEARCH IN DENTISTRY DS - CLINICAL AND EPIDEMIOLOGIC RESEARCH IN DENTISTR DS - TOXICOLOGY	Accredited 2008.	18 20 20

DS - DENTAL SCIENCES

MS

Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. 20 20

Fac	ulty of	Natural Sciences and Mathematics			
		egradska 33, Niš <u>zpmf.ni.ac.rs</u>	Certificate of Institution Certificate of Institution		
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	NM	BAS - MATHEMATICS		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	54 81
2	NM	BAS - GEOGRAPHY		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	54
	INIVI	BAS - GEOGRAFH I		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	54 45
3	NM	BAS - PHYSICS		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	45
4	NM	BAS - INFORMATICS		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009.	32 60
5	NM	BAS - BIOLOGY		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	60
6	NM	BAS - CHEMISTRY		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	45 45
7	NM	BAS - COMPUTER SCIENCES		Accredited 2014.	54
8	NM	MAS - BIOLOGY		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	27 27
9	NM	MAS - ECOLOGY AND NATURE PROTECTION		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	27 27 27
10	NM	MAS - GEOGRAPHY		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	27 27
11	IMT	MAS - TOURISM MAS1 - TOURISM		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	27 27
12	NM	MAS - INFORMATICS MAS - APPLIED MATHEMATICS		Accredited 2009.	27
13	NM			Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009.	27 27
14	NM	MAS - MATHEMATICS		Accredited 2014.	54
15	NM	MAS - GENERAL PHYSICS MAS - PHYSICS		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	12 27
16	NM	MAS - APPLIED PHYSICS		Accredited 2009.	12
17	NM	MAS - GENERAL CHEMISTRY MAS - CHEMISTRY		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	20 20
18	NM	MAS - PHYSICS - INFORMATICS		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	12
19	NM	MAS - APPLIED CHEMISTRY		Accredited 2009.	20
20	NM	MAS - COMPUTER SCIENCES		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.	20 54
21	NM	DS - CHEMISTRY		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	15 15
22	NM	DS - INFORMATICS		Accredited 2009.	15
23	NM	DS - COMPUTER SCIENCES		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	15 20
24	NM	DS - MATHEMATICS		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	20
25	NM	DS - PHYSICS		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	13
26	NM	DS - BIOLOGY		Accredited 2014.	10
Fac	ulty of	Law			
		kralja Aleksandra 11, Niš zprafak.ni.ac.rs	Certificate of Institution Certificate of Institution		
SP	SF	NAME	<u> </u>	OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - LAW		Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	600
		MAS - LAW		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008.	200
2	HS	MAS1 - LAW - GENERAL		Accredited 2013.	100
		MAS1 - LAW - INTERNAL AFFAIRS			50
	***			Accredited 2013.	50 43
3	HS	DS - LAW			50 43 45
Fac	ulty of	DS - LAW Sports and Physical Education		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	43 45
Fact Addr WW	ulty of ress: Čar W: www	S - LAW Sports and Physical Education nojevića 10a, Niš v.fsfv.ni.ac.rs	Certificate of Institution Certificate of Institution	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014. all accreditation - 19.06. all accreditation - 20.06.	43 45 2009. 2014.
Fac Addr	ulty of ress: Čar	DS - LAW Sports and Physical Education nojevića 10a, Niš Afstv.ni.ac.rs NAME		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014. al accreditation - 19.06. al accreditation - 20.06. OUTCOME	43 45 2009. 2014. NS
Fact Addr WW	ulty of ress: Čar W: www	DS - LAW Sports and Physical Education nojevića 10a, Niš Afstv.ni.ac.rs NAME BAS - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS BAS4 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014. all accreditation - 19.06. all accreditation - 20.06. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	43 45 2009. 2014. NS 195 195
Fac Addr WWY	ulty of ress: Čar W: www	DS - LAW Sports and Physical Education nojevića 10a, Niš Afstv.ni.ac.rs NAME BAS - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS BAS4 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS BPS - SPORTS		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014. all accreditation - 19.06. all accreditation - 20.06. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	2009. 2014. NS 195 195
Addr WWV SP	ulty of ress: Čar W: www SF HS	DS - LAW Sports and Physical Education nojevića 10a, Niš Afstv.ni.ac.rs NAME BAS - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS BAS4 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014. all accreditation - 19.06. all accreditation - 20.06. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	2009. 2014. NS 195 195 30 30 30
Addr WWV SP 1	ess: Čar W: www SF HS	DS - LAW Sports and Physical Education nojevića 10a, Niš Afstv.ni.ac.rs NAME BAS - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS BAS4 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS BPS - SPORTS BPS - SPORTS BPS - SPORTS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH BPS - SPORTS - DLS SPS - SPORTS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014. all accreditation - 19.06. all accreditation - 20.06. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2014.	2009. 2014. NS 195 195 30 30 30 25
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3	ulty of ess: Čar W: www SF HS HS	DS - LAW Sports and Physical Education nojevića 10a, Niš Afstv.ni.ac.rs NAME BAS - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS BAS4 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS BPS - SPORTS BPS - SPORTS BPS - SPORTS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH BPS - SPORTS - DLS		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014. all accreditation - 19.06. all accreditation - 20.06. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015.	2009. 2014. NS 195 195 30 30 30
Addr www SP 1 2 3 4 5 6	ulty of ess: Čar W: www SF HS HS HS HS HS	BAS - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS BPS - SPORTS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH BPS - SPORTS IN SERBIAN AND SPORTS MAS - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS MAS1 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS - DLS	Certificate of Institution	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014. al accreditation - 19.06. al accreditation - 20.06. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015.	43 45 2009. 2014. NS 195 195 30 30 25 100 150 48
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5	ulty of ess: Čar W: www SF HS HS HS HS	DS - LAW C Sports and Physical Education nojevića 10a, Niš Afstv.ni.ac.rs NAME BAS - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS BAS4 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS BPS - SPORTS BPS - SPORTS BPS - SPORTS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH BPS - SPORTS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH BPS - SPORTS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH MAS - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS MAS1 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS	Certificate of Institution	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014. al accreditation - 19.06. al accreditation - 20.06. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2014.	43 45 2009. 2014. NS 195 195 30 30 25 100 150

HS BAS4 - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2014. BAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2009. BAS1 - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2014. HS IAS - FOR MASTER PROFESSOR OF TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATICS EDUCATION Accredited 2015. HS MAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2009. MAS1 - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2014. HS MAS - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2009. MAS1 - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2009. MAS1 - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2014.	Facu	ulty of	Philosophy			
SP SE NAME			3 /			
1 18 18.5 - SOURDICKY				Certificate of Institute		
BAS - FRINCISCO PROPERTY PR	1		RAS - SOCIOLOGY		Accredited 2009.	50
Bas						50 50
BAS - RUSSIAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE Accredible	2	HS			Accredited 2014.	50
18	3	HS				15 20
S	4	HS	BAS - GERMAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE			30
Accredited 2009.	5	HS	BAS - ANGLISTICS		Accredited 2009.	90
Recording 2009.	6	нс				90
Bas						50 50
B	7	HS	BAS - PEDAGOGY		Accredited 2014.	50 90
10	8	HS	BAS - PSYCHOLOGY		Accredited 2014.	90
10 HS BAS - PHILOSOPHY According 2013 12 HS BAS - COMMUNICATION AND PUBLIC RELATIONS According 2013 12 HS BAS - COMMUNICATION AND PUBLIC RELATIONS According 2013 13 HS BAS - FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE According 2016 14 HS MAS - PRINCIPLO ON ACCORDING STUDIES OF SOCIAL POLICY AND SOCIAL WORK According 2016 15 HS MAS - PRINCIPLO ON ACCORDING STUDIES OF SOCIAL POLICY AND SOCIAL WORK According 2016 16 HS MAS - PRINCIPLO ON ACCORDING STUDIES OF SOCIAL POLICY AND SOCIAL WORK According 2016 16 HS MAS - PRINCIPLO ON ACCORDING STUDIES OF SOCIAL POLICY AND SOCIAL WORK According 2015 16 HS MAS - ANGLISTICS According 2016 17 HS MAS - SOCIAL POLICY According 2016 According 2016 18 HS MAS - SOCIAL POLICY According 2016 According 2016 18 HS MAS - SOCIAL PROTECTION SOCIOLOGY According 2016 18 HS MAS - SOCIAL PROTECTION SOCIOLOGIST According 2016 18 HS MAS - SOCIAL PROTECTION SOCIOLOGIST Certificate 1:11 R. According 2016 19 HS MAS - INSTORY According 2014 According 2015 According 2015 According 2015 According 2015 According 2015 According 2017 According 2017 According 2017 According 2017 According 2017 According 2017	9	HS	BAS - HISTORY		Accredited 2014.	50 50
11 18 BAS - COMMUNICATION AND PUBLIC RELATIONS	10	HS	BAS - PHILOSOPHY			30 30
13	11	HS				50
HS	_					50
15	13	HS		OCIAL WORK		50
15	14	HS				50 80
15						50
HS	15	HS				60
MAS SOCIOLOGY (WITH 4 MODULE): CULTURAL MODULE, EDUCATIONAL MODULE, SOCIAL WORK Accredited 2005. MODULE AND SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH MODULE)	1.0	TIC				50
HS MASI - SOCIOLOGY (WITH 4 MODULES: CULTURAL MODULE, EDUCATIONAL MODULE, SOCIAL WORK Accredited 2015, MODULE AND SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH MODULE)	16	HS	MAS - ANGLISTICS		Accredited 2014.	50
MODULE AND SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH MODULE) 18			MAS - SOCIOLOGY		Accredited 2009.	25
18	17	HS		EDUCATIONAL MODULE, SOCIAL WORK	Accredited 2015.	25
19	18	HS	MAS - SOCIAL PROTECTION SOCIOLOGIST			10
MAS	10	пс	MAS - HISTORY			25
NAS - PEDAGOGY						25
HS MASI - MASTER ACADEMIC STUDIES OF PEDAGOGY Accredited 2014.	20	HS				25
HS MASI - SUBJECT TEACHING	21	HS				35
HS MASI - MASTER ACADEMIC STUDIES OF PHILOSOPHY Accredited 2014,	22	пс				50 50
HS MAS1 - CUSSIAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE Accredited 2015.						
25						
Accredited 2016.						25
Accredited 2016.						25
Accredited Acc	27	HS	MAS1 - FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE		Accredited 2016.	30
Bas Das History Certificate: 28.09.18.		HS	DS - HISTORY			3
Accredited 2015.	29	HS	DAS - HISTORY		Certificate: 28.09.18.	3
Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2015.	30	HS	DS - SOCIOLOGY			5 10
SP SF NAME SP Certificate of Institutional accredited 2015.	21	HC	DE DIJI OLOCY			10
33		пЭ			Accredited 2015.	20
Accredited 2014.						10
Accredited 2017.						15
Faculty of Pedagogy - former "Faculty of Teacher Education" Address: Partizanska 14, Vranje WWW: www.ucfak.ni.ac.rs SP SF NAME OUTCOME HS BAS - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.						3
Address: Partizanska 14, Vranje WWW: www.ucfak.ni.ac.rs SP SF NAME OUTCOME 1 HS BAS - TEACHER EDUCATION BAS1 - TEACHER EDUCATION BAS1 - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION BAS1 - FOR MASTER PROFESSOR OF TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATICS EDUCATION Accredited 2014. 4 HS MAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION ACCREDITED SECURITION ACCREDITED SECU					Accredited 2017.	5
WWW: www.ucfak.ni.ac.rs SP SF NAME 1 HS BAS - TEACHER EDUCATION BAS4 - TEACHER EDUCATION BAS5 - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. 3 HS IAS - FOR MASTER PROFESSOR OF TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATICS EDUCATION AS1 - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION AS2 - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION ACCREDITED 2015. 4 HS MAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION AS1 - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION AS2 - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION AS3 - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION AS4 - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION ACCREDITED 2014. 5 HS MAS - TEACHER EDUCATION ACCREDITED 2014. ACCREDITED 2014. ACCREDITED 2014. ACCREDITED 2015. ACCREDITED 2014. ACCREDITED 2016.				Campbell Land To the Control of the	onel come literal 24 04	2000
HS BAS - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2009. BAS4 - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2014. HS BAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2009. BAS1 - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2014. HS IAS - FOR MASTER PROFESSOR OF TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATICS EDUCATION Accredited 2015. HS MAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2009. MAS1 - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2014. HS MAS - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2014. MAS - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2009. MAS1 - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2014.			, J			
HS BAS4 - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2014. BAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2009. BAS1 - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2014. HS IAS - FOR MASTER PROFESSOR OF TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATICS EDUCATION Accredited 2015. HS MAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2009. MAS1 - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2014. HS MAS - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2009. MAS1 - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2009. MAS1 - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2014. HS DS - WHOLE CLASS TEACHING METHODOLOGY Accredited 2010.	SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
BASA - TEACHER EDUCATION BAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION BASI - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. HS MAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION MASI - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION MASI - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION MASI - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2014. BAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2010.	1	HS				120
BASI - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION 3 HS IAS - FOR MASTER PROFESSOR OF TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATICS EDUCATION 4 HS MAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION MASI - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION MASI - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION MASI - TEACHER EDUCATION MASI - TEACHER EDUCATION MASI - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2014. 6 HS DS - WHOLE CLASS TEACHING METHODOLOGY Accredited 2010.	2	пс				120 50
HS MAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2009. MAS1 - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2014. MAS - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2009. MAS1 - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2014. MAS - WHOLE CLASS TEACHING METHODOLOGY Accredited 2010.		пЭ			Accredited 2014.	50
HS MAS1 - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2014. MAS - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2009. MAS1 - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2014. MS - WHOLE CLASS TEACHING METHODOLOGY Accredited 2010.	3	HS		MATICS EDUCATION		50
MASI - PRESCHOOL TEACHER EDUCATION 5 HS MAS - TEACHER EDUCATION MASI - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2014. 6 HS DS - WHOLE CLASS TEACHING METHODOLOGY Accredited 2010.	4	HS				30
5 HS MAS1 - TEACHER EDUCATION Accredited 2014. 6 HS DS - WHOLE CLASS TEACHING METHODOLOGY Accredited 2010.						28 50
16 THY THE WHOLE CLASS TEACHING METHODOLOGY	5	HS			Accredited 2014.	100
Accredited 2015.	6	HS	DS - WHOLE CLASS TEACHING METHODOLOGY		Accredited 2010. Accredited 2015.	6 5

Fac	ulty of	Economics	
		kralja Aleksandra 11, Niš eknfak.ni.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.10.2008. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.08.2013.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1	TIC	BAG FINANCE DANIZING AND DIGUDANCE	Accredited 2008. 300
1	HS	BAS - FINANCE, BANKING, AND INSURANCE	Accredited 2013. 250
2	HS	BAS - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2008. 300
			Accredited 2013. 280 Accredited 2008. 100
3	HS	BAS - ACCOUNTING, AUDITING, AND FINANCIAL MANAGEME	Accredited 2013. 100
4	HS	BAS - GENERAL ECONOMICS	Accredited 2008. 180 Accredited 2013. 70
5	HS	MAS1 - ECONOMICS	Accredited 2008. 180
			Accredited 2013. 245 Accredited 2008. 35
6	HS	DS - ECONOMICS	Accredited 2014. 35
Fac	ulty of	Electronic Engineering	
	_		CL 4'6'
		ksandra Medvedeva 14, Niš <u>Lelfak.ni.ac.rs</u>	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 19.08.2008. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 24.05.2013.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
		BAS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE IN	Accredited 2008. 420
1	TT	BAS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE II	Accredited 2013. 480
2	TT	BPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND INFORMATION TECHNO	Accredited 2017. 540 DLOGIES Accredited 2008. 120
2			DLOGIES Accredited 2008. 120
3	TT	MAS - ELECTROENERGETICS	Accredited 2003. 64
4	TT	MAS - ELECTRONICS AND MICROPROCESSOR TECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2008. 64
-	1.1	MAS - ELECTRONICS AND MICROSYSTEMS	Accredited 2013. 64
5	TT	MAS - SYSTEM MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2008. 64 Accredited 2013. 64
6	TT	MAS - TELECOMMUNICATIONS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2008. 96 Accredited 2013. 64
7	TT	MAS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND INFORMATICS	Accredited 2008. 96 Accredited 2013. 96
8	TT	DS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE	Accredited 2008. 100 Accredited 2013. 100
Foo	ulty of	Mechanical Engineering	<u> </u>
		ksandra Medvedeva 14, Niš z.masfak.ni.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 11.04.2009. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 07.03.2014.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
	TT	BAS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2009. 240
1	11	BAS4 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2014. 240
2	TT	BAS4 - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2012. 120 Accredited 2017. 120
3	TT	MAS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2009. 125
4	TT	MAS - MANAGEMENT AND APPLIED COMPUTER SCIENCE - TE	
5	TT	MAS1 - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2012. 128 Accredited 2014. 128
6	TT	MAS1 - PRODUCTION-INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2014. 24
7	TT	MAS1 - ENERGETICS AND PROCESS TECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2014. 24
8	TT	MAS1 - MECHATRONICS AND CONTROL	Accredited 2014. 24
	TT	MAS1 - MECHANICAL CONSTRUCTIONS, DEVELOPMENT AND	ENGINEERING Accredited 2014. 24
9		MAC1 TRAFFIC ENCINEEDING TRANSPORT AND LOCIOTICS	
9	TT	MAS1 - TRAFFIC ENGINEERING, TRANSPORT AND LOGISTICS	Accredited 2014. 24 Accredited 2009. 20

University of Priština

Uni	versity	of Priština	
		pa Višnjića b.b., Kosovska Mitrovica v.pr.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 22.05.2009. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.11.2014.
Fac	ulty of	Philosophy	
		pa Višnjića b.b., Kosovska Mitrovica v.ffpr.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.2009. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 29.11.2013.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1	HS	BAS - SOCIOLOGY BAS4 - SOCIOLOGY	Accredited 2009. 30 Accredited 2015. 30
2	HS	BAS - SERBIAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2009. 30
		BAS - ART HISTORY	Accredited 2015. 30 Accredited 2009. 20
3	HS	BAS4 - ART HISTORY	Accredited 2015. 20 Accredited 2009. 50
4	HS	BAS - PEDAGOGY	Accredited 2013. 50
5	HS	BAS - HISTORY	Accredited 2009. 30 Accredited 2013. 30
6	HS	BAS - RUSSIAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE BAS4 - RUSSIAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2015. 20
7	HS	BAS - SERBIAN LITERATURE AND LANGUAGE	Accredited 2009. 30
		BAS4 - SERBIAN LITERATURE AND LANGUAGE BAS - ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2015. 30 Accredited 2009. 50
8	HS	BAS4 - ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2015. 50
9	HS	BAS - PSYCHOLOGY	Accredited 2012. 50 Accredited 50
10	HS	BAS - PSYCHOLOGY	Certificate: 28.09.18. Accredited 2012. 20
11	HS	BAS - PHILOSOPHY	Accredited 2017. 20
12	HS	MAS - HISTORY	Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2013. 20
13	HS	MAS - ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2009. 26
14	HS	MAS1 - ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE MAS - SERBIAN LITERATURE AND LANGUAGE	Accredited 2015. 26 Accredited 2009. 10
14		MAS1 - SERBIAN LITERATURE AND LANGUAGE	Accredited 2015. 10 Accredited 2009. 10
15	HS	MAS - SERBIAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2015. 10
16	HS	MAS - SOCIOLOGY MAS1 - SOCIOLOGY	Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2015. 15
17	HS	MAS - PEDAGOGY	Accredited 2013. 20
18 19	HS HS	MAS - RUSSIAN LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE MAS1 - PSYCHOLOGY	Accredited 2013. 5 Accredited 2013. 25
20 21	HS HS	DS - HISTORY DS - SOCIOLOGY	Accredited 2014. 3 Accredited 2015. 5
22	HS	DS - PEDAGOGY	Accredited 2015. 2
23	HS	DS - LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2015. 10
Fac	ulty of	Agriculture	
		paonička bb, Lešak, Kosovska Mitrovica v.agr.pr.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.2009. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 07.03.2014.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1	TT	BAS - PLANT PRODUCTION BAS4 - PLANT PRODUCTION	Accredited 2009. 50 Accredited 2014. 75
2	TT	BAS - CATTLE FARMING BAS4 - CATTLE FARMING	Accredited 2009. 50 Accredited 2014. 25
3	TT	MAS - CATTLE FARMING	Accredited 2009. 15
		MAS1 - CATTLE FARMING MAS - PLANT PRODUCTION	Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2009. 30
4	TT	MAS1 - PLANT PRODUCTION	Accredited 2014. 30
5	HS	DS - AGROECONOMICS DS - AGRONOMY	Accredited 2009. 6 Accredited 2014. 6
Fac	ulty of	Medicine	
		ri Dinana b.b., Kosovska Mitrovica v.med.pr.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.2009. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 20.06.2014.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1	MS	BAS - NURSING	Accredited 2009. 30
		BAS4 - NURSING IAS - DOCTOR OF MEDICINE	Accredited 2014. 30 Accredited 2009. 80
2	MS	IAS - MEDICAL SCIENCES	Accredited 2014. 80
3	MS	IAS - DOCTOR OF DENTAL MEDICINE IAS - DENTISTRY	Accredited 2009. 40 Accredited 2014. 40
4	MS	DS - DOCTOR OF MEDICINE DS - MEDICINE	Accredited 2009. 13 Accredited 2015. 23
	1	DO MEDICINE	Accredited 2013. 25

Fact	ulty of	Economics		
		ašinska 156, Kosovska Mitrovica v <u>efpr.edu.rs</u>	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 28.08. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 26.09.	
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY	Accredited 2009.	120
-	115	BAS4 - BUSINESS ECONOMY MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	120 45
2	HS	MAS1 - BUSINESS ECONOMY	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	45
3	HS	MAS - INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS	Accredited 2009.	20
4	HS	MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS DS - BUSINESS ECONOMY	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.	20 5
T			Accidited 2014.]
		Teacher Education in Prizren n kulture b.b., Leposavić	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 23.10.	2009
		ulfp.pr.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 23.10.	
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - WHOLE CLASS TEACHING	Accredited 2009.	100
		BAS4 - WHOLE CLASS TEACHING BAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009.	80 50
2	HS	BAS4 - PRESCHOOL TEACHER IN PRESCHOOLS	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	50
3	HS	MAS - WHOLE CLASS TEACHING	Accredited 2009.	15
		MAS1 - WHOLE CLASS TEACHING	Accredited 2015.	50
5	HS HS	MAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER IN PRESCHOOLS DS - WHOLE CLASS TEACHING METHODS	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2018.	15 5
			Accredited 2010.	
		Fine Arts Zvečan ašinska 156, Kosovska Mitrovica	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 12.11.	2010
		saniska 150, Rosovska Mittovica v.fakultetumetnosti-zvecan.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.12.	
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	A	BAS - GRAPHICS	Accredited 2010.	4
		BAS - ACTING	Accredited 2016. Accredited 2010.	8
2	A	BAS4 - ACTING	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2015.	8
3	A	BAS - SCULPTURE	Accredited 2010.	6
3	A	BAS4 - SCULPTURE	Accredited 2016.	4
4	A	BAS - PAINTING BAS4 - PAINTING	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2016.	6 6
5	A	BAS - GRAPHIC DESIGN	Accredited 2012.	4
			Accredited 2017.	6
7	A A	BAS - PIANO BAS - VIOLIN	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010.	1
8	A	BAS - FLUTE	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010.	1
9	HS	BAS - MUSIC PEDAGOGY	Accredited 2013.	12
10	A	BAS - TRUMPET	Accredited 2013.	1
11	A A	BAS - CLARINET BAS4 - PERFORMANCE ARTS (MODULES: PIANO, VIOLIN, VIOLA	Accredited 2013. CELLO, FLUTE, CLARINET, TRUMPET) Accredited 2016.	1 8
		MAS - GRAPHICS	Accredited 2010.	4
13	A	MAS1 - GRAPHICS	Accredited 2016.	4
14	A	MAS - ACTING MAS1 - ACTING	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2015.	8 8
		MAS - PAINTING	Accredited 2010.	4
15	A	MAS1 - PAINTING	Accredited 2016.	4
16	A	MAS - SCULPTURE	Accredited 2010.	4
17	A	MAS1 - SCULPTURE MAS - FLUTE - WIND INSTRUMENTS	Accredited 2016. Accredited 2010.	2
18	A	MAS - PIANO	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010.	1
19	A	MAS - VIOLIN	Accredited 2011.	2
20	A	MAS - GRAPHIC DESIGN	Accredited 2012.	4
21	A	MAS - GRAPHIC DESIGN	Accredited Certificate: 28.09.18.	6
22	HS	MAS - MUSIC PEDAGOGY	Accredited Certificate: 31.10.18.	12
23	A	MAS - TRUMPET	Accredited 2013.	1
24	A	MAS - CLARINET	Accredited 2013.	1
25	A	MAS1 - PERFORMANCE ARTS (MODULES: PIANO, VIOLIN, VIOLA	A, CELLO, FLUTE, CLARINET, TRUMPET) Accredited 2016.	8
Faci	ulty of	Sports and Physical Education		
		iteja Obradovića b.b., Leposavić .fakfikul.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 22.05. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.07.	
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	
1		BAS - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS	Accredited 2009.	150
1	HS	BAS4 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS	Accredited 2014.	120
	1	MAS - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS	Accredited 2009.	50
2	HS	MACI DIVCICAL EDUCATION AND SDORES	A 12, 10014	
2	HS HS	MAS1 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS MAS1 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION, RECREATION AND HEALTH	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2016.	50 25

		e Ribara 29, Kosovska Mitrovica	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.01.
VW		v.pmf.pr.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.04.
P	SF	NAME	OUTCOME
	NM	BAS - INFORMATICS BAS4 - INFORMATICS	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016.
	NM	BAS - INFORMATICS	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2017.
	NM	BAS - CHEMISTRY	Accredited 2009.
	1 11/1	BAS4 - CHEMISTRY	Accredited 2014.
	NM	BAS - GEOGRAPHY BAS4 - GEOGRAPHY	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.
	NM	BAS - PHYSICS	Accredited 2009.
	INIVI	BAS4 - PHYSICS	Accredited 2014.
	NM	BAS - BIOLOGY BAS4 - BIOLOGY	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.
	NM	BAS - MATHEMATICS	Accredited 2009.
	INIVI	MAS - BIOLOGY	Accredited 2013.
	NM	MAS1 - BIOLOGY MAS1 - BIOLOGY	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.
_	NM	MAS - GEOGRAPHY	Accredited 2010.
	INIVI	MAS1 - GEOGRAPHY WITH 2 MODULES: GEOGRAPHY AND TO	
	NM	MAS - CHEMISTRY MAS1 - CHEMISTRY	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.
	NM	MAS - MATHEMATICS	Accredited 2013.
	NM	MAS1 - PHYSICS	Accredited 2014.
	NM NM	MAS - INFORMATICS MAS1 - INFORMATICS	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2015.
			Accredited 2015. Accredited 2010.
	NM	DS - BIOLOGY	Accredited 2015.
	NM	DS - CHEMISTRY	Accredited 2014.
c	ulty of	f Technical Sciences	
dr	ess: Kne	eza Miloša 7, Kosovska Mitrovica	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 24.04.
N	W: <u>www</u>	<u>v.ftn.pr.ac.rs</u>	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05.
<i>N</i>	W: www	NAME	
_	SF	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2009.
_	_	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.
_	SF	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2009.
V .	TT TT	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.
	SF	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.
	SF TT TT TT	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS5 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017.
	TT TT	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS5 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS5 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. CUPATIONAL SAFETY CUPATIONAL SAFETY Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2019.
	SF TT TT TT	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS5 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS5 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE BAS6 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE BAS6 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. CUPATIONAL SAFETY CUPATIONAL SAFETY Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009.
	TT TT TT TT TT	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS5 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS5 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. CUPATIONAL SAFETY CUPATIONAL SAFETY Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2019.
	TT TT TT	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS5 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS5 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS6 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS7 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS6 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS6 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS6 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS7 - MINING ENGINEERING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. CUPATIONAL SAFETY CUPATIONAL SAFETY Accredited 2014.
	TT TT TT TT TT	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS4 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS4 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS4 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS5 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS6 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS7 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2017. CUPATIONAL SAFETY CUPATIONAL SAFETY Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.
	TT	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS5 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS6 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS7 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS7 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS6 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS6 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS8 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS8 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS9 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS9 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2017. CUPATIONAL SAFETY CUPATIONAL SAFETY Accredited 2014.
<u> </u>	TT TT TT TT TT	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS5 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS5 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS6 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS7 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS7 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS8 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. CUPATIONAL SAFETY CUPATIONAL SAFETY Accredited 2014.
	TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ACCHITECTURE BAS5 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS5 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS5 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS6 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS7 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS6 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS6 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING SAS6 - SUSTAINABILITY AND RESILIENCE OF THE BUILT ENVIRMAS6 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME
	TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS4 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS4 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS4 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS4 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS4 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS4 - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING SAS - SUSTAINABILITY AND RESILIENCE OF THE BUILT ENVI	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME
<u> </u>	TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS4 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS4 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS4 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS4 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS4 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS4 - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING SAS - SUSTAINABILITY AND RESILIENCE OF THE BUILT ENVI MAS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MAS1 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MAS1 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME
	TT	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS4 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS4 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS4 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS5 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS4 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS4 - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING SAS - SUSTAINABILITY AND RESILIENCE OF THE BUILT ENVIRONS MAS1 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MAS1 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MAS1 - ARCHITECTURE MAS1 - ARCHITECTURE MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME
	TT	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS5 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS6 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS7 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCT BAS7 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCT BAS7 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS7 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS7 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - SUSTAINABILITY AND RESILIENCE OF THE BUILT ENVIRMAS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MAS1 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MAS1 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MAS7 - ARCHITECTURE MAS7 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME
	TT	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS4 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS4 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS4 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS5 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS4 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS4 - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING SAS - SUSTAINABILITY AND RESILIENCE OF THE BUILT ENVIRONS MAS1 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MAS1 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MAS1 - ARCHITECTURE MAS1 - ARCHITECTURE MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME
<u></u>	TT	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS5 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS6 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS6 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS7 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS6 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS6 - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING BAS6 - SUSTAINABILITY AND RESILIENCE OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT AL ENGINEERING MAS7 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MAS8 - ARCHITECTURE MAS1 - ARCHITECTURE MAS1 - ARCHITECTURE MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS1 - ENVIRONMENT AL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC MAS1 - ENVIRONMENT AL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC MAS1 - ENVIRONMENT AL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC MAS - MINING ENGINEERING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME
	TT	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS5 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS5 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS6 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS7 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE BAS6 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE BAS6 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS6 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS7 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS6 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MAS7 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MAS7 - ARCHITECTURE MAS7 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS7 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE MAS8 - MINING ENGINEERING MAS8 - MINING ENGINEERING MAS9 - MINING ENGINEERING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2017. CUPATIONAL SAFETY CUPATIONAL SAFETY Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.
v =	TT	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC BAS5 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS6 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS6 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS7 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS6 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS6 - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING BAS6 - SUSTAINABILITY AND RESILIENCE OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT AL ENGINEERING MAS7 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MAS8 - ARCHITECTURE MAS9 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS1 - ARCHITECTURE MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OC MAS1 - MINING ENGINEERING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME
<u> </u>	TT	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS5 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS5 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS6 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS7 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE BAS6 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE BAS6 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS6 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS7 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS6 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MAS7 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MAS7 - ARCHITECTURE MAS7 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS7 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE MAS8 - MINING ENGINEERING MAS8 - MINING ENGINEERING MAS9 - MINING ENGINEERING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2017. CUPATIONAL SAFETY CUPATIONAL SAFETY Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.
	TT	BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS5 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS6 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS7 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE BAS6 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE BAS7 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS8 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS8 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS8 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS9 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS9 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS9 - SUSTAINABILITY AND RESILIENCE OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT - ARCHITECTURE MAS1 - ARCHITECTURE MAS1 - ARCHITECTURE MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE MAS1 - MINING ENGINEERING MAS1 - MINING ENGINEERING MAS1 - MINING ENGINEERING MAS1 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING MAS1 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING MAS1 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05.
	TT	NAME BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS5 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS6 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS7 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE BAS6 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE BAS6 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS7 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS6 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS6 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - SUSTAINABILITY AND RESILIENCE OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT AL ENGINEERING MAS7 - ARCHITECTURE MAS8 - ARCHITECTURE MAS9 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS9 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING MAS9 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE MAS9 - MINING ENGINEERING MAS1 - MINING ENGINEERING MAS1 - MINING ENGINEERING MAS1 - MINING ENGINEERING MAS1 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING MAS - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05.
	TT	BAS - ARCHITECTURE BAS4 - ARCHITECTURE BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING BAS5 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS6 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS7 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE BAS6 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE BAS7 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS7 - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS8 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS8 - MINING ENGINEERING BAS8 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS9 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS9 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING BAS9 - SUSTAINABILITY AND RESILIENCE OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT - ARCHITECTURE MAS1 - ARCHITECTURE MAS1 - ARCHITECTURE MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCE MAS1 - MINING ENGINEERING MAS1 - MINING ENGINEERING MAS1 - MINING ENGINEERING MAS1 - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING MAS1 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING MAS1 - ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.05.

Accredited 2014.
Accredited 2014.

18

19

TT

TT

DS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING
DS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Faculty of Law			
Address: Lole Ribara 29, Kosovska Mitrovica WWW: pra.pr.ac.rs			Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 10.07.2009. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 26.09.2014.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1	HS	BAS - LAW	Accredited 2009. 175
•	11.0	BAS4 - LAW	Accredited 2014. 150
2	HS	MAS - LAW	Accredited 2009. 50
2	115	MAS1 - LAW	Accredited 2014. 50
2	HS	DS - LAW	Accredited 2009. 5
3	пъ	DS - LAW	Accredited 2014. 2

State University of Novi Pazar

Stat	e Univ	ersity of Novi Pazar - studies at the University			
		a Karadžića b.b., Novi Pazar .np.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional accr Certificate of Institutional accr Certificate of Institutional accr	editation - 05.04.	.2013.
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	TT	BAS - COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY		Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	35
2	TT	BAS - COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2018.	30
3	NM	BAS - MATHEMATICS		Accredited 2008.	25
4	TT	BAS - AUDIO AND VIDEO TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009.	25 25
5	HS	BAS - PSYCHOLOGY		Accredited 2010.	30
6	HS	BAS - SERBIAN LITERATURE AND LANGUAGE		Accredited 2016. Accredited 2009.	30
7	HS	BAS - SERBIAN LITERATURE AND LANGUAGE BAS - ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE		Accredited 2009.	30
8	HS	BAS - LAW		Accredited 2010.	100
				Accredited 2015. Accredited 2010.	100
9	HS	BAS - ECONOMICS		Accredited 2016.	80
10	NM	BAS - CHEMISTRY		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	25 25
11	MS	BAS - REHABILITATION		Accredited 2014.	35
11	IVIS			Accredited 2014.	20
12	NM	BAS - BIOLOGY BAS4 - BIOLOGY		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	25 30
13	NM	BAS - INFORMATICS-MATHEMATICS		Accredited 2010.	10
14	NM	BAS4 - INFORMATICS-MATHEMATICS BAS - INFORMATICS-PHYSICS		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2010.	25 10
15	TT	BAS - ARCHITECTURE		Accredited 2009.	30
16	TT	BAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING		Accredited 2009.	30
		BAS4 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING		Accredited 2015. Accredited 2010.	35 15
17	TT	BAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY		Accredited 2015.	40
18	IMT	BAS - AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTION		Accredited 2017. Accredited 2010.	30 40
19	A	BAS - FINE ARTS		Accredited 2010.	5
20	IMT	BAS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER IN PRESCHOOLS		Accredited 2012.	15
21	IMT	BAS - MATHEMATICS AND PHYSICS BAS4 - MATHEMATICS-PHYSICS		Accredited 2010. Accredited 2014.	15 25
22	HS	BAS - SPORTS AND RECREATION (TEACHER OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION		Accredited 2008.	70
23	HS	BAS - SPORTS AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION BAS - SPORTS AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2018.	30
24	TT	BAS4 - AGRONOMY	-	Accredited 2015.	40
		BAS - BUSINESS INFORMATICS		Accredited 2017.	30
25 26	IMT TT	BAS - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING		Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017.	40 50
27	HS	IAS - SERBIAN LITERATURE AND LANGUAGE		Accredited 2015.	30
28 29	HS HS	IAS - ARCHITECTURE IAS - ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE		Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015.	30
30	NM	IAS - ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE IAS - MATHEMATICS		Accredited 2013.	40
31	ТТ	MAS - COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY		Accredited 2008.	15
32	TT	MAS - COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2018.	15 10
33	NM	MAS - MATHEMATICS		Accredited 2008.	15
33	14141	MAS - BIOLOGY		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009.	15 10
34	NM	MAS1 - BIOLOGY		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	20
35	MS	MAS - REHABILITATION		Accredited 2010.	25
36	HS	MAS - ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	5 15
37	NM	MAS - CHEMISTRY		Accredited 2009.	25
38	HS	MAS - ECONOMICS		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2010.	20
39	HS	MAS - PSYCHOLOGY		Accredited 2016. Accredited 2010.	15
40		MAS - INFORMATICS AND PHYSICS		Accredited 2016. Accredited 2010.	20 6
41	NM HS	MAS - INFORMATICS AND PHYSICS MAS - SERBIAN LITERATURE AND LANGUAGE		Accredited 2010. Accredited 2009.	15
42	TT	MAS - AUDIO AND VIDEO TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2010.	10
43	HS	MAS - LAW		Accredited 2010. Accredited 2015.	20
11	TT	MAS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING		Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009.	20 16
44	TT	MAS1 - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING		Accredited 2015.	20
45	TT	MAS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY		Accredited 2010. Accredited 2015.	10 10
		- Job Processing Inclinion		Accredited 2017.	15

		,		
46	TT	MAS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY IN CONSTRUCTION	Accredited 2010.	10
47	TT	MAS - ARCHITECTURE	Accredited 2009.	16
48	HS	MAS - MANAGEMENT IN HIGHER EDUCATION	Accredited 2010.	25
49	IMT	MAS - EDUCATION OF VOCATIONAL COURSES PROFESSORS	Accredited 2012.	25
50	MS	MAS - PALLIATIVE MEDICINE	Accredited 2013.	10
51	IMT	MAS - MATHEMATICS AND PHYSICS	Accredited 2010.	8
31	IIVI I	MAS1 - MATHEMATICS-PHYSICS	Accredited 2014.	10
52	TT	MAS - MECHATRONICS OF MOTOR VEHICLES	Accredited 2014.	15
53	TT	MAS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY, RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION - TEMPUS	Accredited 2013.	30
54	NM	MAS - INFORMATICS AND MATHEMATICS	Accredited 2010.	6
34	INIVI	MAS1 - INFORMATICS-MATHEMATICS	Accredited 2014.	10
55	HS	MAS - SPORTS AND RECREATION (TEACHER OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS)	Accredited 2008.	30
33	пъ	MAS1 - SPORTS AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION	Accredited 2013.	15
56	HS	MAS - SPORTS AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION	Accredited 2018.	10
57	IMT	MAS - CAPACITY BUILDING FOR PUBLIC SECTOR DEVELOPMENT	Accredited 2018.	15
58	HS	DS - SPORTS/PHYSICAL EDUCATION	Accredited 2008.	3
50	пъ	DS - SPORTS AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION	Accredited 2013.	3
59	HS	DS - SPORTS AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION	Accredited 2018.	3
			Accredited 2008.	3
60	TT	DS - COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2013.	5
			Accredited 2017.	3
			Accredited 2008.	3
61	NM	DS - MATHEMATICS	Accredited 2013.	5
			Accredited 2017.	3
62	TT	DS - BIOTECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2010.	5
63	HS	DS - ECONOMICS (FORMER: LAW AND ECONOMICS)	Accredited 2013.	3
64	NM	DS - BIOLOGY	Accredited 2014.	5

University of Defense

Univ	versity	of Defense		
		la Jurišića Šturma 1, Beograd .uo.mod.gov.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 04.12.2	
Mili	tary A	cademy		
		la Jurišića Šturma 33, Beograd	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.03.2 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 21.03.2	
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - MANAGEMENT OF DEFENSE	Accredited 2009.	150
1	115	BAS4 - MANAGEMENT OF DEFENSE BAS - MILITARY-ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011.	150 70
2	TT	BAS4 - MILITARY-ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING	Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014.	70
3	TT	BAS - MILITARY-MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BAS1 - MILITARY-MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	40 60
4	TT	BAS - MILITARY-CHEMICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2017.	40 15
5	TT	BAS - MILITARY AVIATION	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2009.	30
6	TT	BAS - DEFENSE LOGISTICS	Accredited 2011.	60
		BAS4 - DEFENSE LOGISTICS	Accredited 2016.	60
8	TT HS	BAS4 - MILITARY-GEODETIC ENGINEERING BAS4 - PUBLIC FINANCE	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2013.	30 50
9	NM	BAS4 - ATOMIC-BIOLOGICAL-CHEMICAL DEFENSE	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014.	15
10	TT	BAS4 - ANTI-AIRCRAFT DEFENSE	Accredited 2014.	30
11	HS	SAS - DEFENSE MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2018.	25
12	TT	IAS - MILITARY AVIATION	Accredited 2014.	30
13	TT	MAS - MILITARY-ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING	Accredited 2009.	30
13	11	MAS1 - MILITARY-ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING	Accredited 2014.	32
14	TT	MAS - MILITARY-MECHANICAL ENGINEERING MAS1 - MILITARY-MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	20 30
15	TT	MAS - MILITARY-CHEMICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2017.	10 10
16	HS	MAS - MANAGEMENT OF DEFENSE	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	50 30
17	HS	MAS - SECURITY MANAGEMENT OF DEFENSE	Accredited 2018.	25
18	HS	MAS - MILITARY MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2012.	50
19	HS	MAS - MILITARY MANAGEMENT	Accredited Certificate: 23.11.18.	50
20	HS	MAS1 - PUBLIC FINANCE	Accredited 2013.	25
21	NM	MAS1 - ATOMIC-BIOLOGICAL-CHEMICAL DEFENSE	Accredited 2014.	10
22	TT	MAS1 - MILITARY-GEODETIC ENGINEERING	Accredited 2015.	10
23 24	TT TT	MAS1 - FORENSIC ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2015.	10
		MAS1 - DEFENSE LOGISTICS	Accredited 2016. Accredited 2009.	5
25	TT	DS - MILITARY-MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2007.	10
26	TT	DS - MILITARY-ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING	Accredited 2017.	10
27	HS	DS - MANAGEMENT OF DEFENSE	Accredited 2009.	5
28	NM	DS - ATOMIC-BIOLOGICAL-CHEMICAL DEFENSE	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015.	5 5
29	HS	DS - PUBLIC FINANCE	Accredited 2016.	3
Mili	tary N	Medical Academy - Faculty of Medicine		
Addr	ess: Crn	otravska 17, Beograd	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 24.04.2	
SP	W: www SF	.vma.mod.gov.rs NAME	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 04.04.2 OUTCOME	2014. NS
			Accredited 2009.	25
2	MS MS	SAS - TRAUMATOLOGY SAS - MEDICAL TOXICOLOGY	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	25 12
		SAS - PHARMACOKINETICS AND BIOEQUIVALENCE	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	10 5
3	MS	SAS - PHARMACOKINETICS AND BIOEQUIVALENCE OF DRUGS	Accredited 2014.	5
4	MS	SAS - RATIONAL PHARMACOTHERAPY	Accredited 2011.	10
5	MS	SAS - ORAL HEALTH AND PERIODONTAL MEDICINE	Accredited 2013.	5
6	MS	SAS - IMPLANTS IN ORAL MEDICINE	Accredited 2013.	1.0
0	IMT	SAS - BIOENGINEERING AND MEDICAL INFORMATICS	Accredited 2015.	10
8 9	MS	SAS - SURGICAL-ORTHODONTIC TREATMENT OF FACIAL AND JAW		5
9 10	MS MS	SAS - ORAL MEDICINE BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE	Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016.	50
		IAS - DOCTOR OF MEDICINE - 6 YEARS	Accredited 2016. Accredited 2009.	50
11	MS	IAS - MEDICINE	Accredited 2007. Accredited 2014.	50
12	MS	DS - BIOMEDICINE	Accredited 2009.	20
-			Accredited 2014.	20

University of Criminalistic and Police Studies - former "Academy of Criminalistic and Police Studies"

Uni	University of Criminalistic and Police Studies - former "Academy of Criminalistic and Police Studies" - studies at the University				
	Address: Cara Dušana 196, Beograd WWW: www.kpa.edu.rs Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional			al accreditation - 03.04.	2015.
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - BASIC ACADEMIC STUDIES OF CRIMINALISTICS AND PO	LICE SECURITY	Accredited 2009.	600
2	NM	BAS - INFORMATICS AND COMPUTER SCIENCE		Accredited 2013.	80
3	TT	BAS - FORENSIC ENGINEERING		Accredited 2014.	50
4	HS	BAS4 - CRIMINALISTICS		Accredited 2014.	150
5	HS	BPS - STUDIES OF CRIMINALISTICS AND POLICE SECURITY		Accredited (NCHE)	
6	HS	BPS - CRIMINALISTICS		Accredited 2015.	150
7	HS	SAS - SPECIALIST ACADEMIC STUDIES OF CRIMINALISTICS AN	ND POLICE SECURITY	Accredited 2009.	180
8	HS	SAS - CRIMINALISTICS		Accredited 2014.	100
9	NM	MAS - INFORMATICS AND COMPUTER SCIENCE		Accredited 2013.	32
10	HS	MAS - MASTER ACADEMIC STUDIES OF CRIMINALISTICS AND	POLICE SECURITY	Accredited 2009.	50
11	TT	MAS1 - FORENSIC ENGINEERING		Accredited 2014.	25
12	HS	MAS1 - CRIMINALISTICS		Accredited 2014.	150
13	HS	DS - CRIMINALISTICS AND LAW		Accredited 2016.	5
14	TT	DS - FORENSIC ENGINEERING		Accredited 2016.	5
15	NM	DS - INFORMATICS		Accredited 2017.	3

UNIVERSITIES NOT FOUNDED BY THE REPUBLIC OF SERBIA

"Singidunum" University

THE BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accordinated 2018. 18 BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accordinated 2018. 19 BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY WITH 4 MODULES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accordinated 2018. Accordinated 2	"Sin	gidun	um" University - studies at the University			
SF SAME						
THE BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredite		•		Certificate of Institutions		
BAS - POSITIVE PRINT OF MANAGEMENT IN STRETAM AND ENGLISH According 2013.	SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	1	TT	BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH			180 180
Second Color	2	HS	BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH			600 400
H	3	HS	BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY (WITH 4 MODULES) IN SERBIAN AN	ND ENGLISH		390
5 NM BAS - INFORMATICS AND COMPUTER SCIENCE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accordined 2013. 6 HIS BAS - TEADE AND MARKETING Accordined 2013. 7 TT BAS - SOFTWARE AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING No. SOFTWARE AND COMPUTER SCIENCE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accordined 2014. 9 TT BAS - SOFTWARE AND COMPUTER SCIENCE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accordined 2014. 10 HIS BAS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accordined 2014. 11 TT MAS - ENGINEERING ANAD COMPUTER SCIENCE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accordined 2014. 12 HIS MAS - BUSINESS SYSTEMS IN TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accordined 2018. 13 NM MAS - MODERN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accordined 2018. 14 HIS MAS - BUSINESS SYSTEMS IN TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accordined 2018. 15 HIS MAS - BUSINESS SYSTEMS IN TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accordined 2018. 16 HIS MAS - BUSINESS SYSTEMS IN TOURISM AND ENGLISH Accordined 2018. 17 TI MAS - SOFTWARE AND ARRESTING Accordined 2018. 18 HIS MAS - PUBLIC SECTION MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accordined 2018. 19 HIS MAS - PUBLIC SECTION MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accordined 2018. 10 HIS MAS - SOFTWARE AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING ACCORDING 2018. 11 TI MAS - SOFTWARE AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING ACCORDING 2018. 11 TI MAS - SOFTWARE AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING ACCORDING 2018. 11 TI MAS - SOFTWARE AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING ACCORDING 2018. 12 HIS MAS - APPLIED ANGLE STEEMS AND COMPUTER SCIENCE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2017. 18 HIS MAS - APPLIED ANGLE STEEMS AND COMPUTER SCIENCE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2017. 19 HIS MAS - APPLIED ANGLE STEEMS AND COMPUTER SCIENCE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2017. 10 HIS MAS - APPLIED ANGLE STEEMS AND COMPUTER SCIENCE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2018. 11 HIS MAS - APPLIED ANGLE STEEMS AND COMPUTER SCIENCE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2018. 11 HIS MAS - APPLIED ANGLE STEEMS AND COMPUTER SCIENCE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2018. 12 HIS MAS - INVIRGON AND SPORTS ACCORDING 2018. 13 HIS MAS - INVIRGON AND SPORTS	4	HS	BAS - TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH			300 300
6 H S BAS - TRADE AND MARKETING 7 TT BAS- SOFTWARE AND COMPUTER ESGINEERING 8 TT BAS- SOFTWARE AND COMPUTER SCIENCE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 9 TT BAS- INCINCTION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2014. 10 HS BAS- INCINCTION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2016. 11 TT MAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2016. 12 IIS MAS - BUSINESS SYSTEMS IN TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2016. 14 HS MAS - BUSINESS SYSTEMS IN TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2016. 15 IIS MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2016. 16 IIS MAS - PUBLIC SECTOR MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2016. 17 II MAS - SUSTINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2016. 18 IIS MAS - PUBLIC SECTOR MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2016. 19 III MAS - SUSTINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2016. 10 III MAS - SUSTINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2016. 10 III MAS - SUSTINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2016. 10 III MAS - SUSTINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2016. 10 III MAS - SUSTINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2016. 11 III MAS - SUSTINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2016. 12 III MAS - SUSTINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2017. 13 III MAS - SUSTINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2017. 14 III MAS - SUSTINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2017. 15 III MAS - SUSTINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2017. 16 III MAS - SUSTINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2017. 17 III MAS - SUSTINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2017. 18 III MAS - SUSTINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2017. 19 III MAS - SUSTINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2017. 20 III MAS - SUSTINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2017. 21 III MAS - SUSTINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2018. 22 III MAS - PUBLIC MERCENTIAL ENGLISHERY	5	NM	BAS - INFORMATICS AND COMPUTER SCIENCE IN SERBIAN AN	ND ENGLISH		80 80
8 TT BAS4 - ILLICTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2014, 9 TT BAS4 - INFORMATION FECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCORDING 2014, 10 IIS BAS4 - ANGLISTICS (JSP WITH SYNERGY UNIVERSITY, BUELINA) According 2018, 11 TM MAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2018, According 2018, 12 HS MAS - BUSINESS SYSTEMS IN TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH According 2018, According					Accredited 2010.	300
1						60
ID						180
TT	_					180
11 II	10	HS	BAS4 - ANGLISTICS (JSP WITH SYNERGY UNIVERSITY, BIJELJI	NA)		90 30
12 IS MAS - BUSINESS SYSTEMS IN TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013.	11	TT	MAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLIS	SH	Accredited 2013.	30
13 MM MAS - MODERN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2018, Accredited 2018, Accredited 2018, Accredited 2018, Accredited 2018, Accredited 2016, Accredited 2016, Accredited 2016, Accredited 2016, Accredited 2016, Accredited 2016, Accredited 2017, Accredited 2018, Accredited 2017, Accredited 2018, Accredited 2017, Accredited 2018, Accredited 201	12	HS	MAS - BUSINESS SYSTEMS IN TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY IN	SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2013.	30 60
14 15 MAS - BUSINESS ELOUNDY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2011. 15 18 MAS - TRADE AND MARRETING Accredited 2016. 16 18 MAS - TRADE AND MARRETING Accredited 2017. 17 MAS - SOFTWARE AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING Accredited 2017. 18 TT MAS - DIGITAL BROADCASTING SYSTEMS AND COMMUNICATIONS Accredited 2017. 19 18 MAS - PAPLIED ANGLISTICS Accredited 2017. 10 TT MAS - DIGITAL BROADCASTING SYSTEMS AND COMMUNICATIONS Accredited 2017. 10 TT MAS - DATA SCIENCE Accredited 2017. 11 TT MAS - DATA SCIENCE Accredited 2017. 12 TT MAS - BLECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2017. 12 TT MAS - INTERNAL REVISION AND FORENSICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 13 18 DS - MODERN BUSINESS DECISION MAKING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 14 SIS DS - FINANCE AND BANKING Accredited 2013. 15 DS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2018. 16 Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. 17 DS - ENGINEERING SYSTEMS IN MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2018. 18 Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. 19 Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. 19 Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. 10 Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. 11 DS - ENGINEERING SYSTEMS IN MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2018. 12 Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. 15 Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. 16 Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. 17 DS - ENGINEERING SYSTEMS IN MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2018. 18 Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. 19 Accredited 2018. Accredited 2015. 19 Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. 19 Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015	13	NM	MAS - MODERN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN A	ND ENGLISH	Accredited 2013.	30 30
16 HS MAS - PUBLIC SECTOR MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2017.	14	HS	MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH			30 150
17						30
18				JISH		60
19						30
TT MAS - DATA SCIENCE Accredited 2017.				TIONS		30
TT MASI - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013.						50
HS MASI - INTERNAL REVISION AND FORENSICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013.				IN CEDDIAN AND ENCLICH		30 30
Accredited 2013.						60
Accredited 2008. Accredited 2008.						10
DS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2018.				2. (Olion		20
26 NM DS - ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEMS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. 27 TT DS - ENGINEERING SYSTEMS IN MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 28 TT DS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. Feculty of Physical Culture and Sports Management Address: Danielova 32, Beograd WWW: www.fisms.singidunum.ac.rs SP SF NAME OUTCOME 1 HS BAS4 - MANAGEMENT IN SPORTS Accredited 2015. 2 HS BAS4 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS Accredited 2015. 3 HS MAS1 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS Accredited 2015. 4 HS MAS1 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS Accredited 2015. 5 Faculty of Applied Ecology (FUTURA) Address: Bulevar Mihajia Pupina 12a, Beograd WWW: www.futura.edu.rs Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 11.09.20 WWW: www.futura.edu.rs Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 10.10.20 SP SF NAME OUTCOME 1 NM BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.		HS	DS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH			10 5
The content of the	26	NM	DS - ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEMS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLIS	SH		30 5
TT DS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013.	27	TT	DS - ENGINEERING SYSTEMS IN MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN A	ND ENGLISH		10 5
Address: Danijelova 32, Beograd WWW: www.ffkms.singidunum.ac.rs SP SF NAME OUTCOME 1 HS BAS4 - MANAGEMENT IN SPORTS Accredited 2015. 2 HS BAS4 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS Accredited 2015. 3 HS MAS1 - MANAGEMENT IN SPORTS Accredited 2015. 4 HS MAS1 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS Accredited 2015. 5 Exculty of Applied Ecology (FUTURA) Address: Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 12a, Beograd WWW: www.futura.edu.rs Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 11.09.20 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 10.10.20 SP SF NAME OUTCOME 1 NM BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2014. 2 IMT BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL ECONOMY Accredited 2015. 4 NM MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2015. 5 NM MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2015. 4 NM MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2015. 5 NM MAS1 - INTEGRATED NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014.	28	TT	DS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE IN	SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		5
WWW: www.ffkms.singidunum.ac.rs SP SF NAME	Facu	ulty of	Physical Culture and Sports Management			
1 HS BAS4 - MANAGEMENT IN SPORTS Accredited 2015. 2 HS BAS4 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS Accredited 2015. 3 HS MAS1 - MANAGEMENT IN SPORTS Accredited 2015. 4 HS MAS1 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS Accredited 2015. Faculty of Applied Ecology (FUTURA) Address: Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 12a, Beograd Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 11.09.20 WWW: www.futura.edu.rs Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 10.10.20 SP SF NAME OUTCOME 1 NM BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. 2 IMT BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL ECONOMY Accredited 2015. 3 NM MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL RISK MANAGEMENT Accredited 2015. 4 NM MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. 5 NM MAS1 - INTEGRATED NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.				Certificate of Institution	al accreditation - 12.06.	2015.
1 HS BAS4 - MANAGEMENT IN SPORTS Accredited 2015. 2 HS BAS4 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS Accredited 2015. 3 HS MAS1 - MANAGEMENT IN SPORTS Accredited 2015. 4 HS MAS1 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS Accredited 2015. Faculty of Applied Ecology (FUTURA) Address: Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 12a, Beograd Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 11.09.20 WWW: www.futura.edu.rs Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 10.10.20 SP SF NAME 1 NM BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. 2 IMT BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2016. 3 NM MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL RISK MANAGEMENT Accredited 2015. 4 NM MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. 5 NM MAS1 - INTEGRATED NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
2HSBAS4 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTSAccredited 2015.3HSMAS1 - MANAGEMENT IN SPORTSAccredited 2015.4HSMAS1 - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTSAccredited 2015.Faculty of Applied Ecology (FUTURA)Address: Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 12a, BeogradCertificate of Institutional accreditation - 11.09.20WWW: www.futura.edu.rsCertificate of Institutional accreditation - 10.10.20SPSFNAMEOUTCOME1NMBAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIONAccredited 2009. Accredited 2014.2IMTBAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL RISK MANAGEMENTAccredited 2015.4NMMAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIONAccredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.5NMMAS1 - INTEGRATED NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENTAccredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	1				•	40
Accredited 2015.	2.					50
Accredited 2015. Faculty of Applied Ecology (FUTURA)						15
Address: Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 12a, Beograd WWW: www.futura.edu.rs SP SF NAME OUTCOME 1 NM BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. 2 IMT BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL ECONOMY 3 NM MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL RISK MANAGEMENT Accredited 2015. 4 NM MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. 5 NM MAS1 - INTEGRATED NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.						50
WWW: www.futura.edu.rs Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 10.10.20 SP SF NAME OUTCOME 1 NM BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. 2 IMT BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL ECONOMY Accredited 2016. 3 NM MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL RISK MANAGEMENT Accredited 2015. 4 NM MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2014. 5 NM MAS1 - INTEGRATED NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	Facu	ulty of	Applied Ecology (FUTURA)			
SPSFNAMEOUTCOME1NMBAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIONAccredited 2009. Accredited 2014.2IMTBAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL ECONOMYAccredited 2016.3NMMAS - ENVIRONMENTAL RISK MANAGEMENTAccredited 2015.4NMMAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIONAccredited 2009. Accredited 2014.5NMMAS1 - INTEGRATED NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENTAccredited 2009. Accredited 2014.						
1 NM BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. 2 IMT BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL ECONOMY Accredited 2016. 3 NM MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL RISK MANAGEMENT Accredited 2015. 4 NM MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. 5 NM MAS1 - INTEGRATED NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.		-		Comment of insututons		NS
2 IMT BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL ECONOMY Accredited 2016. 3 NM MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL RISK MANAGEMENT Accredited 2015. 4 NM MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. 5 NM MAS1 - INTEGRATED NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.					Accredited 2009.	80
4 NM MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 5 NM MAS1 - INTEGRATED NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.			BAS4 - ENVIRONMENTAL ECONOMY		Accredited 2016.	80 40
4 NM MAST - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2014. 5 NM MAST - INTEGRATED NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.						25 25
S NM MAST - INTEGRATED NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Accredited 2014.					Accredited 2014.	25 25
O THE MAST - ENVIRONMENTAL ECONOMIT AND CLIMATE CHANGES ACCRECATED ACCRECATED ACCRECATED AND CLIMATE CHANGES					Accredited 2014.	25 25
Accredited 2012.				J		15
7 NM DS - SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT Rejected 2017.	7	NM	DS - SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT			13

Fac	ulty of	Media and Communications (FMC)			
		ađorđeva 65, Beograd	Certificate of Institutional		
WW	W: www	v.fmk.singidunum.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional	accreditation - 12.06.	2015.
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - COMMUNICATIONS		Accredited 2009.	90
1	115	BAS4 - COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC RELATIONS		Accredited 2015.	60
2	HS	BAS - JOURNALISM		Accredited 2009.	80
		BAS4 - JOURNALISM AND MEDIA STUDIES		Accredited 2015.	30
3	HS	BAS - PSYCHOLOGY BAS4 - PSYCHOLOGY		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	90 90
4	IMT	BAS - DIGITAL ART		Accredited 2013.	40
5	HS	BAS - SOCIAL WORK		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014.	60
6	HS	BAS - STUDIES OF POLITICS: WORLD, RELATIONS, COMMUNIT	ALC	Accredited 2014.	25
	по	MAS - COMMUNICATIONS - GLOBAL MEDIA CULTURE	IES	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2009.	50
7	HS	MAS1 - COMMUNICATIONS - GLOBAL MEDIA CULTURE MAS1 - COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC RELATIONS		Accredited 2009.	25
		MAS - APPLIED PSYCHOLOGY		Accredited 2013.	25
8	HS	MAS1 - APPLIED PSYCHOLOGY		Accredited 2015.	25
9	HS	MAS - DIGITAL ART		Accredited 2013.	20
10	HS	MAS - SOCIAL WORK		Accredited 2014.	25
11	HS	MAS1 - HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2015.	25
12	HS	MAS1 - MASTER ACADEMIC STUDIES OF MODERN TRANSDISC	IPI INARY HIMANISTICS AND THEORY OF ART	Accredited 2016.	50
13	HS	MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS AND DIPLOMACY	ILLIVART HUMANISTICS AND THEORY OF ART	Accredited 2016.	25
14	IMT	DS - TRANSDISCIPLINARY STUDIES OF CONTEMPORARY ART	AND MEDIA	Accredited 2016.	10
17	11/11	DO TRANSDISCH ERVIRT STODIES OF CONTEMPORARY ART	AND MEDIT	necreated 2010.	10
Fac	ulty of	Medical, Legal and Business Studies - former "Faculty	of Business Valjevo (FBV)"		
Addr	ess: Žele	eznička 5, Valjevo	Certificate of Institutional	accreditation - 02.06.	2007.
WW	W: www	r.pf.singidunum.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutional	accreditation - 21.06.	2013.
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
Ī				Accredited 2007.	40
1	HS	BAS - TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY		Accredited 2013.	30
2	***	DAG DAGDATIGG DATED LATING		Accredited 2007.	40
2	HS	BAS - BUSINESS INFORMATICS		Accredited 2013.	30
3	IMT	BAS - BUSINESS SOFTWARE SYSTEMS		Accredited 2017.	30
4	HS	BAS - ACCOUNTING		Accredited 2007.	30
5	HS	BAS - FINANCE AND BANKING		Accredited 2007.	40
6	HS	BAS - ECONOMICS		Accredited 2013.	50
7	HS	BAS4 - BUSINESS LAW - JSP WITH FACULTY OF LAW IN BIJELJ	INA, SYNERGY UNIVERSITY	Accredited 2013.	50
8	MS	BAS4 - NURSERY		* Accredited 2016.	40
9	HS	BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY (WITH 2 MODULES)		Accredited 2018.	60
10	HS	MAS - BUSINESS INFORMATICS		Accredited 2010.	30
1.1	HS	MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY		Accredited 2010.	30
11	нэ	MAS1 - BUSINESS ECONOMY (WITH 3 MODULES: FINANCE, TO	URISM AND MARKETING AND MANAGEMENT)	Accredited 2015.	34
12	IMT	MAS1 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2015.	16

"Megatrend" University - former "John Naisbitt"

	gatre	nd" University - former "John Naisbitt" - studies at the	University
	ss: Goo	the Delčeva 8, Beograd v.megatrend.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 11.06.2010. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 12.02.2016.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1	TT	DS - BIOFARMING	Accredited 2015. 10
Facu	lty of	Computer Science without status of legal entity - former	er "Faculty of Computer Science"
		evar umetnosti 29, Beograd v.fkn.megatrend.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 10.07.2009.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1	NM	BAS - COMPUTER SCIENCES	Accredited 2009. 75
2	NM	BAS4 - COMPUTER SCIENCES SAS - COMPUTER SCIENCES	Accredited 2015. 75 Accredited 2009. 15
	NM	MAS - COMPUTER SCIENCES	Accredited 2009. 15
	INIVI	MAS1 - COMPUTER SCIENCES	ACCRECATED ALL SCHENGES AND
4	NM	DS - COMPUTER SCIENCES - JSP WITH FACULTY OF MATHEM INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES, UNIVERSITY OF PRIMOR	
Facu	lty of	Business	
		e Delčeva 8, Beograd	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 03.07.2009.
		r.fps.megatrend.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 20.03.2015.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1	HS	BAS - BASIC ACADEMIC BUSINESS STUDIES	Accredited 2009. 585 Accredited 2015. 500
	HS	BAS - BUSINESS - DLS	Accredited 2013. 80
	HS	BPS - BASIC PROFESSIONAL BUSINESS STUDIES	Accredited 2015. 180
	HS	BPS - BASIC PROFESSIONAL BUSINESS STUDIES - DLS	* Accredited 2017. 54
	HS HS	SAS - HEALTH CARE INSTITUTIONS MANAGEMENT SAS - BANKING AND STOCK EXCHANGE BUSINESS	Accredited (NCHE) Accredited (NCHE) 25
	HS	MAS - BANKING AND FINANCE - JSP	Accredited (NCHE) 23 Accredited 2012. 50
	HS	MAS - GRADUATE ACADEMIC BUSINESS STUDIES	Accredited 2009. 75
0	пъ	MAS - MASTER ACADEMIC BUSINESS STUDIES	Accredited 2015. 75
9	HS	DS - JSP OF ECONOMIC SCIENCES DS - ECONOMIC SCIENCES (JSP)	Accredited 2009. 5 * Accredited 2016. 20
Facu	lty of	Law, Public Administration and Security - former "Fa	culty of Public Service and Administration"
		evar umetnosti 29, Beograd v.pf.megatrend.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 29.05.2009. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 23.05.2014.
	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
	HS	BAS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION	Accredited 2009. 180
	HS	BAS - LAW WITH 2 MODULES: LAW AND STUDY ELECTIVE AR	
	HS	BAS4 - PUBLIC SERVICE	Accredited 2014. 180
4	HS		
		BAS4 - PUBLIC SERVICE - DLS	* Accredited 2017. 54
5	HS	BAS4 - PUBLIC SERVICE - DLS MAS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION	* Accredited 2017. 54 Accredited 2009. 25
5 6	HS	BAS4 - PUBLIC SERVICE - DLS MAS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION MAS1 - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY	* Accredited 2017. 54 Accredited 2009. 25 Accredited 2014. 50
5 6 7		BAS4 - PUBLIC SERVICE - DLS MAS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION MAS1 - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY DS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION	* Accredited 2017. 54 Accredited 2009. 25
5 6 7 8	HS HS HS	BAS4 - PUBLIC SERVICE - DLS MAS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION MAS1 - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY DS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION DS - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY	* Accredited 2017. 54 Accredited 2009. 25 Accredited 2014. 50 Accredited 2009. 8
5 6 7 8 Facu	HS HS HS	BAS4 - PUBLIC SERVICE - DLS MAS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION MAS1 - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY DS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION DS - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY Arts and Design	* Accredited 2017. 54 Accredited 2009. 25 Accredited 2014. 50 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2014. 10
5 6 7 8 Facu Addres	HS HS HS Ity of ss: Bul-	BAS4 - PUBLIC SERVICE - DLS MAS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION MAS1 - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY DS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION DS - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY Arts and Design evar umetnosti 29, Beograd Afud.edu.rs	* Accredited 2017. 54
5 6 7 8 Facu	HS HS HS alty of	BAS4 - PUBLIC SERVICE - DLS MAS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION MAS1 - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY DS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION DS - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY Arts and Design evar umetnosti 29, Beograd v.fud.edu.rs NAME	* Accredited 2017. 54
5 6 7 8 Facu Addres	HS HS HS Ity of ss: Bul-	BAS4 - PUBLIC SERVICE - DLS MAS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION MAS1 - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY DS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION DS - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY Arts and Design evar umetnosti 29, Beograd fud.edu.rs NAME BAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN	* Accredited 2017. 54
5 6 7 8 Facu Addres WWW	HS HS HS lty of ss: Bul-	BAS4 - PUBLIC SERVICE - DLS MAS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION MAS1 - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY DS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION DS - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY Arts and Design evar umetnosti 29, Beograd fud.edu.rs NAME BAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN BAS4 - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN MAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN	* Accredited 2017. 54 Accredited 2009. 25 Accredited 2014. 50 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2014. 10 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 11.06.2010. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 08.07.2016. OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 60 Accredited 2015. 60 Accredited 2009. 15
5 6 7 8 8 Facu Address WWW SP 1 2	HS HS HS SS: Buldy of SF A A	BAS4 - PUBLIC SERVICE - DLS MAS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION MAS1 - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY DS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION DS - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY Arts and Design evar umetnosti 29, Beograd fud.edu.rs NAME BAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN BAS4 - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN	* Accredited 2017. 54 Accredited 2009. 25 Accredited 2014. 50 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2014. 10 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 11.06.2010. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 08.07.2016. OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 60 Accredited 2015. 60
5 6 7 8 Facu Address WWW SP 1	HS HS HS Ss: Buldy of SF	BAS4 - PUBLIC SERVICE - DLS MAS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION MAS1 - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY DS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION DS - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY Arts and Design evar umetnosti 29, Beograd fud.edu.rs NAME BAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN BAS4 - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN MAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN MAS1 - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN	* Accredited 2017. 54 Accredited 2009. 25 Accredited 2014. 50 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2014. 10 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 11.06.2010. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 08.07.2016. OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 60 Accredited 2015. 60 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2015. 20
5 6 7 8 Facu Address WWW SP 1 2 3	HS HS HS HS A A A	BAS4 - PUBLIC SERVICE - DLS MAS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION MAS1 - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY DS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION DS - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY Arts and Design evar umetnosti 29, Beograd fud.edu.rs NAME BAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN BAS4 - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN MAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN MAS1 - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN DS - FINE ARTS DS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN Threnational Economics - former "Faculty of Geoecon	* Accredited 2017. 54
5 6 7 8 Facu Address WWW SP 1 2 3 Facu Address	HS HS HS HS SS: Buld SS: WWW SF A A A SS: Buld A Bullty of	BAS4 - PUBLIC SERVICE - DLS MAS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION MAS1 - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY DS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION DS - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY Arts and Design evar umetnosti 29, Beograd fud.edu.rs NAME BAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN BAS4 - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN MAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN MAS1 - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN DS - FINE ARTS DS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN	* Accredited 2017. 54
5 6 7 8 Facu Addres www SP 1 2 3 Facu Addres www	HS HS HS HS SS: Buld SS: WWW SF A A A SS: Buld A Bullty of	BAS4 - PUBLIC SERVICE - DLS MAS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION MAS1 - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY DS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION DS - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY CArts and Design evar umetnosti 29, Beograd _fud.edu.rs NAME BAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN BAS4 - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN MAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN MAS1 - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN DS - FINE ARTS DS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN TInternational Economics - former "Faculty of Geoecone evar umetnosti 29, Beograd	* Accredited 2017. 54
5 6 7 8 8	HS HS HS HS SS: Buldy A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	BAS4 - PUBLIC SERVICE - DLS MAS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION MAS1 - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY DS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION DS - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY Arts and Design evar umetnosti 29, Beograd fud.edu.rs NAME BAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN BAS4 - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN MAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN MAS1 - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN DS - FINE ARTS DS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN TInternational Economics - former "Faculty of Geoecon evar umetnosti 29, Beograd Jegef.megatrend.edu.rs NAME BAS - GEOECONOMIC AND REGIONAL STUDIES	* Accredited 2017. 54
5 6 7 8 8 Facu Addres WWW SP 1 2 3 Facu Addres WWW SP 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	HS HS HS HS SS: Buld SF A A A A A Style="background-color: blue;" but with a second color: blue;" but with a second color: blue;" but with a second color: blue; blue; but with a second color: blue;	BAS4 - PUBLIC SERVICE - DLS MAS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION MAS1 - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY DS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION DS - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY Arts and Design evar umetnosti 29, Beograd fud.edu.rs NAME BAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN BAS4 - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN MAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN MAS1 - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN DS - FINE ARTS DS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN TInternational Economics - former "Faculty of Geoecon evar umetnosti 29, Beograd regef.megatrend.edu.rs NAME BAS - GEOECONOMIC AND REGIONAL STUDIES BAS - INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS AND FINANCE	* Accredited 2017. 54
5 6 7 8 8	HS HS HS HS SS: Buld SSF A A A A A Blty of SS: Buld SS: Buld SS: Buld SS: Buld SSF HS HS	BAS4 - PUBLIC SERVICE - DLS MAS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION MAS1 - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY DS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION DS - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY Arts and Design evar umetnosti 29, Beograd fud.edu.rs NAME BAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN BAS4 - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN MAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN MAS1 - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN DS - FINE ARTS DS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN Thernational Economics - former "Faculty of Geoecon evar umetnosti 29, Beograd gef.megatrend.edu.rs NAME BAS - GEOECONOMIC AND REGIONAL STUDIES BAS - INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS AND FINANCE BAS4 - INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS AND FINANCE	* Accredited 2017. 54
Facu	HS HS HS HS SS: Buld SF A A A A A SS: Buld	BAS4 - PUBLIC SERVICE - DLS MAS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION MAS1 - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY DS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION DS - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY Arts and Design evar umetnosti 29, Beograd fud.edu.rs NAME BAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN BAS4 - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN MAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN MAS1 - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN DS - FINE ARTS DS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN TInternational Economics - former "Faculty of Geoecon evar umetnosti 29, Beograd regef.megatrend.edu.rs NAME BAS - GEOECONOMIC AND REGIONAL STUDIES BAS - INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS AND FINANCE	* Accredited 2017. 54 Accredited 2009. 25 Accredited 2014. 50 Accredited 2009. 8 Accredited 2014. 10 Accredited 2014. 10 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 11.06.2010. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 08.07.2016. OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 60 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2015. 60 Accredited 2015. 20 Accredited 2015. 5 Accredited 2015. 5 Omics" Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 15.05.2009. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 08.05.2015. OUTCOME NS Accredited 2009. 120 Accredited 2009. 80
Facu	HS HS HS HS SS: Buld SSF A A A A A Blty of SS: Buld SS: Buld SS: Buld SS: Buld SSF HS HS	BAS4 - PUBLIC SERVICE - DLS MAS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION MAS1 - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY DS - STATE SERVICE AND ADMINISTRATION DS - LAW, PUBLIC SERVICE AND SAFETY FARTS and Design evar umetnosti 29, Beograd fud.edu.rs NAME BAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN BAS4 - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN MAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN MAS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN DS - FINE ARTS DS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN FINE ARTS DS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN NAME FINE ARTS DS - APPLIED ARTS AND DESIGN MAS - GEOECONOMIC AND REGIONAL STUDIES MAS - GEOECONOMIC AND REGIONAL STUDIES	* Accredited 2017. 54

Fac	ulty of	Culture and Media			
		ce Delčeva 8, Beograd v.fkm.megatrend.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona		
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA BAS4 - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	150 150
2	HS	BAS - PUBLIC RELATIONS BAS4 - PUBLIC RELATIONS		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	180 150
3	HS	BAS - JOURNALISM BAS4 - JOURNALISM		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	100 100
4	HS	MAS - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA, JOURNALISM MAS1 - MANAGEMENT IN CULTURE AND MEDIA, PUBLIC RELA		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	50 50
5	HS	DS - DOCTORAL STUDIES OF CULTURE AND MEDIA		Accredited 2010. Accredited 2016.	5 9
Fac	ulty of	Management			
		ljevica b.b., Zaječar v <u>.fmz.edu.rs/novi</u>	Certificate of Institutional accredi Certificate of Institutiona		
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2009.	180
2	HS	BAS4 - ECONOMICS		Accredited 2015.	50
3	HS	BAS4 - ECONOMICS - DLS		Accredited 2015.	15
4	HS	BAS4 - BUSINESS AND MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2015.	50
5	HS	BAS4 - BUSINESS AND MANAGEMENT - DLS		Accredited 2015.	15
6	HS	BPS - BUSINESS AND MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2015.	50
7	HS	SAS - BUSINESS INFORMATION SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT		Accredited (NCHE)	20
8	HS	MAS - MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2009.	50
9	HS	MAS1 - ECONOMICS		Accredited 2015.	25
10	HS	DS - MANAGEMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES DS - ECONOMY AND MANAGEMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES	S	Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2017.	5 10

"Business Academy" University

"Bu	siness	Academy" University			
		ćarska 2, Novi Sad privrednaakademija.edu.rs/		nal accreditation - 11.06. nal accreditation - 24.10.	
Fac	ulty of	Economics and Judiciary			
		i Karolja 1, Novi Sad pravni-fakultet.info		nal accreditation - 28.08. nal accreditation - 09.05.	
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - COMMERCIAL-LAW STUDY PROGRAM		Accredited 2009.	50
2	HS	BAS - GENERAL - LAW BAS - GENERAL LAW - DLS		Accredited 2009.	150
3	HS HS	BAS - GENERAL LAW - DLS BAS4 - LAW WITH 2 MODULES: GENERAL LAW AND COMMER	CIALLAW	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.	50 300
5	HS	MAS - GENERAL-LAW STUDY PROGRAM	CIALLAW	Accredited 2009.	50
6	HS	MAS - COMMERCIAL-LAW STUDY PROGRAM		Accredited 2009.	50
		MAS1 - COMMERCIAL LAW	I APEA ID 0	Accredited 2014.	50
7	HS	MAS1 - LAW WITH 2 MODULES: GENERAL LAW AND INTERNA DS - CRIMINAL-LAW STUDY PROGRAM	AL AFFAIRS	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	100
8	HS	DS - CRIMINAL LAW		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	5
9	HS	DS - COMMERCIAL LAW		Accredited 2013.	5
Con	npanie ess: Nen	Applied Management, Economics and Finance "MEF" se" nanjina 4, Beograd t.mef.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accre		2010.
SP	SF	NAME	1	OUTCOME	NS
1	TIC	BAS - OPERATIONAL-APPLIED MANAGEMENT		Accredited (NCHE)	60
1	HS	BAS - OPERATIONAL APPLIED MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2015.	54
2	HS	BAS - OPERATIONAL APPLIED MANAGEMENT - DLS		Accredited 2015.	25
3	HS HS	BAS - APPLIED ECONOMICS AND FINANCE BAS - APPLIED ECONOMICS AND FINANCE - DLS		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015.	50 15
5	TT	BAS4 - APPLIED ECONOMICS AND FINANCE - DLS BAS4 - APPLIED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015.	60
		MAS - PLANNING-PROCESS MANAGEMENT		Accredited (NCHE)	54
6	HS	MAS - PLANNING-PROCESS MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2015.	54
7	HS	MAS - PLANNING-PROCESS MANAGEMENT - DLS		Accredited 2015.	7
8	HS	MAS - APPLIED ECONOMICS AND FINANCE		Accredited 2014.	50
9	HS TT	MAS - APPLIED ECONOMICS AND FINANCE - DLS MAS1 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2015. Accredited 2017.	15 32
11	HS	DS - INTEGRAL-DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT		Accredited (NCHE)	10
Т.	14 6			,	
		Economics and Engineering Management	G 100 1 0 7 11 1		••••
		ćarska 2, Novi Sad <u>.fimek.edu.rs</u>		nal accreditation - 10.07. nal accreditation - 29.11.	
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY AND FINANCE		Accredited 2009.	90
		BAS4 - BUSINESS ECONOMY AND FINANCE		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	150 60
2	HS	BAS - INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS AND ECONOMIC DIPLOM	ACY	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	50
3	TT	BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN BIOTECHNOLOGY		Accredited 2009.	30
		BAS4 - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN AGRIBUSINESS		Accredited 2013.	60
4	HS	BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY AND FINANCE - DLS	ACW DIG	Accredited 2013.	40
5	HS	BAS - INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS AND ECONOMIC DIPLOM BAS4 - ECOLOGY	ACY - DLS	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013.	30 50
6	NM	BAS - ECOLOGY		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017.	50
7	NM	BAS4 - INFORMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		Accredited 2013.	50
8	TT	BAS4 - ROAD TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORT		Accredited 2016.	66
9	TT	MAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN BIOTECHNOLOGY IN	SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2009.	30
		MAS1 - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN AGRIBUSINESS MAS - ECONOMIC-LAW STUDIES OF THE EUROPEAN UNION		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2011.	30
10	HS	MAS1 - ECONOMIC-LAW STUDIES OF THE EUROPEAN UNION		Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016.	30
11	NM	MAS1 - ECOLOGY		Accredited 2013.	30
12	HS	MAS1 - BUSINESS ECONOMY AND FINANCE IN SERBIAN AND	ENGLISH	Accredited 2009.	50
			· 	Accredited 2014.	100
13	NM	MAS1 - INFORMATICS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH DS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN BIOTECHNOLOGY		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2009.	25 5
14	TT	DS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN AGRIBUSINESS		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2013.	5
15	HS	DS - BUSINESS ECONOMY		Accredited 2011.	8
				Accredited 2016.	8
16	NM	DS - ECOLOGY		Accredited 2013.	5

Fac	ulty of	f Dentistry			
		ka Zrenjanina 179, Pančevo v.stomfakpan.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation (NCHE) Certificate of Institutional accreditation		
SP	SF	NAME	OUT	COME	NS
1	MS	SAS - DENTISTRY	Accredited (Accredite	,	20 20
2	MS	IAS - DENTISTRY	Accredited (Accredited (Accredite	NCHE)	50 60
3	MS	DS - DENTISTRY	Accredited (NCHE)	8
			Accredite	1 2015.	8
Fac	ulty of	f Pharmacy			
		mladenaca 5, Novi Sad v.faculty-pharmacy.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation	- 06.03.	2015.
SP	SF	NAME	OUT	COME	NS
1	MS	BPS - BASIC PROFESSIONAL STUDIES OF NURSING IN SERBIAN	N AND ENGLISH Accredited	1 2015.	48
2	MS	BPS - BASIC PROFESSIONAL STUDIES OF OCCUPATIONAL THE	RAPY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited	1 2015.	30
3	MS	SAS - MEDICAL BIOCHEMISTRY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredite	1 2015.	12
4	MS	IAS - PHARMACY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited		60
5	MS	IAS - PHARMACY - MEDICAL BIOCHEMISTRY IN SERBIAN AND	D ENGLISH Accredited	1 2015.	24
Fac	ulty of	f Contemporary Arts - former "Faculty of Stage and App	olied Arts - Academy of Fine Arts"		
		etozara Miletića 12, Beograd v.fsu.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation	- 06.02.	2015.
SP	SF	NAME	OUT	COME	NS
STU	DY PRO	OGRAMS WERE ACCREDITED DURING THE PERIOD IN WHIC	H THE INSTITUTION WAS CALLED: "UNIVERSITY OF FINE	ARTS'	4
1		BAS - DESIGN	Accredited	1 2009.	35
1	Α	BAS - DESIGN (INTERIOR DESIGN MODULE, GRAPHIC DESIGN			35
2	Α	BAS - FINE ARTS	Accredited		12
	11	BAS4 - FINE ARTS	Accredited		12
3	A	BAS - DRAMATIC ARTS - ACTING	Accredite Accredite		15 15
4	Α	BAS - MANAGEMENT OF ART PRODUCTION AND MEDIA	Accredited		60
5	Α	MAS - FINE ARTS - PAINTING	Accredited	1 2009.	10
٥	A	MAS1 - FINE ARTS - PAINTING	Accredited		10
6	A	MAS - DRAMATIC ARTS - ACTING	Accredite Accredite		10
7	Α	DS - FINE ARTS	Accredited (10
8	A	DS - DRAMATIC ARTS	Accredited (3
U	П	DO DIMINITIC ARTS	Accredited (.	(TILL)	

"Educons" University

"Ed	lucons	" University - studies at the University			
		vode Putnika b.b., Sremska Kamenica v.educons.edu.rs		nal accreditation - 09.07 nal accreditation - 05.09	
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	A	BAS - CLASSICAL PAINTING		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016.	20 20
2	NM	BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION IN SERBIAN AND ENGLI	SH	Accredited 2016. Accredited 2009.	75
			511	Accredited 2014.	45
3	IMT	BAS - APPLIED SAFETY		Accredited 2012.	120
<u>4</u> 5	IMT IMT	BAS - APPLIED SAFETY - DLS BAS - DIGITAL PRODUCTION		Accredited 2014.	36 60
5 6	HS	BAS - MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013.	90
7	HS	BAS - MANAGEMENT BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY - DLS		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014.	60
8	HS	BAS - STUDIES OF SAFETY		Accredited 2017.	120
9	IMT	BAS4 - INFORMATICS ENGINEERING		Accredited 2014.	60
10	HS	BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY		Accredited 2009.	200
10	нз	BAS4 - BUSINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		Accredited 2014.	150
11	TT	BAS4 - ORGANIC CROP AND LIVESTOCK PRODUCTION IN SERE	BIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2016.	20
12	IMT	SPS - APPLIED SAFETY		Accredited 2012.	50
13	A	MAS - CLASSICAL PAINTING		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016.	20 20
14	IMT	MAS - APPLIED SAFETY		Accredited 2012.	5(
15	IMT	MAS - GREEN ECONOMY IN ENGLISH		Accredited 2013.	25
16	IMT	MAS - DIGITAL PRODUCTION		Accredited 2013.	32
17	HS	MAS1 - GLOBAL AND REGIONAL ENERGY POLICY		Accredited 2012.	50
18	HS	MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY MAS1 - BUSINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	100
10	\n.		****	Accredited 2009.	25
19	NM	MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION IN SERBIAN AND ENGL	ISH	Accredited 2014.	20
20	HS	MAS - STUDIES OF SAFETY		Accredited 2017.	25
21	HS	MAS - TEACHER		Accredited 2017.	50
22	TT	MAS1 - ECOLOGICAL AGRICULTURE IN SERBIAN AND ENGLIS	Н	Accredited 2016.	15
23	A	DS - CLASSICAL PAINTING		Accredited 2010. Rejected 2016.	3
24	A	DAS - CLASSICAL PAINTING		Accredited Certificate: 03.12.18.	3
25	HS	DS - BUSINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	10 10
26	NM	DS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	5 5
27	TT	DS - AGRICULTURAL SCIENCES		Accredited 2014.	10
28	IMT	DS - APPLIED SAFETY		Accredited 2014.	5
		Project and Innovation Management - former "College of College of Professional Studies for Project Management			ılty)
				,	2012
		že Jankovića 14, Beograd v.pmc.edu.rs		nal accreditation - 27.09 nal accreditation - 26.12	
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1					
1	HS	BAS - PROJECT MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013.	90
2	HS	BAS - BUSINESS AND INNOVATION MANAGEMENT		Withdrawn 2016.)ر
3	TT	BAS - INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND SOFTWARE DEVELOPMEN	T	Accredited 2017.	30
4	HS	MAS - PROJECT MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2013.	5(
5	HS	MAS - BUSINESS AND INNOVATION MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2013.	25
6	HS	DS - PROJECT MANAGEMENT		Withdrawn 2016. Accredited 2016.	8
		f European Legal and Political Studies (FEPPS)			
		rodnog fronta 53, Novi Sad v.fepps.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutio Certificate of Institutio		
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - LAW		Accredited 2009.	100
	<u> </u>	BAS4 - LAW		Accredited 2014.	80
2	HS	BAS - POLITICOLOGY		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	50 60
3	HS	MAS - LAW		Accredited 2009.	30
		MAS1 - LAW		Accredited 2014.	30
4	HS	MAS - POLITICOLOGY		Accredited 2013.	20

Fac	ulty of	f Sports and Tourism (TIMS)			
		lnička 30a, Novi Sad v.tims.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional		
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - STUDIES OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS 3 YEAR BAS - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS IN SERBIAN AND E		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	60 50
2	HS	BAS - STUDIES OF MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM BAS4 - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS IN TOURISM		Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2015.	50
3	HS	BAS4 - SPORTS PSYCHOLOGY		Accredited 2015.	50
4	HS	MAS2 - STUDIES OF MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM - MASTER 2 Y	EARS	Accredited (NCHE)	
5	HS	MAS - MASTER STUDIES OF SPORT MAS - PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS IN SERBIAN AND E	ENGLISH	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	25 50
6	HS	MAS1 - TOURISM AND DEVELOPMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGL	ISH	Accredited 2015.	25
7	HS	MAS1 - APPLIED PSYCHOLOGY		Accredited 2015.	25
8	HS	DS - STUDIES OF KINESIOLOGY 3 YEARS		Accredited 2009.	5
9	HS	DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS OF SUSTAINABLE DEVELO	PMENT IN TOURISM	Accredited 2014.	5
10	HS	DS - PHYSICAL EDUCATION, SPORT AND KINESIOTHERAPY		Accredited 2014.	6
Fac	ulty of	f Service Business (FABUS)			
		vode Putnika b.b., Sremska Kamenica v.fabus.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional	accreditation - 25.12.	2009.
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - MANAGEMENT IN SERVICE BUSINESS		Accredited 2009.	200
2	HS	BAS - MANAGEMENT IN SERVICE BUSINESS - DLS		Accredited 2012.	60
3	HS	SAS - MARKETING, MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2009.	50
4	HS	MAS - PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2009.	50

"Metropolitan" University

"Ме	etropo	litan" University - studies at the University			
		leuša Košćuška 63, Beograd	Certificate of Institutional acc	reditation - 04.06.	2010.
WWV	W: www	v.metropolitan.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional acci	reditation - 21.07.	2017.
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	IMT	BAS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2009.	80
2	IMT	BAS3 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES 180 ECTS IN SERBIAN A		Accredited 2015.	20
3	IMT	BAS4 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES 240 ECTS IN SERBIAN A		Accredited 2015.	60
4	IMT	BAS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES - DLS		Accredited 2009.	40
5	IMT	BAS4 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES 240 ECTS - DLS		Accredited 2015.	24
6	TT	BAS - OPERATIONAL MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2009.	30
7	TT	BAS4 - ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONAL MANAGEMENT IN S		Accredited 2015.	90
9	TT TT	BAS - OPERATIONAL MANAGEMENT - DLS BAS4 - ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONAL MANAGEMENT - DI		Accredited 2009.	15
9	11	BAS - GRAPHIC DESIGN		Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009.	60
10	A	BAS4 - GRAPHIC DESIGN		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016.	20
11	A	BAS4 - GRAPHIC DESIGN - DLS		Accredited 2016.	22
12	HS	BAS - MANAGEMENT		ccredited (NCHE)	
13	HS	BAS4 - BUSINESS AND MARKETING WITH 2 MODULES		Accredited 2017.	60
14	HS	BAS4 - BUSINESS AND MARKETING WITH 2 MODULES - DLS		Accredited 2017.	16
15	NM	BAS4 - COMPUTER GAMES		Accredited 2016.	20
16	NM	BAS4 - COMPUTER GAMES - DLS		Accredited 2017.	8
17	A	BAS4 - FASHION DESIGN - DLS		Accredited 2016.	3
18	TT	BAS4 - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		Accredited 2016.	60
19	TT	BAS4 - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING - DLS		Accredited 2016.	24
20	A	BAS4 - INTERACTIVE MEDIA DESIGN		Accredited 2016.	20
21	A	BAS4 - INTERACTIVE MEDIA DESIGN - DLS		Accredited 2016.	5
22	TT	BAS4 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	*	Accredited 2016.	40
23	TT	BAS4 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS - DLS	*	Accredited 2016.	16
24	TT	MAS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES AND SYSTEMS		Accredited 2009.	40
25	TT	MAS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES AND SYSTEMS - DLS		Accredited 2009.	20
26	TT	MAS1 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS - DLS		Accredited 2016.	16
27	NM	MAS1 - INFORMATION SECURITY - DLS		Accredited 2016.	16
28	Α	MAS - NEW MEDIA DESIGN		Accredited 2009.	20
		MAS1 - NEW MEDIA DESIGN		Accredited 2016.	20
29	HS	MAS - MARKETING MANAGEMENT		ccredited (NCHE)	0
30	HS TT	MAS - MARKETING MANAGEMENT - DLS MAS1 - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING 60 ECTS - DLS		Accredited 2015. Accredited 2016.	8 16
32	TT	DS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2016. Accredited 2009.	10
	11	DS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2009.	3
33	A	DS - NEW MEDIA DESIGN		Accredited 2016.	3
34	HS	DS - MARKETING MANAGEMENT		ccredited (NCHE)	
35	HS	DS - MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT		Accredited 2015.	5
36	TT	DS - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING		Accredited 2016.	3
			<u>.</u>	•	
FER	'A - fo	rmer "Faculty of Economics, Finance, and Administrati	on"		
Adde	occe Dul	evar Zorana Đinđića 44, Beograd	Certificate of Institutional acci	reditation - 19.08.	2008.
		v.fefa.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional acci		
	··· <u>··· ·</u>	TA CALL COURTS	Certificate of Institutional acci	reditation - 10.11.	2017.
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
				Accredited 2008.	30
1	HS	BAS - MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2014.	30
				Withdrawn 2017.	
2	A	BAS - AUDIO-VISUAL PRODUCTION		Accredited 2017.	15
_				Accredited 2008.	90
3	HS	BAS - ECONOMICS		Accredited 2014.	90
	1			Accredited 2017.	85
4	TIC	MAC MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2008.	25
4	HS	MAS - MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2014.	25
-	Α	MAS CREATIVE PROPUCTION		Withdrawn 2017.	1.5
5	Α	MAS - CREATIVE PRODUCTION		Accredited 2017. Accredited 2008.	15 95
6	HS	MAS - ECONOMICS		Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	95 95
J	11.5	THE LOCITORIES		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017.	60
7	HS	MAS - DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION		Accredited 2017.	20
8	HS	DS - BUSINESS ECONOMICS		Accredited 2017.	10
-				31.00 2017.	- 10

"Union" University

	nion" l	University	
		dre Nikolića 29, Beograd w.union.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 14.10.2011. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 24.03.2017.
		f Legal and Business Studies "Dr Lazar Vrkatić" - formation from college to faculty)	mer "College of Legal and Business Studies dr Lazar Vrkatić"
		levar oslobođenja 76, Novi Sad w.fpps.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 12.04.2008. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 21.06.2013.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1	HS	BAS - MANAGEMENT IN BUSINESS-CIVIL SECURITY	Accredited 2008. 54
2	HS	BAS - LAW	Accredited 2009. 52 Accredited 2013. 50
3	HS	BAS - BUSINESS PSYCHOLOGY	Accredited 2008. 56 Accredited 2013. 120
4	HS	BAS - ENGLISH LANGUAGE	Accredited 2009. 50
5	HS	BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY	Accredited 2015. 90 Accredited 2012. 48
6	HS	BAS - SAFETY AND CRIMINALISTICS	Accredited 2013. 54
7	HS	MAS - MANAGEMENT IN BUSINESS-CIVIL SECURITY	Accredited 2008. 20
8	HS	MAS - LAW	Accredited 2009. 20
			Accredited 2013. 50 Accredited 2008. 20
9	HS	MAS - BUSINESS PSYCHOLOGY	Accredited 2013. 50
10	HS	MAS - ENGLISH LANGUAGE	Accredited 2011. 30 Accredited 2015. 50
11	HS	MAS - PSYCHOTHERAPY	Accredited 2012. 50
12	IMT	MAS1 - SAFETY AND CRIMINALISTICS	Accredited 2013. 50
Fac	culty of	f Computer Science	
		ez Mihailova 6/VI, Beograd	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 19.06,2009.
		w.raf.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 20.03.2015.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1	TT	BAS - CCN: COMPUTER NETWORKS AND COMMUNICATION	Accredited 2009. 30
2	TT	BPS - IT3: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2009. 55
	111	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2014. 30
3	NM	BAS - CS4: COMPUTER SCIENCES BAS4 - COMPUTER SCIENCES	Accredited 2009. 25
4	TT		Accredited /UI4 1 /51
_	1 4 4	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2014. 25
5	A	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - COMPUTER DESIGN	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2016. 20
6	A NM	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - COMPUTER DESIGN MAS - AI: INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 10
6 7	A NM TT	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - COMPUTER DESIGN MAS - AI: INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS MAS - CC: COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 15
6 7 8	A NM TT NM	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - COMPUTER DESIGN MAS - AI: INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS MAS - CC: COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS MAS1 - COMPUTER SCIENCES	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15
6 7 8 9	A NM TT NM TT	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - COMPUTER DESIGN MAS - AI: INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS MAS - CC: COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS MAS1 - COMPUTER SCIENCES MAS1 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2014. 15
6 7 8 9 10	A NM TT NM TT NM NM	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - COMPUTER DESIGN MAS - AI: INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS MAS - CC: COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS MAS1 - COMPUTER SCIENCES MAS1 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING MAS1 - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2015. 15
6 7 8 9 10 11	A NM TT NM TT NM NM NM	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - COMPUTER DESIGN MAS - AI: INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS MAS - CC: COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS MAS1 - COMPUTER SCIENCES MAS1 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING MAS1 - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING MAS1 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2015. 15
6 7 8 9 10	A NM TT NM TT NM NM	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - COMPUTER DESIGN MAS - AI: INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS MAS - CC: COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS MAS1 - COMPUTER SCIENCES MAS1 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING MAS1 - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2015. 15
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	A NM TT NM TT NM NM A	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - COMPUTER DESIGN MAS - AI: INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS MAS - CC: COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS MAS1 - COMPUTER SCIENCES MAS1 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING MAS1 - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING MAS1 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS MAS1 - COMPUTER DESIGN DS - ACO: ALGORITHMS, COMBINATORICS, OPTIMIZATION DS - SPT: SIGNAL PROCESSING IN TELECOMMUNICATIONS	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2009. 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	A NM TT NM TT NM NM TT NM NM A NM TT	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - COMPUTER DESIGN MAS - AI: INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS MAS - CC: COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS MAS1 - COMPUTER SCIENCES MAS1 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING MAS1 - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING MAS1 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS MAS1 - COMPUTER DESIGN DS - ACO: ALGORITHMS, COMBINATORICS, OPTIMIZATION DS - SPT: SIGNAL PROCESSING IN TELECOMMUNICATIONS DS - COMPUTER SCIENCES	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2015. 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	A NM TT NM TT NM NM A NM TT TT TT	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - COMPUTER DESIGN MAS - AI: INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS MAS - CC: COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS MAS1 - COMPUTER SCIENCES MAS1 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING MAS1 - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING MAS1 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS MAS1 - COMPUTER DESIGN DS - ACO: ALGORITHMS, COMBINATORICS, OPTIMIZATION DS - SPT: SIGNAL PROCESSING IN TELECOMMUNICATIONS DS - COMPUTER SCIENCES DS - COMPUTER ENGINEERING	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2009. 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	A NM TT NM TT NM NM TT NM NM A NM TT	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - COMPUTER DESIGN MAS - AI: INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS MAS - CC: COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS MAS1 - COMPUTER SCIENCES MAS1 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING MAS1 - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING MAS1 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS MAS1 - COMPUTER DESIGN DS - ACO: ALGORITHMS, COMBINATORICS, OPTIMIZATION DS - SPT: SIGNAL PROCESSING IN TELECOMMUNICATIONS DS - COMPUTER SCIENCES DS - COMPUTER ENGINEERING	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2015. 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	A NM TT NM TT NM NM A NM TT NM TT TT NM TT NM TT NM TT NM TT NM TT NM TT	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - COMPUTER DESIGN MAS - AI: INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS MAS - CC: COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS MAS1 - COMPUTER SCIENCES MAS1 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING MAS1 - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING MAS1 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS MAS1 - COMPUTER DESIGN DS - ACO: ALGORITHMS, COMBINATORICS, OPTIMIZATION DS - SPT: SIGNAL PROCESSING IN TELECOMMUNICATIONS DS - COMPUTER SCIENCES DS - COMPUTER ENGINEERING	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2015. 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	A NM TT NM TT NM NM A NM TT NM TT TT NM TT NM TT NM TT NM TT NM TT NM TT	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - COMPUTER DESIGN MAS - AI: INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS MAS - CC: COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS MAS1 - COMPUTER SCIENCES MAS1 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING MAS1 - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING MAS1 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS MAS1 - COMPUTER DESIGN DS - ACO: ALGORITHMS, COMBINATORICS, OPTIMIZATION DS - SPT: SIGNAL PROCESSING IN TELECOMMUNICATIONS DS - COMPUTER SCIENCES DS - COMPUTER ENGINEERING	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2015. 5 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2015. 5 Accredited 2015. 5 Accredited 2015. 15
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fac	A NM TT NM TT NM NM A NM TT NM TT TT NM TT NM TT NM TT NM TT Culty of	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - COMPUTER DESIGN MAS - AI: INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS MAS - CC: COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS MAS1 - COMPUTER SCIENCES MAS1 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING MAS1 - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING MAS1 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS MAS1 - COMPUTER DESIGN DS - ACO: ALGORITHMS, COMBINATORICS, OPTIMIZATION DS - SPT: SIGNAL PROCESSING IN TELECOMMUNICATIONS DS - COMPUTER SCIENCES DS - COMPUTER ENGINEERING f Law ce Delčeva 36, Beograd w.pravnifakultet.rs NAME BAS - BASIC ACADEMIC STUDIES	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2015. 200 Accredited 2015. 200 Accredited 2009. 200
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fac SP	A NM TT NM TT NM NM A NM TT NM TT TT Sulty of TESS: Go TE	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - COMPUTER DESIGN MAS - AI: INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS MAS - CC: COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS MAS1 - COMPUTER SCIENCES MAS1 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING MAS1 - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING MAS1 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS MAS1 - COMPUTER DESIGN DS - ACO: ALGORITHMS, COMBINATORICS, OPTIMIZATION DS - SPT: SIGNAL PROCESSING IN TELECOMMUNICATIONS DS - COMPUTER SCIENCES DS - COMPUTER ENGINEERING f Law ce Delčeva 36, Beograd w.pravnifakultet.rs NAME BAS - BASIC ACADEMIC STUDIES BAS3 - LAW (180 ECTS)	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2017. 20 Accredited 2019. 200 Accredited 2009. 200 Accredited 2014. 20
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fac SP 1	A NM TT NM TT NM NM A NM TT NM TT NM TT Sulty of	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - COMPUTER DESIGN MAS - AI: INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS MAS - CC: COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS MAS1 - COMPUTER SCIENCES MAS1 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING MAS1 - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING MAS1 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS MAS1 - COMPUTER DESIGN DS - ACO: ALGORITHMS, COMBINATORICS, OPTIMIZATION DS - SPT: SIGNAL PROCESSING IN TELECOMMUNICATIONS DS - COMPUTER SCIENCES DS - COMPUTER ENGINEERING f Law ce Delčeva 36, Beograd w.pravnifakultet.rs NAME BAS - BASIC ACADEMIC STUDIES BAS3 - LAW (180 ECTS) BAS4 - LAW	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2017. 20 Accredited 2009. 200 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2014. 130
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fac SP	A NM TT NM TT NM NM A NM TT NM TT TT Sulty of TESS: Go TE	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - COMPUTER DESIGN MAS - AI: INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS MAS - CC: COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS MAS1 - COMPUTER SCIENCES MAS1 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING MAS1 - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING MAS1 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS MAS1 - COMPUTER DESIGN DS - ACO: ALGORITHMS, COMBINATORICS, OPTIMIZATION DS - SPT: SIGNAL PROCESSING IN TELECOMMUNICATIONS DS - COMPUTER SCIENCES DS - COMPUTER ENGINEERING F Law CC Delčeva 36, Beograd W. pravnifakultet.rs NAME BAS - BASIC ACADEMIC STUDIES BAS3 - LAW (180 ECTS) BAS4 - LAW SAS - PUBLIC NOTARY	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2017. 20 Accredited 2019. 200 Accredited 2009. 200 Accredited 2014. 20
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fac SP 1	A NM TT NM TT NM NM A NM TT NM TT NM TT Sulty of TT Sulty of TT	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - COMPUTER DESIGN MAS - AI: INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS MAS - CC: COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS MAS1 - COMPUTER SCIENCES MAS1 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING MAS1 - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING MAS1 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS MAS1 - COMPUTER DESIGN DS - ACO: ALGORITHMS, COMBINATORICS, OPTIMIZATION DS - SPT: SIGNAL PROCESSING IN TELECOMMUNICATIONS DS - COMPUTER SCIENCES DS - COMPUTER ENGINEERING f Law ce Delčeva 36, Beograd w.pravnifakultet.rs NAME BAS - BASIC ACADEMIC STUDIES BAS3 - LAW (180 ECTS) BAS4 - LAW	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2017. 20 Accredited 2019. 200 Accredited 2019. 200 Accredited 2019. 30 Accredited 2009. 30 Accredited 2009. 40
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fac SP 1	A NM TT NM TT NM NM A NM TT NM TT T SUILTY OF TEST HS HS HS HS HS	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - COMPUTER DESIGN MAS - AI: INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS MAS - CC: COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS MAS1 - COMPUTER SCIENCES MAS1 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING MAS1 - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING MAS1 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS MAS1 - COMPUTER DESIGN DS - ACO: ALGORITHMS, COMBINATORICS, OPTIMIZATION DS - SPT: SIGNAL PROCESSING IN TELECOMMUNICATIONS DS - COMPUTER SCIENCES DS - COMPUTER ENGINEERING f Law ce Delčeva 36, Beograd w.pravnifakultet.rs NAME BAS - BASIC ACADEMIC STUDIES BAS3 - LAW (180 ECTS) BAS4 - LAW SAS - PUBLIC NOTARY MAS - GRADUATE ACADEMIC STUDIES - MASTER MAS - GRADUATE ACADEMIC STUDIES - MASTER MAS - GRADUATE ACADEMIC STUDIES - MASTER MAS - LAW - HUMAN RIGHTS LAW (IN ENGLISH)	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2015. 5 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2009. 200 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2014. 130 Accredited 2009. 30 Accredited 2009. 40 EN'S RIGHTS Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2015. 50
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fac 8 4 4 5	A NM TT NM TT NM NM A NM TT NM TT TT Sulty of TT	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - COMPUTER DESIGN MAS - AI: INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS MAS - CC: COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS MAS1 - COMPUTER SCIENCES MAS1 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING MAS1 - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING MAS1 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS MAS1 - COMPUTER DESIGN DS - ACO: ALGORITHMS, COMBINATORICS, OPTIMIZATION DS - SPT: SIGNAL PROCESSING IN TELECOMMUNICATIONS DS - COMPUTER SCIENCES DS - COMPUTER ENGINEERING f Law ce Delčeva 36, Beograd w.pravnifakultet.rs NAME BAS - BASIC ACADEMIC STUDIES BAS3 - LAW (180 ECTS) BAS4 - LAW SAS - PUBLIC NOTARY MAS - GRADUATE ACADEMIC STUDIES - MASTER MAS - GRADUATE ACADEMIC STUDIES - MASTER MAS - GRADUATE ACADEMIC STUDIES - MASTER MAS - LAW - HUMAN RIGHTS LAW (IN ENGLISH) MAS - LAW - CORPORATE LAW AND ORGANIZATION LAW	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2017. 15 Accredited 2018. 15 Accredited 2019. 200 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2014. 130 Accredited 2009. 30 Accredited 2009. 40 EN'S RIGHTS Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2015. 50 Accredited 2015. 50 Accredited 2015. 50 Accredited 2015. 50 Accredited 2015. 50
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Fac 8 WW 1 2 3 4 5 6	A NM TT NM TT NM NM A NM TT NM TT T SUIty of TT T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T	BAS4 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING BAS4 - COMPUTER DESIGN MAS - AI: INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS MAS - CC: COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS MAS1 - COMPUTER SCIENCES MAS1 - COMPUTER ENGINEERING MAS1 - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING MAS1 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS MAS1 - COMPUTER DESIGN DS - ACO: ALGORITHMS, COMBINATORICS, OPTIMIZATION DS - SPT: SIGNAL PROCESSING IN TELECOMMUNICATIONS DS - COMPUTER SCIENCES DS - COMPUTER ENGINEERING f Law ce Delčeva 36, Beograd w.pravnifakultet.rs NAME BAS - BASIC ACADEMIC STUDIES BAS3 - LAW (180 ECTS) BAS4 - LAW SAS - PUBLIC NOTARY MAS - GRADUATE ACADEMIC STUDIES - MASTER MAS - GRADUATE ACADEMIC STUDIES - MASTER MAS - GRADUATE ACADEMIC STUDIES - MASTER MAS - LAW - HUMAN RIGHTS LAW (IN ENGLISH)	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2014. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2016. 20 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2009. 5 Accredited 2015. 15 Accredited 2009. 200 Accredited 2014. 20 Accredited 2014. 130 Accredited 2009. 30 Accredited 2009. 40 EN'S RIGHTS Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2009. 10 Accredited 2015. 50

grade A	Academy of Banking - Faculty of Banking, Insurance and Finance		
SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
HS	BAS - BANKING, INSURANCE, AND FINANCE BAS - ECONOMY AND FINANCE	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	99 99
HS	MAS - INVESTMENT BANKING	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	50 50
HS	MAS - FINANCIAL-BANKING AND BUSINESS MANAGEMENT MAS - BANKING, FINANCE AND BUSINESS	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	50 50
HS	MAS1 - MARKETING MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2014.	50
HS	DS - FINANCE	Accredited 2014.	10
	SF HS HS HS	W: www.bba.edu.rs SF NAME HS BAS - BANKING, INSURANCE, AND FINANCE BAS - ECONOMY AND FINANCE HS MAS - INVESTMENT BANKING HS MAS - FINANCIAL-BANKING AND BUSINESS MANAGEMENT MAS - BANKING, FINANCE AND BUSINESS HS MAS1 - MARKETING MANAGEMENT	Res: Zmaj Jovina 12, Beograd W: www.bba.edu.rs Res: Zmaj Jovina 12, Beograd W: www.bba.edu.rs Res: Zmaj Jovina 12, Beograd W: www.bba.edu.rs Res: Zmaj Jovina 12, Beograd Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 23.05. Res: Zmaj Jovina 12, Beograd Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 23.05. Res: Zmaj Jovina 12, Beograd Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 10.07. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 23.05. Res: Zmaj Jovina 12, Beograd Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 10.07. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 10.07. Res: Zmaj Jovina 12, Beograd Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Res: Zmaj Jovina 12, Beograd Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Res: Zmaj Jovina 12, Beograd Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Res: Zmaj Jovina 12, Beograd Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Res: Zmaj Jovina 12, Beograd Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Res: Zmaj Jovina 12, Beograd Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Res: Zmaj Jovina 12, Beograd Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Res: Zmaj Jovina 12, Beograd Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Res: Zmaj Jovina 12, Beograd Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Res: Zmaj Jovina 12, Beograd Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Res: Zmaj Jovina 12, Beograd Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Res: Zmaj Jovina 12, Beograd Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Res: Zmaj Jovina 12, Beograd Accredited 2014. Res: Zmaj

"Union - Nikola Tesla" University

II	"Un	ion - I	Nikola Tesla" University - studies at the University	
SP SP NAME				itional accreditation - 26.08.2011.
1 III ILASA I-NETERNATIONAL POLITICS AND SAFETY According 2016. 5				
2 NM BASE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION According 2016. 5 1 TI BASE ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM According 2016. 6 1 TI BASE CONSTRUCTION ENVIRONMENTAL BUSINESS AND REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT According 2016. 6 1 TI BASE ENTERPRENEURAL BUSINESS AND REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT According 2016. 1 1 TI BASE ENTERPRENEURAL BUSINESS AND REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT According 2016. 1 1 TI MASE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION According 2016. 1 2 TI MASE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACCORDINATE ACCORDING 2016. 1 3 IN SAME ACCORDINATE ACCORDING ACCORDINATE ACCORDING 2016. 1 3 IN SAME ACCORDINATE	SP			
T	1			
1 T				
S				
According 2017. 5				
7. III.S MASI - INTERNATIONAL FOLITICS AND SAFETY AS N. M. MASI - SPURGAMENTAL PROTECTION ACCORDING 2015. 2 8. N.M. MASI - SORGANIZATION, CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY AND FACILITY CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT According 2016. 1 10. IT MASI - GREATE ACCORDING CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY AND FACILITY CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT According 2016. 1 11. IT MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM According 2016. 1 12. IT MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM According 2016. 1 13. ITS MASI - BRANAGEMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP According 2016. 1 14. IT MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM According 2017. 2 15. ITS MASI - BRANAGEMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP According 2017. 2 15. ITS MASI - BRANAGEMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP According 2017. 2 15. ITS MASI - BRANAGEMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP According 2017. 2 15. ITS MASI - REAL TO A CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING ACCORDING 2017. 2 15. ITS MASI - REAL TO A CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING ACCORDING 2017. 2 17. ITS MASI - RECHITECTURE AND URBANISM ACCORDING 2017. 2 17. ITS MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM ACCORDING 2017. 2 17. ITS MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM ACCORDING 2017. 3 17. ITS MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM ACCORDING 2017. 3 17. ITS MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM ACCORDING 2017. 3 17. ITS MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM ACCORDING 2017. 3 17. ITS MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM ACCORDING 2017. 3 17. ITS MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM ACCORDING 2017. 3 17. ITS MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM ACCORDING 2017. 3 17. ITS MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM ACCORDING 2017. 3 17. ITS MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM ACCORDING 2017. 3 17. ITS MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM ACCORDING 2017. 3 17. ITS MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM ACCORDING 2017. 3 17. ITS MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM ACCORDING 2017. 3 17. ITS MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM ACCORDING 2017. 3 17. ITS MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM ACCORDING 2017. 3 17. ITS MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM ACCORDING 2017. 3 18. ITS MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM ACCORDING 2017. 3 18. ITS MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM ACCORDING 2017. 3 18. ITS MASI - ARCHITECT	6			
Section MAST - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION According 2016, 1 9 TT MAST - GORANIZATION, CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY AND FACULTY CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT According 2016, 1 10 TT MAST - GERELAL CONSTRUCTION According 2016, 1 11 TT MAST - GERELAL CONSTRUCTION According 2016, 1 12 IN MAST - ACCORDING AND INTERPRESENTATION According 2016, 2 2 12 IN MAST - MANAGEMENT AND INTERPRESENTATION According 2016, 2 2 12 IN MAST - MANAGEMENT According 2016, 2 2 12 IN MAST - MANAGEMENT According 2017, 2 2 12 IN MAST - MANAGEMENT According 2017, 2 2 12 IN MAST - MANAGEMENT According 2017, 2 2 12 IN MAST - MANAGEMENT According 2017, 2 2 12 IN MAST - MANAGEMENT According 2017, 2 2 12 IN MAST - MANAGEMENT According 2017, 2 2 12 IN MAST - MANAGEMENT According 2017, 2 2 12 IN MAST - MANAGEMENT According 2017, 2 2 12 IN MAST - MANAGEMENT According 2017, 2 2 12 IN MAST - MANAGEMENT According 2017, 2 2 12 IN MAST - MANAGEMENT According 2017, 2 2 12 IN MAST - MANAGEMENT According 2017, 2 3 IN MAST - MANAGEMENT According 2017, 2 3 IN MAST - MANAGEMENT According 2017, 2 3 IN MAST - MANAGEMENT According 2017, 3 IN MAST - MANAGEMENT According 2011, 2 IN MAST - MANAGEMENT ACCORDI	7		MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL POLITICS AND SAFETY	
10	8	NM	MAS1 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION	Accredited 2016. 15
11 TT MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND DEBANISM Accredited 2016. 2 13 RS MASI - MANAGEMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP Accredited 2017. 2 21 RS MASI - MANAGEMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP Accredited 2017. 2 22 RS MASI - MANAGEMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP Accredited 2017. 2 23 RS MASI - FINANCE Accredited 2017. 2 24 Address: Cano Dulsana 62-64. Beograd 25 RS NAME OUTCOME N 26 RS NAME OUTCOME N 27 TT RASI - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 3 27 TT RASI - ACCRETITE AND ERRANISM Accredited 2009. 3 28 TT MASI - ARCHITECTURE AND ERRANISM Accredited 2009. 3 28 TT MASI - ACCRETITE CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 3 28 TT MASI - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 3 29 TT MASI - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 3 20 TT MASI - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 3 20 TT MASI - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 3 20 TT MASI - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 3 20 TT MASI - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 4 20 TT MASI - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 4 20 TT MASI - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 4 20 TT MASI - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 4 20 TT MASI - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 4 20 TT MASI - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 5 20 TT MASI - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 7 20 TT MASI - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 7 20 TT MASI - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 7 20 TT MASI - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2001. 9 20 TT MASI - ENGINEERING AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP Accredited 2001. 9 20 TT MASI - ENGINEERING AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP Accredited 2001. 9 21 TT MASI - ENGINEERING AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP Accredited 2001. 9 22 TT MASI - ENGINEERING AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP Accredited 2001. 9 23 TT MA	9			
12 HS MASI - MANAGEMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP Accrediced 2016. 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	10			
Address: Care Dushun 62-64, Beograd	13			
Note	"Un	ion - I	Nikola Tesla" University - Faculty of Construction Management without status of legal entity	
T				
T	SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
2 TT BAS - ARCHTECTURE AND URBANISM Accredited 2009. 8 3 TT MAS - ORGANIZATION, CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION Accredited 2009. 1 5 TT MAS - ORGANIZATION, CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION Accredited 2009. 3 6 TT DS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 1 7 HS DS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 2 8 Accredited 2009. 1 8 DS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 2 8 Accredited 2009. 2 8 Accredited 2009. 2 8 Accredited 2009. 3 8 ACCREDITION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 2 8 Accredited 2009. 2 8 Accredited 2009. 3 8 Accredited 2009. 4 8 Accredited 2009. 4 8 Accredited 2009. 4 8 Accredited 2009. 5 8 SF NAME OUTCOME N Accredited 2001. 2 9 Accredited 2009. 2 9 Accredited 2008. 3 9 ACCREDITED ACCR				
3 TT MAS - ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM 4 TT MAS - ORGANIZATION. CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION 5 TT MAS - ORGANIZATION. CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION 6 TT DS - ORGANIZATION. CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING 7 HS DS - MANAGEMENT OF SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT IN CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 3 6 TT DS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 3 6 TT DS - OND STRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 3 6 TT DS - MANAGEMENT OF SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT IN CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited (NCHE). 1 LUTION - Nikola Tesla* University - Faculty of Entrepreneurship without status of legal entity Address: Cara Dušana 62-64, Beograd WWW: www. unimmikolates and university - Faculty of Real Estate Management without status of legal entity Address: Cara Dušana 62-64, Beograd WWW: www. unimmikolates and university - Faculty of Real Estate Management without status of legal entity Address: Cara Dušana 62-64, Beograd WWW: www. unimmikolates and university - Faculty of Real Estate Management without status of legal entity Address: Cara Dušana 62-64, Beograd WWW: www. unimmikolates and university - Faculty of Real Estate Management without status of legal entity Address: Cara Dušana 62-64, Beograd WWW: www. unimmikolates and university - Faculty of Ecology and Environmental Protection without status of legal entity Address: Cara Dušana 62-64, Beograd WWW: www. unimmikolates and university - Faculty of Ecology and Environmental Protection without status of legal entity Address: Cara Dušana 62-64, Beograd WWW: www. www. unimmikolates and university - Faculty of Ecology and Environmental Protection without status of legal entity Address: Cara Dušana 62-64, Beograd WWW: www. www. unimmikolates and university - Faculty of Ecology and Environmental Protection without status of legal entity Address: Cara Dušana 62-64, Beograd WWW: www. www. unimmikolates and university - Faculty of Ecology and Environmental Protection without status of legal entity Address: Cara Dušana 62-64, Be	2			
4 ITT MAS - ORGANIZATION, CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION Accredited 2009. 3 5 ITT MAS - ORSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 3 6 ITT DS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 7 1 INS DS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 7 1 INS DS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited (NCHE) INSTANCATION, CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING ACCREDITED ACCRE	3			
6 TT BS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2009. 7 HS DS - MANAGEMENT OF SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT IN CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited (NCHE) 1 "Union - Nikola Tesla" University - Faculty of Entrepreneurship without status of legal entity Address: Cara Duŝana 62-64. Beograd WWW: www.unionnikolatesla.edu.rs SP SF NAME OUTCOME N 1 HS BAS - ENTREPRENEURAL BUSINESS Accredited 2011. 19 Accredited 2011. 2 "Union - Nikola Tesla" University - Faculty of Real Estate Management without status of legal entity Address: Cara Duŝana 62-64, Beograd WWW: www.unionnikolatesla.edu.rs SP SF NAME OUTCOME N Accredited 2011. 2 "Union - Nikola Tesla" University - Faculty of Real Estate Management without status of legal entity Address: Cara Duŝana 62-64, Beograd WWW: www.unionnikolatesla.edu.rs SP SF NAME OUTCOME N Accredited 2011. 2 "Union - Nikola Tesla" University - Faculty of Ecology and Environmental Protection without status of legal entity Accredited 2011. 2 "Union - Nikola Tesla" University - Faculty of Ecology and Environmental Protection without status of legal entity Accredited 2011. 2 "Union - Nikola Tesla" University - Faculty of Ecology and Environmental Protection without status of legal entity Accredited 2011. 2 "Union - Nikola Tesla" University - Faculty of Ecology and Environmental Protection without status of legal entity Accredited 2011. 2 "Union - Nikola Tesla" University - Faculty of Ecology and Environmental Protection without status of legal entity Accredited 2011. 2 "Union - Nikola Tesla" University - Faculty of Ecology and Environmental Protection without status of legal entity Accredited 2011. 2 "Union - Nikola Tesla" University - Faculty of Ecology and Environmental Protection without status of legal entity Accredited 2011. 2 "Union - Nikola Tesla" University - Faculty of Ecology and Environmental Protection without status of legal entity Accredited 2012. 2 "Union - Nikola Tesla" University - Faculty of Ecology and Environmental Protection without status of legal en	4			Accredited 2009. 32
HS DS - MANAGEMENT OF SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT IN CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited (NCHE) 1	5			
Address: Cara Dušana 62-64. Beograd WWW: www.uniomikolatesla.etu.rs NAME	6			
Address: Cara DuSana 62-64, Beograd WWW: www.uniomikolatesla.edu.rs Fig. SF NAME	7	HS	DS - MANAGEMENT OF SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT IN CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING	Accredited (NCHE) 10
WWW: www.unionnikolatesla.edu.rs P SF NAME				
HS BAS - ENTREPRENEURAL BUSINESS Accredited 2011. 9	Addre WWV	ess: Car W: <u>ww</u> v	ra Dušana 62-64, Beograd v.unionnikolatesla.edu.rs	
Second Process Seco	SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
HS MAS - INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP Accredited 2011. 2 "Union - Nikola Tesla" University - Faculty of Real Estate Management without status of legal entity	1	HS	BAS - ENTREPRENEURAL BUSINESS	Accredited 2011. 90
	2			
SP SF NAME				
SP SF NAME OUTCOME N. I HS BAS - REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT AND MANAGEMENT Accredited 2011. 2 I HS MAS - REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT AND EXPLOITATION Accredited 2011. 2 I HS MAS - REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT Accredited 2011. 2 I HS MAS - REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT Accredited 2011. 2 I HS MAS - REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT Accredited 2011. 2 I HS MAS - REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT Accredited 2011. 2 I HS MAS - REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT Accredited 2011. 2 I HS MAS - REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT Accredited 2011. 2 I HS MAS - REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT Accredited 2011. 2 I HS MAS - REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT Accredited 2011. 2 I HS MAS - REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT Accredited 2011. 2 I HS MAS - REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT Accredited 2011. 2 I HS MAS - REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT AND EXPLOITATION Accredited 2011. 2 I HS MAS - REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT AND EXPLOITATION Accredited 2019. 2 I NM MAS - REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT Accredited 2019. 2 I NM MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION WITH ECOLOGY Accredited 2019. 2 I NM MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2011. 2 I HS MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2011. 2 I THE MAS - MANAGEMENT ACCREDITED ACCR				
HS				OUTCOME NS
2 HS MAS - REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT AND EXPLOITATION Accredited 2011. 2 3 HS MAS - REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT ACCREDITED ACCRE				
HS MAS - REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT Accredited 2011. 2				
Number Nikola Tesla* University - Faculty of Ecology and Environmental Protection without status of legal entity	3			
Address: Cara Dušana 62-64, Beograd WWW: www.unionnikolatesla.edu.rs NM BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION WITH ECOLOGY Accredited 2009. 7 NM MAS - ECOLOGY Accredited 2009. 2 NM MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2009. 2 NM MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2019. 2 NM DS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2011. Faculty of Engineering Management				
WWW: www.unionnikolatesla.edu.rs SP SF NAME				legal entity
1 NM BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION WITH ECOLOGY 2 NM MAS - ECOLOGY 3 NM MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 4 NM DS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 5 NM MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 5 NM MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 5 NM DS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 5 NM DS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 5 NM DS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 5 Certificate of Institutional accredited 2011. Faculty of Engineering Management Address: Bulevar Vojvode Mišića 43, Beograd WWW: www.fim.rs SP SF NAME 1 TT BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 5 TT BAS - ARTISTIC DANCING 6 TT MAS - ARTISTIC DANCING 7 NA BAS - ARTISTIC DANCING 8 Accredited 2013. 3 8 ACCREDITED TO ANGEMENT IN INFORMATION-COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 8 ACCREDITED TO ANCING 8 ACCREDITED TO	WWV	W: wwv	v.unionnikolatesla.edu.rs	
2 NM MAS - ECOLOGY 3 NM MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 4 NM DS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 5 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 6 - Certificate of Institutional accredited 2011. Faculty of Engineering Management Address: Bulevar Vojvode Mišića 43, Beograd WWW: www.fim.rs SP SF NAME 7 OUTCOME NOTE NAME 8 OUTCOME NOTE NAME NAMAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 18 2 TT BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2016. 29 3 A BAS - ARTISTIC DANCING Accredited 2016. 20 4 TT MAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION-COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2016. 20 4 TT MAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION-COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2016. 20 5 TT MAS - MANAGEMENT Accredited 2016. 20 6 TT MAS - MANAGEMENT Accredited 2016. 20 7 A MAS - ARTISTIC DANCING Accredited 2016. 20 8 TT MAS - ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT OF SECURE-INFORMATION SYSTEMS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2016. 20 8 TT MAS - ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT OF SECURE-INFORMATION SYSTEMS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2016. 20 8 TT MAS1 - ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT OF SECURE-INFORMATION SYSTEMS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2016. 20	SP	SF		OUTCOME NS
NM MAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2009. 2	1			
Faculty of Engineering Management Address: Bulevar Vojvode Mišića 43, Beograd WWW: www.fim.rs SP SF NAME 1 TT BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 2 TT BAS - MANAGEMENT Accredited 2016. 2 3 A BAS - ARTISTIC DANCING 4 TT MAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION-COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 5 TT MAS - PROJECT MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 6 TT MAS - MANAGEMENT 7 A MAS - ARTISTIC DANCING 8 TT MAS - ARTISTIC DANCING 8 Accredited 2016. 2 9 A Cacredited 2016. 2 9 A MAS - ARTISTIC DANCING 9 Accredited 2016. 2 9 A MAS - ARTISTIC DANCING 9 A Cacredited 2016. 2 9 A MAS - ARTISTIC DANCING 9 A Cacredited 2016. 2 9 A MAS - ARTISTIC DANCING 9 A Cacredited 2016. 2 9 A MAS - ARTISTIC DANCING 9 A Cacredited 2016. 2 9 A MAS - ARTISTIC DANCING 9 Accredited 2016. 2 9 A MAS - ARTISTIC DANCING 9 Accredited 2016. 2 9 A MAS - ARTISTIC DANCING	2			
Faculty of Engineering Management Address: Bulevar Vojvode Mišića 43, Beograd WWW: www.fim.rs SP SF NAME I TT BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 2 TT BAS - MANAGEMENT 3 A BAS - ARTISTIC DANCING 4 TT MAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION-COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 5 TT MAS - PROJECT MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 6 TT MAS - MANAGEMENT 7 A MAS - ARTISTIC DANCING 8 TT MAS - ARTISTIC DANCING 8 TT MAS - ARTISTIC DANCING 9 Accredited 2016. 2 Accredited 2013. 3 Accredited 2016. 2	3			
Address: Bulevar Vojvode Mišića 43, Beograd WWW: www.fim.rs SP SF NAME OUTCOME No. 1 TT BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 18 TT BAS - MANAGEMENT Accredited 2016. 2 TT BAS - ARTISTIC DANCING ACCREDITED ANCING TT MAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION-COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCREDITED ANCING TT MAS - PROJECT MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCREDITED ANCING TT MAS - MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCREDITED ANCING TT MAS - ARTISTIC DANCING ACCREDITED ANCING ACCREDIT				Accredited 2011. 5
WWW: www.fim.rs SP SF NAME OUTCOME No. 1 TT BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 18 TT BAS - MANAGEMENT Accredited 2016. 2 A BAS - ARTISTIC DANCING ACCREDITED ANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION-COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCREDITED ANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION-COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCREDITED ANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH ACCREDITED ANAGEMENT ACCREDITED				tional agencyliteties - 24 07 2012
TT BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 2 TT BAS - MANAGEMENT 3 A BAS - ARTISTIC DANCING 4 TT MAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION-COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 5 TT MAS - PROJECT MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH 6 TT MAS - MANAGEMENT 7 A MAS - ARTISTIC DANCING 8 TT MASI - ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT OF SECURE-INFORMATION SYSTEMS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2016. 2 **Accredited 2016. 2	WWV	W: wwv	<u>v.fim.rs</u>	
TT BAS - MANAGEMENT Accredited 2016. 2 A BAS - ARTISTIC DANCING *Accredited 2016. 2 TT MAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION-COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 3 TT MAS - PROJECT MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 3 TT MAS - MANAGEMENT Accredited 2016. 2 TMAS - ARTISTIC DANCING *Accredited 2016. 2 TMAS - ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT OF SECURE-INFORMATION SYSTEMS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. 3	SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
3 A BAS - ARTISTIC DANCING * Accredited 2016. 2 4 TT MAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION-COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 3 5 TT MAS - PROJECT MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 3 6 TT MAS - MANAGEMENT Accredited 2016. 2 7 A MAS - ARTISTIC DANCING * Accredited 2016. 2 8 TT MAS1 - ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT OF SECURE-INFORMATION SYSTEMS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. 3	1			
4 TT MAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION-COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 3 5 TT MAS - PROJECT MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 3 6 TT MAS - MANAGEMENT Accredited 2016. 2 7 A MAS - ARTISTIC DANCING *Accredited 2016. 2 8 TT MAS1 - ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT OF SECURE-INFORMATION SYSTEMS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. 3	2			
5 TT MAS - PROJECT MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2013. 3 6 TT MAS - MANAGEMENT Accredited 2016. 2 7 A MAS - ARTISTIC DANCING *Accredited 2016. 2 8 TT MAS1 - ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT OF SECURE-INFORMATION SYSTEMS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. 3	3			
6 TT MAS - MANAGEMENT Accredited 2016. 2 7 A MAS - ARTISTIC DANCING *Accredited 2016. 2 8 TT MAS1 - ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT OF SECURE-INFORMATION SYSTEMS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. 3	4			
7 A MAS - ARTISTIC DANCING *Accredited 2016. 2 8 TT MAS1 - ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT OF SECURE-INFORMATION SYSTEMS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. 3				
8 TT MAS1 - ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT OF SECURE-INFORMATION SYSTEMS IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH Accredited 2015. 3				
	8			
	9			

	ulty of	Strategic and Operational Management "FSOM"		
		ro sajmište 29, Beograd v <u>.fsom.edu.rs</u>	Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona	
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME
1	TT	BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2012.
2	TT	BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT - DLS		Accredited 2017. Accredited 2013.
3	NM	BAS4 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS		Accredited 2014.
4	TT	MAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN PRODUCTION, ONE YI	EAR STUDIES	Accredited 2012.
5	TT	MAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN PRODUCTION MAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN PRODUCTION - DLS		Accredited 2017. Accredited 2013.
6	TT	MAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERVICES, ONE YEAR	STUDIES	Accredited 2012.
		MAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERVICES		Accredited 2017.
7 8	TT NM	MAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERVICES - DLS MAS1 - INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2016.
9	TT	DS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2016.
10	NM	DS - COMPUTER SCIENCE		Accredited 2018.
Faci	ulty of	Law, Security and Management "Konstantin Veliki" - f	former "College of Professional Studies for	r traffic management
		ska 2-4, Niš zkonstantinveliki.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutiona	al accreditation - 28.11.20
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME
1	HS	BAS - MANAGEMENT IN SECURITY		Accredited 2014.
2	HS	BAS - LAW		Accredited 2014.
3 4	HS HS	BAS - TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT IN SECURITY		Accredited 2014.
<u> </u>	HS	MAS - INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS LAW		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.
				recreated 2011.
		Business Studies and Law - former "FORKUP"	Contificate of Tantitudian	-1 00 11 20
		o sajmište 29, Beograd v.forkup.org	Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona	
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME
l	HS	BAS - LAW		Accredited 2011.
	HS	BAS - LAW - DLS		Accredited 2017. Accredited 2014.
<u>. </u>	HS	BAS - MANAGEMENT		Accredited (NCHE)
				Accredited 2017.
	HS HS	BAS - MANAGEMENT - DLS BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2013.
<u>, </u>	HS	BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY - DLS		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014.
		BAS4 - SAFETY		
'	HS			Accredited 2014.
7	HS HS	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017.
		BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011.
)	HS HS	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW MAS1 - LAW		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016.
.0	HS HS	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011.
0	HS HS HS	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS - LAW - DLS MAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017.
0 1 2	HS HS HS HS	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS - LAW - DLS MAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011.
0 1 2 3	HS HS HS HS	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS - LAW - DLS MAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011.
0 1 2 3 4	HS HS HS HS	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS - LAW - DLS MAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011.
0 1 2 3 4 5	HS	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS - LAW - DLS MAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT - DLS MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY - DLS MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL SAFETY		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7	HS	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS - LAW - DLS MAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT - DLS MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY - DLS MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL SAFETY MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS AND DIPLOMACY		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	HS	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS - LAW - DLS MAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT - DLS MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY - DLS MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL SAFETY		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2013.
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	HS H	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS - LAW - DLS MAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT - DLS MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY - DLS MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL SAFETY MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS AND DIPLOMACY DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS DS - LAW AND ECONOMY		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	HS H	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS - LAW - DLS MAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY - DLS MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL SAFETY MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS AND DIPLOMACY DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS DS - LAW AND ECONOMY	Cartificate of Institutional country	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2016.
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	HS H	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS - LAW - DLS MAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT - DLS MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY - DLS MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL SAFETY MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS AND DIPLOMACY DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS DS - LAW AND ECONOMY	Certificate of Institutional accredi Certificate of Institutional	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016.
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	HS H	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS - LAW - DLS MAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT - DLS MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY - DLS MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL SAFETY MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS AND DIPLOMACY DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS DS - LAW AND ECONOMY Management goševa 1/a, Sremski Karlovci Lamns.edu.rs		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016.
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	HS H	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS - LAW - DLS MAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT - DLS MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY - DLS MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL SAFETY MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS AND DIPLOMACY DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS DS - LAW AND ECONOMY *Management goševa 1/a, Sremski Karlovci /_famns.edu.rs NAME		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016.
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	HS H	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS - LAW - DLS MAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT - DLS MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY - DLS MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL SAFETY MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS AND DIPLOMACY DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS DS - LAW AND ECONOMY Management goševa 1/a, Sremski Karlovci Lamns.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutiona	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. itation (NCHE) - 25.12.20 al accreditation - 03.04.20 OUTCOME Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2015.
0 1 2 3 4 4 5 6 7 8 9	HS H	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS - LAW - DLS MAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT - DLS MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY - DLS MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL SAFETY MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS AND DIPLOMACY DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS DS - LAW AND ECONOMY Management goševa 1/a, Sremski Karlovci famns.edu.rs NAME BAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES BAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SE BAS4 - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES - DL	Certificate of Institutional	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. itation (NCHE) - 25.12.20 al accredited (NCHE) Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015.
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 7 8 8 9	HS TT	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS - LAW - DLS MAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT - DLS MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY - DLS MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL SAFETY MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS AND DIPLOMACY DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS DS - LAW AND ECONOMY *Management goševa 1/a, Sremski Karlovci **famns.edu.rs NAME BAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES BAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SE BAS4 - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES - DL BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT	Certificate of Institutional ERBIAN AND ENGLISH S	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. itation (NCHE) - 25.12.20 al accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited (NCHE)
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 9	HS TT TT	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS - LAW - DLS MAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT - DLS MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY - DLS MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL SAFETY MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS AND DIPLOMACY DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS DS - LAW AND ECONOMY Management goševa 1/a, Sremski Karlovci /famns.edu.rs NAME BAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES BAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SE BAS4 - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES - DL BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLIS	Certificate of Institutional ERBIAN AND ENGLISH S	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. itation (NCHE) - 25.12.20 al accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited (NCHE) Accredited (NCHE) Accredited (NCHE) Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2015.
0 1 2 3 4 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 9	HS TT TT TT	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS - LAW - DLS MAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT - DLS MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY - DLS MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL SAFETY MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS AND DIPLOMACY DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS DS - LAW AND ECONOMY *Management goševa 1/a, Sremski Karlovci **famns.edu.rs NAME BAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES BAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SE BAS4 - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES - DL BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT	Certificate of Institutional ERBIAN AND ENGLISH S	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. OUTCOME Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2015. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited (NCHE) Accredited (NCHE) Accredited (NCHE) Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015.
0 1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 8 8 9 9	HS TT TT	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS - LAW - DLS MAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT - DLS MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY - DLS MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL SAFETY MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS AND DIPLOMACY DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS DS - LAW AND ECONOMY Management goševa 1/a, Sremski Karlovci .famns.edu.rs NAME BAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES BAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SE BAS4 - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES - DL BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLIS BAS4 - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT - DLS	Certificate of Institutional ERBIAN AND ENGLISH S	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2015.
0 1 1 2 3 4 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	HS TT TT TT IMT	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS - LAW - DLS MAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT - DLS MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY - DLS MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL SAFETY MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS AND DIPLOMACY DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS DS - LAW AND ECONOMY *Management goševa 1/a, Sremski Karlovci .famns.edu.rs NAME BAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SE BAS4 - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES - DL BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLIS BAS4 - MANAGEMENT IN MEDIA BAS - MANAGEMENT IN MEDIA IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH BAS4 - MANAGEMENT IN MEDIA IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH BAS4 - MANAGEMENT IN MEDIA - DLS	Certificate of Institutional ERBIAN AND ENGLISH S	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2016. OUTCOME Accredited 2015.
0 1 1 2 3 4 4 5 6 7 7 8 8 9 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	HS TT TT TT TT HS	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS - LAW - DLS MAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT - DLS MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY - DLS MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL SAFETY MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS AND DIPLOMACY DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS DS - LAW AND ECONOMY *Management goševa 1/a, Sremski Karlovci famns.edu.rs NAME BAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES BAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SE BAS4 - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES - DL BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLIS BAS4 - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT - DLS BAS5 - MANAGEMENT IN MEDIA BAS - MANAGEMENT IN MEDIA BAS - MANAGEMENT IN MEDIA BAS6 - MANAGEMENT IN MEDIA - DLS BAS4 - BUSINESS ECONOMY	Certificate of Institutional ERBIAN AND ENGLISH S	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2016. OUTCOME Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015.
0 1 1 2 3 4 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	HS TT TT TT IMT	BAS4 - SAFETY - DLS MAS - LAW MAS1 - LAW MAS - LAW - DLS MAS - MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION MAS - ORGANIZATION MAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - MANAGEMENT - DLS MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY - DLS MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL SAFETY MAS1 - INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS AND DIPLOMACY DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS DS - LAW AND ECONOMY *Management goševa 1/a, Sremski Karlovci .famns.edu.rs NAME BAS - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SE BAS4 - MANAGEMENT IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES - DL BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND ENGLIS BAS4 - MANAGEMENT IN MEDIA BAS - MANAGEMENT IN MEDIA IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH BAS4 - MANAGEMENT IN MEDIA IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH BAS4 - MANAGEMENT IN MEDIA - DLS	Certificate of Institutional ERBIAN AND ENGLISH S	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2016. OUTCOME Accredited 2015.

Fac	ulty o	f Business and Law - former "Faculty of Business Industr	rial Management"		
	Address: Ive Andrića 2, Beograd, Mladenovac WWW: www.ppf.edu.rs Certificate of Institutional accreditation (NCH Certificate of Institutional accreditation)				
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT BAS4 - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	90 90
2	HS	BAS - LAW		Accredited 2015.	60
3	TT	BAS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2017.	30
4	HS	MAS - INFORMATICS MANAGEMENT MAS1 - INFORMATICS MANAGEMENT		Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2014.	50 50
5	HS	MAS - INDUSTRIAL ECONOMIC MANAGEMENT MAS1 - INDUSTRIAL ECONOMIC MANAGEMENT		Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2014.	50 50
6	HS	MAS - BUSINESS LAW		Accredited 2015.	50
7	HS	DS - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2014.	5
Addr WW	ess: Đơ W: <u>ww</u>	f Sports rda Stanojevića 14/III, Beograd w.fzs.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutiona		
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS4 - MANAGEMENT IN SPORTS		Accredited 2014.	90
2	HS	BAS4 - SPORTS COACH		Accredited 2014.	90
3	HS	BAS4 - SPORTS JOURNALISM		Accredited 2014.	40
4	HS	MAS1 - MANAGEMENT IN SPORTS		Accredited 2014.	25
5	HS	MAS1 - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM AND RECREATION		Accredited 2014.	25
6	HS	MAS1 - SPORTS COACH		Accredited 2016.	25
Fac	ulty o	f Diplomacy and Security - former "Academy of Diploma	cy and Security"		
		vnička 2, Beograd w.diplomatija.com	Certificate of Institutiona	al accreditation - 09.05.2	2014.
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - DIPLOMACY AND SECURITY		Accredited 2014.	100
2	HS	MAS - DIPLOMACY AND SECURITY		Accredited 2014.	50

"Alpha BK" University

"Alj	pha B	K" University - studies at the University			
		mira Toljatija 3, Beograd	Certificate of Institutional	accreditation - 14.11.	2014.
	_	v.alfa.edu.rs			
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS4 - AGRIBUSINESS AND AGRONOMICS		Accredited 2015.	30
2	NM	BAS4 - COMPUTER SCIENCES		Accredited 2014.	25
3	HS	BAS4 - ANGLISTICS		Accredited 2016.	50
4	HS	BAS4 - TRADE (WITH 2 MODULES: TRADE AND MARKETING AN	ND TAXES AND CUSTOMS)	Accredited 2016.	60
5	HS	BAS4 - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION		Accredited 2016.	60
6	HS	BAS4 - ECONOMICS		* Accredited 2016.	15
/	NM	MAS1 - COMPUTER SCIENCES		Accredited 2014.	15
8	HS HS	MAS1 - AGRIBUSINESS AND AGRONOMICS MAS1 - ANGLISTICS - LITERATURE		Accredited 2015.	25
9	HS	MAS1 - ANGLISTICS - LITERATURE MAS1 - ANGLISTICS - LINGUISTICS		Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016.	20
11	TT	MAS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY IN CONSTRUCTION		Accredited 2010. Accredited 2017.	32
12	TT	MAS - ORGANIZATION, CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY AND CO	ONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2017.	32
			ONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT	Accredited Accredited	
13	HS	MAS - TRADE		Certificate: 05.10.18.	25
14	NM	DS - COMPUTER SCIENCES		Accredited 2014.	5
15	HS	DS - INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND BUSINESS		Accredited 2017.	7
		K" University - Faculty of Information Technologies with	nout status of legal entity		
		mira Toljatija 3, Beograd			
		v.alfa.edu.rs			
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
	TT	BAS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2010.	60
1	TT	BAS4 - INFORMATION-COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2016.	25
2	TT	MAS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2010.	25
2	11	MAS1 - INFORMATION-COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2016.	15
					1.0
3	тт	DS - INFORMATION-COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2012.	10
"Al		DS - INFORMATION-COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity"	ision - former "Faculty of Trade and Ba	Rejected 2017.	and
"Al _] Dan Addr	pha B ica K ess: Pal	K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd	ision - former "Faculty of Trade and Ba	Rejected 2017.	
"Al] Dan Addr WW	pha B ica K ess: Pal W: www	K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd v.ftb.rs	ision - former "Faculty of Trade and Ba	Rejected 2017.	and
"Alj Dan Addr WW	pha B ica K ess: Pal W: www	EK" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd w.ftb.rs NAME	ision - former "Faculty of Trade and Ba	Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a	and
"Alj Dan Addr WWV SP	pha B ica K ess: Pal W: www SF HS	EK" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd w.ftb.rs NAME BAS - TRADE	ision - former "Faculty of Trade and Ba	Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a OUTCOME Accredited 2011.	NS 60
Addr WWV SP	pha B ica K ess: Pal W: www SF HS HS	EK" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd w.ftb.rs NAME BAS - TRADE BAS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION	ision - former "Faculty of Trade and Ba	Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a OUTCOME Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011.	NS 60 60
Addr WWV SP 1 2 3	pha B ica K ess: Pal W: www SF HS HS	K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd w.ftb.rs NAME BAS - TRADE BAS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION BAS - FINANCE - DLS	ision - former "Faculty of Trade and Ba	Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a OUTCOME Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013.	NS 60 60 120
,,Alj Dan Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4	pha B ica K ess: Pal W: www SF HS HS HS	K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd v.ftb.rs NAME BAS - TRADE BAS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION BAS - FINANCE - DLS MAS - YOUTH COMMUNITY WORK - TEMPUS	ision - former "Faculty of Trade and Ba	Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a OUTCOME Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2012.	NS 60 60 120 50
,,Alj Dan Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4	pha Bica Karana	K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd w.ftb.rs NAME BAS - TRADE BAS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION BAS - FINANCE - DLS MAS - YOUTH COMMUNITY WORK - TEMPUS MAS - TRADE	ision - former "Faculty of Trade and Ba	Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a OUTCOME Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2013.	NS 60 60 120 50 25
,,Alj Dan Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 6	pha B ica K ess: Pal W: www SF HS HS HS HS HS	K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd v.ftb.rs NAME BAS - TRADE BAS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION BAS - FINANCE - DLS MAS - YOUTH COMMUNITY WORK - TEMPUS MAS - TRADE DS - INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND BUSINESS	ision - former "Faculty of Trade and Ba	Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a OUTCOME Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2012.	NS 60 60 120 50 25
,,,Alj Dan Addr WWW SP 1 2 2 3 4 4 5 6	ess: Pale W: www SF HS HS HS HS HS HS HS	K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd w.ftb.rs NAME BAS - TRADE BAS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION BAS - FINANCE - DLS MAS - YOUTH COMMUNITY WORK - TEMPUS MAS - TRADE DS - INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND BUSINESS Foreign Language Studies without status of legal entity		Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a OUTCOME Accredited 2011 Accredited 2013 Accredited 2012 Accredited 2013 Accredited 2013 Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013.	NS 600 600 1200 500 550 55
,,,Alj Dan Addr WWV SP 1 1 2 2 3 3 4 5 6 6	pha B ica K ess: Pal W: www SF HS	K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd v.ftb.rs NAME BAS - TRADE BAS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION BAS - FINANCE - DLS MAS - YOUTH COMMUNITY WORK - TEMPUS MAS - TRADE DS - INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND BUSINESS	ision - former "Faculty of Trade and Ba	Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a OUTCOME Accredited 2011 Accredited 2013 Accredited 2012 Accredited 2013 Accredited 2013 Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013.	NS 600 600 1200 500 550 55
Addr WWV 1 1 2 2 5 5 6 Fact	pha B ica K ess: Pal W: www SF HS	K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd w.ftb.rs NAME BAS - TRADE BAS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION BAS - FINANCE - DLS MAS - YOUTH COMMUNITY WORK - TEMPUS MAS - TRADE DS - INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND BUSINESS Foreign Language Studies without status of legal entity mira Toljatija 3, Beograd		Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a OUTCOME Accredited 2011 Accredited 2013 Accredited 2012 Accredited 2013 Accredited 2013 Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013.	NS 60 60 120 25 5
"Alj Dan Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 4 5 6 Facu	pha B ica K ess: Pal W: www SF HS HS HS HS HS HS W: WW	K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd v.ftb.rs NAME BAS - TRADE BAS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION BAS - FINANCE - DLS MAS - YOUTH COMMUNITY WORK - TEMPUS MAS - TRADE DS - INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND BUSINESS f Foreign Language Studies without status of legal entity mira Toljatija 3, Beograd v.fsj.edu.rs		Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a OUTCOME Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013.	NS 600 600 1200 500 550 55
Addr WWV SSP 1 2 2 3 3 4 4 5 5 6 6 8 Fact	pha B ica K ess: Pal W: www SF HS	K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd v.ftb.rs NAME BAS - TRADE BAS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION BAS - FINANCE - DLS MAS - YOUTH COMMUNITY WORK - TEMPUS MAS - TRADE DS - INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND BUSINESS f Foreign Language Studies without status of legal entity mira Toljatija 3, Beograd v.fsj.edu.rs NAME		Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a OUTCOME Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013.	NS 600 500 500 500 1200 1200 1200 1200 1200
",Alp Dan Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 Fact Addr WWV SP	pha B ica K ess: Pal W: www SF HS	K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd v.ftb.rs NAME BAS - TRADE BAS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION BAS - FINANCE - DLS MAS - YOUTH COMMUNITY WORK - TEMPUS MAS - TRADE DS - INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND BUSINESS f Foreign Language Studies without status of legal entity mira Toljatija 3, Beograd v.fsj.edu.rs NAME BAS - ANGLISTICS		Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a OUTCOME Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. OUTCOME Accredited 2011.	NS 600 600 1200 255 5 5 1200 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500
Dan Addr WWV SP 1 2 2 3 4 5 6 Fact Addr WWV SP 1 2 3	pha B ica K ess: Pal W: www SF HS	K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd w.ftb.rs NAME BAS - TRADE BAS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION BAS - FINANCE - DLS MAS - YOUTH COMMUNITY WORK - TEMPUS MAS - TRADE DS - INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND BUSINESS Foreign Language Studies without status of legal entity mira Toljatija 3, Beograd w.fsj.edu.rs NAME BAS - ANGLISTICS MAS - ANGLISTICS - LINGUISTICS MAS - ANGLISTICS - LITERATURE		Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a OUTCOME Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. OUTCOME Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011.	NS 60 60 120 50 55 5
"Alj Dan Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 3 4 4 5 5 6 6 Facu WWV SP 1 1 2 2 3 3 4 4 5 5 1 1 1 2 1 2 3 3 1 1 2 3 3 3 1 4 4 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	pha B ica K ess: Pal W: www SF HS	K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd v.ftb.rs NAME	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional accredita	Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a OUTCOME Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. OUTCOME Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011.	NS 60 60 120 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50
Addr WWW SP 1 2 3 3 4 4 5 6 6 Faci	pha B ica K ess: Pal W: www SF HS	K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd v.ftb.rs NAME BAS - TRADE BAS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION BAS - FINANCE - DLS MAS - YOUTH COMMUNITY WORK - TEMPUS MAS - TRADE DS - INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND BUSINESS f Foreign Language Studies without status of legal entity mira Toljatija 3, Beograd v.fsj.edu.rs NAME BAS - ANGLISTICS MAS - ANGLISTICS - LINGUISTICS MAS - ANGLISTICS - LITERATURE f Sports Management se Pelagića 23, Beograd v.fms.alfa.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional	Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a OUTCOME Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2011.	NS 60 60 120 50 50 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 12
Name	pha B ica K ess: Pal W: www SF HS	K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd w.ftb.rs NAME	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional accredita	Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a OUTCOME Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. accredited 2011.	NS 600 600 1200 500 255 5 1200 500 500 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 1
Addr WWW SP 1 1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 Face 3 3 4 4 5 5 7 7 8 8 9 1 1 2 2 3 3 4 8 8 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9 8 9 8	pha B ica K ess: Pal W: www SF HS	K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd w.ftb.rs NAME	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional accredita	Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a OUTCOME Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009.	NS 600 600 1200 255 5 5 12011. NS 1200 500 500 500 900 900 900 900 900 900 9
Addrwww SP 1 2 3 4 4 5 5 6 Facu 1 2 2 3 3 4 4 5 5 5 5 7 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7	pha B ica K ess: Pal W: www SF HS	K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd v.ftb.rs NAME BAS - TRADE BAS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION BAS - FINANCE - DLS MAS - YOUTH COMMUNITY WORK - TEMPUS MAS - TRADE DS - INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND BUSINESS Foreign Language Studies without status of legal entity mira Toljatija 3, Beograd v.fsj.edu.rs NAME BAS - ANGLISTICS MAS - ANGLISTICS - LINGUISTICS MAS - ANGLISTICS - LITERATURE Forts Management se Pelagića 23, Beograd v.fms.alfa.edu.rs NAME BAS - SPORTS MANAGEMENT BAS4 - SPORTS MANAGEMENT BAS4 - SPORTS MANAGEMENT	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional accredita	Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a OUTCOME Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2011.	NS 60 60 120 50 255 5 120 11. NS 120 50 50 90 90
Name	pha B ica K ess: Pal W: www SF HS	K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd v.ftb.rs NAME BAS - TRADE BAS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION BAS - FINANCE - DLS MAS - YOUTH COMMUNITY WORK - TEMPUS MAS - TRADE DS - INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND BUSINESS Foreign Language Studies without status of legal entity mira Toljatija 3, Beograd v.fsj.edu.rs NAME BAS - ANGLISTICS MAS - ANGLISTICS - LINGUISTICS MAS - ANGLISTICS - LITERATURE Foports Management see Pelagića 23, Beograd v.fms.alfa.edu.rs NAME BAS - SPORTS MANAGEMENT BAS4 - SPORTS MANAGEMENT BAS4 - SPORTS MANAGEMENT MAS - FITNESS MANAGEMENT MAS - FITNESS MANAGEMENT MAS - FITNESS MANAGEMENT	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional accredita	Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a OUTCOME Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009.	NS 60 60 120 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50
Name	pha B ica K ess: Pal W: www SF HS	K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd v.ftb.rs NAME BAS - TRADE BAS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION BAS - FINANCE - DLS MAS - YOUTH COMMUNITY WORK - TEMPUS MAS - TRADE DS - INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND BUSINESS Foreign Language Studies without status of legal entity mira Toljatija 3, Beograd v.fsj.edu.rs NAME BAS - ANGLISTICS MAS - ANGLISTICS - LINGUISTICS MAS - ANGLISTICS - LITERATURE F Sports Management se Pelagića 23, Beograd v.fms.alfa.edu.rs NAME BAS - SPORTS MANAGEMENT BAS4 - SPORTS MANAGEMENT MAS - FITNESS MANAGEMENT MAS1 - TRAINING TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional accredita	Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a OUTCOME Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	NS 60 60 120 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50
Name	pha B ica K ess: Pal W: www SF HS	K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd v.ftb.rs NAME	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional accredita	Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a OUTCOME Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited (NCHE)	NS 60 60 120 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50
,,,Alj Dan Addr WW SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 Fact Addr WW SP 1 2 3 Fact Addr	pha B ica K ess: Pal W: www SF HS	K" University - Faculty of Finance, Banking and Reviarić" without status of legal entity" mira Toljatija 3, Beograd v.ftb.rs NAME BAS - TRADE BAS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION BAS - FINANCE - DLS MAS - YOUTH COMMUNITY WORK - TEMPUS MAS - TRADE DS - INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND BUSINESS Foreign Language Studies without status of legal entity mira Toljatija 3, Beograd v.fsj.edu.rs NAME BAS - ANGLISTICS MAS - ANGLISTICS - LINGUISTICS MAS - ANGLISTICS - LITERATURE F Sports Management se Pelagića 23, Beograd v.fms.alfa.edu.rs NAME BAS - SPORTS MANAGEMENT BAS4 - SPORTS MANAGEMENT MAS - FITNESS MANAGEMENT MAS1 - TRAINING TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional accredita	Rejected 2017. nking "Janićije a OUTCOME Accredited 2011. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	NS 60 60 120 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50

Aca	demy	of Arts in Belgrade		
		nanjina 28, Beograd v.akademijaumetnosti.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 05.06 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 08.05	
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	A	BAS - ART PRODUCTION IN MEDIA	Accredited 2009.	20
1		BAS4 - PRODUCTION IN ARTS AND MEDIA	Accredited 2015.	20
2	A	BAS - ADVERTISING AND DESIGN	Accredited 2009.	16
3	IMT	BAS - PHOTOGRAPHY	Accredited 2009.	10
3	11V1 1	BAS4 - PHOTOGRAPHY AND CAMERA	Accredited 2015.	20
4	A	BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION CAMERA	Accredited 2009.	10
5	A	BAS - FILM AND TELEVISION MONTAGE	Accredited 2009.	10
5		BAS4 - FILM AND TELEVISION DIRECTING AND MONTAGE	Accredited 2015.	16
6	A	BAS - TELEVISION DIRECTING	Accredited 2009.	10
7	A	BAS - ACTING	Accredited 2009.	16
/		BAS4 - ACTING	Accredited 2014.	20
8	A	BAS - DRAMATURGY	Accredited 2009.	8
9	IMT	BAS - SOUND DESIGN AND MUSIC PRODUCTION	Accredited 2009.	15
9	IIVI I	BAS4 - MUSIC PRODUCTION AND SOUND DESIGN	Accredited 2015.	12
10	A	BAS - FILM DIRECTING	Accredited 2009.	7
11	A	MAS - REPUTATION CREATION IN ARTS AND MEDIA	Accredited 2010.	12
11	Α	MAS1 - REPUTATION CREATION IN ARTS AND MEDIA	Accredited 2016.	12
12	A	MAS1 - COMPUTER MUSIC AND MULTIMEDIA	Accredited 2017.	10
13	A	MAS1 - THE ART OF DOCUMENTARY FORM	Accredited 2017.	10
14	IMT	MAS1 - INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES OF VISUAL AND PERFORMING	G ARTS (WITH 2 MODULES) Accredited 2017.	20
"Al	pha B	K" University - Faculty of Economics and Political Sciences w	ithout status of legal entity	
Addı	ess: Palı	nira Toljatija 3, Beograd		
WW	W: www	r.fepn.edu.rs		
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - ECONOMICS	* Accredited 2010.	
2	HS	MAS - ECONOMICS	* Accredited 2010.	

European University

Eur	opean	University			
		rigradska 28, Beograd w.eu.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutiona	al accreditation - 26.08.2	2011.
Fac	ulty of	f International Engineering Management			
		rigradska 32, Beograd <u>w.eu.ac.rs</u>	Certificate of Institut	tional accreditation (NC	CHE)
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	TT	BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT BAS4 - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT		Accredited (NCHE) * Accredited 2017.	30 20
2	TT	BPS - ELECTROTECHNICAL AND INFORMATICS ENGINEERING		Accredited 2014.	30
3	TT	MAS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING - ENGINEERING MANAGEM	ENT	Accredited (NCHE)	18
		MAS1 - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT		* Accredited 2017.	16
4	TT	DS - INTERNATIONAL ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT		Accredited (NCHE)	3
Fac	ulty of	f European Business and Marketing			
	J	jvode Dobrnjca 15, Beograd w.febm.rs	Certificate of Institutional accredi Certificate of Institutiona	,	
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - EUROPEAN BUSINESS AND MARKETING		Accredited 2009.	30
1	нэ	BAS4 - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS			
				Accredited 2016.	30
2	HS	BPS - TRADE AND MARKETING		Accredited 2014.	60
	HS HS	BPS - TRADE AND MARKETING MAS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS		Accredited 2014. Accredited (NCHE)	60 20
3	HS	BPS - TRADE AND MARKETING MAS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS MAS1 - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS		Accredited 2014. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2016.	60 20 30
		BPS - TRADE AND MARKETING MAS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS		Accredited 2014. Accredited (NCHE)	60 20
3	HS HS	BPS - TRADE AND MARKETING MAS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS MAS1 - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS		Accredited 2014. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2016.	60 20 30
3 4 New	HS HS V Acad	BPS - TRADE AND MARKETING MAS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS MAS1 - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS	Certificate of Institutiona	Accredited 2014. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2016. Accredited (NCHE)	60 20 30 3
3 4 New	HS HS V Acad	BPS - TRADE AND MARKETING MAS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS MAS1 - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS lemy of Arts rigradska 26/2, Beograd	Certificate of Institutions	Accredited 2014. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2016. Accredited (NCHE)	60 20 30 3
3 4 New Addr	HS HS V Acad ress: Car W: www	BPS - TRADE AND MARKETING MAS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS MAS1 - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS demy of Arts rigradska 26/2, Beograd w.nova.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutiona	Accredited 2014. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2016. Accredited (NCHE)	60 20 30 3 3
3 4 New Addr WW	HS HS W Acad ress: Car W: www	BPS - TRADE AND MARKETING MAS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS MAS1 - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS lemy of Arts rigradska 26/2, Beograd w.nova.edu.rs NAME	Certificate of Institutiona	Accredited 2014. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2016. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited on - 27.08.2 OUTCOME Accredited 2010.	60 20 30 3 3 2010.
3 4 New Addr WW	HS HS V Acad ress: Car W: www SF A	BPS - TRADE AND MARKETING MAS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS MAS1 - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS lemy of Arts rigradska 26/2, Beograd w.nova.edu.rs NAME BAS - VISUAL ARTS BAS - DRAMATIC ARTS - DIRECTING BAS - DRAMATIC ARTS	Certificate of Institutiona	Accredited 2014. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2016. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited one accreditation - 27.08. OUTCOME Accredited 2010. Rejected 2017.	2010. NS 20 15 10
3 4 New Addr WW SP 1 2	HS HS S HS V Acad ress: Car W: www	BPS - TRADE AND MARKETING MAS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS MAS1 - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS DS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS demy of Arts rigradska 26/2, Beograd w.nova.edu.rs NAME BAS - VISUAL ARTS BAS - DRAMATIC ARTS - DIRECTING	Certificate of Institutiona	Accredited 2014. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited (NCHE) Accredited (NCHE) Accredited (NCHE) Accredited (NCHE) OUTCOME Accredited 2010. Rejected 2017. Accredited 2010.	2010. NS 20 2010.

University of Novi Pazar

Uni	University of Novi Pazar - studies at the University				
	ess: Din W: <u>www</u>	Act of rejection - 28.10.2011. In the process of accreditaction since 2015.			
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS		
1	HS	BAS - LAW BAS4 - LAW	Accredited 2010. 60 Rejected 2016.		
2	HS	BAS - ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	Accredited 2015. 30		

Colleges of academic studies

Coll	lege of	Business Economics and Entrepreneurship		
Addr	ess: Mit	ropolita Petra 8, Beograd p.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation (NCHE) - 04.12.2 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 08.05.2	
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2015.	300 100
2	HS	BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP - DLS	* Accredited 2017.	80
3	HS	BAS4 - FINANCE, BANKING AND INSURANCE	Accredited 2015.	200
4	HS	BAS4 - LAW	Accredited 2017.	30
5	HS	MAS - SPORTS MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2012.	100
6	HS	MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2015.	150 100
7	HS	MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP - DLS	* Accredited 2017.	20
8	HS	MAS1 - FINANCE, BANKING AND INSURANCE	Accredited 2015.	200
		Academy of Business Economy" evar Vuka Karadžića 5, Čačak	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 07.03.2	2014
		v.ape.edu.rs		2014.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - FINANCE AND BANKING	Accredited 2014.	90
2	HS	BAS - OPERATION OF SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES	Accredited 2014.	90
3	HS	MAS - FINANCE AND BANKING	Accredited 2014.	25
4	HS	MAS - OPERATION OF SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES	Accredited 2014.	25
Coll	lege of	Modern Business		
		azije 27, Beograd v.mbs.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 02.07.2 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 12.06.2	
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - MANAGEMENT IN MODERN BUSINESS	Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2015.	98 120
2	HS	MAS - MANAGEMENT IN SERVICE BUSINESES	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2015.	50 50
Coll	lege A	cademy of Art and Conservation of the Serbian Orthodox	Church	
		lja Petra br.2, Beograd v.akademijaspc.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation (NCHE) - 21.02.2 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 12.12.2	
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	A	BAS4 - CHURCH ARTS	Accredited 2014.	9
2	A	BAS4 - RECONSTRUCTION AND PRESERVATION	Accredited 2014.	9
3	A	MAS - CHURCH ARTS MAS1 - CHURCH ARTS	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	9 7
4	A	MAS - RECONSTRUCTION AND PRESERVATION - CONSERVATION MAS1 - RECONSTRUCTION AND PRESERVATION		9
Coll	ege of	Academic Studies "DOSITEJ"		
		sićeva 12a, Beograd v.vsdositej.edu.rs		
ww v		NAME	OUTCOME	NS
	SF			
	SF HS		Accredited 2018.	60
		BAS - GENERAL ECONOMY BAS - INFORMATICS	Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018.	60 30
SP	HS	BAS - GENERAL ECONOMY		

Colleges of professional studies

ICI		m Taurunum - College of Professional Studies of Engineer	
		de Dimić br.4, Beograd, Zemun w.tehnikum.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2007 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04.2012 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 09.02.2018
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
		BPS - PRODUCTION ENGINEERING	Accredited 2007. 50
1	TT	BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (WITH 2 MODULES)	Accredited 2012. 60
		BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (WITH 2 MODULES)	Accredited 2017. 60
2	TT	BPS - ROAD AND URBAN TRAFFIC	Accredited 2008. 120 Accredited 2013. 130
			Accredited 2007. 70
3	TT	BPS - FIRE PROTECTION AND RESCUE	Accredited 2012. 65
			Accredited 2017. 65
1	TT	BPS - SAFETY AND OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH	Accredited 2007. 40 Accredited 2012. 65
	11	BIG-SALETT AND OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH	Accredited 2012. 65
i	TT	SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2010. 3.
	11	DI DI MILETIANICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2015. 3:
5	TT	SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (WITH 2 MODULES)	Accredited Certificate: 24.01.19.
7	TT	SPS - TRAFFIC ENGINEERING	Accredited 2010. 35
	TT	SPS - TRAFFIC SAFETY	Accredited 2015. 3
3	TT	SPS - FIRE PROTECTION	Accredited 2012. 3:
		SPS - FIRE PROTECTION AND RESCUE	Accredited 2017. 3. Accredited 2012. 3.
)	TT	SPS - SAFETY AND OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH	Accredited 2012. 3 Accredited 2017. 3
~ •			
Col	lege o	f Professional Studies of Electrical Engineering and Com	puter Science
Addı	ess: Vo	jvode Stepe 283, Beograd	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2007
		w.viser.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04.2012 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 16.06.2017
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
			Accredited 2007. 80
	TT	BPS - AUDIO AND VIDEO TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2012. 80
			Accredited 2017. 80
	TT	BPS - AUTOMATICS AND VEHICLE STEERING SYSTEMS	Accredited 2007. 70 Accredited 2012. 70
	11	big-Actomatics and vehicle steeming is temp	Accredited 2012. A
		BPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND TELECOMMUNICATION	Accredited 2007. 70
	TT	BPS - ELECTRONICS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	Accredited 2012. 7 Accredited 2017. 8
			Accredited 2017. 8 Accredited 2007. 9
	TT	BPS - E-COMMERCE	Accredited 2012. 9
			Accredited 2007. 70
	TT	BPS - NEW ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2012. 7
			Accredited 2017. 8 Accredited 2007. 8
5	TT	BPS - NEW COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2007. 8 Accredited 2012. 8
			Accredited 2017. 14
'	TT	BPS - NEW COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES - DLS	Accredited 2012. 4
	TT	BPS - COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2007. 7 Accredited 2012. 7
,	11	Brs - COMPUTER TECHNOLOGI	Accredited 2012. A
;		BPS - ECOLOGICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2017. 4
)	TT		Accredited 2017. 8
	TT TT	BPS - INFORMATION SYSTEMS	
0		BPS - INFORMATION SYSTEMS SPS - ELECTRONICS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	Accredited 2008. 40
0	TT TT	SPS - ELECTRONICS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	Accredited 2008. 40 Accredited 2014. 3:
0	TT		Accredited 2008. 40 Accredited 2014. 3: Accredited 2008. 40
0 1 2	TT TT TT	SPS - ELECTRONICS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS SPS - NEW COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2008. 40 Accredited 2014. 33 Accredited 2008. 40 Accredited 2014. 33 Accredited 2014. 33 Accredited 2012. 33
0 1 2	TT TT	SPS - ELECTRONICS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS	Accredited 2008. 44 Accredited 2014. 3: Accredited 2008. 44 Accredited 2014. 3: Accredited 2014. 3: Accredited 2012. 3: Accredited 2017. 2:
0 1 2 3	TT TT TT	SPS - ELECTRONICS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS SPS - NEW COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2008. 4 Accredited 2014. 3 Accredited 2008. 4 Accredited 2008. 4 Accredited 2014. 3 Accredited 2012. 3 Accredited 2017. 2 Accredited 2012. 3
0 1 2 3 4	TT TT TT TT	SPS - ELECTRONICS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS SPS - NEW COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES SPS - NEW ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2008. 4 Accredited 2014. 3 Accredited 2008. 4 Accredited 2008. 4 Accredited 2014. 3 Accredited 2012. 3 Accredited 2017. 2 Accredited 2012. 3 Accredited 2012. 3 Accredited 2017. 2 Accredited 2017. 2
0 1 2 3 4	TT TT TT TT TT TT TT	SPS - ELECTRONICS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS SPS - NEW COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES SPS - NEW ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGIES AND DIGITAL TELEVISION SPS - SAFETY OF INFORMATION-COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS SPS - SAFETY OF INFORMATION COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS	Accredited 2008. 4 Accredited 2014. 3 Accredited 2008. 4 Accredited 2008. 4 Accredited 2014. 3 Accredited 2012. 3 Accredited 2017. 2 Accredited 2012. 3 Accredited 2012. 3 Accredited 2017. 2 Accredited 2017. 3 Accredited 2017. 3 Accredited 2017. 3 Accredited 2017. 3
0 1 2 3 4 5	TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT	SPS - ELECTRONICS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS SPS - NEW COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES SPS - NEW ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGIES AND DIGITAL TELEVISION SPS - SAFETY OF INFORMATION-COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS SPS - SAFETY OF INFORMATION COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS SPS - MECHATRONICS	Accredited 2008. 44 Accredited 2014. 3: Accredited 2008. 44 Accredited 2014. 3: Accredited 2014. 3: Accredited 2012. 3: Accredited 2017. 2: Accredited 2017. 2: Accredited 2017. 3:
0 1 2 3 4	TT TT TT TT TT TT TT	SPS - ELECTRONICS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS SPS - NEW COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES SPS - NEW ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGIES AND DIGITAL TELEVISION SPS - SAFETY OF INFORMATION-COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS SPS - SAFETY OF INFORMATION COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS	Accredited 2008. 4 Accredited 2014. 3 Accredited 2008. 4 Accredited 2008. 4 Accredited 2014. 3 Accredited 2012. 3 Accredited 2017. 2 Accredited 2012. 3 Accredited 2012. 3 Accredited 2017. 2 Accredited 2017. 2 Accredited 2017. 3 Accredited 2017. 3 Accredited 2017. 3

THE BRS - ECHNICAL COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT According 2016. 2 MIT BRS - MICHATRONICS IN STREHMAN AND HUNGARIAN BRS - RECEIVER, ALL ENGINEERING WINDOWS AUTOMATION AND FIGUROUS IN SPREIMAN AND HUNGARIAN BRS - RECEIVER, ALL ENGINEERING WINDOWS AUTOMATION AND FIGUROUS IN SPREIMAN AND HUNGARIAN According 2017. 2 IT BRS - RECEIVER, ALL ENGINEERING WINDOWS AUTOMATION AND FIGUROUS IN SPREIMAN AND HUNGARIAN BRS - RECEIVER, ALL ENGINEERING WINDOWS AUTOMATION AND FIGUROUS IN SPREIMAN AND HUNGARIAN BRS - RECEIVER, ALL ENGINEERING WINDOWS IN STREHMAN AND HUNGARIAN BRS - RECEIVER, AND HUNGARIAN According 2017. 9 THE BRS - BENYROMBERT ALL MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND HUNGARIAN According 2017. 9 THE BRS - REVIRED MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND HUNGARIAN According 2017. 9	Col	lege of	f Technical Professional Studies			
THE BIPS. TREININGAL COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT RIPS. MECHATRONICS IN SERBEMAN AND HENGARIAN According 2016. 2 19 MT BIPS. MECHATRONICS IN SERBEMAN AND HENGARIAN ACCORDING 2017. 2 ACCORDING 19 MECHATRONICS IN SERBEMAN AND HENGARIAN ACCORDING 2017. 2 ACCORDING 19 MECHATRONICS IN SERBEMAN AND HENGARIAN ACCORDING 2017. 2 ACCORDING 19 MECHATRONICS INTERNICAL				Certificate of Institution	al accreditation - 27.04	.2012.
1	SP	SF	NAME	-	OUTCOME	NS
BPS - MICHATRONICS IN STRIBLA AND HUNGARIAN According 2017, 1 BPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING WITH MODULES ADDITIONATION AND ELECTRONICS IN SERBIAN AND HUNGARIAN According 2017, 1 BPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING WITH MODULES ADDITIONATION AND ELECTRONICS IN SERBIAN AND HUNGARIAN According 2017, 1 BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WITH MODULES PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT AND THERMO TECHNISS IN According 2017, 1 BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WITH MODULES PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT AND THERMO TECHNISS IN According 2017, 1 BPS - IT BPS - INFORMATICS WITH MODULES TECHNICAL INFORMATICS AND INTERNET, AND E-BUSINESS IN According 2017, 1 BPS - INFORMATICS WITH MODULES TECHNICAL INFORMATICS AND INTERNET, AND E-BUSINESS IN According 2017, 1 BPS - INFORMATICS WITH MODULES TECHNICAL INFORMATICS AND INTERNET, AND E-BUSINESS IN According 2017, 1 BPS - INFORMATICS WITH MODULES TECHNICAL INFORMATICS AND INTERNET, AND E-BUSINESS IN According 2017, 1 BPS - INFORMATICS WITH MODULES TECHNICAL INFORMATICS AND INTERNET, AND E-BUSINESS IN According 2017, 1 BPS - INFORMATICS WITH MODULES TECHNICAL INFORMATICS AND INTERNET, AND E-BUSINESS IN According 2017, 1 BPS - INFORMATICS WITH MODULES TECHNICAL INFORMATICS AND INTERNET, AND E-BUSINESS IN According 2017, 1 BPS - INFORMATICS WITH MODULES TECHNICAL INFORMATICS AND INTERNET, AND E-BUSINESS IN According 2017, 1 BPS - WELCHATRONICS OF SERBIAN AND HUNGARIAN ACCORDING AND E-BUSINESS IN According 2017, 1 BPS - INFORMATICS WITH MODULES TECHNICAL INFORMATICS AND INTERNET, AND INTERN	1	ТТ	BPS - TECHNICAL COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT			35
Mess MECHATRONICS Accordined 2017, 19						25 24
BPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	2	IMT				25
THE SERBAN AND HUNGARAN Accordined 2012 Accordined 2013 Accordined 2012 Accordined 2013 Accordined 2012 Accordined 2013 Accordined 2014 Ac	3	TT		AND ELECTRONICS IN SERBIAN AND HUNGARIAN		20
SERBIAN AND HUNGARIAN BRS - NECHANICAL DEMORPENTG BRS - NECHANICAL DEMORPENTG BRS - NECHANICAS WITH MODULES: TECHNICAL DIPORMATICS AND INTERNET, AND E-BUSINESS IN Accordined 2012. 19 BRS - NEORMARICS WITH MODULES: TECHNICAL DIPORMATICS AND INTERNET, AND E-BUSINESS IN Accordined 2017. 19 To BRS - ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT IN SERBIAN AND HUNGARIAN Accordined 2017. 19 Accordined 2012. 11 Accordined 2012. 10 Accordined	4	TT		T DEVELOPMENT AND THERMO TECHNICS IN		40
Second			SERBIAN AND HUNGARIAN			
BIS-INFORMATICS	5	TT		ICS AND INTERNET. AND E RUSINESS IN		40 90
To BPS ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT IN SERBLAN AND HUNGARIAN According 2012 1	3	11		ICS AND INTERNET, AND E-DUSINESS IN	Accredited 2012.	90
SPS - MECHATRONICS IN SERBIAN AND HUNGARIAN Accredited 2017.		TOTAL STATE OF THE		VC A DVA AV		90
College of Professional Studies of Construction Engineering and Geodesy Address: Hajduk Sunka 2. Beograd Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2007 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 20.04.2007 Accredited 2017, 19 Accredited 2017,				NGARIAN		16
Address: Hajduk Stanka 2, Reograd Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 340-3200	7	IMT				16
Address: Hajduk Stanka 2, Reograd Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 340-3200	Col	lege of	f Professional Studies of Construction Engineering and (Condesy		
Address: Hajduk Shanka 2, Begrad Certificate of Institutional accreditation 2.794.2015	COL	lege of	1 Tolessional Studies of Construction Engineering and C		-1 1:4-4: 20.04	2007
S						
THE BPS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING Accredited 2007. 19 Accredited 2008. 20 Accredited 2009. 30 Accredited 2008. 20 Accredited 2009. 30 Accredited 2008. 30 Accredited 2009. 30 Accredited 2008. 30 Accredited	ww	W: wwv	<u>v.vggs.rs</u>	Certificate of Institution	al accreditation - 30.06	.2017.
TT	SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
Accredited 2007 13 Accredited 2008 A						140
Accredited 2007; 19	1	TT	BPS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING			140
T						140
Accredited 2007 13 Accredited 2008 13 Accredited 2008 14 Accredited 2008 15 TT SPS - URBAN RECONSTRUCTION Accredited 2008 15 Accredited 2009 17 SPS - APPLIED GEODESY Accredited 2010 15 Accredit	2	TT	BPS - ARCHITECTURE		Accredited 2012.	120
TT						120
Accredited 2017, 13	3	TT	BPS - GEODESY-GEOMATICS			130
To SPS - COUNT Accredited 2001. 3 Accredited 2008. 3					Accredited 2017.	130
ST	4	TT	SPS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT			30
6 TT SPS - REAL ESTATE CADASTRE AND WATER SUPPLY CADASTRE Accredited 2010, 3 7 TT SPS - REAL ESTATE EVALUATION Accredited 2010, 3 8 TT SPS - REAL ESTATE EVALUATION Accredited 2010, 3 9 TT SPS - APPLIED GEODESY AND REAL ESTATE CADASTRE Accredited 2010, 3 10 TT SPS - COMITUER PROGRAMS IN CIVIL ENGINEERING AND ARCHITECTURE Accredited 2010, 3 11 TT MPS - GEODESY SCHOMATICE Accredited 2011, 3 12 TT MPS - GEODESY SCHOMATICE Accredited 2017, 3 12 TT MPS - GEODESY SCHOMATICE Accredited 2017, 3 13 TT MPS - GEODESY SCHOMATICE Accredited 2017, 3 14 TT MPS - GEODESY SCHOMATICE ACCREDITED	5	TT	SPS - URBAN RECONSTRUCTION			30
T TY SPS - REAL ESTATE EVALUATION Accredited 2011. 3 8 TT SPS - APPLIED GEODESY AND REAL ESTATE CADASTRE Accredited 2010. 3 9 TT SPS - APPLIED GEODESY AND REAL ESTATE CADASTRE Accredited 2010. 3 10 TT SPS - APPLIED GEODESY AND REAL ESTATE CADASTRE Accredited 2010. 3 11 TT MPS - GEODESY AND REAL ESTATE CADASTRE Accredited 2010. 3 12 TT MPS - GEODESY GEOMATICS Accredited 2017. 3 12 TT MPS - GEODESY GEOMATICS Accredited 2017. 3 12 TT MPS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING IN CONSTRUCTION Accredited 2017. 3 12 TT MPS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING IN CONSTRUCTION Accredited 2017. 3 13 TT BPS - REAL ESTATE EVALUATION Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04_2007 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04_2012 Certificate of Institutional accredita				DE.		30
8 TT SPS - APPLIED GEODESY 9 TT SPS - APPLIED GEODESY 1T SPS - APPLIED GEODESY AND REAL ESTATE CADASTRE Accredited 2010. 3 10 TT SPS - APPLIED GEODESY AND REAL ESTATE CADASTRE Accredited 2017. 3 10 TT SPS - COMPUTER PROGRAMS IN CIVIL ENGINEERING AND ARCHITECTURE Accredited 2017. 3 11 TT MPS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING IN CONSTRUCTION Accredited 2017. 3 12 TT MPS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING IN CONSTRUCTION College of Professional Studies of Medicine, Business and Technology Address: Hajduk Vejkova 10, Sabac Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2607 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2607 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04.2612 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2607 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04.2612 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04.2612 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2607 Accredited 2012 1 TT BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2017 BPS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2018 Accr				KL		30
9 TT SPS - APPLIED GEODESY AND REAL ESTATE CADASTRE Accredited 2015. 3 11 TT SPS - COMPUTER PROGRAMS IN CIVIL ENGINEERING AND ARCHITECTURE Accredited 2017. 3 3 12 TT MPS - GEODESY-GEOMATICS Accredited 2017. 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	8					30
IT MPS - GEODESY-GEOMATICS Accredited 2017. 3 IT MPS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING IN CONSTRUCTION Accredited 2017. 3 Accredited 2018. 3 Accredited 2019. 4 Accredited 2019. 5 Accredited 2019. 5 Accredited 2019. 6 Accr	9		SPS - APPLIED GEODESY AND REAL ESTATE CADASTRE			32
College of Professional Studies of Medicine, Business and Technology Address: Hajduk Veljkova 10, Sabac Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04_2007 Certificate of Instit	10			CHITECTURE		30
College of Professional Studies of Medicine, Business and Technology Address: Hajduk Veljkova 10, Šabac Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2007 WWW: www.ytsa.edu.rs Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04.2012 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04.2012 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 28.12.2017 SP SF NAME OUTCOME N. I TT BPS - PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2012. 4 Accredited 2012. 4 Accredited 2007. 6 Accredited 2007. 2 Accredited 2007. 2 Accredited 2007. 2 Accredited 2012. 2 Accredited 2012. 4 TT BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2012. 1 Accredited 2012. 1 Accredited 2012. 1 Accredited 2015. 2 Accredited 2015. 3 College of Professional Studies of Management and Business - since 2013. integral part of: Faculty of Management, Zaječar Certificate of Institutional accreditation of files Acc	12					32
Address: Hajduk Veljkova 10, Šabac WWW: www.vtssa.edu.rs SP SF NAME OUTCOME N. Accredited 2007. 64 Accredited 2007. 42 Accredited 2007. 43 Accredited 2007. 44 Accredited 2007. 44 Accredited 2007. 45 Accredited 2007. 45 Accredited 2007. 45 Accredited 2007. 46 Accredited 2007. 46 Accredited 2007. 46 Accredited 2007. 46 Accredited 2007. 47 Accredited 2007. 47 Accredited 2007. 48 Accredited 2007. 48 Accredited 2007. 48 Accredited 2007. 49 Accredited 2007. 49 Accredited 2007. 40 Acc				logy.		
Address: Hajduk Veljkova 10, Sabac Sabac Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04,2012 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 08.12.2017 SP SF NAME OUTCOME NAM	COL	lege of	1 Tolessional Studies of Medicine, Business and Technol			
SP SF NAME OUTCOME Name Name OUTCOME Name Name OUTCOME Name Name OUTCOME OUTCOME Name OUTCOME				Certificate of Institution	al accreditation - 27.04	.2012.
TT BPS - PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2007. 4 Accredited 2007. 4 Accredited 2007. 2 Accredited 2017. 2 Accredited 2017. 2 Accredited 2017. 2 Accredited 2017. 3 Accredited 2017. 3 Accredited 2017. 3 Accredited 2017. 8 Accredited 2018. 2 Accredited 2018. 2 Accredited 2018. 3 BPS - PHARMACY Accredited 2018. 3 Accredited 2019. 4 Accredited 2019. 4 BPS - EONOMICS Accredited 2019. 4 Accredited 2019. 5 BPS - BPS - BENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2019. 5 BPS - BPS - BENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2019. 5 BPS - BPS - BENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2019. 5 BPS - BPS - BENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2019. 3 Accredited 2019				Certificate of Institutions		
TH BPS - PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2012. 4 2 TT BPS - FOOD TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2007. 4 3 TT BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2012. 2 4 TT BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2017. 2 Accredited 2017. 2 Accredited 2017. 13 Accredited 2017. 8 Accredited 2018. 2 Accredited 2019. 1 BPS - BASTRONOMY Accredited 2019. 4 Accredited 2019. 3 BPS - PHARMACY Accredited 2019. 4 Accredited 2019. 3 BPS - BRS - ECONOMICS Accredited 2014. 6 Accredited 2014. 6 Accredited 2014. 6 Accredited 2015. 3 BPS - BES - ECONOMICS Accredited 2014. 6 Accredited 2015. 3 BPS - BRS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2014. 6 Accredited 2015. 3 BPS - BRS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2015. 3 College of Professional Studies of Management and Business - since 2013. integral part of: Faculty of Management, Zaječar Address: Moše Pijade 4 a, Zaječar Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 09.11.2007 Request for re-accreditation not filed SPS - SF NAME OUTCOME No	SP	SF	NAME			NS
TT BPS - FOOD TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2007. 2 Accredited 2007. 2 Accredited 2012. 2 Accredited 2017. 2 Accredited 2012. 1 Accredited 2015. 2 Accredited 2015. 3 BPS - PHARMACY Accredited 2013. 3 Accredited 2014. 6 BPS - GASTRONOMY Accredited 2014. 6 BPS - EONOMICS Accredited 2014. 6 BPS - EONOMICS Accredited 2014. 6 Accredited 2014. 6 Accredited 2015. 3 Accredited 2015. 3 College of Professional Studies of Management and Business - since 2013. integral part of: Faculty of Management, Zaječar Address: Moše Pijade 4 a, Zaječar Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 09.11.2007 WWW: www.vsmbz.edu.rs COILCOME No.	1	TT	BPS - PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGIES			60 44
TT	2	TT	BPS - FOOD TECHNOLOGIES			40
Accredited 2017. 2	2	TT	DDC ENVIDONMENTAL DEOTECTION			20
Accredited 2007. 130 Accredited 2010. 140 Accredited 2017. 8 Accredited 2018. 2 Accredited 2019. 4 Accredited 2019. 2 Accredited 2019. 2 Accredited 2019. 2 Accredited 2019. 3 BPS - PHARMACY Accredited 2019. 3 Accredited 2019. 3 Accredited 2019. 3 Accredited 2019. 4 Accredited 2019. 5 Accredited 2019. 3 Accredited 2019. 5 BPS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2019. 3 Acc	3	1.1.	DIS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION			22
Accredited 2017. 8 TT BPS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2010. 4 SPS - PHARMACY Accredited 2015. 2 MS BPS - PHARMACY Accredited 2015. 2 MS BPS - PHARMACY Accredited 2015. 2 TT BPS - GASTRONOMY Accredited 2013. 3 TT BPS - GASTRONOMY Accredited 2014. 6 MS BPS - HEALTH CARE Accredited 2014. 6 TT SPS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2014. 6 TT SPS - SPECIALIST STUDIES OF ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2015. 3 College of Professional Studies of Management and Business - since 2013. integral part of: Faculty of Management, Zaječar College Nove: Www.vsmbz.edu.rs PS SF NAME Accredited 2017. 8 Accredited 2015. 2 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 09.11.2007 Request for re-accreditation not filed.					Accredited 2007.	130
TT BPS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2010. 6 MS BPS - PHARMACY Accredited 2013. 2 MS BPS - PHARMACY Accredited 2013. 2 T BPS - GASTRONOMY Accredited 2013. 3 TT BPS - GASTRONOMY Accredited 2013. 3 TT BPS - ECONOMICS Accredited 2014. 6 MS BPS - HEALTH CARE Accredited 2014. 6 TT SPS - SPECIALIST STUDIES OF ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2010. 3 SPS - SPS - SPECIALIST STUDIES OF ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2015. 3 College of Professional Studies of Management and Business - since 2013. integral part of: Faculty of Management, Zaječar WWW: www.vsmbz.edu.rs POUTCOME No. 2 OUTCOME No. 2 COUTCOME	4	TT	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES			110
S PS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2015. 2 MS BPS - PHARMACY Accredited 2013. 2 MS BPS - PHARMACY Accredited 2013. 3 BPS - PHARMACY Accredited 2013. 3 TT BPS - GASTRONOMY Accredited 2013. 3 TT BPS - ECONOMICS Accredited 2014. 6 MS BPS - HEALTH CARE Accredited 2014. 6 TT SPS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2010. 3 SPS - SPECIALIST STUDIES OF ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2010. 3 College of Professional Studies of Management and Business - since 2013. integral part of: Faculty of Management, Zaječar Address: Moše Pijade 4 a, Zaječar Request for re-accreditation - 09.11.2007 WWW: www.vsmbz.edu.rs Request for re-accreditation not filed SP SF NAME	_	TT	DBC ENGRIEEDING MANAGEMENT			66
Accredited Certificate: 05.10.18. Section Accredited Certificate: 05.10.18. Certificate:						22
MS BPS - PHARMACY Certificate: 05.10.18. 2	6					22
8 TT BPS - GASTRONOMY 9 TT BPS - ECONOMICS 10 MS BPS - HEALTH CARE 11 TT SPS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT SPS - SPECIALIST STUDIES OF ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2010. 3. College of Professional Studies of Management and Business - since 2013. integral part of: Faculty of Management, Zaječar Address: Moše Pijade 4 a, Zaječar WWW: www.vsmbz.edu.rs College of NAME Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 09.11.2007 Request for re-accreditation not filed	7	MS	BPS - PHARMACY			22
10 MS BPS - HEALTH CARE 11 TT SPS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2010. 3. College of Professional Studies of Management and Business - since 2013. integral part of: Faculty of Management, Zaječar Address: Moše Pijade 4 a, Zaječar WWW: www.vsmbz.edu.rs PSF NAME Accredited 2010. 3. Accredited 2015. 3. Accredited 2015. 1. Accredited 2015. 1. Accredited 2016. 1. Accredited	8					33
TT SPS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2010. 3. SPS - SPECIALIST STUDIES OF ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2015. 3. College of Professional Studies of Management and Business - since 2013. integral part of: Faculty of Management, Zaječar Address: Moše Pijade 4 a, Zaječar Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 09.11.2007 WWW: www.vsmbz.edu.rs Request for re-accreditation not filed to the state of the s	10					66 66
SPS - SPECIALIST STUDIES OF ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT Accredited 2015. 3. College of Professional Studies of Management and Business - since 2013. integral part of: Faculty of Management, Zaječar Address: Moše Pijade 4 a, Zaječar WWW: www.vsmbz.edu.rs Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 09.11.2007 Request for re-accreditation not filest SP SF NAME OUTCOME N						35
Address: Moše Pijade 4 a, Zaječar WWW: www.vsmbz.edu.rs Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 09.11.2007 Request for re-accreditation not filed SP SF NAME OUTCOME No.	11	11	SPS - SPECIALIST STUDIES OF ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2015.	35
Address: Moše Pijade 4 a, Zaječar WWW: www.vsmbz.edu.rs Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 09.11.2007 Request for re-accreditation not filed SP SF NAME OUTCOME No.	Col	lege of	f Professional Studies of Management and Business - sin	ce 2013. integral part of: Faculty of Mana	gement, Zaječar	
WWW: www.vsmbz.edu.rs Request for re-accreditation not filed SP SF NAME OUTCOME No.						.2007
1 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL STUDIES OF MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS Accredited 2007. 200	SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
	1	HS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL STUDIES OF MANAGEMENT AND BUSIN	ESS	Accredited 2007.	200

WWW: 1	s: Zdravka Čelara 14, Beograd : www.vzs.edu.rs SF NAME	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2	
1 T7	SF NAME	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04.2 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 09.02.2	2012.
2 T		OUTCOME	NS
	TT BPS - RAIL TRANSPORT	Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	70 60
, ,	TT BPS - RAILWAY MECHANICAL ENGINE		60 60 40
3 T	TT BPS - RAILWAY CONSTRUCTION ENGI		30 30 60
4 T	TT BPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING IN T		50 40
5 T	TT BPS - RAILWAY COMMERCIAL MANAG	GEMENT Accredited 2017. Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	30 60 60
6 T	TT BPS - RAILWAY COMMERCIAL MANAG		50
7 T	TT BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION	Accredited 2016.	60 40
8 T	TT BPS - PUBLIC URBAN AND INDUSTRIA	Accredited 2016.	60 40
9 T	TT SPS - RAIL TRANSPORT	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	30 30
10 T	TT SPS - RAILWAY MECHANICAL ENGINE	EERING Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	30 16
11 T	TT SPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING IN T	TRAFFIC Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	30 16
12 T	SPS - RAILWAY CONSTRUCTION ENGIN	Accredited 2007. NEERING Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	30 16 8
13 T	TT SPS - RAILWAY COMMERCIAL MANAC	Accredited 2009	30 25
14 T	IT SPS - PUBLIC URBAN AND INDUSTRIAL	Accredited 2012.	30
15 T		Accredited 2017.	30
	ge of Professional Studies - Belgrade Po		_
Address:	s: Brankova 17, Beograd : www.politehnika.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04.2 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 08.12.2	2012.
SP SI	SF NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1 T	TT BPS - GRAPHIC TECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	170 60
2 T	TT BPS - SAFETY AND OCCUPATIONAL HI	EALTH Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	80 60 60
3 H	HS BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION	Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	80 80 80
4 HS	HS BPS - QUALITY MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017.	80 60 60
5 A	A BPS - GRAPHIC DESIGN	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	120 60 60
_	A BPS - DESIGN OF INDUSTRIAL PRODUC	Accredited 2007.	65 40 40
6 A	A BPS - FASHION DESIGN OF LEATHER P	PRODUCTS Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	50 40
		Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	40 40 40
7 A	BPS - RECYCLING TECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2017. I	60
7 A	RPS - RECYCLING TECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2017.	00
7 A	TT BPS - RECYCLING TECHNOLOGY BPS - RECYCLING TECHNOLOGIES TT BPS - GRAPHIC ENGINEERING	Accredited 2017.	20
7 A 8 T1 9 T1 10 A	TT BPS - RECYCLING TECHNOLOGY BPS - RECYCLING TECHNOLOGIES TT BPS - GRAPHIC ENGINEERING	DESIGN Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017.	20 20 16 16
7 A 8 T7 9 T7 10 A 111 T7	BPS - RECYCLING TECHNOLOGY BPS - RECYCLING TECHNOLOGIES TBPS - RECYCLING TECHNOLOGIES BPS - GRAPHIC ENGINEERING BPS - CONCEPT AND CHARACTER OF I SPS - GRAPHICS PRODUCTION HS SPS - CONFORMITY ASSESSMENT OF F	Accredited 2017. DESIGN Accredited 2018. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. PRODUCTS Accredited 2008. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018.	20 20 16 16 20 16
7 A 8 T7 9 T7 10 A 111 T7	TT BPS - RECYCLING TECHNOLOGY BPS - RECYCLING TECHNOLOGIES TT BPS - GRAPHIC ENGINEERING BPS - CONCEPT AND CHARACTER OF I SPS - GRAPHICS PRODUCTION	Accredited 2017.	20 20 16 16 20 16
7 A 8 T7 9 T7 10 A 11 T7 12 H3 13 H3	BPS - RECYCLING TECHNOLOGY BPS - RECYCLING TECHNOLOGIES BPS - RECYCLING TECHNOLOGIES BPS - GRAPHIC ENGINEERING BPS - CONCEPT AND CHARACTER OF I SPS - GRAPHICS PRODUCTION SPS - CONFORMITY ASSESSMENT OF F SPS - CONFORMITY ASSESSMENT OF F SPS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY	Accredited 2017. DESIGN Accredited 2018. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. PRODUCTS Accredited 2008. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018.	20 20 16 16 20 16

Col	lege of	Technical Professional Studies	
	W: www	đa Stratimirovića 23, Zrenjanin v.vts-zr.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2007. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04.2012. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.10.2017.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1	TT	BPS - READY MADE GARMENTS AND TEXTILE DESIGN	Accredited 2010. 60 Accredited 2014. 40
2	TT	BPS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT BPS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT WITH 2 MODULES	Accredited 2010. 120 Accredited 2012. 120
3	TT	BPS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2010. 180 Accredited 2014. 180 Accredited 2016. 150
4	TT	BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2012. 80 Accredited 2016. 60
5	TT	BPS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY ENGINEERING	Accredited 2016. 30
6 7	TT	BPS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN CRISIS CONDITIONS BPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE	Accredited 2016. 60 Accredited 2016. 40
8	TT	SPS - TECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2016. 40 Accredited 2008. 32
9	TT	SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2008. 32
10	TT	SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2016. 16
11	TT	SPS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2016. 16
12	TT	SPS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2016. 32
Col	lege of	Professional Studies of Information Technologies	
		a Dušana 34, Beograd v.its.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 10.07.2007. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04.2012. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 10.11.2017.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
		PDG DUTOD MATION TECHNIQUE OF THE	Accredited 2007. 60
1	TT	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2012. 120 Accredited 2017. 180
2	TT	BPS - E-BUSINESS	Accredited 2010. 60 Accredited 2016. 60
3	TT	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF BUSINESS SYSTEMS	Accredited 2012. 60
4	TT	BPS - COMPUTER MULTIMEDIA	Accredited 2012. 120
5	TT	BPS - INFORMATION SYSTEMS	Accredited 2017. 180 Accredited 2017. 60
6	TT	MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2017. 00 Accredited 2017. 32
Addr	ress: Nen	rechnical Professional Studies nanjina 2, Požarevac v.vts-pozarevac.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2007. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04.2012. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 16.11.2018.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
			Accredited 2007. 50
1	TT	BPS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2012. 50
3	TT	BPS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND NUTRITION BPS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND NUTRITION	Accredited 2015. 50 Accredited 2018. 50
4	TT TT	BPS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND NUTRITION BPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2007. 60
			Accredited 2012. 60 Accredited 2007. 60
5	TT	BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2012. 60 Accredited 2017. 60
6	TT	BPS - AGRICULTURE	Accredited 2007. 50
			Accredited 2012. 50 Accredited 2007. 60
7	TT	BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION	Accredited 2012. 60 Accredited 2017. 60
8	TT	BPS - PLANT PROTECTION	Accredited 2017. 50
9	TT	BPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE	Accredited 2017. 60
10	TT	SPS - AGRONOMICS	Accredited 2008. 25
11	TT	SPS - AGRICULTURE	Accredited 2009. 32 Accredited 2009. 25
12	TT	SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2009. 23 Accredited 2014. 32
13	TT	SPS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2011. 25
14	TT	SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION	Accredited 2012. 32
15 16	TT	SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION SPS - PLANT PROTECTION	Accredited 2018. 16 Accredited 2014. 25
17	TT	SPS - PLANT PROTECTION SPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE	Accredited 2014. 25 Accredited 2017. 16
18	TT	SPS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY AND NUTRITION	Accredited 2017. 10 Accredited 2018. 16
		Professional Studies of Basketball "Borislav Stanković"	1
Addr	ress: Bul	evar umetnosti 29, Beograd	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 24.08.2007.
WW	W: www	/.megatrend.edu.rs/bam/	
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
~-	D-1		
1	HS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL STUDIES OF BASKETBALL	Accredited 2007. 80

		lska 1, Novi Sad v. vtsns.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.20 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04.20 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 24.03.20	2012.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	TT	BPS - FIRE PROTECTION	Accredited 2007.	40
1	11	BFS - FIRE FROTECTION	Accredited 2012.	40
2	TT	BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION	Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	40 40
_	11	BIG - EIVIRONVIENTAETROTECTION	Accredited 2012.	30
3	ТТ	BPS - CIVIL PROTECTION AND EMERGENCY RESCUE	Accredited 2007.	20
	11	BIS - CIVIL I ROTLETION AND EMERGENCT RESCUE	Accredited 2012.	40
4	TT	BPS - WEB DESIGN	Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	30 30
•	11	BIG WEB BESIGIV	Accredited 2012.	40
			Accredited 2007.	60
5	TT	BPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2012.	60
			Accredited 2017. Accredited 2007.	50 60
6	TT	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2012.	88
			Accredited 2017.	120
7	TT	BPS - SAFETY AND OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH	Accredited 2007.	40
			Accredited 2012. Accredited 2007.	40
8	TT	BPS - GRAPHICS ENGINEERING	Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	40
9	Α	PDC CD ADDICC DESIGN	Accredited 2007.	20
<i>j</i>	A	BPS - GRAPHICS DESIGN	Accredited 2012.	20
10	A	BPS - APPLIED PHOTOGRAPHY	Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	10 10
			Accredited 2012. Accredited 2009.	60
11	TT	BPS - E-BUSINESSES	Accredited 2015.	40
12	TT	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES - DLS	Accredited 2010.	32
13	TT	BPS - FIRE PROTECTION - DLS	Accredited 2010.	32
14	TT	BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2012.	40
15	TT	BPS - MULTIMEDIA	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012.	35 40
		BPS - TRANSPORT AND TRAFFIC ENGINEERING	Accredited 2015.	26
16	TT	BPS - ROAD TRAFFIC	Accredited 2017.	30
17	TT	BPS - PROTECTION FROM DISASTERS AND FIRE	Accredited 2017.	50
18 19	TT IMT	BPS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY BPS - GRAPHICS ENGINEERING AND DESIGN	Accredited 2017.	40 50
20	A	BPS - INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS DESIGN	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017.	30
			Accredited 2012.	16
21	TT	SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2017.	16
22	TT	SPS - ELECTROENERGETICS	Accredited 2012.	16
		SPS - E-BUSINESSES	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2008.	20
23	TT	SPS - INFORMATICS AND E-BUSINESSES	Accredited 2014.	16
24	TT	SPS - OIL AND NATURAL GAS MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2008.	20
25	TT	SPS - MAINTENANCE MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2008.	20
26	TT	SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	20 16
27	TT	SPS - FIRE PROTECTION AND RESCUE	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2012.	20
			Accredited 2008.	16
28	TT	SPS - SAFETY AND OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH	Accredited 2013.	16
29	A	SPS - ILLUSTRATION	Accredited 2010.	16
30	TT	SPS - ILLUSTRATIONS SPS - WASTE MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2017.	16
31	TT	SPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2017.	16
32	TT	SPS - PROTECTION FROM DISASTERS AND FIRE	Accredited 2017.	16
33	TT	SPS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY	Accredited 2017.	16
34	A	SPS - DESIGN	Accredited 2017.	16
35	TT	MPS - SAFETY ENGINEERING	Accredited 2018.	32
Coll	lege of	Professional Studies of Management and Business Comm	unications	
Addr	ess: Mit	ropolita Stratimirovića 110, Sremski Karlovci v.mpk.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 08.02.20 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 13.06.20	
SP	SF	NAME		NS
	HS	BPS - ENTERPRENEURSHIP	Accredited 2013.	66
1	112	BPS - HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013.	99
1	HS			115
1	HS	RDS MANAGEMENT OF DISCINESS COMMUNICATIONS		
1 2	HS HS	BPS - MANAGEMENT OF BUSINESS COMMUNICATIONS	Accredited 2013.	
1 2 3		BPS - MANAGEMENT OF BUSINESS COMMUNICATIONS BPS - TRADE AND MARKETING MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008.	115
1 2 3 4 5	HS		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008.	115 115 115 51

College of Technical Professional Studies

T	Coll	lege of	Professional Studies of Agriculture			
T BPS - AGRO MANAGEMENT				Certificate of Institutiona	l accreditation - 27.04.	2012.
To BPS - FACKO MANAGAGANICY BPS - FACKO MANAGAGANICY BPS - FACKO MANAGAGAGA Control	SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
T	1	TT	BPS - AGRO MANAGEMENT			80 80
T	2	TT	BPS - FARMING AND TRUCK FARMING			50
T	3	TT	BPS - PLANT PROTECTION		Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	50 40
Marche M	4	TT	BPS - CATTLE FARMING		Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	50 20
TT	5	TT	BPS - PROFESSIONAL VETERINARIAN		Accredited 2012.	40
BYS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2017, 140	6	TT	BPS - FRUIT GROWING AND VITICULTURE		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	40 40
9 IIS BPS - MANAGEMENT Accedited 2017, 10 TP BPS - BIGTECHNOLOGY Accedited 2017, 10 Accedited 2010, 10 Accedited 201					Accredited 2017.	40
10 TT						
11						
12 17	10	11	DIO - DIO IECTINOLOGI			
College of Professional Studies of Information and Communication Technologies	11	TT	SPS - PLANT PRODUCTION		Accredited 2015.	32
Address: Zdravka Celara 16, Beograd Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.94.2007. WWW: www.ict.edu.rs Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.94.2012. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.94.2012. SP SF NAME CUTCOME NS Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.94.2012. SP SF NAME CUTCOME NS Carcelline 2012. 2	12	TT	SPS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT IN AGRICULTURE			
NAME Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04.2012.	Coll	lege of	Professional Studies of Information and Communication	1		
T BPS - TELECOMMUNICATIONS Accredited 2007. 70 2 TT BPS - POSTAL AND BANKING TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2007. 70 3 TT BPS - INTERNET TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2007. 70 4 TT BPS - INTERNET TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2007. 70 5 TT BPS - COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2007. 70 5 TT BPS - COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2017. 130 6 TT BPS - COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2017. 130 6 TT BPS - STALLOGISTICS SYSTEMS Accredited 2017. 130 6 TT BPS - POSTALLOGISTICS SYSTEMS Accredited 2017. 130 6 TT BPS - POSTALLOGISTICS SYSTEMS Accredited 2017. 130 7 TT SPS - POSTALLOGISTICS SYSTEMS Accredited 2017. 130 8 TT BPS - POSTALLOGISTICS SYSTEMS Accredited 2017. 130 8 TT BPS - POSTALLOGISTICS SYSTEMS Accredited 2017. 130 8 TT BPS - POSTALLOGISTICS SYSTEMS Accredited 2017. 130 8 TT BPS - POSTALLOGISTICS SYSTEMS Accredited 2017. 130 8 TT SPS - POSTALLOGISTICS SYSTEMS Accredited 2018. 55 8 TT SPS - POSTALLOGISTICS SYSTEMS Accredited 2018. 55 9 TT SPS - POSTALLOGISTICS SYSTEMS Accredited 2018. 55 1 TT SPS - NETWORK TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2018. 50 1 TT SPS - NETWORK TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2018. 50 1 TT SPS - POSTALLOGISTICS SYSTEMS Accredited 2018. 50 1 TT SPS - TRAFFIC ENGINEERING Accredited 2018. 50 1 TT SPS - TRAFFIC ENGINEERING Accredited 2017. 32 College of Professional Studies Arandelovac Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2007. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 20.02.2018. 50 1 TT BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY Accredited 2017. 30 1 TT BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY Accredited 2017. 30 1 A BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY Accredited 2017. 30 1 A BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY Accredited 2017. 30 1 A BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY Accredited 2017. 30 1 A BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY Accredited 2017. 30 1 A BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY Accredited 2017. 30 1 A BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION				Certificate of Institutiona	l accreditation - 27.04.	2012.
TT BPS - TELECOMMUNICATIONS Accredited 2017. 70 BPS - POSTAL AND BANKING TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2012. 80 Accredited 2012. 130 Accredited 2012. 130 Accredited 2012. 130 Accredited 2012. 130 Accredited 2017. 130 BPS - POSTAL-LOGISTICS SYSTEMS Accredited 2017. 130 BPS - BPS	SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
Tr	1	TT	BPS - TELECOMMUNICATIONS			70
Accredited 2077. To BPS - INTERNET TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2017. 130 Accredited 2018. 130 Accredited 2008. 131 Accredited 2012. 132 Accredited 2012. 132 Accredited 2017. 132 Accredited 2017	2	TT	BPS - POSTAL AND BANKING TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2007.	70
TT BPS - COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2017. 130	3	TT	BPS - INTERNET TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	70 130
5 TT BPS - POSTAL-LOGISTICS SYSTEMS Accredited 2017. 65 6 HS BPS - BANKING AND BUSINESS INFORMATICS Accredited 2018. 65 7 TT SPS - B-COMMERCE Accredited 2008. 50 8 TT SPS - BETWORK TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2008. 50 9 TT SPS - BETWORK TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2012. 72 Accredited 2017. 44 10 TT SPS - RETWORK TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2012. 24 Accredited 2017. 44 10 TT MPS - NETWORK AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING Accredited 2017. 32 11 TT MPS - NETWORK AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING Accredited 2017. 32 College of Professional Studies Arandelovac WWW: www.tsar.edu.rs Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2007. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 20.02.2012. 20	1	тт	RPS COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES			
SPS - BANKING AND BUSINESS INFORMATICS Accredited 2018. 55	•					
7 TT SPS - E-COMMERCE Accredited 2008. 50 8 TT SPS - NETWORK TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2012. 72 ACCREDITED 3PS - NETWORK TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2012. 72 Accredited 2017. 44 10 TT SPS - TRAFFIC ENGINEERING Accredited 2017. 20 11 TT MPS - NETWORK AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING Accredited 2017. 20 11 TT MPS - NETWORK AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING Accredited 2017. 32 College of Professional Studies Arandelovac Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2001. Address: Josifa Pancića 11, Arandelovac Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2001. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2001. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 90.02.2018. SP SF NAME OUTCOME NS 1 TT BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2012. 50 Accredited 2013. 50 Accredited 2014. 50 Accredited 2015. 50 Accredited 2017. 50 Accredited 2019. 50 Accredited 20						
8 TT SPS - NETWORK TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2008. 50 9 TT SPS - ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS Accredited 2012. 72 Accredited 2012. 72 10 TT SPS - TRAFFIC ENGINEERING Accredited 2017. 44 10 TT SPS - TRAFFIC ENGINEERING Accredited 2017. 20 11 TT MPS - NETWORK AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING Accredited 2017. 20 11 TT MPS - NETWORK AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING Accredited 2017. 20 12 COLLEGE OF Professional Studies Arandelovac Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2007. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 22.06.2012. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 90.02.2018. SP SF NAME OUTCOME NS 1 TT BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY Accredited 2017. 50 ACCREDITED ACCREDIT	7					
SPS - ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS Accredited 2012. 72	8					
9 IT SPS - ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS Accredited 2017. 44 10 TT SPS - TRAFFIC ENGINEERING Accredited 2017. 22 11 TT MPS - NETWORK AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING Accredited 2017. 32 College of Professional Studies Arandelovae Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2007. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 22.06.2012. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 20.02.2018. SP SF NAME Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 09.02.2018. SP SF NAME OUTCOME NS Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 09.02.2018. SP SF NAME OUTCOME NS Accredited 2010. 50 Accredited 2012. 50 Accredited 2012. 50 Accredited 2012. 50 A BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY Accredited 2012. 50 A BPS - DESIGN WITH 2 MODULES: DESIGN OF INDUSTRIAL AND UNIQUE CERAMICS, AND STONE DESIGN Accredited 2012. 50 Accredited 2012. 50 A BPS - STONE AND CERAMICS DESIGN Accredited 2012. 50 Accredited 2014. 50 Accredited 2015. 50 Accredited 2017. 50 BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2017. 50 Accredited 2017. 50 BPS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY Accredited 2017. 50 BPS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY Accredited 2017. 50 BPS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY Accredited 2017. 50 BPS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY Accredited 2017. 50 BPS - SPS - WATER TECHNOLOGY AND ENTEEPRENEURSHIP Accredited 2017. 50 BPS - SPS - WATER TECHNOLOGY OF NONMETALS Accredited 2017. 50 BPS - SPS - WATER TECHNOLOGY OF NONMETALS Accredited 2008. 10 TT SPS - FECHNOLOGY OF NONMETALS Accredited 2009. 10 BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WASTE MANAGEMENT, AND Accredited 2009. 10 BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WASTE MANAGEMENT, AND Accredited 2009. 10 BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WASTE MANAGEMENT, AND Accredited 2009. 10 BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WASTE MANAGEMENT, AND Accredited 2016. 30						
To the state of th	9	TT	SPS - ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS		Accredited 2017.	44
Address: Josifa Pančića 11, Arandelovac **Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2007. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 22.06.2012. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 29.02.2018. **SP** SF** NAME** **DUTCOME** NS** 1					Accredited 2017.	20
Address: Josifa Pančića 11, Arandelovac WWW: www.vtsar.edu.rs Provided Institutional accreditation - 30,04,2007. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 22.06,2012. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 20.07. Certificate of Institutional accreditation	11	11	MPS - NET WORK AND SOFT WARE ENGINEERING		Accredited 2017.	32
Address: Josita Pancica 11, Arandelovac WWW: www.vtsar.edu.rs PSF NAME NAME OUTCOME NS	Coll	lege of	Professional Studies Aranđelovac			
TT BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2007. 60 Accredited 2012. 50 2 TT BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY Accredited 2017. 120 3 A BPS - DESIGN WITH 2 MODULES: DESIGN OF INDUSTRIAL AND UNIQUE CERAMICS, AND STONE DESIGN Accredited 2012. 25 4 A BPS - STONE AND CERAMICS DESIGN Accredited 2018. 50 5 TT BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2017. 50 6 TT BPS - TECHNOLOGY ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WATER TECHNOLOGY AND TECHNOLOGY OF NONMETALS Accredited 2012. 40 7 HS BPS - APPLIED ECONOMY AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP Accredited 2014. 50 8 HS BPS - APPLIED ECONOMY AND GASTRONOMY Accredited 2017. 50 9 TT SPS - FOOD TECHNOLOGY AND GASTRONOMY Accredited 2017. 30 10 TT SPS - WATER TECHNOLOGY Accredited 2008. 10 11 TT SPS - WATER TECHNOLOGY OF NONMETALS ACCREDITED 2008. 10 12 NM SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACCREDITED 2009. 10 SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WASTE MANAGEMENT, AND ACCREDITED 2016. 30 ACCREDITED 2017. 30 ACCREDITED 2009. 10 ACCREDITED 2016. 30			,	Certificate of Institutiona	l accreditation - 22.06.	2012.
TT BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2007. 60 Accredited 2012. 50 TT BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY Accredited 2017. 120 ACCREDITED 2017. 120 ACCREDITED 2018. 50 ACCREDITED 2019. 50	SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
TT BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY A BPS - DESIGN WITH 2 MODULES: DESIGN OF INDUSTRIAL AND UNIQUE CERAMICS, AND STONE DESIGN A BPS - STONE AND CERAMICS DESIGN BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES TT BPS - TECHNOLOGY ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WATER TECHNOLOGY AND TECHNOLOGY OF NONMETALS A Cacredited 2012. 50 Accredited 2017. 50 Accredited 2017. 50 Accredited 2012. 40 Accredited 2012. 40 Accredited 2014. 50 BPS - APPLIED ECONOMY AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP Accredited 2017. 50 TT SPS - FOOD TECHNOLOGY AND GASTRONOMY Accredited 2017. 50 Accredited 2018. 50 Accredited 2019. 50 Accredited 2019. 50 Accredited 2009. 10 BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WASTE MANAGEMENT, AND Accredited 2009. 10 BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WASTE MANAGEMENT, AND Accredited 2016. 30	1	TT	BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION			60
4 A BPS - STONE AND CERAMICS DESIGN 5 TT BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES 6 TT BPS - TECHNOLOGY ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WATER TECHNOLOGY AND TECHNOLOGY OF NONMETALS Accredited 2012. 40 7 HS BPS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY Accredited 2014. 50 8 HS BPS - APPLIED ECONOMY AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP Accredited 2017. 50 9 TT SPS - FOOD TECHNOLOGY AND GASTRONOMY Accredited 2017. 30 10 TT SPS - WATER TECHNOLOGY AND GASTRONOMY Accredited 2018. 10 11 TT SPS - TECHNOLOGY OF NONMETALS Accredited 2008. 10 12 NM SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2009. 10 13 TT SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WASTE MANAGEMENT, AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES	2	TT				120
TT BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2012. 50 Accredited 2017. 50 TT BPS - TECHNOLOGY ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WATER TECHNOLOGY AND TECHNOLOGY OF NONMETALS Accredited 2012. 40 THS BPS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY Accredited 2014. 50 BPS - APPLIED ECONOMY AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP Accredited 2017. 50 TT SPS - FOOD TECHNOLOGY AND GASTRONOMY Accredited 2017. 30 TT SPS - WATER TECHNOLOGY Accredited 2008. 10 TT SPS - TECHNOLOGY OF NONMETALS Accredited 2008. 10 TO SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2009. 10 SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WASTE MANAGEMENT, AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES	3	A		UNIQUE CERAMICS, AND STONE DESIGN	Accredited 2012.	25
SPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES Accredited 2017. 50 TT BPS - TECHNOLOGY ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WATER TECHNOLOGY AND TECHNOLOGY OF NONMETALS Accredited 2012. 40 THS BPS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY BPS - APPLIED ECONOMY AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP TT SPS - FOOD TECHNOLOGY AND GASTRONOMY Accredited 2017. 30 TT SPS - WATER TECHNOLOGY Accredited 2018. 10 TT SPS - TECHNOLOGY OF NONMETALS Accredited 2008. 10 Accredited 2009. 10 SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2009. 30 Accredited 2016. 30 ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES						50 50
7HSBPS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM AND HOSPITALITYAccredited 2014.508HSBPS - APPLIED ECONOMY AND ENTREPRENEURSHIPAccredited 2017.509TTSPS - FOOD TECHNOLOGY AND GASTRONOMYAccredited 2017.3010TTSPS - WATER TECHNOLOGYAccredited 2008.1011TTSPS - TECHNOLOGY OF NONMETALSAccredited 2008.1012NMSPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIONAccredited 2009.1013TTSPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WASTE MANAGEMENT, AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCESAccredited 2016.30				CINIOLOGY AND TROUNGLOCK CONTROL	Accredited 2017.	50
8 HS BPS - APPLIED ECONOMY AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP Accredited 2017. 50 9 TT SPS - FOOD TECHNOLOGY AND GASTRONOMY Accredited 2017. 30 10 TT SPS - WATER TECHNOLOGY Accredited 2008. 10 11 TT SPS - TECHNOLOGY OF NONMETALS Accredited 2008. 10 12 NM SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2009. 10 13 TT SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WASTE MANAGEMENT, AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES Accredited 2016. 30				CHNOLOGY AND TECHNOLOGY OF NONMETALS		
9 TT SPS - FOOD TECHNOLOGY AND GASTRONOMY 10 TT SPS - WATER TECHNOLOGY 11 TT SPS - TECHNOLOGY OF NONMETALS 12 NM SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 13 TT SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WASTE MANAGEMENT, AND Accredited 2016. 14 SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WASTE MANAGEMENT, AND Accredited 2016. 15 SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WASTE MANAGEMENT, AND Accredited 2016.						
10 TT SPS - WATER TECHNOLOGY Accredited 2008. 10 11 TT SPS - TECHNOLOGY OF NONMETALS Accredited 2008. 10 12 NM SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2009. 10 13 TT SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WASTE MANAGEMENT, AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES Accredited 2016. 30						
11 TT SPS - TECHNOLOGY OF NONMETALS Accredited 2008. 10 12 NM SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2009. 10 13 TT SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WASTE MANAGEMENT, AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES Accredited 2016. 30						
12 NM SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Accredited 2009. 10 13 TT SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WASTE MANAGEMENT, AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES Accredited 2016. 30						
TT SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: WASTE MANAGEMENT, AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES Accredited 2016.						
			SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING WITH 2 M			
Accounted 2017. 32	14	TT	MPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING	.1.03	Accredited 2017.	32

Coll	ege of	Professional Studies of Hospitality	
		zza Višeslava 70, Beograd z.vhs.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 02.06.2007 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.08.2012 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 09.02.2018
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME N
1	HS	BPS - RESTAURANT MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2007. 8 Accredited 2012. 6 Accredited 2017. 6
2	HS	BPS - GASTRONOMY	Accredited 2007. 170 Accredited 2012. 150 Accredited 2017. 170
3	HS	BPS - HOTEL MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2007. 14 Accredited 2012. 15 Accredited 2017. 15
4	HS	SPS - HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT WITH THREE MODULES: : MANAGEMENT AND GASTRONOMY	
Coll	ege of	Business-Technical Professional Studies	
Addre	ess: Trg	Svetog Save 34, Užice v.vpts.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2007 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04.2012 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 31.03.2017
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME N
1	TT	BPS - INFORMATICS	Accredited 2007. 8
1	1.1	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES BPS - ENTREPRENEURIAL MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2012. 8: Accredited 2007. 9:
2	HS	BPS - MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2007. 90 Accredited 2012. 90
2	Trans	BPS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING - GENERAL COURSE	Accredited 2007. 8
3	TT	BPS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING GENERAL COURSE	Accredited 2012. 60 Accredited 2017. 6
4	TT	BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING	Accredited 2007. 50 Accredited 2012. 60
5	HS	BPS - TOURISM	Accredited 2009. 9. Accredited 2014. 9.
6	TT	BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WITH MODULES: PRODUCT BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2017. 4
7	TT	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES WITH 2 MODULES	Accredited 2013. 8
9	TT TT	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES BPS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION	Accredited 2018. 8 Accredited 2013. 3
10	TT	BPS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2017. 60
11	HS	BPS - MANAGEMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP	Accredited 2017. 3.
12	TT MS	BPS - INTERIOR ARCHITECTURE BPS - NURSING CARE	Accredited 2017. 4 Accredited 2017. 6
14	TT	SPS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING - GENERAL COURSE	Accredited 2011. 3. Accredited 2016. 3.
15	TT	SPS - SAFETY AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY	Accredited 2011. 3.
16	TT	SPS - PRODUCTION ENGINEERING	Accredited 2011. 3.
17	TT	SPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. 1
18	TT	SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING	Accredited 2011. 3.
19	TT	SPS - MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2011. 50 Accredited 2016. 50
20	TT	SPS - MANAGEMENT OF TOURISTIC DESTINATION	Accredited 2011. 5
21	TT TT	SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WITH 2 MODULES: PRODUC SPS - TOURISM WITH 2 MODULES: MANAGEMENT OF TOURIST	
23	TT	SPS - WORK SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION EN HEALTH AT WORK AND PROTECTION OF WORKING AND	GINEERING (WITH 2 MODULES: SAFETY AND Accredited 2016. 3
24	TT	SPS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION	Accredited 2017. 2.
25	TT	MPS - SAFETY AND HEALTH AT WORK	Accredited 2017. 3:
		Professional Studies of Technology and Arts Leskovac	
WWV	W: www	ema Pušmana 17, Leskovac v.vsstle.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2007 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04.2012
	SF	NAME	OUTCOME No. Accredited 2007. 7/
1	TT	BPS - READY MADE GARMENTS BPS - TEXTILE DESIGN AND CLOTHES MODELING - FASHION	Accredited 2012. 6
2	A	BPS - FASHION DESIGN	Accredited 2012. 2
3	TT	BPS - TEXTILE CHEMISTRY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECT	ION Accredited 2012. 2015. Accredited 2017. 2.
4	TT	BPS - TEXTILE TECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2012. 2
5 6	TT TT	BPS - TEXTILE ENGINEERING BPS - SAFETY OF WORK AND ENVIRONMENT	Accredited 2017. 50 Accredited 2017. 2.
7	TT	SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION	Accredited 2017. 2. Accredited 2013. 10
8	TT	SPS - TEXTILE ENGINEERING	Accredited 2013.
9	TT	SPS - FASHION DESIGN	Accredited 2014. 1

Coll	lege of	Business Professional Studies "Prof. dr Radomir Boj	ković" - former "College of Professional Studies for Busin	iess
Addre	ess: Top	Management" ličina 4, Kruševac vindmanager.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 02.06.2 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04.2	
			Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.10.2	
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BPS - ECONOMICS IN BUSINESS INDUSTRIAL SYSTEM	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	90 30
2	TT	BPS - ECONOMICS IN BUSINESS INDUSTRIAL SYSTEM - DLS	Accredited 2014.	40
3	HS	BPS - BUSINESS INDUSTRIAL MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	90 50
4	HS	BPS - MANAGEMENT IN BUSINESS INDUSTRIAL SYSTEM	Accredited 2017.	30
5	HS HS	BPS - TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY BPS - BUSINESS INFORMATICS	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017.	30
7	HS	SPS - BUSINESS INDUSTRIAL MANAGEMENT - DLS	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	80 20
Coll	ege of	Technical Professional Studies		
Addre	ess: Alel	ksandra Medvedeva 20, Niš v.vtsnis.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04.2 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 09.02.2	2012.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	TT	BPS - MODERN COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	60 60
			Accredited 2017. Accredited 2007.	60
2	TT	BPS - COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2012.	60
2		PRO DO LE TRAFFIC	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2007.	60
3	TT	BPS - ROAD TRAFFIC	Accredited 2013.	60
4	TT	BPS - CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING	Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	60 60
		DDG FANUE ON THE PROTECTION AND CRATTAL DIAMETER	Accredited 2017.	60
5	TT	BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND SPATIAL PLANNIN BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION	G Accredited 2010. Accredited 2014.	50 60
6	TT	BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2012.	60
7	TT	SPS - INDUSTRIAL ECOLOGY	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2008.	25
8	TT	SPS - COMMUNAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	25 32
9	TT	SPS - MODERN COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	25 32
10	TT	SPS - ROAD TRAFFIC SAFETY	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	25 32
11	TT	SPS - COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2014.	25 32
12	TT	SPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING	Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.	32
13 14	TT TT	MPS - WASTE MANAGEMENT MPS - MULTIMEDIAL COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017.	32
		Agricultural-Nutritional Professional Studies	Accredited 2017.	32
			Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2	2007
		la i Metodija 1, Prokuplje v.vpps.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04.2 Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 09.02.2	2012.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	тт	RDS CATTLE FADMING	Accredited 2007.	80
1	TT	BPS - CATTLE FARMING	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	40 22
2	TT	BPS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2015.	80 80
3	TT	BPS - FRUIT GROWING AND VITICULTURE	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2007.	50
4	TT	BPS - FRUIT GROWING AND VITICULTURE	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2018.	30 26
5	TT	BPS - FARMING AND TRUCK FARMING	Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	50 30
6	TT	BPS - FARMING AND TRUCK FARMING	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2018.	22
7	TT	BPS - PLANT PROTECTION	Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	50 40
8	TT	BPS - PROFESSIONAL VETERINARY MEDICINE	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2016.	28
9	TT	SPS - ORGANIC AGRICULTURE	Accredited 2008.	32
10			Accredited 2013. Accredited 2008.	32
10	TT	SPS - PLANT PROTECTION	Accredited 2013.	32
11	TT	SPS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2013.	32 32
12	TT	SPS - PROFESSIONAL VETERINARY TECHNICIAN	Accredited 2010.	48

	<u></u>	Business School - College of Professional Studies			
		ıljice Marije 73, Beograd v.bbs.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona		
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BPS - BUSINESS INFORMATICS AND E-BUSINESS		Accredited 2007.	200
	+			Accredited 2012. Accredited 2007.	200
2	HS	BPS - MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2007.	200
				Accredited 2017.	198
2	110	DDC TO ADE AND MARKETING		Accredited 2007.	
3	HS	BPS - TRADE AND MARKETING		Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	200 198
	1			Accredited 2007.	400
4	HS	BPS - FINANCES, ACCOUNTING AND BANKING		Accredited 2012.	400
	+			Accredited 2017. Accredited 2007.	390
5	HS	BPS - TAXES AND CUSTOMS		Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	200
				Accredited 2017.	198
6	TT	BPS - TRANSPORT ENGINEERING - NAUTICS		Accredited 2013.	100
7	HS	BPS - TOURISM MANAGEMENT		Withdrawn 2016. Accredited 2014.	198
8	HS	BPS - PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION		Accredited 2014.	198
9	TT	BPS - INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2017.	198
10	HS	SPS - BUSINESS PROCESS MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2012.	50
11 12	HS HS	SPS - ACCOUNTING MANAGEMENT, CONTROL AND AUDIT SPS - STRATEGIC FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012.	50
13	HS	SPS - ACCOUNTING, CONTROL AND AUDIT		Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	54
14	HS	SPS - PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION, TAX AND CUSTOMS SYSTEM	S	Accredited 2017.	54
15	HS	MPS - BUSINESS ECONOMY		Accredited 2017.	54
Call	logo of	Technical Professional Studies of Mechanical Engineeri	ing		
Con	lege of	Technical Frotessional Studies of Mechanical Engineeri			
		loja Krstića 19, Trstenik	Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona		
WW	W: www	<u>v.vtmsts.edu.rs</u>	Certificate of Institutional		
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
				Accredited 2007.	80
1	TT	BPS - HYDRAULICS AND PNEUMATICS		Accredited 2012.	60
2	TT	BPS - PRODUCTION ENGINEERING		Accredited 2007.	30
	+			Accredited 2012. Accredited 2007.	70
3	TT	BPS - INFORMATICS IN ENGINEERING		Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	80
4	TT	BPS - ROAD TRAFFIC ENGINEERING		Accredited 2007.	80
				Accredited 2012.	100
5	TT	BPS - ROAD TRAFFIC			
		DDC MECHANICAI ENGINEEDING		Accredited 2017.	
7	TT	BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2017.	40
,	TT TT	BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING			40
8 9	TT TT	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SPS - HYDRAULICS, PNEUMATICS AND MANUFACTURING PRO	OCESSES	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016.	40 60 70 16
8 9 10	TT TT TT	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SPS - HYDRAULICS, PNEUMATICS AND MANUFACTURING PROSPS - REGULATION AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC	OCESSES	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016.	40 60 70 16 32
8 9 10 11	TT TT TT TT	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SPS - HYDRAULICS, PNEUMATICS AND MANUFACTURING PROSPS - REGULATION AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC SPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES	OCESSES	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016.	40 60 70 16 32
8 9 10	TT TT TT	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SPS - HYDRAULICS, PNEUMATICS AND MANUFACTURING PROSPS - REGULATION AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC	OCESSES	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016.	40 60 70 16 32 16
8 9 10 11 12	TT TT TT TT TT	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SPS - HYDRAULICS, PNEUMATICS AND MANUFACTURING PROSPS - REGULATION AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC SPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016.	40 60 70 16 32 16
8 9 10 11 12 Coll	TT TT TT TT TT TT	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SPS - HYDRAULICS, PNEUMATICS AND MANUFACTURING PROSPS - REGULATION AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC SPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers and Traine	ers	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Certificate: 26.12.18.	40 60 70 16 32 16
8 9 10 11 12 Coll	TT TT TT TT TT TT ege of	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SPS - HYDRAULICS, PNEUMATICS AND MANUFACTURING PROSPS - REGULATION AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC SPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES F Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers and Traine hijska 67, Subotica	Certificate of Institutiona	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited Certificate: 26.12.18.	40 60 70 16 32 16 32
8 9 10 11 12 Coll Addr	TT TT TT TT TT W: www	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SPS - HYDRAULICS, PNEUMATICS AND MANUFACTURING PROSPS - REGULATION AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC SPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers and Traine mijska 67, Subotica v.vsovsu.rs	ers	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019.	32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32
8 9 10 11 12 Coll Addr WW	TT TT TT TT TT TT ege of	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SPS - HYDRAULICS, PNEUMATICS AND MANUFACTURING PROSPS - REGULATION AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC SPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES F Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers and Traine mijska 67, Subotica v.vsovsu.rs NAME	Certificate of Institutions Certificate of Institutions	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2018. Accred	32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32
8 9 10 11 12 Coll Addr WW	TT TT TT TT TT W: www	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SPS - HYDRAULICS, PNEUMATICS AND MANUFACTURING PROSPS - REGULATION AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC SPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers and Traine mijska 67, Subotica v.vsovsu.rs	Certificate of Institutions Certificate of Institutions	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2007.	32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32
8 9 10 11 12 Coll Addr WW	TT TT TT TT TT W: www	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SPS - HYDRAULICS, PNEUMATICS AND MANUFACTURING PROSPS - REGULATION AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC SPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES F Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers and Traine mijska 67, Subotica v.vsovsu.rs NAME	CHERS	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accreditation - 30.04 al accreditation - 08.06 OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32
88 99 110 111 112 Coll Addr WW SP	TT TT TT TT TT W: www	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SPS - HYDRAULICS, PNEUMATICS AND MANUFACTURING PROSPS - REGULATION AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC SPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES F Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers and Traine mijska 67, Subotica vvsovsu.rs NAME BPS - STUDY PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL A BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL A	Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona CHERS AGE CHILDREN	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2007.	3.2007 3.2007 3.212 3.2007 3.2012 3.2007 3.2012
88 99 110 111 112 Coll Addriwww SP	TT TT TT TT TT TT See of the see	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SPS - HYDRAULICS, PNEUMATICS AND MANUFACTURING PROSPS - REGULATION AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC SPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES F Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers and Traine nijska 67, Subotica v.vsovsu.rs NAME BPS - STUDY PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL A BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL A BPS - STUDY PROGRAM FOR EDICATION OF TRAINERS	Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona CHERS AGE CHILDREN	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012.	.200770 .200770 .200770 .200770 .200770 .200770 .200770 .20070 .200770
88 99 110 111 112 Coll Addr WW SP	TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT Hege of	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SPS - HYDRAULICS, PNEUMATICS AND MANUFACTURING PROSPS - REGULATION AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC SPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES F Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers and Traine nijska 67, Subotica v.vsovsu.ts NAME BPS - STUDY PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL A BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL A BPS - STUDY PROGRAM FOR EDICATION OF TRAINERS BPS - TRAINER	Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona CHERS AGE CHILDREN	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2015.	.20077 .20122 .3323 .20077 .2012 .3323 .3223 .32
88 99 110 111 112 Coll Addr WW SSP 1 2 3 4	TT TT TT TT TT TT See To the see	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SPS - HYDRAULICS, PNEUMATICS AND MANUFACTURING PROSPS - REGULATION AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC SPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES F Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers and Traine nijska 67, Subotica v.vsovsu.rs NAME BPS - STUDY PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL A BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL A BPS - STUDY PROGRAM FOR EDICATION OF TRAINERS	Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona CHERS AGE CHILDREN	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012.	.2007 .2007 .2012 .2012 .2020 .2012 .2020 .2012 .2020
88 99 110 111 112 Coll Adddr WW SSP 1 1 2 3 4 4 5	TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT Hege of	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SPS - HYDRAULICS, PNEUMATICS AND MANUFACTURING PROSPS - REGULATION AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC SPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES F Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers and Traine nijska 67, Subotica v.vsovsu.rs NAME BPS - STUDY PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEA BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL A BPS - STUDY PROGRAM FOR EDICATION OF TRAINERS BPS - TRAINER BPS - TRAINER BPS - PROFESSIONAL NUTRITIONIST DIETITIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL FINE ARTIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL NUTRIES	Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona ACHERS AGE CHILDREN AGE CHILDREN IN HUNGARIAN	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2013.	3.200773.20070070.20073.2007070.20073.20073.20073.20073.20073.20073.20073.20073.20073.20073.20070.20073.20070.20070.20070.20070.20070.20070.20070.20070.2007
7, 8 9, 10 111 112 Coll Addr WW SP 1 2 3 4 4 5	TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT HS HS HS HS	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SPS - HYDRAULICS, PNEUMATICS AND MANUFACTURING PROSPS - REGULATION AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC SPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES F Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers and Traine nijska 67, Subotica v.vsovsu.rs NAME BPS - STUDY PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEA BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL A BPS - STUDY PROGRAM FOR EDICATION OF TRAINERS BPS - TRAINER BPS - TRAINER BPS - PROFESSIONAL NUTRITIONIST DIETITIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL FINE ARTIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL NUTRIES SPS - EDUCATION OF PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER S	Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona ACHERS AGE CHILDREN AGE CHILDREN IN HUNGARIAN	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014.	3.200773.20070070.20073.2007070.20073.20073.20073.20073.20073.20073.20073.20073.20073.20073.20070.20073.20070.20070.20070.20070.20070.20070.20070.20070.2007
7,88 99 110 111 112 Coll Adddr WW SP 1 2 3 4 5 6	TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT HS HS HS HS	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SPS - HYDRAULICS, PNEUMATICS AND MANUFACTURING PROSPS - REGULATION AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC SPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES F Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers and Traine nijska 67, Subotica v.vsovsu.rs NAME BPS - STUDY PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEA BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL A BPS - STUDY PROGRAM FOR EDICATION OF TRAINERS BPS - TRAINER BPS - TRAINER BPS - PROFESSIONAL NUTRITIONIST DIETITIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL FINE ARTIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL NUTRIES	Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona CHERS AGE CHILDREN AGE CHILDREN IN HUNGARIAN EPECIALIST FOR WORK WITH CHILDREN WITH	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015.	3.2007 3.2007 3.2012 3.2012 3.2012 3.2012 110 666 666 666 566 15
7 8 9 10 11 12 Coll Addr WW SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 6 7	TT HS HS HS HS HS HS	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SPS - HYDRAULICS, PNEUMATICS AND MANUFACTURING PROSPS - REGULATION AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC SPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES Frofessional Studies for Preschool Teachers and Traine mijska 67, Subotica v.vsovsu.rs NAME BPS - STUDY PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL A BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL A BPS - STUDY PROGRAM FOR EDICATION OF TRAINERS BPS - TRAINER BPS - TRAINER BPS - PROFESSIONAL NUTRITIONIST DIETITIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL FINE ARTIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE SPS - EDUCATION OF PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER S SPECIAL NEEDS SPS - EDUCATION OF PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHERS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS SPS - EDUCATION OF PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHERS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS SPS - EDUCATION OF PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHERS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS	Certificate of Institutions Ce	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.	.2007 7.2012
7 8 8 9 10 11 12 Coll 11 12 SP 1 2 3 4 4 5 5 6 6 7 7 8 8	TT	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SPS - HYDRAULICS, PNEUMATICS AND MANUFACTURING PROSPS - REGULATION AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC SPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES Frofessional Studies for Preschool Teachers and Traine mijska 67, Subotica vvsovsu.rs NAME BPS - STUDY PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL A BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL A BPS - STUDY PROGRAM FOR EDICATION OF TRAINERS BPS - STUDY PROGRAM FOR EDICATION OF TRAINERS BPS - TRAINER BPS - PROFESSIONAL NUTRITIONIST DIETITIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL NUTRITIONIST DIETITIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL FINE ARTIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER S SPECIAL NEEDS SPS - EDUCATION OF PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHERS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS SPS - EDUCATION OF PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHERS SPS - FOR EDUCATION OF SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL	Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutio	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.	.20077.2012 .20077.2012 .20077.2012 .2012 .2012 .2027 .2012 .2027
8899110 111 112 Coll Addr WW SP 11 2 3 4 4 5 5 6 6 6 7 7	TT HS HS HS HS HS HS	BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING SPS - HYDRAULICS, PNEUMATICS AND MANUFACTURING PROSPS - REGULATION AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC SPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES MPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers and Traine mijska 67, Subotica v.vsovsu.rs NAME BPS - STUDY PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL A BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL A BPS - STUDY PROGRAM FOR EDICATION OF TRAINERS BPS - TRAINER BPS - TRAINER BPS - PROFESSIONAL NUTRITIONIST DIETITIAN BPS - PROFESSIONAL FINE ARTIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE SPS - EDUCATION OF PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER S SPECIAL NEEDS SPS - EDUCATION OF PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHERS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS SPS - EDUCATION OF PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHERS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS SPS - EDUCATION OF PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHERS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS	Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutio	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.	3.2007 3.2007 3.2007 3.2012 NSS 156 110 666 110 90 66 22 20 20 21 21 21 21

2 HS BPS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS 2 HS BPS - SALES MANAGEMENT 3 HS BPS - SAFETY MANAGEMENT		
1 HS BPS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS 2 HS BPS - SALES MANAGEMENT 3 HS BPS - SAFETY MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2007. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2007. Accredited 2013.	NI
1 HS BPS - MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS 2 HS BPS - SALES MANAGEMENT 3 HS BPS - SAFETY MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2013. Accredited 2007. Accredited 2013.	176
2 HS BPS - SALES MANAGEMENT 3 HS BPS - SAFETY MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2007. Accredited 2013.	40
2 HS BPS - SALES MANAGEMENT 3 HS BPS - SAFETY MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2013.	40
	Accredited 2012	40
A LUC LCDC CODDODATIVE CAEETV		40
	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012.	2:
	Accredited 2012.	
College of Business Professional Studies Address: Vlade Jovanovića 8, Leskovac Certificate of Institutional accr		
WWW: www.vpsle.edu.rs SP SF NAME		.2012 NS
	Accredited 2007.	
1 THS TRPS - FINANCES AND RANKING	Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	99
	Accredited 2007.	120
	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2015.	99 132
	Accredited 2007.	120
3 HS BPS - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2012.	99
A LITE TRPS - FOOD TECHNOLOGY AND GASTRONOMY MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2015.	60
	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2016.	132
	Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016.	88
	Accredited 2017.	6
8 HS SPS - RUSINESS ECONOMY AND MANAGEMENT		8
	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2016.	10
College of Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers in Kikinda Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW. www.versiteska.odu.rs Certificate of Institutional accr	Accredited 2016.	.2007
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW: www.vaspitacka.edu.rs Certificate of Institutional accr Certificate of Institutional accr Certificate of Institutional accr	Accredited 2016. cereditation - 30.04 cereditation - 27.04 cereditation - 08.12	.2007 .2012 .2017
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW: www.vaspitacka.edu.rs Certificate of Institutional accr Certificate of Institutional accr Certificate of Institutional accr Certificate of Institutional accr	Accredited 2016. cereditation - 30.04 cereditation - 27.04 cereditation - 08.12 OUTCOME	.2007 .2012 .2017
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW: www.vaspitacka.edu.rs Certificate of Institutional accr	Accredited 2016. cereditation - 30.04 cereditation - 27.04 cereditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007.	.2007 .2012 .2017 NS
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW: www.vaspitacka.edu.rs SP SF NAME BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN HS BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN	Accredited 2016. cereditation - 30.04 cereditation - 27.04 cereditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	.2007 .2012 .2017 NS
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW: www.vaspitacka.edu.rs SP SF NAME 1 HS BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN	Accredited 2016. cereditation - 30.04 cereditation - 27.04 cereditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007.	.2007 .2012 .2017 NS
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW: www.vaspitacka.edu.rs SP SF NAME 1 HS BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 4 BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES	Accredited 2016. cereditation - 30.04 cereditation - 27.04 cereditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2007. Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	.2007 .2012 .2017 .2017 .2017 .2017 .2017 .2017 .2017 .2017 .2017 .2017 .2017
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW: www.vaspitacka.edu.rs SP SF NAME 1 HS BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES	Accredited 2016. creditation - 30.04 creditation - 27.04 creditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	2007 2012 2017 100 90 90 30 30 30
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW: www.vaspitacka.edu.rs SP SF NAME 1 HS BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN 2 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 3 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PEDAGOGICAL ASSISTENT	Accredited 2016. creditation - 30.04 creditation - 27.04 creditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2013.	2007 2012 2017 NS 100 90 90 30 30 30
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW: www.vaspitacka.edu.rs SP SF NAME 1 HS BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 3 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PEDAGOGICAL ASSISTENT 4 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN SPS - PROFESSIONAL STUDY PROGRAM FOR PRESCHOOL TEACHERS - SPECIALISTS	Accredited 2016. creditation - 30.04 creditation - 27.04 creditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2016.	2007 2012 2017 100 90 30 30 30 22
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW: www.vaspitacka.edu.rs SP SF NAME 1 HS BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES SPS - PROFESSIONAL PEDAGOGICAL ASSISTENT 4 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN 5 HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL STUDY PROGRAM FOR PRESCHOOL TEACHERS - SPECIALISTS	Accredited 2016. creditation - 30.04 creditation - 27.04 creditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2013.	2007 2012 2017 NS 100 90 90 30 30 30
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW: www.vaspitacka.edu.rs SP SF NAME 1 HS BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 3 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PEDAGOGICAL ASSISTENT 4 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN 5 HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL STUDY PROGRAM FOR PRESCHOOL TEACHERS - SPECIALISTS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS - SPECIALISTS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF CHILDREN IN NURSERIES HEALTH AND SOCIAL	Accredited 2016. cereditation - 30.04 cereditation - 27.04 cereditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2009.	20077 20122 20177 1000 90 30 30 30 30 22 50
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW: www.vaspitacka.edu.rs SP SF NAME 1 HS BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 3 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 4 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 5 HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN 5 HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL STUDY PROGRAM FOR PRESCHOOL TEACHERS - SPECIALISTS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER - SPECIALIST 6 HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF CHILDREN IN NURSERIES, HEALTH AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS	Accredited 2016. cereditation - 30.04 cereditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014.	20077 20122 20177 10099 90 3333 330 3225 50
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW: www.vaspitacka.edu.rs SP SF NAME HS BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES CPTIFICATE OF TR	Accredited 2016. cereditation - 30.04 cereditation - 27.04 cereditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. ceredited 2011.	20077 20122 20177 100 90 90 30 30 30 30 22 25 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW: www.vaspitacka.edu.rs SP SF NAME 1 HS BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES A HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS - SPECIALISTS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS - SPECIALISTS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER - SPECIALIST BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF CHILDREN IN NURSERIES, HEALTH AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS College of Technical Professional Studies from Uroševac Address: 24. novembra bb, Leposavić WWW: www.vtsurosevac.com Certificate of Institutional accredit Institutional accreditional accreditio	Accredited 2016. cereditation - 30.04 cereditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. ceredited 2011.	2007 2012 2017 100 90 33 33 33 22 55 50 22 2007 2012 2017
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW: www.vaspitacka.edu.rs SP SF NAME 1 HS BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN 2 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 3 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 4 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 5 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN 5 HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL STUDY PROGRAM FOR PRESCHOOL TEACHERS - SPECIALISTS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF CHILDREN IN NURSERIES, HEALTH AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS College of Technical Professional Studies from Uroševac Address: 24. novembra bb, Leposavić WWW: www.vtsurosevac.com Certificate of Institutional accredition of Institutional accredition of Institutional accreditional institutional accredition of Institutional accreditional institutional accredition of Institution of Institution of Institution of Institution of Institution	Accredited 2016. creditation - 30.04 creditation - 27.04 creditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2011. Credited 2011. Credited 2011. Credited 2011. Credited 2011.	2007 2012 2017 100 99 33 36 36 22 2017 2017
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW: www.vaspitacka.edu.rs SP SF NAME 1 HS BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 3 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 3 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 3 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 5 HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN 5 HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS - SPECIALISTS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF CHILDREN 5 HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF CHILDREN IN NURSERIES, HEALTH AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS College of Technical Professional Studies from Uroševac Certificate of Institutional accredity: Www.vtsurosevac.com Certificate of Institutional accredity: Www.vtsurosevac.com BPS - MAME BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WITH TWO MODULES: PRODUCTION ENGINEERING, TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WITH THREE MODULES: PRODUCTION ENGINEERING, ENGINEERING	Accredited 2016. cereditation - 30.04 cereditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. ceredited 2011.	2007 2012 2017 100 99 33 36 36 22 2017 2017
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW: www.vaspitacka.edu.rs NAME	Accredited 2016. Correditation - 30.04 Correditation - 27.04 Correditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Corredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014.	20077 20122 2017 100 90 30 33 33 33 22: 56 50 22: 20077 20122 2017 120
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW: www.vaspitacka.edu.rs SP SF NAME 1	Accredited 2016. cereditation - 30.04 cereditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014.	2007 2012 2017 NS 100 90 30 33 33 22 55 50 22 2007 2012 2017
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda Certificate of Institutional accr WWW: www.yaspitacka.edu.rs SP SF NAME BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN SPS - PROFESSIONAL STUDY PROGRAM FOR PRESCHOOL TEACHERS - SPECIALISTS SPS - PROFESSIONAL STUDY PROGRAM FOR PRESCHOOL TEACHERS - SPECIALISTS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF CHILDREN IN NURSERIES, HEALTH AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS College of Technical Professional Studies from Uroševac Address: 24. novembra bb, Leposavić WWW: www.vtsurosevac.com Certificate of Institutional accr SP SF NAME BPS - NAME BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WITH TWO MODULES: PRODUCTION ENGINEERING, TRANSPORTATION ENFORMATICS AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WITH THREE MODULES: PRODUCTION ENGINEERING, ENGINEERING INFORMATICS AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY BPS - ROAD TRAFFIC TT BPS - ROAD TRAFFIC TT SPS - MANAGEMENT AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC	Accredited 2016. Coreditation - 30.04 Coreditation - 27.04 Coreditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Coredited 2014. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011.	2007720122017 NS 100099033633333322555502250172017201720172017201720172017201720172
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW: www.vaspitacka.edu.rs SP SF NAME BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS - SPECIALISTS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF CHILDREN IN NURSERIES, HEALTH AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS College of Technical Professional Studies from Uroševac Address: 24. novembra bb, Leposavić Certificate of Institutional accr Certificate of Institutional accr Certificate of Institutional accr SP SF NAME BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WITH TWO MODULES: PRODUCTION ENGINEERING, TRANSPORTATION INFORMATICS AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WITH THREE MODULES: PRODUCTION ENGINEERING, ENGINEERING INFORMATICS AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WITH THREE MODULES: PRODUCTION ENGINEERING, ENGINEERING INFORMATICS AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WITH THREE MODULES: PRODUCTION ENGINEERING, ENGINEERING INFORMATICS AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WITH THREE MODULES: PRODUCTION ENGINEERING, ENGINEERING INFORMATICS AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WITH THREE MODULES: PRODUCTION ENGINEERING, ENGINEERING INFORMATICS AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WITH THREE MODULES: PRODUCTION ENGINEERING, ENGINEERING INFORMATICS AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY BPS - MANAGEMENT AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC	Accredited 2016. Coreditation - 30.04 Coreditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Coreditation - 30.04 Coreditation - 27.04 Coreditation - 05.05 OUTCOME Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011.	20077 20122 2017 100 90 30 33 33 33 22 55 50 22 2017 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW: www.vaspitacka.edu.rs SP SF NAME 1 HS BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 3 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 3 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 3 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 3 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN 5 HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN 5 PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS - SPECIALISTS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF CHILDREN IN NURSERIES, HEALTH AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS College of Technical Professional Studies from Uroševac Certificate of Institutional accre WWW: www.visurosevac.com Certificate of Institutional accre SP SF NAME BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WITH TWO MODULES: PRODUCTION ENGINEERING, TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WITH THREE MODULES: PRODUCTION ENGINEERING, ENGINEERING INFORMATICS AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WITH THREE MODULES: PRODUCTION ENGINEERING, ENGINEERING INFORMATICS AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WITH THREE MODULES: PRODUCTION ENGINEERING, ENGINEERING INFORMATICS AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY BPS - MANAGEMENT AND SAFETY OF ROAD TRAFFIC 3 TT SPS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY SPS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY SPS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY SPS - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY	Accredited 2016. Coreditation - 30.04 Coreditation - 27.04 Coreditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Coredited 2011. Coredited 2011. Coredited 2012. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014.	2007720122017 NS: 1000990 900330333333225550 22: 20077201120 12005660
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW: www.vaspitacka.edu.rs SP SF NAME 1 HS BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 4 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 5 HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 6 HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 5 HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 6 HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 6 HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 6 HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 6 HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 6 HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 6 HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF CHILDREN IN NURSERIES, HEALTH AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS College of Technical Professional Studies from Uroševac Certificate of Institutional accr	Accredited 2016. Coreditation - 30.04 Coreditation - 27.04 Coreditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Coreditation - 30.04 Coreditation - 27.04 Coreditation - 05.05 OUTCOME Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.	2007 2012 2017 1000 3(3) 3(3) 3(2) 5(5) 2: 2007 2012 2017 120 5(6) 6(6) 10 10 11
Address: Svetosavska 57, Kikinda WWW: www.vaspitacka.edurs SP SF NAME 1 HS BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 3 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PEDAGOGICAL ASSISTENT 4 HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PEDAGOGICAL ASSISTENT 5 HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PERSCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN 6 HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN 7 SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN 7 SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN 8 SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN 8 SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN 9 SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN 9 SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL DANCES 9 SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL NURSERIES, HEALTH AND SOCIAL 9 SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF CHILDREN IN NURSERIES, HEALTH AND SOCIAL 9 SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF CHILDREN IN NURSERIES, HEALTH AND SOCIAL 9 SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF CHILDREN IN NURSERIES, HEALTH AND SOCIAL 9 SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF CHILDREN IN NURSERIES, HEALTH AND SOCIAL 9 SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF CHILDREN IN NURSERIES, HEALTH AND SOCIAL 9 SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF TRADITIONAL SAFETY 9 SPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING WITH TWO MODULES: PRODUCTION ENGINEERING, TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING WITH THREE MODULES: PRODUCTION ENGINEERING, TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING WITH THREE MODULES: PRODUCTION ENGINEERING, TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING WITH THREE MODULES: PRODUCTION ENGINEERING, T	Accredited 2016. Coreditation - 30.04 Coreditation - 27.04 Coreditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Coreditation - 30.04 Coreditation - 27.04 Coreditation - 05.05 OUTCOME Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2014.	20077 201222017 NS 1000 960 330 330 322 555 22 20177 NS 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120

		f Professional Studies - International Center of Professi eting Communications" - former "College of Professiona			dies
Addr	ess: Top	ličin venac 7/1, Beograd	Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona	l accreditation - 24.10.	
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
		BPS -ADVERTISING AND PUBLIC RELATIONS		Accredited 2008.	40
1	HS	BPS - PROMOTION AND PUBLIC RELATIONS		Accredited 2013.	40
2	IN	BPS - STUDIES OF ENGLISH TRANSLATION		Accredited 2013.	40
3	TT MS	BPS - INTERNET TECHNOLOGIES AND E-COMMERCE BPS - PHYSIOTHERAPY		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017.	30 36
5	MS	BPS - RADIOLOGY		Accredited 2017.	36
6	MS	BPS - NURSING CARE		Accredited 2017.	36
7	HS	SPS - ADVERTISING AND PUBLIC RELATIONS		Accredited 2011.	30
8	TT	SPS - SAFETY OF COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND NETWORKS		Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016.	25 20
Coll	lege of	Business Professional Studies			
Addr	ess: Vla	dimira Perića Valtera 4, Novi Sad v.vps.ns.ac.rs	Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona	l accreditation - 27.04.	2012.
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BPS - FINANCIAL BUSINESS AND ACCOUNTING		Accredited 2007.	300
1	110	DIG - I HAINCIAL DUBINEBB AIND ACCOUNTING		Accredited 2012.	220
2	HS	BPS - TRADE AND INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS		Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	200 220
_	110	DIO INADE AND INTERNATIONAL DUBINESS		Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	150
3	TIC	DDC ENTREDEDICIDIAL DIICINECC		Accredited 2007.	100
3	HS	BPS - ENTREPRENEURIAL BUSINESS		Accredited 2012.	110
	110	PBG TOURISM AND MOGRATIAN ITS		Accredited 2007.	100
4	HS	BPS - TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY		Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	110 120
5	NM	BPS - APPLIED INFORMATICS		Accredited 2017.	80
6	HS	BPS - ENTREPRENEURSHIP		Accredited 2017.	80
7	HS	BPS - FINANCE AND BANKING		Accredited 2017.	150
8	HS	SPS - E-COMMERCE		Accredited 2008.	50
9	HS	SPS - MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2008.	50
10	HS	SPS - BANKING AND INSURANCE		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2012.	50 50
11	HS	SPS - BANKING AND STOCK EXCHANGE BUSINESS		Accredited 2017.	50
Coll	lege of	Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers			
		oropoljska 5, Šabac vivasabac.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona Certificate of Institutiona	l accreditation - 27.04.	2012.
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BPS - EDUCATION OF PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHERS	OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN	Accredited 2007.	120
2		BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER		Accredited 2012.	144
3	HS HS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AG	F CHILDREN	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012.	150 18
4	HS	BPS - MANAGEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION	E CHIEDREN	Accredited 2013.	18
5	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER - NURSE		Accredited 2016.	30
6	HS	SPS - SPECIALIST FOR METHODOLOGY OF IMPLEMENTATION SPS - EDUCATION OF PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHERS- IMPLEMENTATION OF PREPARATORY PRESCHOOL PROC	SPECIALIST FOR METHODOLOGY OF	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	25 50
7	HS	SPS - SPECIALIST FOR PHYSICAL EDUCATION SPS - EDUCATION OF PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOLTEACHERS -	SPECIALISTS FOR PHYSICAL EDUCATION	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2013.	15 25
8	HS	SPS - SPECIALIST FOR MUSICAL AND THEATRICAL EXPRESSIO SPS - EDUCATION OF PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHERS- EXPRESSION	ON	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015. Withdrawn 2017.	15 25
9	HS	SPS - SPECIALIST FOR FINE ART EDUCATION SPS - EDUCATION OF PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHERS-	SPECIALIST FOR FINE ART EDUCATION	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015. Withdrawn 2017.	15 25
10	HS	SPS - EDUCATION OF PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHERS-		Accredited 2015.	25
11	HS	OF EARLY AGE MPS - PROFESSIONAL MASTER PRESCHOOL TEACHER		Accredited 2017.	110
Coll	lege of	Business Professional Studies "Megatrend" in Belgrade			
Addr	ess: Bul	evar Umetnosti 29, Beograd	Certificate of Institutiona		
	_	v.megatrend.edu.rs/vpsm/	Request fo	or re-accreditation not	
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS

200 80

Accredited 2007. Accredited 2007.

HS HS BPS - BUSINESS STUDIES
BPS - BUSINESS STUDIES - DLS

		Business Professional Studies			
		lja Petra 58, Blace v.vpskp.edu.rs	Certificate of Institution Certificate of Institution Certificate of Institution	nal accreditation - 27.04	.2012
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	N
				Accredited 2007.	20
1	HS	BPS - FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING		Accredited 2012.	18
				Accredited 2017. Accredited 2007.	120
2	HS	BPS - TAXES AND CUSTOMS		Accredited 2012.	20
				Accredited 2017.	15
3	HS	BPS - MANAGEMENT AND INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS ADMIN	ISTRATION	Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	20 18
				Accredited 2007.	12
4	TT	BPS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND INFORMATICS		Accredited 2012.	12
				Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012.	6
5	HS	BPS - TOURSIM		Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	4
5	TT	BPS - COMPUTER SCIENCE AND INFORMATICS - DLS		Accredited 2013.	3
7	HS	BPS - BUSINESS ECONOMY		Accredited 2017.	5
<u>} </u>	TT HS	SPS - COMPUTER NETWORKS ADMINISTRATION SPS - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2009. Accredited 2012.	2
10	HS	SPS - BUSINESS ECONOMY		Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012.	5
11	HS	SPS - FISCAL POLICY		Accredited 2012.	5
12	TT	SPS - APPLIED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2014.	2
13	HS	SPS - CORPORATIVE MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2017.	2
14	HS	SPS - PUBLIC FINANCE		Accredited 2017.	2
Col	lege of	Medical Professional Studies			
		e Ribara 1/2, Ćuprija v.vmscuprija.edu.rs	Certificate of Institution Certificate of Institution Certificate of Institution		.2012
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	N
				Accredited 2007.	16
	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST		Accredited 2012.	8
		BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST		Accredited 2017.	8
2	MS	BPS- COSMETICS AND ESTHETICS BPS - PROFESSIONAL COSMETOLOGIST ESTHETICIAN		Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	5
•	MIS	BPS - COSMETOLOGIST ESTHETICIAN		Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	3
3	MC	BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN		Accredited 2008.	6
)	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE		Accredited 2013.	16
ļ	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - MIDWIFE BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE MIDWIFE		Accredited 2010.	3
		BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHARMACIST - TECNHICIAN		Accredited 2015. Accredited 2010.	2
5	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHARMACIST TECNHICIAN		Accredited 2015.	3
ó	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL RADIOLOGIST		Accredited 2014.	3
7	MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - SPECIALIST	DD A CTICE	Accredited 2008.	2 2
3	MS	SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL NURSE - AREA OF CLINICAL SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST - AREA OF CLINICAL SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST - AREA OF CLINICAL		Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014.	2
)	MS	SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL NURSE - AREA OF PUBLIC HI		Accredited 2015.	2
10	MS	SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL NURSE MIDWIFE		Accredited 2015.	2
പ	laga of	Technical Professional Studies			
CUI	lege of	Technical Frotessional Studies			• • • • •
	ess: Bul	evar Zorana Đinđića 152a, Beograd	Certificate of Institution Certificate of Institution		
		v.visokatehnicka.edu.rs	Certificate of Institution		
	W: wwv				.2018
	W: www	NAME		OUTCOME	
WW.		NAME BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING		OUTCOME Accredited 2008.	
VW'	SF TT	BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING			N
VW'	SF	BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING BPS - COMPUTERIZED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS		Accredited 2008. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2017.	N 10 8 10
WW	SF TT	BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING BPS - COMPUTERIZED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING - DLS		Accredited 2008. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2010.	N 10
SP	SF TT TT TT	BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING BPS - COMPUTERIZED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING - DLS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH INFORMATICS - DLS		Accredited 2008. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2010. Rejected 2016.	N 10 8 10 5
SP	SF TT TT	BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING BPS - COMPUTERIZED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING - DLS		Accredited 2008. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2010.	N 10 8 10 5
SP	SF TT TT TT TT	BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING BPS - COMPUTERIZED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING - DLS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH INFORMATICS - DLS BPS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND GREEN ENERGY BPS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CLEAN ENERGY BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH TWO MODULES: INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH TWO MODULES:	STRIAL ENGINEERING WITH INFORMATICS	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2010. Rejected 2016. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017.	N 10 8 10 5
SP	SF TT TT TT TT TT	BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING BPS - COMPUTERIZED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING - DLS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH INFORMATICS - DLS BPS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND GREEN ENERGY BPS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CLEAN ENERGY BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH TWO MODULES: INDUSAND INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2008. Accredited 2008. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2010. Rejected 2016. Accredited 2013.	N 10 8 10 5
P P	SF TT TT TT TT	BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING BPS - COMPUTERIZED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING - DLS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH INFORMATICS - DLS BPS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND GREEN ENERGY BPS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CLEAN ENERGY BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH TWO MODULES: INDUSAND INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH MANAGEMENT BPS - COMPUTERIZED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS WITH TWO MO	DULES: COMPUTER AIDED DESIGN AND	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2010. Rejected 2016. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017.	N 10 8 10 5 5 3 4 7 7
P	SF TT TT TT TT TT	BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING BPS - COMPUTERIZED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING - DLS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH INFORMATICS - DLS BPS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND GREEN ENERGY BPS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CLEAN ENERGY BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH TWO MODULES: INDUSAND INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH MANAGEMENT	DULES: COMPUTER AIDED DESIGN AND	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2010. Rejected 2016. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2013.	10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1
P P	TT TT TT TT TT TT TT	BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING BPS - COMPUTERIZED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING - DLS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH INFORMATICS - DLS BPS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND GREEN ENERGY BPS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CLEAN ENERGY BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH TWO MODULES: INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH MANAGEMENT BPS - COMPUTERIZED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS WITH TWO MOMODELLING AND COMPUTERIZED PRODUCTION SYSTEMS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING	DULES: COMPUTER AIDED DESIGN AND	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2010. Rejected 2016. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017.	N 100
P P	TT TT TT TT TT TT	BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING BPS - COMPUTERIZED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING - DLS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH INFORMATICS - DLS BPS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND GREEN ENERGY BPS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CLEAN ENERGY BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH TWO MODULES: INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH MANAGEMENT BPS - COMPUTERIZED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS WITH TWO MODULE INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH TWO MODULE INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH MANAGEMENT	DULES: COMPUTER AIDED DESIGN AND	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2010. Rejected 2016. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2013.	N 100
iP	TT TT TT TT TT TT TT	BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING BPS - COMPUTERIZED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING - DLS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH INFORMATICS - DLS BPS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND GREEN ENERGY BPS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CLEAN ENERGY BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH TWO MODULES: INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH MANAGEMENT BPS - COMPUTERIZED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS WITH TWO MOMODELLING AND COMPUTERIZED PRODUCTION SYSTEMS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING	DULES: COMPUTER AIDED DESIGN AND	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2010. Rejected 2016. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017.	N 100 8 100 10
S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	TT TT TT TT TT TT TT	BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING BPS - COMPUTERIZED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING - DLS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH INFORMATICS - DLS BPS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND GREEN ENERGY BPS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CLEAN ENERGY BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH TWO MODULES: INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH MANAGEMENT BPS - COMPUTERIZED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS WITH TWO MOMODELLING AND COMPUTERIZED PRODUCTION SYSTEMS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING	DULES: COMPUTER AIDED DESIGN AND	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2010. Rejected 2016. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2013.	N 10 8 10
S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT	BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING BPS - COMPUTERIZED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING - DLS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH INFORMATICS - DLS BPS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND GREEN ENERGY BPS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CLEAN ENERGY BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH TWO MODULES: INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH MANAGEMENT BPS - COMPUTERIZED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS WITH TWO MOMODELLING AND COMPUTERIZED PRODUCTION SYSTEMS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING SPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING	DULES: COMPUTER AIDED DESIGN AND	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2010. Rejected 2016. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2019.	N 100 88 100 5 5 100
SP	TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT	BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING BPS - COMPUTERIZED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING - DLS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH INFORMATICS - DLS BPS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND GREEN ENERGY BPS - ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CLEAN ENERGY BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH TWO MODULES: INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH MANAGEMENT BPS - COMPUTERIZED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS WITH TWO MOMODELLING AND COMPUTERIZED PRODUCTION SYSTEMS BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING SPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING	DULES: COMPUTER AIDED DESIGN AND	Accredited 2008. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2010. Rejected 2016. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2013.	N 100 88 100 1

Coll	lege of	Applied Professional Studies	
		pa Višnjića 20, Vranje v.visokaskola.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2007. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04.2012. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 29.09.2017.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1	TT	BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited 2007. 30 Accredited 2012. 30 Accredited 2017. 30
2	TT	BPS - APPLIED INFORMATICS	Accredited 2007. 20 Withdrawn 2012.
3	TT	BPS - WOOD TECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2007. 30 Accredited 2012. 20
4	TT	BPS - FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2007. 30 Accredited 2012. 20 Accredited 2017. 20
5	HS	BPS - PRODUCTION ECONOMICS	Accredited 2007. 30 Accredited 2012. 30
6	HS	BPS - PRODUCTION ECONOMICS	Accredited 2018. 30
7	TT	BPS - TRAFFIC ENGINEERING BPS - ROAD TRAFFIC	Accredited 2010. 40 Accredited 2015. 40
8	TT	BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION	Accredited 2012. 20 Accredited 2017. 20
9	TT	BPS - ENTREPRENEURIAL MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2015. 30
10	TT TT	BPS - FURNITURE AND INTERIOR ENGINEERING SPS - TRAFFIC ENGINEERING - ROAD TRAFFIC	Accredited 2017. 20 Accredited 2014. 30
12	TT	SPS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2014. 30 Accredited 2017. 30
13	TT	MPS - TECHNOLOGICAL ENGINEERING	Accredited Certificate: 14.12.18.
Coll	lege of	Professional Health and Sanitary Studies "VISAN"	
		in Bunar 7a, Beograd, Zemun v.vzsvisan.com	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 06.07.2007. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04.2012. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 05.05.2017.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGICAL ENGINEER	Accredited 2007. 50 Accredited 2012. 50
2	MC	BPS - SANITARY ECOLOGICAL ENGINEER BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST	Accredited 2017. 50 Accredited (NCHE) 50
2	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST	Accredited 2015. 50 Accredited (NCHE) 50
3	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE	Accredited 2015. 50
4	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHARMACEUTICAL TECHNICIAN	Accredited 2014. 40 Accredited 2015. 40
5	MS	BPS -PROFESIONAL MEDICAL RADIOLOGIST SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGICAL ENGINEER - SPI	
6	MS	SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGICAL EN	
7	MS	SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL NURSE - AREA OF CLINICAL	CARE Accredited 2013. 20
Coll	lege of	Professional Studies of Economy Peć	
		iteja Obradovića bb, Leposavić v.ves-pec.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2007. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 25.05.2012. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 05.05.2017.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1	HS	BPS - MANAGEMENT OF SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES	Accredited 2007. 150
2	HS	BPS - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2012. 150 Accredited 2007. 150 Accredited 2012. 150
3	HS	BPS - INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND CUSTOMS MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2012. 150 Accredited 2007. 150 Accredited 2012. 150
4	HS	BPS - OPERATION OF SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES	Accredited 2012. 150 Accredited 2017. 150
5	HS	BPS - INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND CUSTOMS OPERATIONS	Accredited 2017. 150
6	HS	BPS - FINANCIAL OPERATIONS OF ENTERPRISES	Accredited 2017. 150
7	HS	SPS - COMMERCIAL TRANSACTIONS	Accredited 2010. 200 Accredited 2016. 100
8	HS	SPS - FINANCIAL OPERATIONS	Accredited 2010. 200 Accredited 2016. 100
Coll	lege of	Professional Studies "Sports Academy"	
		koslava Kovača 11, Beograd z.sportsacademy.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2010. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 22.04.2016.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1	HS	BPS - SPORTS COACH	Accredited 2010. 90
2	ДХ	BPS - SPORT AND RECREATION	Accredited 2016. 50
3	ДХ	SPS - SPORTS RECREATION	Accredited 2016. 25
4	ДХ	SPS - TOP SPORTS TRAINING	Accredited 2016. 25

Col	lege of	Professional Studies - Football Academy Belgrade		
Addr	ess: Del	igradska 27/3, Beograd Certificate of Institution A akademijafudbala.com Certificate of Institution		
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	E NS
1	HS	BPS - STUDY COURSE FOR FOOTBALL TRAINERS	Accredited 2009	
2	HS	BPS - TRAINER BPS - STUDY COURSE FOR PROFESSIONAL SPORTS MANAGERS BPS - PROFESSIONAL MANAGER	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	. 60
~ .			Accredited 2013.	. 00
Col	lege of	Professional Health Studies		
		a Dušana 254, Beograd v.vzsbeograd.edu.rs Certificate of Institution Certificate of Institution Certificate of Institution	nal accreditation - 27.04	4.2012
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	E NS
			Accredited 2007.	
1	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	
		BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE MIDWIFE	Accredited 2007.	. 80
2	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - MIDWIFE	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	
			Accredited 2007.	
3	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGICAL ENGINEER	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	
		BPS - PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL-LABORATORY TECHNOLOGIST	Accredited 2007.	
4	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGIST	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	
			Accredited 2017.	
5	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL RADIOLOGIST	Accredited 2012	
			Accredited 2017. Accredited 2007.	
6	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST	Accredited 2012	. 100
			Accredited 2017. Accredited 2007.	
7	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL WORK THERAPIST	Accredited 2012	
			Accredited 2017. Accredited 2007.	
8	MS	BPS - PROFESIONAL NUTRITIONIST DIETICIAN	Accredited 2007.	
		BPS - PROFESIONAL NUTRITIONIST-DIETICIAN	Accredited 2017	
9	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL COSMETOLOGIST-ESTHETICIAN	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2015.	
10	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - PRESCHOOL TEACHER	Accredited (NCHE)	_
11	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL DENTAL PROSTHETIST	Accredited 2017	
12	MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - SPECIALIST SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL NURSE - AREA OF PUBLIC HEALTH	Accredited 2010. Accredited 2015.	
13	MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL SANITARY-ECOLOGICAL ENGINEER - SPECIALIST	Accredited 2010	
13	1410	SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL SANITARY - ECOLOGICAL ENGINEER SPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - SPECIALIST - TEACHING METHODOLOGY	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2010.	_
14	IMT	SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL NURSE - AREA OF TEACHING METHODOLOGY	Accredited 2015.	
15	MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL NUTRITIONIST DIETICIAN	Accredited 2011	
		SPS - PROFESSIONAL NUTRITIONIST DIETICIAN SPECIALIST - FIELD OF PUBLIC HEALTH SPS - NURSE - CLINICAL CARE	Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011.	_
16	MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE SPECIALIST - FIELD OF CLINICAL CARE	Accredited 2017.	
17	MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - CARE OF THE ELDERLY SPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - SPECIAL CARE IN DEVCHIATRY	Accredited 2011	
18 19	MS MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - SPECIAL CARE IN PSYCHIATRY SPS - SPECIALIST - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - AREA OF INSTRUMENTATION IN THE OPERATING ROOM	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012.	_
20	MS	SPS - SPECIALIST - PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL RADIOLOGIST - AREA OF MODERN DIAGNOSTIC TECHNIQES IN RADIOLOGY	Accredited 2012	_
21		SPS - MEDICAL RADIOLOGIST - AREA OF MODERN DIAGNOSTIC TECHNIQES IN RADIOLOGY SPS - SPECIALIST - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - AREA OF ANESTHESIA AND RESUSCITATION	Accredited 2017 Accredited 2012	_
	MS	SPS - NURSE - AREA OF ANESTHESIA AND RESUSCITATION SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST - AREA OF MODERN METHODS AND MANUAL	Accredited 2017.	
22	MS	TECHNIQUES IN PHYSIOTHERAPY	Accredited 2014.	
23	MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL COSMETOLOGIST ESTHETICIAN SPECIALIST - FIELD OF MEDICAL ESTHETICS	Accredited 2016.	. 36
Col	lege of	Technical-Technological Professional Studies - former "College of Chemical-Technological Professional Studies	essional Studies"	
		sančićeva 36, Kruševac v.vhts.edu.rs Certificate of Institution Certificate of Institution Certificate of Institution	al accreditation - 27.04	4.2012.
CD	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	
SP		ı		
SP		BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY	Accredited 2007.	. 20
1	TT	BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY (WITH 2 MODULES: ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY)	Accredited 2007 Accredited 2012 Accredited 2017	. 60

31	OI.	NAME	OUTCOME	140
1	TT	BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ENGINEERING AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY BPS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY (WITH 2 MODULES: ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY)	Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	20 60 40
2	TT	BPS - INFORMATICS AND COMPUTER SCIENCE	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	40 40
3	TT	BPS - TECHNOLOGY	Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	40 40

Coll	lege of	Professional Studies for Visual and Applied Arts			
		te Srećkovića 2, Beograd	Certificate of Institutional		
SP	SF	v.vslpu.edu.rs NAME	Certificate of Institutional	OUTCOME	NS NS
SP	SF	BPS - VISUAL ARTS		Accredited 2009.	15
1	A	BPS - MEDIA IMAGE		Accredited 2009.	15
2	Α	BPS - GRAPHICS DESIGN		Accredited 2007.	15
				Accredited 2013. Accredited 2007.	15 15
3	Α	BPS - INTERIOR DESIGN		Accredited 2007.	15
Coll	lege of	Professional Medical Studies "Milutin Milanković"			
		otravska 27, Beograd z.vmsmmilankovic.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional	accreditation - 27.04.	2012.
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TEHNICIAN		Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	80 80
1	IVIS	BIG-1 KOI ESSIOIVAE IVOKSE - TEHIVICIAIV		Accredited 2017.	60
•) / C	BPS - PROFESSIONAL THERAPIST		Accredited 2007.	80
2	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL PHYSIOTHERAPIST		Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	80 20
3	MS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL RADIOLOGIST		Accredited 2017.	20
4	MS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN SPECIALIST FOR I		Accredited 2012.	20
	1	SPS - PROFESSIONAL NURSE - TECHNICIAN - SPECIALIST FOR	INTENSIVE MEDICAL CARE	Accredited 2017.	12
Coll	lege of	Professional Studies of Criminology and Security			
		ogradska br.1, Niš v.kib.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional	accreditation - 20.02.	2015.
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BPS - CIVIL PROTECTION AND EMERGENCY SITUATIONS		Accredited 2015.	50
	HS	BPS - CRIMINALISTICS AND SECURITY		Accredited 2015.	50
2					
3	HS	BPS - SOCIAL AND CORRECTIONAL WORK		Accredited 2015.	50
	HS HS	BPS - SOCIAL AND CORRECTIONAL WORK BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS		Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015.	50
3	1		DGY INSTITUTIONS		
3 4 5	HS HS	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS	OGY INSTITUTIONS	Accredited 2015.	50
3 4 5 Coll	HS HS lege of	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS SPS - MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL, CHILDREN AND GERONTOLO	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 14.09.	50 108 2007. 2012.
3 4 5 Coll	HS HS lege of ess: Ćiri W: www	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS SPS - MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL, CHILDREN AND GERONTOLC Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers la i Metodija 29, Pirot pakadem.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 14.09. accreditation - 19.05.	50 108 2007. 2012. 2017.
3 4 5 Coll	HS HS lege of	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS SPS - MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL, CHILDREN AND GERONTOLO Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers la i Metodija 29, Pirot Apakadem.edu.rs NAME	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 19.05. OUTCOME	50 108 2007. 2012. 2017.
3 4 5 Coll	HS HS lege of ess: Ćiri W: www	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS SPS - MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL, CHILDREN AND GERONTOLO Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers la i Metodija 29, Pirot pakadem.edu.rs NAME BPS - EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS FOR CHILDREN	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 14.09. accreditation - 19.05.	50 108 2007. 2012. 2017.
3 4 5 Coll Addr WWV	HS HS HS HS HS HS HS HS HS	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS SPS - MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL, CHILDREN AND GERONTOLC Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers la i Metodija 29, Pirot pakadem.edu.rs NAME BPS - EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS FOR CHILDREN BPS - PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS FOR CHILDREN IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 14.09. accreditation - 19.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	50 108 2007. 2012. 2017. NS 100 100 100
3 4 5 Coll	HS HS HS Lege of W: www	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS SPS - MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL, CHILDREN AND GERONTOLO Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers la i Metodija 29, Pirot pakadem.edu.rs NAME BPS - EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS FOR CHILDREN	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS FOR CHILDREN IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 14.09. accreditation - 19.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	50 108 2007. 2012. 2017. NS 100 100
3 4 5 Coll Addr WWY	HS HS HS HS HS HS HS HS HS	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS SPS - MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL, CHILDREN AND GERONTOLO Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers la i Metodija 29, Pirot Apakadem.edu.rs NAME BPS - EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS FOR CHILDREN BPS - PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS SPS - SPECIALIST PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL MODELING OF INTEGRATED CURICULUM	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS FOR CHILDREN IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 14.09. accreditation - 19.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012.	2007. 2012. 2017. NS 100 100 55
3 4 5 Coll Addr WW SP 1 2	HS HS HS HS HS HS HS HS HS	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS SPS - MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL, CHILDREN AND GERONTOLO Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers la i Metodija 29, Pirot Apakadem.edu.rs NAME BPS - EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS FOR CHILDREN BPS - PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS SPS - SPECIALIST PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL MODELING OF INTEGRATED CURICULUM Professional Studies of Tourism	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS FOR CHILDREN IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS TEACHERS - COORDINATORS FOR	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 14.09. accreditation - 19.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	2007. 2012. 2017. NS 100 100 55 55
3 4 5 Coll Addr WW SP 1 2 Coll Addr WW	HS H	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS SPS - MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL, CHILDREN AND GERONTOLO Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers la i Metodija 29, Pirot Apakadem.edu.rs NAME BPS - EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS FOR CHILDREN BPS - PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS SPS - SPECIALIST PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL MODELING OF INTEGRATED CURICULUM Professional Studies of Tourism evar Zorana Đindića 152a, Beograd Avisokaturisticka.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS FOR CHILDREN IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 14.09. accreditation - 19.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. accredited 2017. accredited 2017.	2007. 2012. 2017. NS 100 100 55 55 2007.
3 4 5 Coll Addr WW SP 1 2 Coll Addr	HS H	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS SPS - MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL, CHILDREN AND GERONTOLO Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers la i Metodija 29, Pirot Apakadem.edu.rs NAME BPS - EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS FOR CHILDREN BPS - PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS SPS - SPECIALIST PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL MODELING OF INTEGRATED CURICULUM Professional Studies of Tourism evar Zorana Đinđića 152a, Beograd	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS FOR CHILDREN IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS TEACHERS - COORDINATORS FOR Certificate of Institutional	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 14.09. accreditation - 19.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. accredited 2017. accredited 2017. accredited 2017.	50 108 2007. 2012. 2017. NS 100 100 55 55 2007. 2012.
3 4 5 Coll Addr WW SP 1 2 Coll Addr WW	HS H	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS SPS - MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL, CHILDREN AND GERONTOLO Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers la i Metodija 29, Pirot Apakadem.edu.rs NAME BPS - EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS FOR CHILDREN BPS - PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS SPS - SPECIALIST PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL MODELING OF INTEGRATED CURICULUM Professional Studies of Tourism evar Zorana Đindića 152a, Beograd Avisokaturisticka.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS FOR CHILDREN IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS TEACHERS - COORDINATORS FOR Certificate of Institutional	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 14.09. accreditation - 19.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. accredited 2017. accredited 2017. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 27.04. OUTCOME Accredited 2007.	2007. 2012. 2017. NS 100 100 55 55 2007. 2012.
3 4 5 Coll Addr WW SP 1 2 Coll Addr WW	HS H	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS SPS - MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL, CHILDREN AND GERONTOLO Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers la i Metodija 29, Pirot Apakadem.edu.rs NAME BPS - EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS FOR CHILDREN BPS - PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS SPS - SPECIALIST PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL MODELING OF INTEGRATED CURICULUM Professional Studies of Tourism evar Zorana Dindića 152a, Beograd Avisokaturisticka.edu.rs NAME BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH THREE MODULES: ECO	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS FOR CHILDREN IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS TEACHERS - COORDINATORS FOR Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 14.09. accreditation - 19.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. accredited 2017. accredited 2017. accredited 2017.	50 108 2007. 2012. 2017. 100 100 55 55 2007. 2012. NS
3 4 5 Coll Addr WWV SP 1 2 Coll Addr WWV	HS H	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS SPS - MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL, CHILDREN AND GERONTOLO Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers la i Metodija 29, Pirot Apakadem.edu.rs NAME BPS - EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS FOR CHILDREN BPS - PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS SPS - SPECIALIST PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL MODELING OF INTEGRATED CURICULUM Professional Studies of Tourism evar Zorana Dindića 152a, Beograd Avisokaturisticka.edu.rs NAME BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH THREE MODULES: ECC TOURISM, AND TRAVEL ORGANIZERS AND TOUR GUID BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH 4 MODULES: TOURISM ORGANIZERS AND TOUR GUIDING, AND HOTEL MANAG	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS FOR CHILDREN IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS TEACHERS - COORDINATORS FOR Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional ING I, MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM, TRAVEL EMENT	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 14.09. accreditation - 19.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. accredited 2017. accredited 2017. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 27.04. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	2007. 2012. 2017. NS 100 100 55 55 2007. 2012. NS
Addr WWY SP 1 2 Coll Addr WWY SP 1 2	HS H	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS SPS - MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL, CHILDREN AND GERONTOLO Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers la i Metodija 29, Pirot Apakadem.edu.rs NAME BPS - EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS FOR CHILDREN BPS - PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS SPS - SPECIALIST PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL MODELING OF INTEGRATED CURICULUM Professional Studies of Tourism evar Zorana Đinđića 152a, Beograd Avisokaturisticka.edu.rs NAME BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH THREE MODULES: ECC TOURISM, AND TRAVEL ORGANIZERS AND TOUR GUIDI BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH 4 MODULES: TOURISM ORGANIZERS AND TOUR GUIDING, AND HOTEL MANAG SPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH TWO MODULES: MANAOF TRAVEL ORGANIZERS	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS FOR CHILDREN IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS TEACHERS - COORDINATORS FOR Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional ING I, MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM, TRAVEL EMENT	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 14.09. accreditation - 19.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2014.	108 2007. 2012. 2017. NS 100 100 555 55 2007. 2012. NS 400 400
3 4 5 Coll Addr WWV SP 1 2 Coll Addr WWV SP 1 2 3 4 5	HS H	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS SPS - MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL, CHILDREN AND GERONTOLO Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers la i Metodija 29, Pirot Apakadem.edu.rs NAME BPS - EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS FOR CHILDREN BPS - PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS SPS - SPECIALIST PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL MODELING OF INTEGRATED CURICULUM Professional Studies of Tourism evar Zorana Đinđića 152a, Beograd Avisokaturisticka.edu.rs NAME BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH THREE MODULES: ECC TOURISM, AND TRAVEL ORGANIZERS AND TOUR GUIDI BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH 4 MODULES: TOURISM ORGANIZERS AND TOUR GUIDING, AND HOTEL MANAG SPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH TWO MODULES: MANAOF TRAVEL ORGANIZERS SPS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS FOR CHILDREN IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS TEACHERS - COORDINATORS FOR Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional ING I, MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM, TRAVEL EMENT	Accredited 2015. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 14.09. accreditation - 19.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. accredited 2017. accredited 2017. accredited 2017. COUTCOME Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015.	2007. 2012. 2017. NS 100 100 55 55 2007. 2012. NS 400 400 400 108 54
Addr WWY SP Coll Addr WWY SP 1 2 3 4	HS H	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS SPS - MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL, CHILDREN AND GERONTOLO Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers la i Metodija 29, Pirot Apakadem.edu.rs NAME BPS - EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS FOR CHILDREN BPS - PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS SPS - SPECIALIST PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL MODELING OF INTEGRATED CURICULUM Professional Studies of Tourism evar Zorana Đinđića 152a, Beograd Avisokaturisticka.edu.rs NAME BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH THREE MODULES: ECC TOURISM, AND TRAVEL ORGANIZERS AND TOUR GUIDI BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH 4 MODULES: TOURISM ORGANIZERS AND TOUR GUIDING, AND HOTEL MANAG SPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH TWO MODULES: MANAOF TRAVEL ORGANIZERS	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS FOR CHILDREN IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS TEACHERS - COORDINATORS FOR Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional ING I, MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM, TRAVEL EMENT	Accredited 2015. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 14.09. accreditation - 19.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. accredited 2017. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 27.04. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014.	2007. 2012. 2017. NS 100 100 55 55 2007. 2012. NS 400 400 400 108
3 4 5 Coll Addr WW SP 1 2 Coll Addr WW SP 1 2 Coll 6 Coll	HS H	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS SPS - MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL, CHILDREN AND GERONTOLO Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers la i Metodija 29, Pirot Apakadem.edu.rs NAME BPS - EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS FOR CHILDREN BPS - PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS SPS - SPECIALIST PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL MODELING OF INTEGRATED CURICULUM Professional Studies of Tourism evar Zorana Dindića 152a, Beograd Avisokaturisticka.edu.rs NAME BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH THREE MODULES: ECO TOURISM, AND TRAVEL ORGANIZERS AND TOUR GUIDI BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH 4 MODULES: TOURISM ORGANIZERS AND TOUR GUIDING, AND HOTEL MANAG SPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH TWO MODULES: MANA OF TRAVEL ORGANIZERS SPS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM SPS - MANAGEMENT OF TRAVEL ORGANIZERS F Professional Studies of Economy and Administration	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS FOR CHILDREN IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS TEACHERS - COORDINATORS FOR Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Institutional Certificate of Institutional	Accredited 2015. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 14.09. accreditation - 19.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. accredited 2017. accredited 2017. accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015.	2007. 2012. 2017. NS 100 100 55 55 2007. 2012. NS 400 400 400 400 108 54 54
Addr WWY SP 1 2 Coll Addr WWY SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 6 Coll Stoo	HS H	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS SPS - MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL, CHILDREN AND GERONTOLO Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers la i Metodija 29, Pirot Apakadem.edu.rs NAME BPS - EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS FOR CHILDREN BPS - PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS SPS - SPECIALIST PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL MODELING OF INTEGRATED CURICULUM Professional Studies of Tourism evar Zorana Dindića 152a, Beograd Avisokaturisticka.edu.rs NAME BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH THREE MODULES: ECO TOURISM, AND TRAVEL ORGANIZERS AND TOUR GUIDI BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH 4 MODULES: TOURISM ORGANIZERS AND TOUR GUIDING, AND HOTEL MANAG SPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH TWO MODULES: MANA OF TRAVEL ORGANIZERS SPS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM SPS - MANAGEMENT OF TRAVEL ORGANIZERS F Professional Studies of Economy and Administration	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS FOR CHILDREN IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS TEACHERS - COORDINATORS FOR Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Institutional Certificate of Institutional	Accredited 2015. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 14.09. accreditation - 19.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. accredited 2017. accredited 2017. accredited 2017. CUTCOME Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. S of Accounting accreditation - 07.12.	2007. 2012. 2017. NS 100 100 555 55 2012. NS 400 400 400 108 54 54 54 2007. 2007. 2007.
Addr WWY SP 1 2 Coll Addr WWY SP 1 2 3 4 5 6 6 Coll Stoo	HS H	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS SPS - MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL, CHILDREN AND GERONTOLO Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers la i Metodija 29, Pirot Papakadem.edu.rs NAME BPS - EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS FOR CHILDREN BPS - PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS SPS - SPECIALIST PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL MODELING OF INTEGRATED CURICULUM Professional Studies of Tourism evar Zorana Đindića 152a, Beograd Visokaturisticka.edu.rs NAME BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH THREE MODULES: ECO TOURISM, AND TRAVEL ORGANIZERS AND TOUR GUIDI BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH 4 MODULES: TOURISM ORGANIZERS AND TOUR GUIDING, AND HOTEL MANAG SPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH TWO MODULES: MANAO OF TRAVEL ORGANIZERS SPS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM SPS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM SPS - MANAGEMENT OF TRAVEL ORGANIZERS Professional Studies of Economy and Administration iness" etska 1, Beograd	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS FOR CHILDREN IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS TEACHERS - COORDINATORS FOR Certificate of Institutional	Accredited 2015. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 14.09. accreditation - 19.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. accredited 2017. accredited 2017. accredited 2017. CUTCOME Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. S of Accounting accreditation - 07.12.	2007. 2012. 2017. NS 100 100 55 55 2007. 2012. NS 400 400 400 108 54 54 54 54 54
Addr WWV SP 1 2 Coll Addr WWV SP 1 2 Addr WWV SP Addr WWV Addr Addr WWV Addr WWV Addr WWV	HS H	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS SPS - MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL, CHILDREN AND GERONTOLO Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers la i Metodija 29, Pirot Apakadem.edu.rs NAME BPS - EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS FOR CHILDREN BPS - PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS SPS - SPECIALIST PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL MODELING OF INTEGRATED CURICULUM Professional Studies of Tourism evar Zorana Dindića 152a, Beograd Avisokaturisticka.edu.rs NAME BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH THREE MODULES: ECC TOURISM, AND TRAVEL ORGANIZERS AND TOUR GUIDI BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH 4 MODULES: TOURISM OF TRAVEL ORGANIZERS SPS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM SPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM SPS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM SPS - MANAGEMENT OF TRAVEL ORGANIZERS F Professional Studies of Economy and Administration iness" itska 1, Beograd Arafin.edu.rs NAME	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS FOR CHILDREN IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS TEACHERS - COORDINATORS FOR Certificate of Institutional	Accredited 2015. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 14.09. accreditation - 19.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. accredited 2017. accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. S of Accounting accreditation - 07.12. accreditation - 22.03. OUTCOME Accredited 2007.	2007. 2012. NS 100 100 555 55 2012. NS 400 400 400 108 54 54 54 2007. 2013. NS 150
3 4 4 5 5 6 6 Coll Stoo SP 1	HS H	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS SPS - MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL, CHILDREN AND GERONTOLO Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers la i Metodija 29, Pirot Apakadem.edu.rs NAME BPS - EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS FOR CHILDREN BPS - PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS SPS - SPECIALIST PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL MODELING OF INTEGRATED CURICULUM Professional Studies of Tourism evar Zorana Đinđića 152a, Beograd Avisokaturisticka.edu.rs NAME BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH THREE MODULES: ECC TOURISM, AND TRAVEL ORGANIZERS AND TOUR GUIDI BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH 4 MODULES: TOURISM ORGANIZERS AND TOUR GUIDING, AND HOTEL MANAG SPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH TWO MODULES: MANAOF TRAVEL ORGANIZERS SPS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM SPS - MANAGEMENT OF TRAVEL ORGANIZERS F Professional Studies of Economy and Administration iness" tska 1, Beograd Arafin.edu.rs NAME BPS - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS FOR CHILDREN IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS TEACHERS - COORDINATORS FOR Certificate of Institutional	Accredited 2015. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 14.09. accreditation - 19.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Sof Accounting accreditation - 07.12. accreditation - 22.03. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2007. Accredited 2007. Accredited 2007. Accredited 2013.	2007. 2012. NS 100 100 400 400 400 400 2007. 2013. NS 150 132
Addr WWV SP 1 2 Coll Addr WWV SP 1 2 Addr WWV SP Addr WWV Addr Addr WWV Addr WWV Addr WWV	HS H	BPS - ORGANIZATION OF PUBLIC AND BUSINESS SYSTEMS SPS - MANAGEMENT OF SOCIAL, CHILDREN AND GERONTOLO Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers la i Metodija 29, Pirot Apakadem.edu.rs NAME BPS - EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS FOR CHILDREN BPS - PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS SPS - SPECIALIST PROGRAM FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL MODELING OF INTEGRATED CURICULUM Professional Studies of Tourism evar Zorana Dindića 152a, Beograd Avisokaturisticka.edu.rs NAME BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH THREE MODULES: ECC TOURISM, AND TRAVEL ORGANIZERS AND TOUR GUIDI BPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM WITH 4 MODULES: TOURISM OF TRAVEL ORGANIZERS SPS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM SPS - ECONOMICS AND TOURISM SPS - MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM SPS - MANAGEMENT OF TRAVEL ORGANIZERS F Professional Studies of Economy and Administration iness" itska 1, Beograd Arafin.edu.rs NAME	Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional Certificate of Institutional IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS FOR CHILDREN IN PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS TEACHERS - COORDINATORS FOR Certificate of Institutional	Accredited 2015. accreditation - 30.04. accreditation - 14.09. accreditation - 19.05. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. accredited 2017. accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2015. S of Accounting accreditation - 07.12. accreditation - 22.03. OUTCOME Accredited 2007.	2007. 2012. NS 100 100 555 55 2012. NS 400 400 400 108 54 54 54 2007. 2013. NS 150

Coll	lege of	Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers		
		te Ivanovića 22, Kruševac v.vaspks.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutiona	al accreditation - 02.06.2007. al accreditation - 14.09.2012. al accreditation - 14.07.2017.
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME NS
1	HS	BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER FOR PRESCHOOL UPBRINGING A	ND EDUCATION	Accredited 2007. 150 Accredited 2012. 150
2	HS	BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN		Accredited 2012. 30 Accredited 2017. 30
3	HS	BPS - ORPHANAGE HOME PRESCHOOL TEACHER		Accredited 2012. 30 Accredited 2017. 30
4	HS	BPS - TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN		Accredited 2017. 150
5	HS	SPS - PREPARATORY PRESCHOOL PROGRAM		Accredited 2010. 25 Accredited 2016. 50
6 7	HS HS	SPS - WORK WITH CHILDREN IN SENSITIVE GROUPS MPS - TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN		Accredited 2017. 25 Accredited 2017. 25
Coll	lege of	Business Professional Studies		
		xa Karadžića 3a, Valjevo v.vipos.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutiona	al accreditation - 02.06.2007. al accreditation - 27.04.2012. al accreditation - 10.11.2017.
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME NS
1	HS	BPS - ACCOUNTING, REVISION AND TAXES		Accredited 2010. 40
2	HS	BPS - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2010. 50
3	HS	BPS - INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION - JSP, GT3	3	Accredited 2011. 30
4	HS	BPS - BUSINESS INFORMATICS		Accredited 2012. 99 Accredited 2017. 33
5	HS	BPS - BUSINESS INFORMATICS - DLS		Accredited 2014. 32
6	HS	BPS - BUSINESS ECONOMY		Accredited 2012. 198
		BPS - BUSINESS ECONOMY WITH 4 MODULES		Accredited 2017. 132
7	HS	BPS - BUSINESS ECONOMY WITH 2 MODULES - DLS SPS - BUSINESS INFORMATICS		Accredited 2014. 48 Accredited 2009. 54
9	HS HS	SPS - BUSINESS ECONOMY AND INFORMATICS WITH 4 MODUL SPS - FINANCE MANAGEMENT	LES	Accredited 2009. 34 Accredited 2014. 50 Accredited 2012. 27
10	HS	MPS - BUSINESS ECONOMY AND INFORMATICS		Accredited 2012. 27 Accredited 2017. 50
C 11			1	
Coll	lege of	Professional Studies of Design, Technology and Manage	ement	
		rine Novaka 24, Beograd v. vtts.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutiona	al accreditation - 30.04.2007. al accreditation - 27.04.2012. al accreditation - 16.11.2018.
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME NS
1	A	BPS - DESIGN OF TEXTILE AND CLOTHING		Accredited 2007. 70 Accredited 2012. 60 Accredited 2017. 60
2	TT	BPS - MANAGEMENT IN TEXTILE INDUSTRY		Accredited 2007. 40 Accredited 2012. 60 Accredited 2017. 60
3	TT	BPS - TEXTILE ENGINEERING		Accredited 2012. 120 Accredited 2017. 60
4	TT	BPS - SPECIAL PURPOSE CLOTHING		Accredited 2017. 32
5	TT	SPS - CLOTHING TECHNOLOGY		Accredited 2009. 20
6	TT	SPS - FASHION MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2012. 32 Accredited
7	TT	SPS - FASHION MANAGEMENT		Certificate: 26.12.18. 32
8 9	TT TT	SPS - TEXTILE ENGINEERING SPS - SPECIAL PURPOSE CLOTHING		Accredited 2009. 16 Accredited 2013. 32
Coll	lege of	Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers and Busine	ess Informaticists "SIRMLJUM"	
Addr	ess: Zma	aj Jovina 29, Sremska Mitrovica aspitac.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutiona	al accreditation - 30.04.2007. al accreditation - 13.07.2012.
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME NS
1	HS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER		Accredited 2007. 120 Accredited 2012. 90
2	HS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER - DLS		Accredited 2014. 30
3	HS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AG	E CHILFREN	Accredited 2010. 25 Accredited 2016. 25
4	HS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER-MANAGER		Accredited 2010. 25
5				Rejected 2015.
	HS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL BUSINESS INFORMATICIST		Rejected 2015. Accredited 2012. 30 Accredited 2017. 50
6	HS	BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF CHILDREN OF PRESCHOOL AG	GE	Rejected 2015. Accredited 2012. 30 Accredited 2017. 50 Accredited 2016. 90
6 7	HS HS	BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF CHILDREN OF PRESCHOOL AC SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER - SPECIALIST	GE	Rejected 2015. Accredited 2012. 30 Accredited 2017. 50 Accredited 2016. 90 Accredited 2010. 25
6	HS HS HS	BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF CHILDREN OF PRESCHOOL AG		Rejected 2015. Accredited 2012. 30 Accredited 2017. 50 Accredited 2016. 90 Accredited 2010. 25 Accredited 2010. 29
6 7 8	HS HS	BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF CHILDREN OF PRESCHOOL AC SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER - SPECIALIST SPS - WORK WITH CHILDREN WITH SPECIAL NEEDS		Rejected 2015. Accredited 2012. 30 Accredited 2017. 50 Accredited 2016. 90 Accredited 2010. 25 Accredited 2010. 29

Con					
		šićeva 6, Zvečan v.vts-zvecan.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutions Certificate of Institutions Certificate of Institutions	al accreditation - 22.06.	2012.
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME	NS
1	TT	BPS - PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	50 50 50
2	TT	BPS - ENGINEERING INFORMATICS		Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	50 50
3	TT	BPS - MANAGEMENT IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING		Accredited 2017. Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	50 50 50
4	TT	BPS - ENERGETICS		Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	50 50
5	TT	BPS - FIRE PROTECTION		Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2016.	50 60 60
6	TT	BPS - MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2017.	50
7	TT	SPS - ENERGETICS		Accredited 2010. Accredited 2016.	35 32
8	TT	SPS - PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2010. Accredited 2015.	35 32
9	TT	SPS - FIRE PROTECTION		Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017.	35 32
10	TT	SPS - MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGIES		Accredited 2018.	32
Col	lege of	Business Professional Studies Čačak			
Addr	ess: Gra	ndski park 2, Čačak v.vpscacak.edu.rs	Certificate of Institutions Certificate of Institutions Certificate of Institutions	al accreditation - 12.10.	2012
SP	SF	NAME	1	OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BPS - ECONOMICS AND BUSINESS WITH 2 MODULES: TRADE AND	MARKETING AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2012.	219 200
	HS	BPS - ECONOMICS AND BUSINESS SPS - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT		Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012.	55
2				A 1:4 - 1 2017	
Col	lege of	f Technical Professional Studies in Čačak	Certificate of Institution	Accredited 2017.	
Coll Addr WW	lege of	Technical Professional Studies in Čačak etog Save 65, Čačak v.visokaskolacacak.edu.rs	Certificate of Institution: Certificate of Institution: Certificate of Institution:	al accreditation - 30.04 al accreditation - 27.04 al accreditation - 08.12	2007. 2012. 2017.
Coll Addr WW	lege of	Technical Professional Studies in Čačak stog Save 65, Čačak	Certificate of Institution	al accreditation - 30.04. al accreditation - 27.04. al accreditation - 08.12.	2007. 2012. 2017. NS
Coll Addr WW	lege of	Technical Professional Studies in Čačak etog Save 65, Čačak v.visokaskolacacak.edu.rs	Certificate of Institution	al accreditation - 30.04 al accreditation - 27.04 al accreditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012.	2007. 2012. 2017. NS
Addr WW	ress: Sve W: www	tog Save 65, Čačak v.visokaskolacacak.edu.rs NAME	Certificate of Institution	al accreditation - 30.04. al accreditation - 27.04. al accreditation - 08.12. OUTCOME Accredited 2007.	2007. 2012. 2017. NS 60 88 88
Addr WWY	lege of seess: Sve www.	tog Save 65, Čačak v.visokaskolacacak.edu.rs NAME BPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE	Certificate of Institution: Certificate of Institution:	al accreditation - 30.04. al accreditation - 27.04. al accreditation - 08.12. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2013. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017.	2007. 2012. 2017. NS 60 88 88 666 88 88
Addr WWY SP 1 2	lege of seess: Sve www www www TT	tog Save 65, Čačak v.visokaskolacacak.edu.rs NAME BPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE BPS - PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT	Certificate of Institution: Certificate of Institution:	al accreditation - 30.04. al accreditation - 27.04. al accreditation - 08.12. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2013. Accredited 2012.	2007. 2012. 2017. NS 60 88 88 66 88 88
Addrwww SP 1 2 3 4	lege of ress: Svews: Svews: Svews: Svews: Svews: SF	Technical Professional Studies in Čačak stog Save 65, Čačak v.visokaskolacacak.edu.rs NAME BPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE BPS - PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING INFOR	Certificate of Institution: Certificate of Institution:	al accreditation - 30.04. al accreditation - 27.04. al accreditation - 08.12. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2013. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2007.	2007. 2012. NS 60 888 88 666 888 884 444
Addrwww SP 1 2 3 4 4 5 5	lege of ess: Sve www SF TT TT TT TT	Technical Professional Studies in Čačak stog Save 65, Čačak v.visokaskolacacak.edu.rs NAME BPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE BPS - PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING INFOR BPS - GRAPHICS TECHNIQUES BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES BPS - PRODUCTION AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT (W	Certificate of Institutions Certificate of Institutions	al accreditation - 30.04. al accreditation - 27.04. al accreditation - 08.12. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2007. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2018.	2007.2 2012.2 2017.3 60 88 88 666 88 88 44 44 40 555
Addr WWW SP 1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6	lege of ess: Sve www SF TT	Technical Professional Studies in Čačak stog Save 65, Čačak v.visokaskolacacak.edu.rs NAME BPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE BPS - PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING INFOR BPS - GRAPHICS TECHNIQUES BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES BPS - PRODUCTION AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT (V SPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING SPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH 3 MODULES: MECHAN ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT	Certificate of Institutions Certificate of Institutions RMATICS WITH 2 MODULES)	al accreditation - 30.04. al accreditation - 27.04. al accreditation - 08.12. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014.	2007. 2012. 2017. 00
Addr WWY SP 1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 7	lege of ess: Sve www SF TT	Technical Professional Studies in Čačak stog Save 65, Čačak v.visokaskolacacak.edu.rs NAME BPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE BPS - PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING INFOR BPS - GRAPHICS TECHNIQUES BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES BPS - PRODUCTION AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT (WIND SPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING SPS - INDUSTRIAL SPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING SPS - INDUSTRIAL SPS -	Certificate of Institutions Certificate of Institutions RMATICS WITH 2 MODULES) FICAL ENGINEERING, GRAPHIC WITH 2 MODULES: ELECTROENERGETICS	al accreditation - 30.04. al accreditation - 27.04. al accreditation - 08.12. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2017. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2013. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2015. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2009.	22007. 2012. 2017. 600 888 888 666 888 888 444 400 555 644 344
Addr WW SP 1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 8 8 9	lege of ess: Sve www SF TT	Technical Professional Studies in Čačak stog Save 65, Čačak v.visokaskolacacak.edu.rs NAME	Certificate of Institutions Certificate of Institutions RMATICS WITH 2 MODULES) IICAL ENGINEERING, GRAPHIC WITH 2 MODULES: ELECTROENERGETICS NCE	al accreditation - 30.04 al accreditation - 27.04 al accreditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009.	2007. NS 60 888 888 666 634 444 400 555 644 343 322 122
Addr WW SP 1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 8 8 9 10	lege of ess: Sve W: www SF TT	Technical Professional Studies in Čačak stog Save 65, Čačak v.visokaskolacacak.edu.rs NAME BPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE BPS - PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING INFOR BPS - GRAPHICS TECHNIQUES BPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES BPS - PRODUCTION AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT (W. SPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH 3 MODULES: MECHAN ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT SPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT SPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE SPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE MAND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE MPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE MPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE MPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING INFORMATION	Certificate of Institutions Certificate of Institutions RMATICS WITH 2 MODULES) IICAL ENGINEERING, GRAPHIC WITH 2 MODULES: ELECTROENERGETICS NCE	al accreditation - 30.04 al accreditation - 27.04 al accreditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007 Accredited 2012 Accredited 2013 Accredited 2013 Accredited 2017 Accredited 2017 Accredited 2013 Accredited 2014 Accredited 2014 Accredited 2014 Accredited 2019 Accredited 2019 Accredited 2019 Accredited 2014 Accredited 2014 Accredited 2014 Accredited 2014	2007. NS 60 888 888 666 634 444 400 555 644 343 322 122
Addr WW SP 1 2 3 4 5 5 6 6 7 8 8 9 10 Coll	lege of ess: Sve W: www SF TT	Technical Professional Studies in Čačak stog Save 65, Čačak v.visokaskolacacak.edu.rs NAME	Certificate of Institutions Certificate of Institutions RMATICS WITH 2 MODULES) WICAL ENGINEERING, GRAPHIC WITH 2 MODULES: ELECTROENERGETICS WITH 3 MODULES: ELECTROENERGETICS WITH 4 MODULES: ELECTROENERGETICS WITH 5 MODULES: ELECTROENERGETICS WITH 6 MODULES: ELECTROENERGETICS WITH 7 MODULES: ELECTROENERGETICS WITH 8 MODULES: ELECTROENERGETICS WITH 9 MOD	al accreditation - 30.04 al accreditation - 27.04 al accreditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017.	2007. NS 60 888 88 666 888 44 40 322 32 122 88
Addr WW SP 1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 7 8 8 9 10 Coll	lege of ess: Sve W: www SF TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT	Technical Professional Studies in Čačak stog Save 65, Čačak v.visokaskolacacak.edu.rs NAME	Certificate of Institutions Certificate of Institutions RMATICS WITH 2 MODULES) WICAL ENGINEERING, GRAPHIC WITH 2 MODULES: ELECTROENERGETICS NICE RMATICS	al accreditation - 30.04. al accreditation - 27.04. al accreditation - 08.12. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017.	2007. NS 60 888 888 666 888 444 400 555 644 342 122 2007. 2007.
Addr WW' SP 1 2 2 3 3 4 4 5 5 6 6 7 7 Coll WW' WW' WW' WW' WW' WW' WW' WW' WW' W	lege of ess: Sve W: www SF TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT TT	Technical Professional Studies in Čačak stog Save 65, Čačak v.visokaskolacacak.edu.rs NAME	Certificate of Institutions	al accreditation - 30.04. al accreditation - 27.04. al accreditation - 08.12. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017.	2007. NS 60 88 88 88 44 40 555 64 32 2007. 2012. 2017.
Addr WW SP	ess: Sve W: wwv	Technical Professional Studies in Čačak stog Save 65, Čačak v.visokaskolacacak.edu.rs NAME	Certificate of Institutions	al accreditation - 30.04 al accreditation - 27.04 al accreditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017.	2007. NS 60 888 888 444 40 555 644 342 2007. NS 644 888 888 848 888 888 888 888
Addr WW SP 1 1 2 3 4 4 5 5 6 6 7 Coll Addr WW SP 1 1 0 Coll Addr WW SP 1 1 1 5 5 6 6 7 7 6 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	ess: Sve W: wwv SF TT	Technical Professional Studies in Čačak tog Save 65, Čačak v.visokaskolacacak.edu.rs NAME	Certificate of Institutions	al accreditation - 30.04. al accreditation - 27.04. al accreditation - 08.12. OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017.	2007. NS 60 88888 88 44 40 555 64 342 2007. NS 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88
Addr WW SP 1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 8 8 9 10 Coll	ess: Sve W: www SF TT	Technical Professional Studies in Čačak tog Save 65, Čačak v.visokaskolacacak.edu.rs NAME	Certificate of Institutions	al accreditation - 30.04 al accreditation - 27.04 al accreditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2011. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2010. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2012.	2012. NS 600 888 888 666 888 884 444 40 555 644 34 2007. NS 488 484 480 322 322 322 322 322 3332 323
Addr WWY SP 1 1 2 2 3 4 4 5 5 6 6 7 Coll SP 10 Coll SP 10 2 2 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	ess: Sve W: www SF TT	Technical Professional Studies in Čačak tog Save 65, Čačak v.visokaskolacacak.edu.rs NAME	Certificate of Institutions	al accreditation - 30.04 al accreditation - 08.12 OUTCOME Accredited 2007. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2018. Accredited 2019. Accredited 2014. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2017. Accredited 2012. Accredited 2012.	2007. NS 60 888 888 444 40 555 644 322 2017. NS 888 888 444 40 553 644 31 322 322 323 323 323 323 323 323 323

College of Technical Professional Studies Zvečan

Coll	ege of	Technical Professional Studies		
		ovska 8, Kragujevac v.vts.edu.rs	Certificate of Institution	nal accreditation - 30.04.2007 nal accreditation - 27.04.2012 nal accreditation - 29.12.2017
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME NS
1	ТТ	BPS - ROAD TRAFFIC		Accredited 2007. 90 Accredited 2012. 90 Accredited 2017. 90
2	TT	BPS - MOTORS AND VEHICLES		Accredited 2007. 40 Accredited 2012. 40
3	TT	BPS - URBAN ENGINEERING		Accredited 2007. 40 Accredited 2012. 40
4	NM	BPS - INFORMATICS		Accredited 2007. 90 Accredited 2012. 90 Accredited 2017. 80
5	TT	BPS - COMMERCIAL ENGINEERING - MECHANICAL ENGINEER	ING	Accredited 2017. 60
6	TT	SPS - ROAD TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SPS - MANAGEMENT OF ROAD TRAFFIC		Accredited 2010. 35 Accredited 2015. 16
7	TT	SPS - ENGINEERING ECOLOGY		Accredited 2010. 35 Accredited 2015. 16
8	NM	SPS - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES AND SYSTEMS		Accredited 2011. 25 Accredited 2015. 15
9	TT	MPS - ROAD TRAFFIC		Accredited 2017. 32
Coll	ege of	Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers		
		urska bb, Aleksinac v.vsvaspitacka.edu.rs	Certificate of Institution	nal accreditation - 02.06.2007 nal accreditation - 14.09.2012 nal accreditation - 12.01.2018
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME NS
1	HS	BPS - STUDIES FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS FO		Accredited 2007. 145
2	HS	BPS - EDUCATION OF PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHERS BPS - EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS FOR WORK IN P		Accredited 2012. 145 Accredited 2018. 145
2	***	SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER - SPECIALIST FOR		Accredited 2010. 25
3	HS	SPS - SPECIALIST FOR DRAMA EDUCATION		Accredited 2015. 25 Withdrawn 2017.
5	HS HS	SPS - SPECIALIST FOR PREPARATORY PRESCHOOL PROGRAM SPS - SPECIALIST FOR PREPARATORY PRESCHOOL PROGRAM		Accredited 2012. 40 Accredited 2018. 40
6	HS	SPS - SPECIALIST FOR MUSIC EDUCATION		Accredited 2014. 20 Withdrawn 2017.
Coll	ege of	Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers		
		adorđev Trg bb, Gnjilane, with temprary headquarters in Bujanovac v.vsov-gbr.edu.rs		nal accreditation - 02.06.2007 nal accreditation - 07.06.2013
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME NS
1	HS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL STUDIES FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOO INSTITUTIONS BPS - BASIC PROFESSIONAL STUDIES FOR EDUCATION OF PRE PRESCHOOL INSTITUTION		Accredited 2007. 120 Accredited 2012. 100 Accredited 2017. 100
3	HS HS	BPS - BASIC PROFESSIONAL STUDIES FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS IN ORPHANAGE HOMES SPS - SPECIALIST PROFESSIONAL STUDIES FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS FOR WORK IN		Accredited 2013. 30 Accredited 2012. 25
4	PRESCHOOL INSTITUTIONS HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER - SPECIALIST FOR PREPARATORY PRESCHOOL PROGRAM		Accredited 2017. 25	
Coll	ege of	Professional Studies "Academy for National Security"		
		ljice Ane bb, Beograd Lbia.gov.rs		nal accreditation - 23.10.2015 nal accreditation - 07.07.2017
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME NS
1	IMT	BPS - NATIONAL SECURITY		Accredited 2015. 30 Accredited 2017. 40
3			Accredited 2017. 40 Accredited 2017. 30	
		Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers "Mihailo P		
		ladinski Trg 1, Vršac zuskolavrsac.edu.rs		nal accreditation - 02.06.2007 nal accreditation - 25.05.2012
SP	SF	NAME		OUTCOME NS
1	HS	BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER	DDEDAD ATODA PRESCULOU PROCESSIV	Accredited 2012. 120 Accredited 2008. 20
2	HS HS	SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER - SPECIALIST FOR SPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER - SPECIALIST FOR		Accredited 2014. 50 Accredited 2009. 20
		BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN		Accredited 2009. 40
4	HS	BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF NURSERY AGE CHILDREN IN LANGUAGE	,	Accredited 2014. 30
5	HS	BPS -TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN IN SERBIAN, R	OMANIAN AND ROMISH LANGUAGE	Accredited 2016. 150 Accredited 2016. 25
U	HS MPS - PROFESSIONAL MASTER PRESCHOOL TEACHER Certificate: 09.11.18. 25			

Col	College of Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers		
Address: Petra Drapšina 8, Novi Sad WWW: www.vaspitacns.edu.rs			Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2007. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 27.04.2012. Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 19.05.2017.
SP	SF NAME		OUTCOME NS
1	HS	BPS - EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL TEACHERS OF PRESCHOOL BPS - PRESCHOOL TEACHER OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN	AGE CHILDREN Accredited 2012. 150 Accredited 2016. 150
2	HS SPS - PROFESSIONAL STUDIES FOR EDUCATION OF PRESCHOOL AGE CHILDREN		DL AGE CHILDREN Accredited 2009. Accredited 2014. 100
Col	College of Agricultural Professional Studies, Bačka Topola		
	Address: Maršala Tita 67, Bačka Topola WWW: / Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04		Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 30.04.2007.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1	TT	BPS - AGRICULTURAL PROFESSIONAL STUDIES	Accredited 2007. 100
Col	College of Professional Studies of Business "BUSINESS"		
	Address: Obrenovićeva 23/6, Niš WWW: www.skolabiznisa.in.rs Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 09.		Certificate of Institutional accreditation - 09.02.2018.
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1	1 HS BPS - MANAGEMENT IN MODERN BUSINESS Accredited		Accredited 2018. 40

Higher education units outside of institution headquarters

_			
		Teacher Training, Belgrade - A higher education unit without status of legal entity outside of institution	on headquarters, Vršac
Address:	: Vrša	c	
SP SI	F	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 H	IS	BAS4 - TEACHER EDUCATION STUDY PROGRAM	Accredited 2015. 80
Facult Novi P		Teacher Training, Belgrade - A higher education unit without status of legal entity outside of ins	titution headquarters,
Address:	: Nov	i Pazar	
SP SI		NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 H	IS	BAS4 - TEACHER EDUCATION STUDY PROGRAM	Accredited 2016. 80
		Technical Sciences, Novi Sad - A higher education unit without status of legal entity ers, Loznica	outside of institution
Address:	: Lozi	nica	
SP SI	F	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 T	Т	BAS - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES	Accredited 2013. 40
Faculty	y of]	Economics, Subotica - A higher education unit without status of legal entity outside of institution head	quarters, Bujanovac
Address:			, ,
SP SI	F	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 H	IS	BAS - MARKETING	Accredited 2011. 69
2 H		BAS - AGRONOMICS AND AGRIBUSINESS BAG FRANKING AND RIGHT ANGER BAG FRANKING ANGER B	Accredited 2014. 69
3 H:		BAS - FINANCE, BANKING, AND INSURANCE BAS4 - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION	Accredited 2014. 69 Accredited 2016. 90
5 H	IS	BAS - INTERNATIONAL AND EUROPEAN ECONOMY AND BUSINESS	Accredited 2018. 90
6 H		MAS1 - MARKETING MAS1 - FINANCE, BANKING AND INSURANCE	Accredited 2016. 25 Accredited 2016. 25
7 H	-		
Facult Address:	•	Economics, Subotica - A higher education unit without status of legal entity outside of institution he	eadquarters, Novi Sad
SP SI		NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 H		BAS4 - TRADE	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2014. 25
2 H		BAS4 - MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2014. 23 Accredited 2014. 33
3 H		BAS4 - MARKETING	Accredited 2014. 66
4 H:		BAS4 - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION BAS4 - FINANCE, BANKING, AND INSURANCE	Accredited 2014. 33 Accredited 2014. 122
6 H		BAS4 - EUROPEAN AND INTERNATIONAL ECONOMY AND BUSINESS	Accredited 2014. 74
7 H:		BAS4 - AGRONOMICS AND AGRIBUSINESS	Accredited 2014. 37
8 H:		BAS - BUSINESS INFORMATION SYSTEMS BAS - BUSINESS INFORMATICS	Accredited 2014. 30 Accredited 2017. 57
10 H		MAS1 - TRADE	Accredited 2014. 15
11 H		MAS1 - MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2014. 23
12 H:		MAS1 - MARKETING MAS1 - ACCOUNTING AND REVISION	Accredited 2014. 27 Accredited 2014. 23
14 H	IS	MAS1 - FINANCE, BANKING, AND INSURANCE	Accredited 2014. 54
15 H		MAS1 - EUROPEAN AND INTERNATIONAL ECONOMY AND BUSINESS	Accredited 2014. 27
16 H:		MAS1 - AGRONOMICS AND AGRIBUSINESS MAS1 - BUSINESS INFORMATION SYSTEMS	Accredited 2014. 22 Accredited 2014. 18
18 H		MAS1 - ECONOMY SYSTEM LOGISTICS	Accredited 2014. 125
Facult Negoti	-	Teacher Education, Vranje - A higher education unit without status of legal entity outside of ins	stitution headquarters,
Address:	: Nego	otin	
SP SI	F	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 H	IS	BAS4 - FOR TEACHER EDUCATION	Accredited 2015. 40
Facult Address:		Law, Priština - A higher education unit without status of legal entity outside of institution headquie	uarters, Vranje
SP SI		NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 H		BAS4 - LAW	Accredited 2015. 50
Facult	ty of	Economics, Kosovska Mitrovica - A higher education unit without status of legal entity ers, Čačak	
Address:	: Čača	ak	
SP SI	F	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 H	IS	BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY	Accredited 2015. 30

Nov	vi Sad		thout status of legal entity outside of institution headquart	ers,
	ress: No	vi Sad		
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2013.	200
3	HS TT	BAS - TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH BAS4 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGL		50 30
4	TT	BAS4 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGL BAS4 - SOFTWARE AND INFORMATION ENGINEERING IN SERB		40
			out status of legal entity outside of institution headquarters,	
Addr	ress: Niš			
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH	Accredited 2014.	30
2	HS TT	BAS - TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY IN SERBIAN AND ENGLISH		50
3	TT	BAS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE IN BAS4 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN SERBIAN AND ENGL		40 30
inst	itution	n headquarters, Šabac	igher education unit without status of legal entity outside	e of
	ress: Šat			
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - ECONOMICS	Accredited 2014.	30
2	HS	MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY	Accredited 2014.	20
Fac	culty o	f Biofarming, Bačka Topola	nout status of legal entity outside of institution headquarte	rs -
		ška Topola v <u>.fbio.naisbitt.edu.rs</u>		
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	TT	BAS - BIOFARMING BAS4 - BIOFARMING	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2015.	80 80
_		MAS - BIOFARMING	Accredited 2015. Accredited 2009.	32
2	TT	MAS1 - BIOFARMING	Accredited 2015.	32
3	TT	DS - BIOFARMING	Accredited 2009.	5
Fac Addr	ress: Vrš	f Business, Vršac	nout status of legal entity outside of institution headquarte	
SP	SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1	HS	BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY	Accredited (NCHE)	
1		BAS4 - BUSINESS ECONOMY	Accredited 2016.	60
2	HS	SAS - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT MAS - COMPANY IN THE INTERNATIONAL ENVIRONMENT	Accredited 2009. Accredited (NCHE)	25
3	HS	MAS1 - COMPANY IN THE INTERNATIONAL ENVIRONMENT	Rejected 2016.	
	culty o		hout status of legal entity outside of institution headquart	ers,
		ri Korzo 36, Požarevac	Certificate of Institutional accreditation (NCHE) - 02.10.	
		w.fps.pozarevac.naisbitt.edu.rs		2009.
		v.fps.pozarevac.naisbitt.edu.rs NAME	OUTCOME	2009. NS
SP	W: www SF HS	NAME BAS - BUSINESS ACADEMIC STUDIES	Accredited 2009.	NS 90
WW	W: www	NAME BAS - BUSINESS ACADEMIC STUDIES BAS4 - ECONOMICS	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016.	NS 90 60
SP 1 2 3	W: www	NAME BAS - BUSINESS ACADEMIC STUDIES BAS4 - ECONOMICS SAS - BANKING AND STOCK EXCHANGE BUSINESS	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016. Accredited (NCHE)	NS 90 60 25
WW	W: www	NAME BAS - BUSINESS ACADEMIC STUDIES BAS4 - ECONOMICS	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016.	NS 90 60
SP 1 2 3 4 5 5 Fac	W: www	NAME BAS - BUSINESS ACADEMIC STUDIES BAS4 - ECONOMICS SAS - BANKING AND STOCK EXCHANGE BUSINESS MAS - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT MAS1 - ECONOMICS	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2009.	NS 90 60 25 25 10
WW SP 1 2 3 4 5	W: www SF HS HS HS HS HS HS W: www HS W: www	NAME BAS - BUSINESS ACADEMIC STUDIES BAS4 - ECONOMICS SAS - BANKING AND STOCK EXCHANGE BUSINESS MAS - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT MAS1 - ECONOMICS f International Economics, Beograd - A higher educators, Valjevo ujevo v.fpe.naisbitt.edu.rs	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016. tion unit without status of legal entity outside of institut	NS 90 60 25 25 10
SP 1 2 3 4 5 Fac head	W: www SF HS HS HS HS HS W: WWW SWWW SF	NAME BAS - BUSINESS ACADEMIC STUDIES BAS4 - ECONOMICS SAS - BANKING AND STOCK EXCHANGE BUSINESS MAS - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT MAS1 - ECONOMICS f International Economics, Beograd - A higher educators, Valjevo Ujevo v. fpe.naisbitt.edu.rs NAME	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. OUTCOME	NS 90 60 25 25 10
WW SP 1 2 3 4 5 5	W: www SF HS HS HS HS HS W: www SF HS HS	NAME BAS - BUSINESS ACADEMIC STUDIES BAS4 - ECONOMICS SAS - BANKING AND STOCK EXCHANGE BUSINESS MAS - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT MAS1 - ECONOMICS f International Economics, Beograd - A higher educators, Valjevo Ujevo v.fpe.naisbitt.edu.rs NAME BAS4 - INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS ECONOMY	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016. tion unit without status of legal entity outside of institut OUTCOME Accredited 2015.	NS 90 60 25 25 10 lion NS 60
WW SP 1	W: www SF HS	NAME BAS - BUSINESS ACADEMIC STUDIES BAS4 - ECONOMICS SAS - BANKING AND STOCK EXCHANGE BUSINESS MAS - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT MAS1 - ECONOMICS f International Economics, Beograd - A higher educators, Valjevo Ujevo v.fpe.naisbitt.edu.rs NAME BAS4 - INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS ECONOMY	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. OUTCOME	NS 90 60 25 25 10 lion NS 60
WW SP 1 2 3 4 5 5 Fac hear WW SP 1 Fac hear Addr Add	W: www SF HS	NAME BAS - BUSINESS ACADEMIC STUDIES BAS4 - ECONOMICS SAS - BANKING AND STOCK EXCHANGE BUSINESS MAS - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT MAS1 - ECONOMICS International Economics, Beograd - A higher educaters, Valjevo Ujevo V.fpe.naisbitt.edu.rs NAME BAS4 - INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS ECONOMY Management, Sremski Karlovci - A higher educatiters, Pančevo Dividing the property of the p	Accredited 2009. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2009. Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2016. Accredited 2015. COUTCOME Accredited 2015.	NS 90 60 25 25 10 ition NS 60
WW SP 1 2 3 4 5 5 Fac hear WW SP 1 Fac hear Addr Add	W: www SF HS	NAME BAS - BUSINESS ACADEMIC STUDIES BAS4 - ECONOMICS SAS - BANKING AND STOCK EXCHANGE BUSINESS MAS - BUSINESS MANAGEMENT MAS1 - ECONOMICS International Economics, Beograd - A higher educaters, Valjevo Ujevo V. fpe.naisbitt.edu.rs NAME BAS4 - INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS ECONOMY of Management, Sremski Karlovci - A higher educatiters, Pančevo	Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016. Accredited (NCHE) Accredited 2009. Accredited 2016. tion unit without status of legal entity outside of institut OUTCOME Accredited 2015.	NS 90 60 25 25 10 lion NS 60

Faculty of Economics and Judiciary, Novi Sad - A higher education unit without status of legal	entity outside of institution
headquarters, Beograd	
Address: Beograd	
SP SF NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 HS BAS4 - GENERAL LAW	Accredited 2014. 60
Faculty of Economics and Judiciary, Novi Sad - A higher education unit without status of legal headquarters, Subotica	entity outside of institution
Address: Subotica	
SP SF NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 HS BAS - GENERAL LAW	Accredited 2013. 100
Faculty of Economics and Judiciary, Novi Sad - A higher education unit without status of legal headquarters, Šabac	
Address: Šabac	
SP SF NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 HS BAS - GENERAL LAW	Accredited 2012. 100
	•
Faculty of Economics and Judiciary, Novi Sad - A higher education unit without status of legal headquarters, Niš	entity outside of institution
Address: Niš	
SP SF NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 HS BAS - GENERAL LAW	Accredited 2013. 100
Faculty of Economics and Engineering Management, Novi Sad - A higher education unit without statement institution headquarters, Požarevac	ntus of legal entity outside of
Address: Požarevac	
SP SF NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 HS BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY AND FINANCE	Accredited 2014. 65
Faculty of Economics and Engineering Management, Novi Sad - A higher education unit without statement institution headquarters, Leskovac Address: Leskovac	ntus of legal entity outside of
Address: Leskovac	
	OUTCOME NC
SP SF NAME	OUTCOME NS
SP SF NAME 1 HS BAS4 - BUSINESS ECONOMY AND FINANCE	Accredited 2014. 100
SP SF NAME 1 HS BAS4 - BUSINESS ECONOMY AND FINANCE ,Educons" University, Sremska Kamenica - A higher education unit without status of legal e headquarters, Svilajnac	Accredited 2014. 100
SP SF NAME 1 HS BAS4 - BUSINESS ECONOMY AND FINANCE Feducines University, Sremska Kamenica - A higher education unit without status of legal e	Accredited 2014. 100
SP SF NAME 1 HS BAS4 - BUSINESS ECONOMY AND FINANCE "Educons" University, Sremska Kamenica - A higher education unit without status of legal e headquarters, Svilajnac	Accredited 2014. 100
SP SF NAME	Accredited 2014. 100 entity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2011. 50
SP SF NAME	Accredited 2014. 100 entity outside of institution OUTCOME NS
SP SF NAME	Accredited 2014. 100 entity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2011. 50 Accredited 2011. 32
SP SF NAME	Accredited 2014. 100 entity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2011. 50 Accredited 2011. 32
SP SF NAME	Accredited 2014. 100 entity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2011. 50 Accredited 2011. 32
SP SF NAME	Accredited 2014. 100 entity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2011. 50 Accredited 2011. 32 entity outside of institution
SP SF NAME	Accredited 2014. 100 Centity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2011. 50 Accredited 2011. 32 Centity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2013. 50 Withdrawn 2015.
SP SF NAME 1 HS BAS4 - BUSINESS ECONOMY AND FINANCE "Educons" University, Sremska Kamenica - A higher education unit without status of legal e headquarters, Svilajnac Address: Svilajnac SP SF NAME 1 TT BAS - FARMING AND TRUCK FARMING 2 TT MAS - FARMING AND TRUCK FARMING "Educons" University, Sremska Kamenica - A higher education unit without status of legal e headquarters, Negotin Address: Negotin SP SF NAME 1 TT BAS4 - FARMING AND TRUCK FARMING "Educons" University, Sremska Kamenica - A higher education unit without status of legal e headquarters, Tutin Address: Tutin	Accredited 2014. 100 Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2011. 50 Accredited 2011. 32 Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2013. 50 Withdrawn 2015.
SP SF NAME	Accredited 2014. 100 Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2011. 32 Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2013. 50 Withdrawn 2015. 50 Pentity outside of institution
SP SF NAME 1 HS BAS4 - BUSINESS ECONOMY AND FINANCE "Educons" University, Sremska Kamenica - A higher education unit without status of legal e headquarters, Svilajnac Address: Svilajnac SP SF NAME 1 TT BAS - FARMING AND TRUCK FARMING 2 TT MAS - FARMING AND TRUCK FARMING "Educons" University, Sremska Kamenica - A higher education unit without status of legal e headquarters, Negotin Address: Negotin SP SF NAME 1 TT BAS4 - FARMING AND TRUCK FARMING "Educons" University, Sremska Kamenica - A higher education unit without status of legal e headquarters, Tutin Address: Tutin	Accredited 2014. 100 Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2011. 50 Accredited 2011. 32 Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2013. 50 Withdrawn 2015.
SP SF NAME	Accredited 2014. 100 Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2011. 32 Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2013. 50 Withdrawn 2015. Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2014. 50
SP SF NAME	Accredited 2014. 100 Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2011. 32 Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2013. 50 Withdrawn 2015. Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2014. 50
SP SF NAME	Accredited 2014. 100 Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2011. 32 Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2013. 50 Withdrawn 2015. Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2014. 50
SP SF NAME	Accredited 2014. 100 Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2011. 32 Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2013. 50 Withdrawn 2015. Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2014. 50 Accredited 2014. 50 Tithout status of legal entity OUTCOME NS Accredited 2016. 60
SP SF NAME	Accredited 2014. 100 Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2011. 32 Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2013. 50 Withdrawn 2015. Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2014. 50 Accredited 2014. 50 Tithout status of legal entity OUTCOME NS Accredited 2016. 60 Accredited 2016. 60 Accredited 2016. 60
SP SF NAME	Accredited 2014. 100 Partity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2011. 50 Accredited 2011. 32 Partity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2013. 50 Withdrawn 2015. Partity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2014. 50 Accredited 2014. 50 Accredited 2016. 60
SP SF NAME	Accredited 2014. 100 Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2011. 32 Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2013. 50 Withdrawn 2015. Pentity outside of institution OUTCOME NS Accredited 2014. 50 Accredited 2014. 50 Tithout status of legal entity OUTCOME NS Accredited 2016. 60 Accredited 2016. 60 Accredited 2016. 60

"Metropolitan" University, Beograd - A higher education unit without status of legal entity outside of in	stitution headquarters, Niš
Address: Niš	
SP SF NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 TT BAS - SOFTWARE ENGINEERING	Accredited 2017. 60
"Union - Nikola Tesla" University, Beograd - A higher education unit without status of legal enheadquarters, Surdulica	ntity outside of institution
Address: Surdulica	0.0000000000000000000000000000000000000
SP SF NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 NM BAS - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION WITH ECOLOGY	Accredited 2013. 25
"Union - Nikola Tesla" University, Beograd - A higher education unit without status of legal entity outside of in Address: Kula	stitution headquarters, Kula
SP SF NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 IMT BAS4 - SAFETY	* Accredited 2016. 90
Faculty of Business Studies and Law, Beograd - A higher education unit without status of legal enheadquarters, Trstenik	entity outside of institution
Address: Trstenik	OVERGOVE NO
SP SF NAME	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2014. 55
1 HS BAS4 - LAW 2 HS BAS4 - BUSINESS ECONOMY	Accredited 2014. 55 Accredited 2014. 55
Faculty of Engineering Management, Beograd - A higher education unit without status of legal e headquarters, Vranje Address: Vranje	ntity outside of institution
SP SF NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 TT BAS - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2014. 60
2 TT MAS - PROJECT MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2014. 10
Faculty of Engineering Management, Beograd - A higher education unit without status of legal e headquarters, Vrbas Address: Vrbas	
SP SF NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 TT BAS4 - ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT 2 TT MAS - ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT OF SECURE-INFORMATION SYSTEMS	Accredited 2016. 30 Accredited 2016. 30
European University - Integrated Faculty of Pharmacy, Beograd - A higher education unit without s of institution headquarters, Novi Sad Address: Novi Sad	tatus of legal entity outside
SP SF NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 MS SAS - MEDICAL BIOCHEMISTRY	Accredited 2013. 12
2 MS IAS - PHARMACY 3 MS IAS - PHARMACY IN ENGLISH	Accredited 2012. 60 Accredited 2013.
4 MS IAS - PHARMACY - MEDICAL BIOCHEMISTRY	Accredited 2012. 24
5 MS IAS - PHARMACY - MEDICAL BIOCHEMISTRY IN ENGLISH	Accredited 2013.
College of Business Economics and Entrepreneurship, Beograd - A higher education unit without state institution headquarters, Jagodina	tus of legal entity outside of
Address: Jagodina	OTIMOS ET STO
SP SF NAME	OUTCOME NS
	OUTCOME NS Accredited 2013. 30 Accredited 2015. 30
SP SF NAME	Accredited 2013. 30 Accredited 2015. 30
SP SF NAME 1 HS BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP College of Business Economics and Entrepreneurship, Beograd - A higher education unit without statinstitution headquarters, Čačak Address: Čačak	Accredited 2013. 30 Accredited 2015. 30 tus of legal entity outside of
SP SF NAME	Accredited 2013. 30 Accredited 2015. 30 tus of legal entity outside of OUTCOME NS
SP SF NAME 1 HS BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP College of Business Economics and Entrepreneurship, Beograd - A higher education unit without statinstitution headquarters, Čačak Address: Čačak	Accredited 2013. 30 Accredited 2015. 30 tus of legal entity outside of
SP SF NAME	Accredited 2013. 30 Accredited 2015. 30 tus of legal entity outside of OUTCOME NS Accredited 2013. 30 Accredited 2013. 30 Accredited 2015. 30
SP SF NAME	Accredited 2013. 30 Accredited 2015. 30 tus of legal entity outside of OUTCOME NS Accredited 2013. 30 Accredited 2013. 30 Accredited 2015. 30
SP SF NAME	Accredited 2013. 30 Accredited 2015. 30 tus of legal entity outside of OUTCOME NS Accredited 2013. 30 Accredited 2013. 30 Accredited 2015. 30
SP SF NAME	Accredited 2013. 30 Accredited 2015. 30 tus of legal entity outside of OUTCOME NS Accredited 2013. 30 Accredited 2015. 30 tus of legal entity outside of

	of Legal and Business Studies "Dr Lazar Vrkatić", Novi Sad - A higher education unit without of institution headquarters, Niš	t status of legal en	.0203
Address: N	liš		
SP SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1 HS	BAS - MANAGEMENT IN BUSINESS-CIVIL SECURITY	Accredited 2013.	50
2 HS	BAS - LAW	Accredited 2013.	30
	of Technical Professional Studies, Novi Sad - A higher education unit without status of legal entity	y outside of institut	tion
Address: P	araćin		
SP SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1 TT	BPS - MULTIMEDIA	Accredited 2012.	30
2 TT	BPS - E-BUSINESS	Accredited 2012.	30
_	of Technical Professional Studies of Mechanical Engineering, Trstenik – A higher education unit atside of institution headquarters, Tutin	without status of le	egal
Address: T	'utin		
SP SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1 TT	BPS - INFORMATICS IN ENGINEERING	Accredited 2013.	20
2 TT	BPS - ROAD TRAFFIC ENGINEERING	Accredited 2013.	40
_	of Technical Professional Studies of Mechanical Engineering, Trstenik – A higher education unit utside of institution headquarters, Bor	without status of le	egal
Address: E	Sor		
SP SF	NAME	OUTCOME	NS
1 TT	BPS - HYDRAULICS AND PNEUMATICS	Accredited 2014.	20
2 TT	BPS - ROAD TRAFFIC ENGINEERING	Accredited 2014.	40
	of Business-Technical Professional Studies, Užice - A higher education unit without status of lon headquarters, Kragujevac	legal entity outside	e of
Address: K			
		OUTCOME	NS
SP SF 1 HS	ragujevac NAME BPS - MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2012.	33
SP SF 1 HS Belgrad outside	iragujevac NAME	Accredited 2012.	33
SP SF 1 HS Belgrad outside	NAME BPS - MANAGEMENT Business School - College of Professional Studies, Beograd - A higher education unit without of institution headquarters, Sremska Mitrovica	Accredited 2012.	33
SP SF 1 HS Belgrad outside (Address: S	NAME BPS - MANAGEMENT Business School - College of Professional Studies, Beograd - A higher education unit without of institution headquarters, Sremska Mitrovica remska Mitrovica	Accredited 2012.	33 tity
SP SF Belgrad outside Address: S SP SF HS Belgrad	NAME BPS - MANAGEMENT BPS - Management	Accredited 2012. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015.	33 tity NS 99
SP SF 1 HS Belgrad outside of the second s	NAME BPS - MANAGEMENT B B S - MANAGEMENT B S - MANAGEMENT B S - FINANCES, ACCOUNTING AND BANKING B S - FINANCES, ACCOUNTING AND BANKING B B S - FINANCES, ACCOUNTING AND BANKING B S - FINANCES, ACCOUNTING AN	Accredited 2012. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en	33 tity NS 99 tity
SP SF 1 HS Belgrad outside C Address: S SP SF 1 HS Belgrad outside C	NAME BPS - MANAGEMENT Business School - College of Professional Studies, Beograd - A higher education unit without of institution headquarters, Sremska Mitrovica Institution headquarters Institution he	Accredited 2012. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en OUTCOME	33 tity NS 99
SP SF 1 HS Belgrad outside of Address: S SP SF 1 HS Belgrad outside of SP SF 1 HS Belgrad outside outside outside outside of SP SF 1 HS	NAME BPS - MANAGEMENT Business School - College of Professional Studies, Beograd - A higher education unit without of institution headquarters, Sremska Mitrovica NAME BPS - FINANCES, ACCOUNTING AND BANKING Business School - College of Professional Studies, Beograd - A higher education unit without of institution headquarters, Čačak NAME BPS - TRADE AND MARKETING Business School - College of Professional Studies, Beograd - A higher education unit without of institution headquarters, Nova Varoš	Accredited 2012. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015.	33 tity NS 99 tity NS 60
Belgrad outside Address: S SP SF HS Belgrad outside Address: Č SP SF Address: Č SP SF HS Belgrad outside Address: Č Address: Č Address: Č Address: N	NAME BPS - MANAGEMENT BBS - MANAGEMENT NAME BBS - FINANCES, ACCOUNTING AND BANKING BBS - TRADE AND MARKETING BBS - TRAD	Accredited 2012. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en CUTCOME Accredited 2015.	33 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Belgrad outside outsid	Inagujevac NAME BPS - MANAGEMENT Business School - College of Professional Studies, Beograd - A higher education unit without of institution headquarters, Sremska Mitrovica NAME BPS - FINANCES, ACCOUNTING AND BANKING Business School - College of Professional Studies, Beograd - A higher education unit without of institution headquarters, Čačak NAME BPS - TRADE AND MARKETING BPS - TRADE AND MARKETING BPS - TRADE AND MARKETING BUSINESS School - College of Professional Studies, Beograd - A higher education unit without of institution headquarters, Nova Varoš NAME	Accredited 2012. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015.	33
SP SF 1 HS Belgrad outside of the second outside of the second outside outsi	NAME BPS - MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2012. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015.	NS 99 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Belgrad outside Address: S SP SF I HS Belgrad outside Address: C SP SF I HS Belgrad outside Address: C SP SF I HS College headqua	NAME BPS - MANAGEMENT BBS - MANAGEMENT BAME BPS - FINANCES, ACCOUNTING AND BANKING BBS - FINANCES, ACCOUNTING AND BANKING BBS - FINANCES, ACCOUNTING AND BANKING BBS - BBS - MANAGEMENT BBS - TRADE AND MARKETING BBS - TRADE AND MARKET	Accredited 2012. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015.	NS 99 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Belgrad outside o Address: S SP SF 1 HS Belgrad outside o Address: Č SP SF 1 HS Belgrad outside o Address: Č SP SF 1 HS College headqua Address: S	NAME BPS - MANAGEMENT Business School - College of Professional Studies, Beograd - A higher education unit without of institution headquarters, Sremska Mitrovica NAME BPS - FINANCES, ACCOUNTING AND BANKING Business School - College of Professional Studies, Beograd - A higher education unit without of institution headquarters, Čačak NAME BPS - TRADE AND MARKETING BPS - TRADE AND MARKETING Business School - College of Professional Studies, Beograd - A higher education unit without of institution headquarters, Nova Varoš NAME BPS - TRADE AND MARKETING BPS - TRADE AND MARKETING BPS - TRADE AND MARKETING STANES AND CUSTOMS STANES AND CUSTOMS Of Professional Studies of Agriculture, Šabac - A higher education unit without status of legal entiturters, Smederevska Palanka mederevska Palanka	Accredited 2012. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015.	NS 99 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
SP SF 1 HS Belgrad outside of the second outside of the second outside outsi	NAME BPS - MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2012. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. y outside of institut	NS 99
SP SF 1 HS Belgrad outside of the second outside of the second outside outsi	NAME BPS - MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2012. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. y outside of institut OUTCOME Accredited 2013.	NS 99
Belgrad outside Address: S SP SF 1 HS Belgrad outside outside outside outside outside Address: Č SP SF 1 HS Belgrad outside outside outside outside outside Address: N SP SF 1 HS College headqua Address: S SP SF 1 TT 2 TT	NAME BPS - MANAGEMENT BBS - FINANCES, ACCOUNTING AND BANKING BBS - TAME BBS - TAME BBS - TAME BBS - TAXES AND CUSTOMS Contact BBS - TAXES AND CUSTOMS Contact BBS - TAXES AND CUSTOMS Contact BBS - AGRO MANAGEMENT BBS - AGRO MANAGEMENT BBS - FARMING AND TRUCK FARMING BB	Accredited 2012. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. y outside of institut OUTCOME Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013.	NS NS 66 NS 30 30 30
SP SF 1 HS Belgrad outside of Address: S SP SF 1 HS Belgrad outside of Address: C SP SF 1 HS Belgrad outside of Address: C SP SF 1 HS College headqua Address: S SP SF 1 TT 2 TT 3 TT College	NAME BPS - MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2012. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. y outside of institut OUTCOME Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013.	NS NS 60 NS 66 NS 30 30 15
Belgrad outside outsid	NAME BPS - MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2012. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. y outside of institut OUTCOME Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013.	NS NS 60 NS 66 NS 30 30 15
SP SF 1 HS	NAME BPS - MANAGEMENT BBS - FINANCES, ACCOUNTING AND BANKING BBS - TRADE AND MARKETING BBS - TAXES AND CUSTOMS NAME BBS - TAXES AND CUSTOMS BBS - TAXES AND CUSTOMS Of Professional Studies of Agriculture, Šabac - A higher education unit without status of legal entity BBS - AGRO MANAGEMENT BBS - FARMING AND TRUCK FARMING BBS	OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. y outside of institut OUTCOME Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013.	NS 99
Belgrad outside outsid	NAME BPS - MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2012. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. t status of legal en OUTCOME Accredited 2015. y outside of institut OUTCOME Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013. Accredited 2013.	NS NS 60 NS 66 NS 30 30 15

dquarters, Jagodina ess: Jagodina SF NAME TT BPS - FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING lege of Professional Studies of Economy Peć, Leposavić - A higher education unit without stution headquarters, Kragujevac ess: Kragujevac	OUTCOME No Accredited 2014. 50
SF NAME TT BPS - FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING Rege of Professional Studies of Economy Peć, Leposavić - A higher education unit without stution headquarters, Kragujevac	
ege of Professional Studies of Economy Peć, Leposavić - A higher education unit without studion headquarters, Kragujevac	Accredited 2014. 50
itution headquarters, Kragujevac	
itution headquarters, Kragujevac	status of legal entity outside of
ess: Kragujevac	status of regar energy outside of
SF NAME	OUTCOME N
HS BPS - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2014. 50
ege of Professional Studies of Economy Peć, Leposavić - A higher education unit without sitution headquarters, Kraljevo	status of legal entity outside of
ess: Kraljevo	
SF NAME	OUTCOME NS
HS BPS - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT	Accredited 2015. 50
lege of Professional Studies for Preschool Teachers and Business Informaticists "SIRM igher education unit without status of legal entity outside of institution headquarters, Čačak	IIJUM", Sremska Mitrovica -
SF NAME	OUTCOME N
HS BPS - PROFESSIONAL PRESCHOOL TEACHER	Accredited 2014. 20
lege of Technical Professional Studies, Čačak - A higher education unit without status of legendrusters, Lazarevac	gal entity outside of institution
SF NAME	OUTCOME N
TT BPS - ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE	Accredited 2012. 30
TT BPS - MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING INFORMATICS	Accredited 2012. 30
lege of Technical Professional Studies, Beograd - A higher education unit without status of ledquarters, Novi Sad	
SF NAME	OUTCOME N
TT BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH INFORMATICS	Accredited 2014. 60
lege of Technical Professional Studies, Zvečan - A higher education unit without status of ledquarters, Niš	gal entity outside of institution
SF NAME	OUTCOME N
TT BPS - FIRE PROTECTION	Accredited 2013. 25
ege of Technical Professional Studies, Beograd - A higher education unit without status of ledquarters, Valjevo	
ess: Valjevo	OTTEGONE N
SF NAME TT BPS - INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING WITH INFORMATICS	OUTCOME Not Accredited 2013. 60
TT BPS - COMPUTERIZED PRODUCTION SYSTEMS	Accredited 2013. 60 Accredited 2014. 60
TT BPS - COMPUTERIZED MECHANICAL SYSTEMS	Accredited 2018. 80
lege of Professional Studies of Design, Technology and Management - A higher education un	nit without status of legal entity
side of institution headquarters, Jagodina	
cide of institution headquarters, Jagodina ess: Jagodina	OTTECONTE NO
side of institution headquarters, Jagodina	OUTCOME NS
cide of institution headquarters, Jagodina ess: Jagodina	Accredited 2013. 60 Withdrawn 2016.
ess: Jagodina SF NAME	Accredited 2013. Withdrawn 2016.
ide of institution headquarters, Jagodina ess: Jagodina SF NAME TT BPS - TEXTILE ENGINEERING Rege of Agricultural-Nutritional Professional Studies, Prokuplje - A higher education unit	Accredited 2013. Withdrawn 2016.
ide of institution headquarters, Jagodina ess: Jagodina SF	Accredited 2013. Withdrawn 2016.

Institutions of higher education under initial accreditation

A 4 4 M	f Academic Studies "EPOHA"	
	ileševska 40a, Beograd w.epohaobrazovanje.rs	Positive opinion - 20.11.2015.
SP SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 HS	BAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY	Positive
2 TT 3 HS	MAS - INDUSTRIAL MANAGEMENT MAS - BUSINESS ECONOMY	Positive Positive
	end" University - Faculty of Civil Aviation	Toshive
//	oce Delčeva 8, Beograd	Positive opinion - 26.02.2016.
	w.fcv.nezbit.edu.rs	
SP SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 TT 2 HS	BAS4 - AERONAUTICS MAS1 - SAFETY MANAGEMENT IN AVIATION	Positive Positive
3 HS	MAS1 - MANAGEMENT IN AVIATION	Positive
College o	f Academic Studies of Management and Economy	
	arađorđeva br. 52, Kragujevac w.vsem.edu.rs	Positive opinion - 08.04.2016.
SP SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 HS	BAS - ECONOMY	Positive
2 HS 3 HS	BAS - MANAGEMENT MAS - ECONOMY	Positive Positive
4 HS	MAS - ECONOMY MAS - MANAGEMENT	Positive
Naval Ac	ademy	
	ılevar vojvode Mišića 37, Beograd w.vbs.edu.rs	Positive opinion - 24.03.2017.
SP SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 TT	BAS - SHIP ENGINEERING	Positive
2 TT 3 HS	BAS - NAUTICS MAS - HARBOR MANAGEMENT	Positive Positive
		Tositive
	f Communications	
WWW: ww	ndre Nikolića 29, Beograd w.viskom.edu.rs	Positive opinion - 05.05.2017.
SP SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
1 HS 2 HS	BAS - COMMUNICATIONS BAS - MODERN CULTURE	Positive Positive
3 HS	MAS - CULTURE AND COMMUNICATION	Positive
•	f Social Work	
Address: Te	razije 34, Beograd w.asp.edu.rs	Positive opinion - 21.07.2017.
БР НП	ПРОГРАМ	ИСХОД БС
1 HS	BAS - LOGOPEDICS	Positive
2 HS	BAS - OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	Positive
3 HS 4 HS	BAS - SOCIAL WORK MAS - LOGOPEDICS	Positive Positive
5 HS	MAS - OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	Positive
6 HS	MAS - SOCIAL WORK	Positive
Faculty o	of Applied Sciences	
Address: Ge WWW: <u>ww</u>	enerala Bože Jankovića br. 1, Niš w.fpn.rs	Positive opinion - 08.09.2017.
SP SF	NAME	OUTCOME NS
	BAS - ROAD TRANSPORT	Positive
1 TT	BAS - BUSINESS INFORMATION ECONOMY BAS - MODERN FOOD TECHNOLOGIES	Positive
2 IMT	BAS - MODERN FOOD TECHNOLOGIES	Positive
2 IMT 3 TT		Positive
2 IMT 3 TT Universit Адреса: Ко	ty of Niš - Faculty of Agriculture sančićeva br. 4, Kruševac	Positive Positive Positive
2 IMT 3 TT Universit Адреса: Ко WWW: ww	y of Niš - Faculty of Agriculture sančićeva br. 4, Kruševac w.poljfak.ni.ac.rs	Positive opinion - 05.10.2018.
2 IMT 3 TT Universit Адреса: Ко	ty of Niš - Faculty of Agriculture sančićeva br. 4, Kruševac	